LA
THE TEXAS ﬁ STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

Quarterly Board of Regents Meeting

August 18 - 19, 2016

Austin, TX




Texas State University System
Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting August 2016
Thursday, August 18, 2016 - 12:30 PM
Austin, Texas

AGENDA

1. Logistical Agenda
2. General

2. A
2. B.
2.C.

TSUS: Approval of Minutes
TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda
TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Meetings

3. Academic Affairs

3. A
3. B.
3.C.

3.D.
3. E.

3. F.
3.G.
3. H.
3. 1.
3.J.
3. K.

3. L.

3. M.

3. N.
3.0.
3. P.

3. Q.
3.R.
3.S.

LU: Addition of General Concentration to Online MBA Offerings
LU: Rename the Department of Nursing

SHSU: Department Name Change—Department of Foreign
Languages—College of Humanities and Social Sciences

SRSU: Renaming Law Enforcement Academy

SRSU: Rio Grande College — Request for Change in Semester Credit
Hours for the Master of Education Degree in Counseling

LIT: Beaumont ECHS

LIT: Silsbee ECHS

LSC-PA: Port Arthur ISD ECHS

TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Enrollment Report Preliminary Summer 2016
Academic Affairs Consent Agenda

LU: CONSENT: Change MBA concentration name from Organizational
Management to Management

LU: CONSENT: Create a New Upper Division Certificate — Construction
Project Management

LU: CONSENT: Create Graduate Certificate — Power and Energy
Engineering

LU: CONSENT: Create Graduate Certificate — Professional Accounting
SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Title Changes—Department of Art

SRSU: CONSENT: Change the degree program designation from
Bachelor of Arts in Music to Bachelor of Music

LSC-O: CONSENT: Program Closure CERT Medical Transcriptionist
TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes
TSUS : CONSENT: Out of Country Study Programs

4. Finance and Audit

4. A.
4. B.
4. C.

SHSU: Waiver of Certain Fees
LSC-PA: Authorization to Set Board Rates
TSUS: Authorize Final Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2016

© 00 N O

10
11
12
13
14

15
16

17
18
19
21
32
33

34

35

37
38
39

40
41
48
51
52
54
56



4. D.
4. E.
4. F.
4. G.

4. H.
4. 1.
4. .
4. K.

TSUS: Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017
TSUS: Approval of Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plan
Finance and Audit Consent Agenda

TXST: CONSENT: Transfer Instructional Technology Enhancement
Quasi-Endowment Funds

TSUS: CONSENT: Statements of Budgeted Fund Balances

TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments

TSUS: CONSENT: Quarterly Investment Report

TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

. Planning and Construction

5. A.

5. B.

5. C.

5. D.

5. E.
5. F.
5. G.
5. H.

LU: Design Development Documents for Renovation of the Setzer
Student Center

TXST: Design Development Documents for the LBJ Student Center
Renovations

TXST: Design Development Documents for the University Events
Center

LSC-PA: Design Development Documents for Industrial Technology
Center

TSUS: Additions to 2016-2021 Capital Improvements Program
TSUS: Additions to 2017-2022 Capital Improvements Program
Planning and Construction Consent Agenda

TSUS: CONSENT: Planning and Construction Report

. Information Resources

. Government Relations

. Contracts

8. A.
8. B.
8. C.

8. D.

8. E.

8. F.
8. G.

8. H.
8. 1.
8.J.
8. K.

SHSU: Blackboard License Agreement Renewal
Contracts Consent Agenda

LU: CONSENT: Authorization for First Amendment to Food Service
Contract

LU: CONSENT: Purchase of Property — 1075 Florida E. Ave., City of
Beaumont

SHSU: CONSENT: Authorization for Amendment Number Thirteen to
Food Service Contract

SHSU: CONSENT: Authorization to Purchase Real Estate

TXST: CONSENT: Easement Agreement with Pedernales Electric
Cooperative, Inc.

TXST: CONSENT: Easement Agreement with the City of San Marcos
TXST: CONSENT: Printer Maintenance and Repair Services
TXST: CONSENT: Wireless Network Solution - Solid IT Networks

TXST: CONSENT: Temporary Personnel Skilled Labor Services -
KeyStaff, Inc.

57
220
239
240

241
251
270
348
374
375

493

545

737

821
823
828
829
851
852
853
854
855
856

892

898

933
983

988
994
1012
1026



8. L. TXST: CONSENT: Temporary Personnel Skilled Labor Services -
Priority Personnel, Inc.

8. M. TXST: CONSENT: Approval of a High Performance Computing Cluster
(Dell, Inc.)

9. Personnel
9. A. SHSU: Piper Professor
9. B. TSUS: CONSENT: Personnel
10. Miscellaneous
10. A. TSUS: CONSENT: Gifts
11. Presidents' Reports
12. Litigation Report

1042

1058

1059
1060
1062
1105
1106
1143
1193



THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING
Austin, Texas
August 18 — 19, 2016

AT&T Executive Education Conference Center
1900 University Avenue

Austin, Texas 78705

512-404-1900

Hospitality Room: Presidential Suite, Room 5023
Wednesday: 4:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m. and 8:30 p.m. — 11:00 p.m.
Thursday: 4:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. and 8:30 p.m. — 11:00 p.m.

Thursday — August 18, 2016

9:30 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

11:30 a.m.
12:30 p.m.

12:30 p.m.

12:30 p.m.

Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only)
Private Dining Room 1

Presidents’ Meeting (Presidents and Chancellor Only)
Private Dining Room 2

Lunch — Salons A/B

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING —Salon C

Convene in Open Session/Recess into Executive Session
e Personnel, Legal and Real Estate Matters
e Presidential Reviews: Dr. Ken Evans, LU
Dr. Mike Shahan, LSCO

Breakout Meetings

Academic Affairs (Staff Only) — Private Dining Room 3

Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only) — Private Dining Room 1

Chief Student Affairs Officers (Staff Only) — Private Dining Room 2

Reconvene in Open Session — Salon C

1. Welcome/Remarks by Chairman
2. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
3. Chancellor's Remarks

4. Reports & Motions



Academic Affairs

Finance and Audit
Planning and Construction
Governmental Relations
Contracts

Information Resources
Miscellaneous

Personnel

5:30 p.m. Meet in hotel lobby to depart for reception/dinner
(Transportation provided)

6:00 p.m. Reception/Dinner (business attire)
Headliners Club
Chase Tower
221 W. 6" Street
215 Floor
Austin, TX 78701

Friday — August 19, 2016

9:00 a.m. Student Advisory Board Breakfast (For Regents, Chancellor, and Presidents)
Salon A

9:00 a.m. Breakfast for Remaining Attendees
Salon B

10:00 a.m. BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING — Salon C

10:00 a.m. Convene in Open Session/Recess into Executive Session

Reconvene in Open Session — Salon C

1. Welcome/Remarks by Chairman

2. Student Advisory Board Report

3. Foundation Update

4. Campus Update - Lamar University

5. Reports & Motions
General Motions/Consent Agenda

6. Public Comments

7. Adjourn



Texas State University System
General Motions

Action Items
1. TSUS: Approval of Minutes
2. TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

Informational Item
3. TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings



TSUS: Approval of Minutes

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The minutes of the quarterly Board of Regents meeting held on May 26 — 27,
2016 and the Special Called Board of Regents meeting held telephonically on
August 2, 2016 be approved.



TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that;

Except for items removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of at least one
Regent, all Consent Agenda items be approved.

Background

Because Consent Agenda items have been reviewed at the System and campus levels and are
otherwise considered routine in nature, the Board determines it to be in the public interest that
such items be approved under one vote unless any board member requests that an item(s) be
removed for separate discussion and vote. Consent ltems are found at the end of each section.



TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings

November 17- 18, 2016
February 16-17, 2017
May 18-19, 2017
August 17-18, 2017
November 16-17, 2017

Sam Houston State University
Austin

Texas State University

Sul Ross State University
Sam Houston State University

10



Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

Jaime Garza, Chair
Rossanna Salazar
Veronica Edwards

Action ltems:

LU: Addition of General Concentration to Online MBA Offerings

. LU: Rename the Department of Nursing

. SHSU: Department Name Change — Department of Foreign Languages — College of
Humanities and Social Sciences

. SRSU: Renaming Law Enforcement Academy

. SRSU: Rio Grande College — Request for Change in Semester Credit Hours for the Master
of Education Degree in Counseling

6. LIT: Beaumont ECHS

7. LIT: Silsbee ECHS

8

9

wN e

[S2RF 8

. LSC-PA: Port Arthur ISD ECHS
. TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Enroliment Report Preliminary Summer 2016

Consent:

10. LU: CONSENT: Change MBA concentration name from Organizational Management to
Management

11. LU: CONSENT: Create a New Upper Division Certificate — Construction Project
Management

12. LU: CONSENT: Create Graduate Certification — Power and Energy Engineering

13. LU: CONSENT: Create Graduate Certificate — Professional Accounting

14. SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Title Changes — Department of Art

15. SRSU: CONSENT: Change the degree program designation from Bachelor of Arts in
Music to Bachelor of Music

16. LSC-O: CONSENT: Program Closure CERT Medical Transcriptionist

17. TSUS CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

18. TSUS: CONSENT: Out of Country Study Program

11



LU: Addition of General Concentration to Online MBA Offerings

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to add a General MBA concentration effective Fall 2016.

Explanation

Lamar University proposes a new MBA concentration to be offered in the College of Business. The eight
graduate courses, which constitute the choices for concentration electives, are existing courses in the
Master of Business Administration program. Lamar’s interest in offering this new concentration is founded
on a strong evidentiary basis, which includes numerous requests from current MBA students and data
from Academic Partnerships showing students are searching for General MBA offerings. This program will
be available through online delivery only.

Upon completion of the coursework below students will receive a Master of Business Administration with a
General concentration.

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, GENERAL CONCENTRATION

The program consists of the MBA core courses and four of the following 3-credit hour courses:
[1] MGMT 5312: Personal Leadership

[2] MISY 5360: Business Intelligence

[3] MGMT 5360: Human Resource Management

[4] BULW 5330: Employment Law

[5] MGMT 5311: Concepts and Applications for New Ventures

[6] MGMT 5370: Supply Chain Management

[7] MGMT 5313: Team Leadership

[8] MKTG 5350: E-Marketing

All courses are currently offered as part of the MBA curriculum.

12



LU: Rename the Department of Nursing

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

The JoAnn Gay Dishman Department of Nursing, an academic unit within the College of
Arts and Sciences, be permitted to rename the department to the JoAnn Gay Dishman
School of Nursing. This will be effective fall 2016.

Explanation

The College of Arts and Sciences at Lamar University houses twelve academic departments, including the
JoAnn Gay Dishman Department of Nursing. The Nursing Department admitted its first students in 1974,
and since then it has maintained an outstanding history of educating nursing students to be successful on
the licensure examination (NCLEX-RN). In addition, the program has had continuing nursing accreditation
since 1984. In 2000, the department began offering graduate degrees in Nursing Administration and
Nursing Education. Currently, these programs are accredited by ACEN (Accreditation Commission for
Education in Nursing).

For each of the past four years, the faculty have been awarded Nursing Education Innovation Awards
(2011-2014) by the Texas Organization of Baccalaureate and Graduate Nursing Education (TOBGNE) for
their work with High Fidelity Simulations. The Department also has received two Texas Higher Education
Coordinating Board grants (THECB) related to student success and one for expanding competencies in
labs and simulations; these awards have totaled to $430,000.

The department annually admits more than 160 undergraduate students per year into its pre-licensure
program while maintaining a retention rate that exceeds 80% per year. Additionally, the Dishman
Department offers the post-licensure program for Registered Nurses as well as Graduate Programs in
Nursing Education and Administration. The total nursing enrollments exceeds 650 students with more
than 40 full and part time faculty. Only one other unit (Department of English and Modern Language)
within the College has a similar number of full time faculty but with fewer majors than in Nursing.

While providing Registered Nurses across the state access to the Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree
program, the faculty have worked diligently to meet the needs of place bound students. In addition, the
department has created a fast track RN to MSN program to facilitate student’s progression toward degree
completion. US News and World Reports has ranked the Master’s of Science in Nursing program among
the Top 20 in the Nation for three years in a row (from 2012, 2013 and 2014).

The expense for this change would be minimal; most costs will be in replacement of letterhead and other
printed materials, and to the building designation. The current Interim Department Chair would become
the Interim Chair of the new School. This new designation would recognize the size, diversity and
complexity of the current department and the success of the faculty in terms of teaching, research,
service, retention, graduation rates and licensure success.

13



SHSU: Department Name Change—Department of Foreign Languages—College of
Humanities and Social Sciences

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement the following change
in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences as of January 1, 2017:

1) To change the name of the Department of Foreign Languages to the
Department of World Languages and Cultures.

Explanation

The faculty of the Department of Foreign Languages with unanimous consensus requests the
name change from the Department of Foreign Languages to the Department of World
Languages and Cultures for the following fundamental reasons:

1) The name change would reflect more accurately the department’s ongoing efforts
in carrying out the university mission of creating globally-minded citizens.

2) The name change would reflect more accurately the department’s ongoing efforts
in contributing to the College of Humanities and Social Sciences’ mission of
providing a liberal arts education through rigorous programs focusing on the
diversity and interconnectedness of human experience.

3) Our faculty create an intellectual climate through teaching and research that
seeks to understand the way that language and culture operate in a global and
transnational world—not a “foreign” world—therefore, assisting students to
become excellent navigators of and contributors to this globalized world.

4) Increasingly, other Foreignh Language Departments, both within and outside the
Texas State University System, have incorporated name changes, which also
abandoned the label of “foreign” and opt instead for terms such as “world
languages,” “modern languages,” and “living languages” in order to reflect the
academic and professional reality of today’s language departments.

14



SRSU - Renaming Law Enforcement Academy

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered
that:

Sul Ross State University be authorized to implement the following change in the Law
Enforcement Academy as of September 1, 2016:

1) To change the name of the Sul Ross State University Law Enforcement
Academy to the H. Joaquin Jackson Law Enforcement Academy at Sul Ross
State University.

Explanation

Sul Ross State University respectfully requests the Texas State University System Board of
Regents approve the renaming of the Sul Ross State University Law Enforcement Academy to
the H. Joaquin Jackson Law Enforcement Academy in honor of the accomplishments as a
Texas Ranger and contributions to law enforcement across the State of Texas.

Texas Ranger Haynie Joaquin Jackson'’s career in law enforcement spanned over forty years
during which he spent countless hours serving the state and attempting to bring justice to its
citizens. For thirteen years, Jackson served as a DPS trooper until his recruitment into the
Texas Rangers in 1966. As a member of the “Garrison Rangers”, Jackson took on modern
crime-investigating techniques modeled after the FBI. He called Uvalde, Texas home for nearly
three decades until he made his way to the Big Bend country. During his career in West Texas,
he investigated cases ranging from voter fraud in Zavala County, Nazi war criminals along the
border, and Mexican drug cartels. Beyond investigations, Jackson assisted musician Johnny
Rodriguez in his singing career after arresting him, he helped train Mujahedin fighters in their
war against the Soviet Union, and confronted the Newton Boys.

He hung up his Ranger hat at the age of fifty-eight years old and retired in Alpine, Texas.
However, his sense of justice continued to play an important role in his life. He soon opened up
a private investigator office and frequently served as security for movie sets located in the west.
Once his connection was established with the film industry, his next chapter in life began. He
served as inspiration to many writers, directors and actors for what a Texas lawman really was.
He later joined the Screen Actors Guild and became a spokesman for the National Rifle
Association. In 2005, he published his memoirs in the bestselling books, One Ranger and
followed up with One Ranger Returns.

Texas Ranger Jackson served this state and this region for most of his life as a dedicated law
enforcement officer. In recognition of his commitment to justice and for serving as a remarkable
alumnus from Sul Ross State University, we seek permission to honor Ranger Jackson by
renaming the Law Enforcement Academy in his honor.

15



SRSU-Rio Grande College — Request for Change in Semester Credit Hours for the Master
of Education Degree in Counseling

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered
that:

Sul Ross State University-Rio Grande College be authorized to implement the following
change in semester-credit-hours for the Master of Education Degree in Counseling as of
January 1, 2017:

1) To change the number of semester credit hours for the M.Ed. in Counseling
for school counseling from 36 semester credit hours to 60 semester credit
hours, and;

2) To change the number of semester credit hours for the M.Ed. in Counseling
for counseling other than school counseling from 48 semester credit hours to
60 semester credit hours

Explanation

The current LPC (Licensed Professional Counselor) requirement for state licensure is a 48
semester-credit-credit-hour degree. By August 1, 2017, all LPC applicants must have a
minimum of 60 semester credit hours which reflect the established competencies and domains
of the national accreditation body, the Council for Accreditation of Counseling and Related
Educational Programs (CACREP). As of July 1, 2013, CACREP required all mental health and
community counseling training programs to institute a 60-hour graduate program. Beginning
July 1, 2020, all other counseling degree programs, e.d., school counseling and career
counseling, must require a minimum of 60 semester credit hours at the master’s degree level.
Additionally, beginning in January 2018, the national accreditation body for marriage and family
counselors and therapists, the Commission on Accreditation of Marriage and Family Education
(COAMFTE), will require all training programs to consist of a minimum of 60 semester credit
hours. The SRSU-Rio Grande College Counseling Program plans to seek national accreditation
forom both CACREP and COAMFTE. This will allow RGC graduates to seek state credentials as a
Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC), a Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist (LMFT),
and/or a Certified Professional School Counselor (CSC).

Several universities in the Texas State University System have already implemented these
necessary changes in their counselor education programs. Texas State University (San Marcos),
Sam Houston State University, and Lamar University have transitioned to the 60-hour graduate
degree.

16



LIT: Beaumont ECHS

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar Institute of Technology be permitted to offer associate degrees through an Early College
High Schools partnership with Beaumont ISD as follows:

Explanation

Beaumont ISD in Jefferson County selected LIT as a partner to offer an Early College High
School program leading to an associate degree. Under the authority of Texas Education Code
(TEC) §29.908(b) and Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §102.1091, the TEA developed a
designation process for Early College High Schools.

Early College High Schools (ECHS) are innovative high schools that allow students least likely
to attend college an opportunity to earn a high school diploma and 60 college-credit hours. Early
College High Schools:

provide dual credit at no cost to students

offer rigorous instruction and accelerated courses

provide academic and social support services to help students succeed
increase college readiness, and

reduce barriers to college access.

Students enrolled in the Beaumont ECHS program would complete the college-credit courses in
which students at the LIT campus enroll in to complete an associate degree. All faculty
teaching courses at the ECHS will meet SACS-COC qualifications to teach college level
courses. The ECHS and LIT administrations will collaborate to determine which classes to offer
each year. Students must meet the prerequisites for all courses offered. Students completing
the entire associate degree program of study will be awarded an Associate degree upon high
school graduation. Students partially completing the associate degree program will receive
college-credit for course work successfully completed upon high school graduation.

As stated under Chapter 102. Educational Programs Subchapter GG. Commissioner's Rules
Concerning College and Career Readiness School Models
(http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/rules/tac/chapter102/ch102gg.html), LIT proposes to waive tuition
costs for students for courses taught as part of the ECHS program of study. The high school
will provide qualified instructors and materials consistent with the LIT associate degree
programs and will be subject to LIT curriculum oversight including course evaluations and
assessment activities. Costs incurred by LIT to provide instructional resources either at the high
school or on the LIT campus, if necessary, would be charged to the high school. Instructional
costs may include instructor compensation and consumable supply costs provided by LIT.

ECHS students will be considered LIT students with all the rights and responsibilities of
matriculated LIT students and will be subject to LIT policies and expectations of behavior and
performance.

17


http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/SOTWDocs/ED/htm/ED.29.htm#29.908
http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/rules/tac/chapter102/ch102gg.html
http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/rules/tac/chapter102/ch102gg.html

LIT: Silsbee ECHS

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar Institute of Technology be permitted to offer associate degrees through an Early College
High School partnership with Silsbee ISD as follows:

Explanation

Silsbee ISD in Hardin County selected LIT as a partner to offer an Early College High School
program leading to an associate degree. Under the authority of Texas Education Code (TEC)
829.908(b) and Texas Administrative Code (TAC) 8102.1091, the TEA developed a designation
process for Early College High Schools.

Early College High Schools (ECHS) are innovative high schools that allow students least likely
to attend college an opportunity to earn a high school diploma and 60 college-credit hours. Early
College High Schools:

provide dual credit at no cost to students

offer rigorous instruction and accelerated courses

provide academic and social support services to help students succeed
increase college readiness, and

reduce barriers to college access.

Students enrolled in the Silsbee ECHS program would complete the college-credit courses in
which students at the LIT campus enroll in to complete an associate degree. All faculty
teaching courses at the ECHS will meet SACS-COC qualifications to teach college level
courses. The ECHS and LIT administrations will collaborate to determine which classes to offer
each year. Students must meet the prerequisites for all courses offered. Students completing
the entire associate degree program of study will be awarded an Associate degree upon high
school graduation. Students partially completing the associate degree program will receive
college-credit for course work successfully completed upon high school graduation.

As stated under Chapter 102. Educational Programs Subchapter GG. Commissioner's Rules
Concerning College and Career Readiness School Models
(http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/rules/tac/chapter102/ch102gqg.html), LIT proposes to waive tuition
costs for students for courses taught as part of the ECHS program of study. The high school
will provide qualified instructors and materials consistent with the LIT associate degree
programs and will be subject to LIT curriculum oversight including course evaluations and
assessment activities. Costs incurred by LIT to provide instructional resources either at the high
school or on the LIT campus, if necessary, would be charged to the high school. Instructional
costs may include instructor compensation and consumable supply costs provided by LIT.

ECHS students will be considered LIT students with all the rights and responsibilities of
matriculated LIT students and will be subject to LIT policies and expectations of behavior and
performance.

18


http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/SOTWDocs/ED/htm/ED.29.htm#29.908
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/SOTWDocs/ED/htm/ED.29.htm#29.908
http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/rules/tac/chapter102/ch102gg.html
http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/rules/tac/chapter102/ch102gg.html

LSC-PA: Port Arthur ISD ECHS

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Port Arthur be permitted to offer associate degrees through
an Early College High School partnership with Port Arthur ISD as follows:

Explanation

Port Arthur ISD in Jefferson County selected LSC-PA as a partner to offer an Early College High
School (ECHS) program leading to an associate degree. Under the authority of Texas
Education Code (TEC) §29.908(b) and Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §102.1091, the TEA
developed an ECHS designation process. The Port Arthur ISD has obtained ECHS designation
effective fall 2016.

Early College High Schools are innovative high schools that allow students least likely to attend
college an opportunity to earn a high school diploma and 60 college-credit hours. Early College
High Schools:

e provide dual credit at no cost to students;

o offer rigorous instruction and accelerated courses;

e provide academic and social support services to help students succeed;

e increase college readiness; and

e reduce barriers to college access.

Students enrolled in the Port Arthur ECHS program would complete the college-credit courses
in which students at the LSC-PA campus enroll in to complete an associate degree. All faculty
teaching college-level courses in the ECHS curriculum will meet SACSCOC qualifications and
will be employees of the College. The ECHS and LSC-PA administrators will collaborate to
determine in which classes the high school students will enroll. Students will be assessed per
state requirements and institutional policy and must meet the prerequisites for all courses
offered. Students completing the entire associate degree program of study will be awarded an
Associate degree upon high school graduation. Students will have a choice of pursuing the
Associate of Arts Degree with majors in Academic Studies, Business Administration, or Criminal
Justice or pursue an Associate of Applied Science Degree in the various technical fields offered
on the LSC-PA campus.

During the first year of the ECHS the high school courses will be offered at the Port Arthur ISD
Ninth Grade Campus and the college courses will be conducted on the LSC-PA campus.
Beginning in the Fall 2017 Semester the high school courses will be taught at the Woodrow
Wilson School on Lakeshore Drive adjacent to the LSC-PA campus. The college courses in the
four-year plan will be conducted on the LSC-PA campus.

All students will enroll in EDUC 1300 Learning Framework in the Fall 2016 Semester and in

BCIS 1305 Computer Applications in the Spring 2017 Semester. Students will generally take
four courses in the tenth grade, six in the eleventh grade, and eight in the twelfth grade.

19



Chapter 102. Educational Programs Subchapter GG. Commissioner's Rules Concerning
College and Career Readiness School Models
(http://ritter.tea.state.tx.us/rules/tac/chapter102/ch102gg.html), students attending an ECHS
cannot be charged for tuition, fees, textbooks, and supplies. Port Arthur ISD will pay LSC-PA
for tuition and fees at rates adopted at the May 22, 2014, meeting of the Board of Regents. The
high school will provide textbooks and materials consistent with the LSC-PA associate degree
programs.

ECHS students will be considered LSC-PA students with all the rights and responsibilities of

matriculated LSC-PA students and will be subject to LSC-PA policies and expectations of
behavior and performance.

20



TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Preliminary Enrollment Report Summer 2016

Preliminary Enroliment Report Comparison Certified Summer 2015 vs Preliminary
Summer 2016 for the Texas State University System components are preliminary and
the certified enrollments for summer 2016 will be reviewed at the November meeting.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with the Texas Education Code, Sections 51.403(b) and 51.404 and the System
Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1. (10) Curriculum Matters, Subsection 1. (10)1
Twelfth and fourth class day reports shall be submitted to the Board of Regents for approval.

21



Texas State University System Preliminary Enrollment Report Comparison
Certified Summer 2016 vs. Preliminary Summer 2016

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount, SCH, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Summer Summer % Change
Institution 2015 2016
Headcount 8,419 8,507 1%
Lamar SCH 76,081 77,211 1%
FTSE 7,814 7,945 2%
Headcount 7,942 8,100 2%
Sam Houston SCH 52,828 50,789 -4%
FTSE 4,748 4,538 -4%
Headcount 1,451 1,610 11%
Sul Ross-Total SCH 10,063 10,596 5%
FTSE 943 989 5%
Headcount 601 656 9%
Sul Ross-Rio Grand SCH 4,164 4,473 7%
FTSE 368 397 8%
Headcount 892 954 7%
Sul Ross Univ. SCH 5,899 6,123 4%
FTSE 575 592 3%
Headcount 12,689 13,201 4%
Texas State SCH 77,749 80,895 4%
FTSE 6,851 7,116 4%
Headcount 763 793 4%
SCH 5,343 5,395 1%
Lamar-IT FTSE 445 450 1%
Contact 136,480 131,392 -4%
Headcount 795 798 0%
SCH 5,762 5,622 -2%
Lamar-O FTSE 480 469 2%
Contact 154,432 154,848 0%
Headcount 638 679 6%
SCH 4,807 6,167 28%
Lamar-PA FTSE 401 514 28%
Contact 117,232 164,000 40%
Headcount 32,697 33,688 3%
SCH 232,633 236,675 2%
Total FTSE 21,682 22,020 2%
Contact 408,144 450,240 10%

Note: Preliminary comparison does not include continuing education data.

22




Texas State University System Preliminary Enroliment Report

Summer 2016

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount, SCH, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Doctoral-| Doctoral | Post-Bach

Institution Undergrad | Master's | Research |Professional Total
Headcount 3,653 3,690 330 18 816 8,507
Lamar SCH 29,193 44,625 3,183 210 - 77,211
FTSE 2,433 4,958 531 23 - 7,945
Headcount 6,294 1,487 242 - 77 8,100
Sam Houston SCH 41,699 8,143 947 - - 50,789
FTSE 3,475 905 158 - - 4,538
Headcount 1,014 540 - - 56 1,610
Sul Ross-Total SCH 6,777 3,819 - - - 10,596
FTSE 565 424 - - - 989
Headcount 519 106 - - 31 656
Sul Ross-Rio Grande SCH 3,588 885 - - - 4,473
FTSE 299 98 - - - 397
Headcount 495 434 - - 25 954
Sul Ross Univ. SCH 3,189 2,934 - - - 6,123
FTSE 266 326 - - - 592
Headcount 10,929 1,740 138 123 271 13,201
Texas State SCH 68,585 10,414 594 1,302 - 80,895
FTSE 5,715 1,157 99 145 - 7,116
Headcount 793 - - - - 793
SCH 5,395 - - - - 5,395
Lamar-IT FTSE 450 ; - ; ; 450
Contact 131,392 - - - - 131,392
Headcount 798 - - - - 798
SCH 5,622 - - - - 5,622
Lamar-0 FTSE 469 - - , . 469
Contact 154,848 - - - - 154,848
Headcount 679 - - - - 679
SCH 6,167 - - - - 6,167
Lamar-PA FTSE 514 ; - ; ; 514
Contact 164,000 - - - - 164,000
Headcount 24,160 7,457 710 141 1,220 33,688
SCH 163,438 67,001 4,724 1,512 - 236,675
Total FTSE 13,620 7,445 787 168 - 22,020
Contact 450,240 - - 450,240

Note: Preliminary report does not include continuing education data.

23




TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Lamar University

Summer 2016

Dr. Gregory Marsh

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 3,653
Post-Bach 816
Master's 3,690
Doctoral-Research 330
Doctoral-Professional 18

Total 8,507

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 29,193 2,433
Master's 44,625 4,958
Doctoral-Research 3,183 531
Doctoral-Professional 210 23

Total 77,211 7,945

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

24



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sam Houston State University
Summer 2016
Office of Institutional Effectiveness

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 6,294
Post-Bach 77
Master's 1,487
Doctoral-Research 242
Doctoral-Professional -

Total 8,100

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 41,699 3,475
Master's 8,143 905
Doctoral-Research 947 158
Doctoral-Professional - -

Total 50,789 4,538

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

25



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College

Summer 2016
John D. Jones

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 519
Post-Bach 31
Master's 106
Doctoral-Research -
Doctoral-Professional -

Total 656

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 3,588 299
Master's 885 98
Doctoral-Research - -
Doctoral-Professional - -

Total 4,473 397

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

26



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sul Ross State University - Alpine

Summer 2016
Pamela Pipes

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 495
Post-Bach 25
Master's 434
Doctoral-Research -
Doctoral-Professional -

Total 954

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 3,189 266
Master's 2,934 326
Doctoral-Research - -
Doctoral-Professional - -

Total 6,123 592

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

27



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:

Texas State University

Term or Semester: Summer 2016
Submitted by: Tami Rice
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 10,929
Post-Bach 271
Master's 1,740
Doctoral-Research 138
Doctoral-Professional 123

Total 13,201

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 68,585 5,715
Master's 10,414 1,157
Doctoral-Research 594 99
Doctoral-Professional 1,302 145

Total 80,895 7,116

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

28



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution: Lamar Institute of Technology
Term or Semester: Summer 2016
Submitted by: David Mosley
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH
Contact
Level Headcount| Hours SCH FTSE
Undergraduate 793 | 131,392 5,395 450

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

29



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution: Lamar State College - Orange
Term or Semester: Summer 2016
Submitted by: Hunter Keening
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH
Contact
Level Headcount| Hours SCH FTSE
Undergraduate 798 | 154,848 5,622 469

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

30



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution: Lamar State College-Port Arthur
Term or Semester: Summer 2016
Submitted by: Petra Uzoruo
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH
Contact
Level Headcount| Hours SCH FTSE
Undergraduate 679 | 164,000 6,167 514

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

31



Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

CONSENT ITEMS

Consent:

10. LU: CONSENT: Change MBA concentration name from Organizational Management to
Management

11. LU: CONSENT: Create a New Upper Division Certificate — Construction Project
Management

12. LU: CONSENT: Create Graduate Certification — Power and Energy Engineering

13. LU: CONSENT: Create Graduate Certificate — Professional Accounting

14. SHSU: CONSENT: Degree Program Title Changes — Department of Art

15. SRSU: CONSENT: Change the degree program designation from Bachelor of Arts in
Music to Bachelor of Music

16. LSC-O: CONSENT: Program Closure CERT Medical Transcriptionist

17. TSUS CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

18. TSUS: CONSENT: Out of Country Study Program

32



LU: Change MBA concentration name from Organizational Management to Management

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to change the name of its Organizational Management
concentration to Management effective Fall 2016.

Explanation

Lamar University proposes a nhame change for the Organizational Management concentration to
Management and to add an Operations Management course to the degree plan. Lamar’s interest in
changing the name of this concentration is founded on a strong evidentiary basis, which includes data
from Academic Partnerships indicating that more students are searching for Management concentrations
than Organizational Management. The program would like for the offering to be of student and employer
interest. This program will be available through online delivery only.

Upon completion of the coursework below students will receive a Master of Business Administration with a
concentration in Management.

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, MANAGEMENT CONCENTRATION

The program consists of the MBA core courses and four of the following 3-credit hour courses:
[1] MGMT 5312: Personal Leadership

[2] MGMT 5313: Team Leadership

[3] MGMT 5360: Human Resource Management

[4] BULW 5330: Employment Law

[5] MGMT 5311: Concepts and Applications for New Ventures

[6] MGMT 5390: Operations Management

All courses are currently offered as part of the MBA curriculum, with the exception of the Operations
Management course. This will be developed during the 2016-2017 academic year.

33



LU: Create a New Upper Division Certificate — Construction Project Management

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to create and implement an upper division certificate
program in Construction Project Management effective fall 2016.

Explanation

Lamar University proposes to offer a new 15 credit-hour upper division certificate program through the
graduate program in the College of Business. The department’s B.S. degree in Construction Management
is accredited by the American Council for Construction Education (ACCE). Certificate students will be
able to select five of six Construction Management courses. Five of the six are upper division courses that
currently exist in the baccalaureate degree. The sixth class has been offered as an elective in the past.

Lamar’s interest in offering this new certificate program is founded out of a desire to fill a growing
employer gap in the construction industry due to the combined forces of an increasing demand for
construction projects and an aging construction workforce. This certificate program will teach industry-
recognized software, such as Primavera P6 and HeavyBid, which will make certificate students a better
match for construction industry workforce needs. This certificate will be the only of its type within a two-
hour radius of Southeast Texas. Potential students who will be well-served by a certificate in Construction
Project Management are graduates of 4-year programs with no construction experience looking for a
career change that will result in high-demand for their skills.

Certificate Program in Construction Project Management
Earning this certificate will help prepare professionals from various disciplines to find employment in
construction companies. The program contains the four 3-credit hour courses:

CMGT 5310 - Construction Planning and Scheduling
CMGT 5325 - Construction Project Management
CMGT 5350 - Legal Practices in Construction
CMGT 5370 - Construction Safety Management

Plus one of the following two courses for a total of 15 hours:

CMGT 5380 - Sustainable Built Environment and Society
CMGT 5320 - Construction Cost Estimating and Analysis

34



LU: Create Graduate Certificate — Power and Energy Engineering

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

The Phillip M. Drayer Department of Electrical Engineering in the College of Engineering
be authorized to offer a Graduate Certificate in Power and Energy Engineering. This will
be effective fall 2016.

Explanation

The Master’s Program in Electrical Engineering provides students with advanced skills and knowledge in
the field of electrical engineering. The curriculum contains a set of courses in electrical engineering (EE)
and related areas that lead to either a Masters of Engineering Science (MES) or a Masters of Engineering
(MSE). A certificate program in power and energy would provide an intermediate step for engineers in
practice towards the MES or MSE degrees and give the individual who successfully completes the
certificate a cohesive set of tools to advance both their own career but also address a critical need for
advanced knowledge in the area of power and energy.

Electrical engineering serves vital functions in today’s world and provides a wide range of career
opportunities. It is particularly well positioned to develop individuals who provide solutions to problems in
the fields of telecommunications, power and energy, electronics, computers, aerospace, instrumentation
and control, and a host of other sub-disciplines. Electrical engineering is one of the primary engineering
disciples that, in Herbert Hoover’s words, elevates the standard of living and adds to the comforts of life.

Based on comments from our current BSEE graduates in the Southeast Texas region, we anticipate that
the additional students attracted to this option.

The Graduate Certificate in Power and Energy is intended to provide a comprehensive series of courses
that will enable participants to obtain the knowledge and skills necessary for continued advancement in
the field of electrical engineering in power and energy systems. Achieving the certificate allows for a
clear-cut statement of achievement at the graduate level without the extended commitment of a master’s
degree program; however, courses taken for the certificate may later be applied to a graduate degree.

The general outcomes for the certificate are as follows:

e Outline power system design techniques and analytical skills of various combinations of power
apparatus that include transformers, transmission lines and requisite transmission line
parameters, per-unit values, synchronous motors and generators, and induction motors in all
various configurations.

e Describe the charateristics and circuit models of AC machines in both short circuit and steady-
state modes of operation and expanding same for advanced study of monitoring, control and
protection.

e Apply basic engineering sciences to the design, analyses and steady-state operation of power
apparatus in stable power systems.

¢ Apply modern simulation (PowerWorld/Windmill) and mathematical (Mathcad and/or Matlab) tools
for the design, analyses, and performance of power system networks.

e Formulate the requisite problem solving skills associated with power system analysis and design.

¢ Design power systems and networks to be desired operation conditions and specifications.

35



PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Available Courses:

ELEN 5355: Electric machines and power electronics drives (fall semester)
ELEN 5356: Power system stability and control (spring semester)

ELEN 5357: Power system monitoring and protection (summer | semester)
ELEN 5301-58*: Advanced Power Electronics (fall semester)

ELEN 5301-57*: Power Stem Markets (fall semester)

ELEN 5301*: Power System Optimization (spring semester)

ELEN 5301*: Research seminar in power and energy (December mini semester)
ELEN 5301*: Introduction to Smartgrid (summer Il semester)

* These courses will later be made into a permanent course with its own number

** Applicants have to take one course per semester in spring, fall, and two in summer in addition to
research seminars in winter mini to fulfill the certificate in a one-year period.

36



LU: Create Graduate Certificate — Professional Accounting

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to create and implement a Graduate Certificate in
Professional Accounting effective Fall 2016.

Explanation

Lamar University proposes a new 15 credit-hour graduate certificate to be offered by the Department of
Accounting and Business Law in the College of Business. The five graduate courses, which constitute the
proposed certificate program, are existing courses in the Master of Science in Accounting. Lamar’s
interest in offering this new certificate program is founded on a strong evidentiary basis, which includes
numerous requests from current undergraduate accounting students, prospective employers, and our
Board of Advisors.

This certificate will assist students fulfill the requirements to apply for the Certified Public Accountant
(CPA) exam in the State of Texas and likely improve Lamar University’s exam pass rates. Texas CPA
exam requirements are strict and include coursework in Accounting Research, Business Ethics, and
Business Communications. The certificate program is targeted to individuals who are interested in
satisfying the requirements to sit for the CPA exam and accounting professionals who seek to update and
expand their accounting knowledge and skills. We estimate an enrollment in the certificate program of
approximately 20 students per year.

Upon successful completion of the Graduate Certificate in Professional Accounting, a student may apply
for admission to the Master of Science in Accounting and the certificate courses taken will be applied
towards the Master of Science in Accounting degree requirements.

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING

The program consists of five 3-credit hour courses as follows:

[1] ACCT 5310: Financial Accounting Research and Procedures

[2] ACCT 5320: Regulation and Professionalism

[3] ACCT 5350: Entity Tax

[4] BULW 5340: Business Ethics

[5] Graduate Accounting Elective

As stated above, all courses required for the Graduate Certificate in Professional Accounting are existing
courses currently offered in the Master of Science in Accounting.

37



SHSU: Degree Program Title Changes—Department of Art

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to implement the following change
in the Department of Art housed within the College of Fine Arts and Mass
Communication to be implemented September 1, 2016:

1) To change the title of the Bachelor of Fine Arts degree with a major in Art-
Advertising Graphic Design to a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree with a major in
Graphic Design;

2) To change the title of the Bachelor of Fine Arts degree with a major in Art-
Photography to a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree with a major in Photography;

3) To change the title of the Bachelor of Fine Arts degree with a major in Art-
Studio Art to a Bachelor of Fine Arts degree with a major in Studio Art; and

4) To change the title of the Bachelor of Arts degree with a major in Art-Studio
Art to a Bachelor of Arts degree with a major in Art.

Explanation

The requested tile changes eliminate the program names from the degree titles. The changes,
as previously requested by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) align the
degree title format with the current SHSU degrees listed in the THECB degree inventory as well
as more accurately describe the substance of the degree programs. In addition, the deletion of
the term “studio” from the Bachelor of Arts degree serves to further clarify the degree program,
since the curriculum allows for 15 semester credit hours in Art Advanced Electives, which are
not limited to Studio Art courses (defined as Painting, Drawing, Sculpture, Ceramics) but also
include courses in Computer Animation, Graphic Design, or Photography.

Furthermore, the tile changes do not involve changes to the type of degree designation, to

existing courses, to completion requirements, or other substantive changes related to the
program or the program’s students.

38



SRSU - Change the degree program designation from Bachelor of Arts in Music to
Bachelor of Music

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered
that:

Sul Ross State University be authorized to implement the following change in degree
program designation as of September 1, 2017:

1) To change the degree program designation from Bachelor of Arts in Music to
Bachelor of Music.

Explanation

The change in degree program designation from the Bachelor of Arts in Music to the Bachelor of
Music benefits students for the following reasons:

a. The Bachelor of Music degree provides greater employability for music majors. The
degree, while still appropriate for music educators, is the preferred degree for
majors who are planning careers outside of education, e.g., performing musicians,
music producers, business professionals in the music industry. The Bachelor of
Music is the standard degree for professions in the field.

b. The Bachelor of Music degree allows more music courses in the course of study,
thereby educating a more music-competent graduate;

c. The Bachelor of Music degree would reduce the number of hours in the music
degree, particularly the music education concentration, from 125 to 120 semester-
credit-hours.

There are no additional costs associated with this change in program designation. The change
in degree designation will not require additional faculty or instructional resources. The music
program is housed within the Department of Fine Arts and Communication, a department of the
College of Arts and Sciences.

39



LSCO: Program Closure CERT Medical Transcriptionist

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be permitted to close the Certificate of Completion
in Medical Transcriptionist—51.0716 (09/01/2016).

Explanation

Lamar State College-Orange’s proposed closure of the Certificate of Completion in Medical
Transcriptionist is being made because of low enrollment. There will be no impact on faculty.

*TSUS Rules and Regulations permits the closing of an academic program under certain
special and extreme circumstances, including significant loss of enroliment, even if it
involves termination of employment of tenured faculty members. The administration
seeking to close the program must demonstrate to the Board that: 1. The decision rests
upon sound academic and financial grounds; 2. The reduction in faculty could not be
accomplished through attrition; 3. The reduction would not eliminate an essential
program or render a program dysfunctional; 4. The institution’s diversity program would
not be jeopardized; and, 5. Impacted faculty members have been provided detailed
information and documents on the decision-making process and afforded an opportunity
to respond to the proposed recommendation on their tenured employment.

40



TSUS: Curriculum Changes

Recommendation
The proposed Course Additions, Deletions and Changes for the following Texas State

University System components be approved.

COURSE COURSE COURSE
COMPONENT ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES

Lamar University 3 -1 2
Sam Houston State University

Sul Ross State University

Texas State University

Lamar Institute of Technology 0
Lamar State College — Orange 1
Lamar State College — Port Arthur 2
Sul Ross State University Rio Grande College 3

OPr OO0
OPr OO0

In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum
Matters, Subsection 1.(10)3 Course additions, deletions, and changes shall be submitted to the
Board of Regents for approval.

41



CURRICULUM INVENTORY REPORT
Lamar University

August 2016
COURSE NET

COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE TITLE ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES
Nursing 1 -1 1 0
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION
Educational Leadership 0 0 1 0
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
Industrial Engineering 2 0 0 2
TOTAL 3 -1 2 2

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Nursing

ADDITION
NURS 3320

DELETION
NURS 3230

CHANGE
NURS 4580
TO

NURS 4580

Care of Behavioral Health Client

Care of Behavioral Health Client

Synthesis in Professional Nursing

Synthesis in Professional Nursing (CAPSTONE)

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Educational Leadership

CHANGE
EDLD 5339
TO

EDLD 5339

Organization and Management Issues

The Principalship

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Industrial Engineering

ADDITIONS
INEN 3315
INEN 4308

Quality Management Systems
Reliability and Maintenance Operations

42



Lamar Institute of Technology
August 2016

COURSE
CHANGES:
PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS

No changes to report.

TOTAL

43



COURSE ADDITIONS, DELETIONS
and CHANGES
Lamar State College-Orange

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX,

HRS,

NUMBER NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE AND/OR ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS TITLE DELETIONS
Arts, Humanities, & Social
Sciences Division 0 0 0 0
Education & Mathematics
Division 0 0 0 0
Health Sciences & Workforce
Education Division 1 0 0 1
TOTAL 1 0 0 1

Arts, Humanities, & Social Sciences Division
ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES

Education & Mathematics Division
ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES

Health Sciences & Workforce Education Division

ADDITIONS
MDCA 1254 Medical Assisting Credentialing Exam Review

DELETIONS

CHANGES

44



Lamar State College-Port Arthur

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS
ACADEMIC
Developmental Education Department 0 1 0 -1
Liberal Arts Department 2 0 0 2
Health, Fitness & Sports Department 0 0 1 1
TOTAL 2 1 1 1

DIVISION OF ACADEMIC STUDIES
Developmental Education Department

ADDITIONS
None

DELETIONS
MATH 0312 Pre-Algebra

CHANGES
None

Liberal Arts Department

ADDITIONS
ENGL 2322 English Literature |
ENGL 2323 English Literature Il

DELETIONS
None

CHANGES
None

Health, Fitness & Sports Department

ADDITIONS
None

DELETIONS
None

CHANGES

KINE 1301 Introduction to Physical Fitness and Sports

TO
KINE 1301 Foundations of Kinesiology

45



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
SUMMARY TABLE

SHOWING MAGNITUDE OF REQUESTS FOR THE ADDITION, DELETION
AND CHANGES IN COURSES

COURSE NET
COURSE COURSE CHANGES: ADDITIONS/
PROGRAM ADDITIONS DELETIONS PREFIX DELETIONS
NUMBER

AND/OR TITLE

****R10 GRANDE COLLEGE****
»***DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION****

Program:

Business 1 0 0 1
Subtotal 1 0 0 1

*»**DEPARTMENT OF HUMANITIES****

Program:

Humanities 2 0 0 2
Subtotal 2 0 0 2
TOTAL 3 0 0 3

RGC course changes to match with SRSU Alpine curriculum.

46



RIO GRANDE COLLEGE
Department of Business Administration

ADDITIONS
MKTG 5306 Brand Management

Department of Humanities

ADDITIONS
ENGL 3301 Contemporary Literature
ENGL 4320 International Literature

47



TSUS: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

Recommendation
The proposed Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.
Background
In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum

Matters, Subsection 1.(10)6 Out-of-state course offerings shall be submitted to the Board of
Regents for approval.

48



Sul Ross State University
Out of State/Country Study Courses - SRSU
None to report

Location:

Course Numbers and Titles:
Dates of Study:

Dates of Travel:

Instructor:

Credit for course:

49



Texas State University

Out-of-Country Study Programs

Spring 2017 Study Abroad Program Proposals

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Belo Horizonte and Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

CJ 4363: Independent Studies in Criminal Justice
CJ 5360: Independent Studies in Criminal Justice
March 10, 2017 — March 20, 2017

Dr. Donna Vandiver

Belo Horizonte and Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
CJ 7360: Independent Study

March 10, 2017 — March 20, 2017

Dr. Mark Stafford

Heredia, Costa Rica

PT 7150: Directed Clinical Experience

PT 7190: Independent Study in Physical Therapy
April 1, 2017 — April 9, 2017

Dr. Suzanna Okere

Managua, Nicaragua
NURS 4280: Community-Based Nursing Practicum
January 2, 2017 — January 14, 2017
Marylyn Kajs-Wyllie

Managua, Nicaragua

CLS 4463: CLS Clinical Practice |
January 2, 2017 — January 14, 2017
Joanna Ellis

Managua, Nicaragua

RC 4318: Independent Study in Respiratory Care
January 2, 2017 — January 14, 2017

Sharon Armstead

50



Texas State University System
Finance and Audit

Alan Tinsley, Chair
David Montagne
Bill Scott

Action ltems

SHSU: Waiver of Certain Fees

LSC-PA: Authorization to Set Board Rates

TSUS: Authorize Final Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2016
TSUS: Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017

TSUS: Approval of Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plan

aprwNE

Consent

TXST: CONSENT: Transfer Instructional Technology Enhancement Quasi-Endowment
Funds

TSUS: CONSENT: Statements of Budgeted Fund Balances

TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments

TSUS: CONSENT: Quarterly Investment Report

0. TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

o

B oo~

51



SHSU: Waiver of Certain Fees

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

Sam Houston State University waive the Recreational Sports Fee, Student Center Fee,
and Medical Fee for students who are enrolled exclusively in online distance learning
courses effective beginning with the Spring 2017 semester

Explanation

In November of 2015, Sam Houston State University, was authorized to eliminate a waiver of
the Student Center Fee and the Recreational Sports Fee for all student who were solely
enrolled in electronically delivered distance learning classes. This requests authority to re-
instate this waiver for students enrolled exclusively in online distance learning courses effective
beginning with the Spring 2017 semester.

52



Section

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Increase

[y

Institution

Sam Houston State University

| Effective Date

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Increase.)

[ Spring 2017

2 Type of Revenue

Distance Ed Waivers - Total Waivers $275

(Rec Sports $100; Std Center Fee $100; Med Fee $75)

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification

distance education

programs.

These waivers only affect students enrolled exclusively in distance learning courses
and will enable SHSU to continue to recruit, motivate, retain qualified students in

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

N/A
5 Details (A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of Revenue Revenue from
Current Proposed % Type of Revenue Unit Units (SCH, Students, Proposed Change

Rate Rate Change (SCH, Student, etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E

Fall Student 0 S -
Spring $ 275.00 S - Student 2,580 S (709,500.00)
Summer S 275.00 S - Student 3,612 S (993,300.00)

Total for Fiscal Year

6 Expenditure Plan

*Based on FY15 100% Online Students only

(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)

Cost of Goods Sold

Salaries and Wages

Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services

Travel

Materials and Supplies

(607,000.00)

Communications and Utilities

Repairs and Maintenance

(1,095,800.00)

Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense

Scholarships

Other: Internal Server Hardware
Other: Software Annual Fees

Total for Fiscal Year

7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances

Education and General Fund S

Designated Fund
Auxiliary Fund

Revenue Increase Request.xlsx

2015

735,129.58
S 41,170,968.80
S 18,481,232.39

53

$ (1,702,800.00)

$ (1,702,800.00)



LSC-PA: Authorization to Set Board Rates

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent :
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Port Arthur be authorized to charge the board rates listed
below to be effective beginning Fall Semester of FY2017.

Voluntary Plan 75 meals for Fall 2016 $550 including tax
76 meals for Spring 2017 $550 including tax

Explanation

Lamar State College-Port Arthur through a Public-Private Partnership (P3) with ITEX
Development LLC was approved at the August 2015 Board of Regents meeting to build a 100
bed student housing facility. Although each dorm room has a full size functioning kitchen, the
need to offer our students along with non-dorm students a meal plan has surfaced. LSC-PA’s
current food service vendor, Flava Foods, has agreed to expand food service hours and
develop a menu based on a student survey that will better serve our campus. There are also
plans to offer a Grab and Go area allowing students to choose individual items they can bring to
their dorm rooms.

54



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Institution | Lamar State College Port Arthur | Effective Date Fall 2016

Type of Revenue | Meal Plan |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification Lamar State College Port Arthur is seeking approval for a meal plan that will
allow all students on campus an option for a hot and healthy meal. For our
students in Seahawk Landing, this plan offers an alternative to cooking in
their dorms. Access to off campus dining requires transportation which could
be inconvenient for some students.

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?
The dining plan was priced so students could have a best value option when
compared to eating off campus at local restaurants.

Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change

Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 550  #DIV/0! Student 100 S 55,000.00
Spring 550 #DIV/0! Student 100 S 55,000.00
Summer | n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Summer Il n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Total for Fiscal Year S 110,000.00

Expenditure Plan

(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)

Cost of Goods Sold

Salaries and Wages

Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel

Materials and Supplies 110,000.00
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance

Rentals and Leases

Printing and Reproduction

Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships

Other
Other
Total for Fiscal Year 110,000.00
Fiscal Year-End Fund Balance 2015
Education and General Fund 2,788,668
Designated Fund 1,728,710
Auxiliary Fund 365,606

Student Election & Hearing
Designated Tuition: Date of Hearing n/a

Fees: Date of Last Election (if required)|n/a Outcome

(For / Against)

Residence Hall Occupancy
Capacity (# of Beds Available) 100
Occupancy (Avg % for FY 2015) n/a

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

55



TSUS: Authorize Final Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2016

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
, it was ordered that:

Texas State University System administration and Components be authorized to transfer
available revenue and expenditure balances (including General Revenue as authorized by the
General Appropriations Act) to fund year-end adjustments to departmental budgets and to close
the books for Fiscal Year 2016.

Explanation
Fiscal Year 2016 annual financial reports are due to the Comptroller of Public Accounts by
November 20, 2016. This item authorizes the Texas State University System and Components

to make budget transfers necessary to complete the required reporting activities. The combined
Fiscal Year 2016 budget results will be reported with the November 2016 Regents’ agenda.

56



TSUS: Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2017

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it
was ordered that:

Fiscal year 2017 Operating Budgets for components of the Texas State University System be
approved as shown in the following schedule:

Estimated Transfers Budgeted
Estimated Budget (To)/From Fund
Component Income Requirements  Other Funds Balances
Lamar University $227,820,624 $200,361,416 ($27,459,208) -
Sam Houston State University 324,315,941 298,339,029 (25,976,912) -
Sul Ross State University 36,900,079 33,290,288 (3,390,967) 218,824
Sul Ross Rio Grande College 9,778,520 8,902,315 (1,292,029) (415,824)
Texas State University 616,578,909 528,043,629 (88,535,280) -
Lamar Institute of Technology 27,161,632 22,837,725 (4,323,907) -
Lamar State College-Orange 21,545,744 18,989,111 (2,611,918) (55,285)
Lamar State College-Port Arthur 22,599,507 20,060,676 (3,168,611) (629,780)
System Administration 1,908,892 8,949,000 7,040,108 -
System Totals $1,288,609,848 $1,139,773,189 ($149,718,724) ($882,065)

Explanation

Revenue by Source

Total revenue for Fiscal Year 2017 is estimated to increase 8.2% ($97,877,216) compared to Fiscal Year
2016. Major changes occur in the tuition and fees and state appropriations categories. The budget
includes the following revenue estimates for Fiscal Year 2017 compared to Fiscal Year 2016:

Estimated Revenue by Source FY 2017 FY2016 Change Change
Tuition and Fees $680,622,911 $643,445,049 $37,177,862 5.8%
State Appropriations 427,391,083 373,196,418 54,194,665 14.5%
Sales and Services 152,393,996 147,458,948 4,935,048 3.3%
Other 28,201,858 26,632,217 1,569,641 5.9%

Totals $1,288,609,848 $1,190,732,632 $97,877,216 8.2%

57



Expenditures by Function

Fiscal Year 2017 budgeted expenditures by functional category are estimated to increase 4.6%
compared to Fiscal Year 2016. The largest increases are in the areas of Student Services and Resident

Instruction. Cost reductions are anticipated in the library operations (-7.5%), special items (-3.0%), and

auxiliary enterprises (-0.1%).

Budgeted Expenditures by Function FY 2017 FY 2016 Change Change
Resident Instruction $353,755,409 $329,226,818 $24,528,591 7.5%
Student Services 36,992,294 33,408,104 $3,584,190 10.7%
Institutional Support and Administration 219,476,194 217,945,020 $1,531,174 0.7%
Library 22,327,661 24,133,069 ($1,805,408) -7.5%
Physical Plant 78,617,629 77,240,678 $1,376,951 1.8%
Special Items 21,928,815 22,617,513 (5688,698) -3.0%
Other 192,249,826 170,491,149 $21,758,677 12.8%
Auxiliary Enterprises 214,425,361 214,693,843 ($268,482) -0.1%

Totals $1,139,773,189 $1,089,756,194 $50,016,995 4.6%

Expenditures by Object Code

Fiscal Year 2017 expenditure increases by object code occur primarily in salaries, wages and payroll-
related costs, capital expenditures and scholarships and fellowships. The budget includes a projected

1.0% reduction in operating costs totaling $2.6 million.

Objects of Expenditure FY 2017 FY 2016 Change Change
Salaries and Wages $552,336,927 528,143,204 $24,193,723 4.6%
Payroll-Related Costs 152,734,914 141,283,545 11,451,369 8.1%
Cost of Goods Sold 4,450,000 4,450,000 0 0.0%
Travel 17,457,331 16,826,981 630,350 3.7%
Operating 248,496,039 251,078,037 (2,581,998) -1.0%
Capital 36,965,412 28,268,045 8,697,367 30.8%
Utilities 48,410,878 46,435,181 1,975,697 4.3%
Scholarships and Fellowships 78,921,691 73,271,196 5,650,495 7.7%
Totals $1,139,773,192 $1,089,756,189 $50,017,003 4.6%

58



THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

LA
a

Lamar University
Sam Houston State University
Sul Ross State University
Sul Ross State University Rio Grande College
Texas State University
Lamar Institute of Technology
Lamar State College — Orange
Lamar State College — Port Arthur
Texas State University System Office

Budget Summary
Fiscal Year 2017

59




Budget Summary

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description Page
I Budget Standards 1
Il. Glossary 3
Il Recapitulation of Budgeted Revenue 7
V. Recapitulation of Budgeted Expenditures 8
V. Recapitulation of Educational and General Fund Budgets 9
VI. Recapitulation of Designated Fund Budgets 10
VII. Recapitulation of Auxiliary Fund Budgets 11
VIIl.  Recapitulation of Budgeted Revenues, Expenditures, Transfers, and Use of Reserves 12

VIIl.  Budget Summaries by Component
. LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Budget Initiatives 13

Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues and Transfers 15

Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 16

Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues and Transfers 17

Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 18

Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues and Transfers 19

Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 20

Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 21

Table E Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 22

Table F Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees 24

Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 25
Administrative Accountability Report 26

Matrix of Operating Expenditures 31

. SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Budget Initiatives 32

Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues and Transfers 34

Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 36

60



Budget Summary

61

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Description Page

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY (continued)
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues and Transfers 38
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 40
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues and Transfers 43
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 46
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 48
Table E  Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 50
Table F  Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees 51
Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 52
Administrative Accountability Report 53
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 57

. SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
Budget Initiatives 58
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 61
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 62
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 63
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 64
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 65
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 66
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 67
Table E  Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 68
Table F Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees 69
Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 70
Administrative Accountability Report 71
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 72
. SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 73
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 74
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 75
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 76
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 77
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 78
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 79
Table F  Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees 80
Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 81



Budget Summary

62

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Description Page
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE (continued)
Administrative Accountability Report 82
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 83
. TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY
Budget Initiatives 84
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 86
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 88
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 90
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 92
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 95
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 97
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 99
Table E  Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 101
Table F  Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees 102
Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 103
Administrative Accountability Report 104
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 107
. LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Budget Initiatives 108
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 110
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 111
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 112
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 113
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 114
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 115
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 116
Table F  Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees 117
Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 118
Administrative Accountability Report 119
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 120
. LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE
Budget Initiatives 121
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 123
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 124



Budget Summary

63

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Description Page
LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE (continued)
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 125
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 126
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 127
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 128
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 129
Table F Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees 130
Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 131
Administrative Accountability Report 132
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 133
. LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - PORT ARTHUR
Budget Initiatives 134
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 136
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 137
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 138
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 139
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 140
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 141
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 142
Table E  Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 143
Table F  Student Services Activities Financed by Student Services Fees 144
Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 145
Administrative Accountability Report 146
Matrix of Operating Budget Expenditures 148
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OFFICE
Budget Initiatives 149
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds - Revenues 150
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds - Expenditures 151
Table G Full Time Equivalent Positions 152
Administrative Accountability Report 153
Matrix of Operating Budget Expenditures 156



Budget Summary

Budget Standards
Fiscal Year 2017

Institutional components of the Texas State University System submit Annual Operating
Budget Requests and supporting Regents’ Budget Summaries that form the basis for this
Budget Summary for the Fiscal Year 2017. Each component’s budget schedules and
summaries provided herein and the composite Budget Summary are subject to the
following budgetary standards for Fiscal Year 2017:

1.

Each institutional component is responsible for the accuracy and appropriateness
of its operating budget and budget summary.

Each component’s Annual Operating Budget has been prepared in accordance
with the Board of Regents’ Rules and Regulations Chapter I11 Sec. 6.71. The
Regents Budget Summary has been prepared in accordance with the Budget
Summary Requirements and Specific Related Questions as approved by the
Finance Committee.

All material budgetary plans or budgetary intentions are reflected in each
component’s Operating Budget. Budgetary adjustments occurring subsequent to
initial Board of Regents’ approval will be reported to the Board at its regular
quarterly meetings.

All General Revenue Fund appropriations have been budgeted to the extent they
are known and available per the General Appropriations Act for the FY 2016-17
biennium.

All Local Funds (unrestricted current funds held outside the State Treasury)
estimated income accruing to Education and General Funds, Designated Funds,
and Auxiliary Funds have been budgeted to the extent they are available for
operational purposes.

The budgeted revenues for local funds are based on conservative, reasonable, and
supportable estimates of funds to be generated by each institutional component.

Higher Education Assistance Funds have been budgeted to the extent they will be
expended or reserved to support Education and General Activities.

All budgeted appropriations and receipts are allocated to functions for which they
may be utilized as authorized by State of Texas statute or Comptroller of Public
Accounts rules and regulations.

Local fund receipts reflected as income but not budgeted to expenditure operating
accounts are reflected in estimated fund balances at year end.

64



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Student Service Fees have been budgeted in accordance with the allocation
schedule recommended by the respective component’s Student Service Fee
Advisory Committee.

Department heads and appropriate account managers were consulted to arrive at
their operating budgets.

There are no anticipated contingent liabilities, unfavorable settlement(s) of
outstanding lawsuits, or other claims involving institutional components that
would as of this date have a material effect on the proposed Operating Budget.

No depleting or non-recurring funding sources, such as reserve balances, are
being used for ongoing activities in the proposed Operating Budget.

All budget adjustments for fiscal year 2016 have been or will be reported to the
Board for its approval as required. Budget adjustments for fiscal year 2017 will
be presented at the quarterly meetings of the Board during fiscal year 2017.

For fiscal year 2016, no funds authorized for a specific purpose by the Board were
redirected to another use without express approval of the Board. This procedure
will continue to be followed for fiscal year 2017.

Budgetary controls are in place at each institutional component preventing
payment of vendor invoices, inter-departmental transfers, and payroll if sufficient
funds do not exist in an account. Guidelines have been established for a formal
process to temporarily bypass the controls allowing payment, with budget
transfers being made within a timely manner to cover any resulting deficit.

Discretionary funding for each institutional component is not included in the
budget. Gift accounts in the restricted fund group are not included in the budget.

65



Budget Summary

GLOSSARY

Current Funds

These funds are available for use in the day-to-day operations of the institution. These
include Unrestricted Current Funds (Educational and General Funds, Designated Funds
and Auxiliary Funds) and Restricted Current Funds. Normally these funds would be
expended within the operating cycle (fiscal year). Institutions may be required to fund
costs associated with unanticipated events from reserves.

Unrestricted Funds
These are funds over which outside parties have no direct or implied control.

Restricted Funds
Restricted Funds are subject to some degree of direct control by outside parties.
Limitations may include the purpose or timing of expenditures, among others.

Qutside Party
An Outside Party is a person or entity autonomous to the institution. Controls exerted by

Outside Parties are in addition to state rules, requirements, guidelines and statutes.

Educational and General Funds

These Unrestricted Current funds are provided through the Texas Legislature’s
appropriation process. These funds consist primarily of General Revenue Fund
appropriations and Educational and General Fund Income (also referred to as Local
Income).

General Revenue Fund

This is the State’s primary operating fund from which institutions and agencies receive
appropriation authority to spend fixed amounts each year. Examples of sources of
revenue to the General Revenue Fund include sales taxes, lottery earnings and natural
resource taxes. Appropriation authority is generally subject to a “use it or lose it”
standard. Under this standard, appropriations not expended or committed to expenditure
by the end of the fiscal year for which they were provided are lost or “lapsed” to the
State. Interest earned on the General Revenue Fund remains with the fund and does not
accrue to institutions.

Local Income

Certain revenue streams generated by the institution as required by the Texas Education
Code must be accounted for as Educational and General Funds. State statutes require
some of these funds (statutory tuition and laboratory fees) to be deposited in the State
Treasury. These funds on deposit with the State Treasury earn depository interest. They
are categorized as appropriated and appear in the General Appropriations act as an
institution’s Method of Financing. Other types of Local Income (indirect cost recoveries

66



Budget Summary

GLOSSARY

and sales and services related to academic functions) may be deposited in institutional
local bank accounts.

Current Unrestricted Funds

Current unrestricted funds are resources received that have no limitations or stipulations
placed on them by external agencies or donors. These funds are often deemed the most
desirable resources for a college or university because they offer the widest range of
flexibility concerning how they can be expended.

Designated Funds

These are Unrestricted Current Funds over which the Governing Board, either directly or
through delegation to member institutions, has more latitude than with Educational and
General Funds. Sources of revenues include Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
allocations, Designated Tuition, Incidental Fees, unrestricted gifts from outside parties,
earnings from Endowments on which no restrictions exist and earnings on balances held
in local bank accounts. HEAF funds are retained in the General Revenue Fund in the
State Treasury. All other Designated Funds are retained in local bank accounts outside
the State Treasury.

Auxiliary Enterprise Funds

Also categorized as Unrestricted Current Funds, most differ from Designated Funds in
that they relate to activities auxiliary to or in support of the primary purpose of the
institution — the education of students. Auxiliary Enterprise Funds can be characterized
as enterprises comparable to “for profit” businesses. Examples are bookstores, food-
service, snack-bar and vending operations, dormitories, apartments and related residence
dwellings, special event centers, stadiums and student centers, athletics and sports
programs and parking facilities. These operations are similar to “for profit” businesses;
however, since they provide benefit and/or convenience to the institution’s students,
faculty and staff, profits may not be the primary motivation for their existence. It is not
uncommon for auxiliary enterprise funds to receive support from sources outside the
auxiliary-enterprise fund group.

A second category of auxiliary enterprise operations relates to certain student fee
supported activities. The Student Services Fee, Student Center Fee, Recreational Sports
Fee and Medical Services Fee are assessed to support in whole or in part the non-
classroom activities provided for students. These activities are not necessarily
enterprises, but collections of the fees provide funds to support some or all of the
enterprises’ activities.

67



Budget Summary
GLOSSARY

Current Restricted Funds

Current restricted funds are resources provided to an institution that have externally
established limitations or stipulations placed on their use. At the direction of the external
funding source, restrictions can be broad (scholarships) or quite specific (analysis of the
chemical composition of DNA). Sponsored research is a type of current restricted fund
received by many institutions. Expected to be consumed in the near term, sponsored
research funding includes explicit external instructions as to its use. This funding may
lack flexibility, but it is essential to institutions actively engaged in research.

Internal designations placed on resources by the governing board or institutional
management (assuming delegation from the governing board) constitute an allocation of
current unrestricted funds. These designations can change at any time.

Any unrestricted resources designated to specific fund groups (plant, loan, or
endowment) are included in such fund groups via a transfer. Transfers can be either
mandatory or non-mandatory, depending on the circumstances. Mandatory transfers
from one fund to another are those transfers arising, for example, from
e Dbinding legal agreements related to the financing of educational plant and
equipment, and
e grant agreements with agencies of the federal government, donors, and other
organizations to match gifts and grants.

Non-mandatory transfers from one fund to another are made at the discretion of the
governing board.

The recipient of a fund transfer accounts for the transaction as a transfer in. The provider
of a fund transfer accounts for the transaction as a transfer out.

Expenditures of funds from contracts, grants and gifts provided by external parties
(federal, state and local governmental units and the private sector) are normally subject to
conditions and/or controls issued by contracting and granting agencies (contracts and
grants) or by donors (gifts). Expenditures of Endowment earnings may occur on a
current basis but may be restricted as to purpose. Federal financial aid, endowed
scholarships and research grants are the major categories of Restricted Current Funds.

Higher Education Funds (HEF)

Allocations of Higher Education Assistance funds are provided to those higher
educational institutions not receiving revenues from the Permanent University Fund.
These Constitutional Funds (Article VII, Section 17) remain in the State Treasury as
General Revenue. HEF funds primarily support capital costs related to Educational and

68



Budget Summary

GLOSSARY

General activities. Institutions are allowed to expend up to 50% of their annual HEF
allocation to support the cost of debt service on eligible projects.

Texas Public Education Grant (TPEG) Funds

The Texas Legislature has provided this measure of financial assistance to students
otherwise forced to discontinue educational pursuits as a result of tuition increases.
Institutions must set aside funds from tuition revenues (Education Code Section 56.033)
to provide need-based scholarships and loans. Each institution must set aside 15% to
20% of tuition collections for these purposes. At least 90% of the set-aside must be used
for Texas Public Educational Grants (budgeted in Designated Funds). No more than 10%
may be used for student loans (not budgeted but reported and controlled in Loan Funds).
These funds are collected locally and deposited and expended through local banks.

Skiles Funds

The authority for Skiles Act Revenue Bonds was repealed in 1997. It had allowed
institutions to pledge up to $5 from each enrolled student for each regular semester to the
payment of bonds authorized under the governing board’s general authority to sell
revenue bonds. Institutions use their Other Educational and General Income (GR-
Dedicated) to pay the debt service on these previously authorized bonds.

69



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF BUDGETED REVENUE

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2017

LAMAR LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM
TOTALS UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY  UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR ADMINISTRATION
EDUCATION AND GENERAL
Tuition and Fees 115,792,702 $ 20,084,359 $ 29,903,887 $ 2,630,000 $ 1,013,000 $ 54,456,000 $ 3,330,000 $ 2,255,897 $ 2,119,559 $ -
State Appropriations 427,391,083 83,007,028 98,228,974 19,645,022 6,214,803 176,402,909 14,394,993 12,947,651 14,702,211 1,847,492
Other Revenues 4,461,818 569,000 245,040 17,000 7,000 3,543,000 6,051 6,050 7,277 61,400
Transfers In 78,835,389 23,564,812 - 4,571,679 1,626,023 37,995,000 504,400 1,435,703 250,000 8,887,772
Transfers Out (103,429,744)  (15,800,003) (10,223,169)  (3,259,032) (1,369,502) (60,761,160) (4,074,145)  (2,873,040)  (3,222,029) (1,847,664)
Budgeted Fund Balances 0 - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUE 523,051,248 111,425,196 118,154,732 23,604,669 7,491,324 211,635,749 14,161,299 13,772,261 13,857,018 8,949,000
DESIGNATED
Fees 471,060,473 82,959,222 126,332,146 7,961,557 2,238,769 235,819,000 6,980,328 4,860,991 3,908,460 -
Other Revenues 19,040,920 3,991,443 3,526,162 247,750 64,948 10,254,000 2,000 654,617 300,000 -
Transfers In 16,182,508 3,312,846 4,480,326 295,083 121,473 6,755,000 500,000 447,522 270,258 -
Transfers Out (104,652,896)  (33,132,334) (9,628,222)  (4,620,911) (1,670,023) (52,289,538) (1,254,162)  (1,544,703) (513,003) -
Budgeted Fund Balances (665,575) - - (107,591) (244,726) - - (55,285) (257,973) -
TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUE 400,965,430 57,131,177 124,710,412 3,775,888 510,441 200,538,462 6,228,166 4,363,142 3,707,742 0
AUXILIARY
Fees 93,769,736 14,880,243 24,982,075 1,888,000 239,000 47,455,000 2,267,000 733,418 1,325,000 -
Sales and Services 152,393,996 20,829,329 40,397,657 4,499,250 - 86,336,000 181,260 80,500 70,000 -
Other Revenues 4,699,120 1,500,000 700,000 11,500 1,000 2,313,000 - 6,620 167,000 -
Transfers In 16,841,931 9,086,359 - 1,118,764 - 6,567,000 - - 69,808 -
Transfers Out (53,495,912)  (14,490,888) (10,605,847)  (1,496,550) - (26,801,582) - (77,400) (23,645) -
Budgeted Fund Balances (216,490) - - 326,415 (171,098) - - - (371,807) -
TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUE _ 213,992,381 31,805,043 55,473,885 6,347,379 68,902 115,869,418 2,448,260 743,138 1,236,356 0
GRAND TOTAL 1,138,009,059 $200,361,416 $ 298,339,029 $33,727,936 $ 8,070,667 $ 528,043,629 $ 22,837,725 $18,878,541 $18,801,116 $ 8,949,000
7

70



EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL
Resident Instruction
Student Services
Institutional Support and Administration
Library
Physical Plant
Special Items
All Other

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

DESIGNATED
Resident Instruction
Student Services
Institutional Support and Administration
Library
Physical Plant
Special Items
All Other

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

AUXILIARY
Fee Accounts
Intercollegiate Athletics
Food Service
Housing
All Other

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

GRAND TOTAL

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2017

71

LAMAR LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM
TOTALS UNIVERSITY  UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY  TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR  ADMINISTRATION
$ 265,585,869 $ 56,371,893 $ 53,503,381 $4,834,215 $ 805,202 $ 128,759,376 $ 6,862,719 $ 7,606,898 $ 6,842,185 $ -
20,044,250 7,438,484 3,658,371 1,126,519 464,258 4,930,503 373,286 912,100 1,140,729 -
67,879,334 31,856,195 6,050,593 2,942,316 771,989 7,859,009 3,020,568 2,988,526 3,441,138 8,949,000
5,967,141 100,000 2,480,058 442,934 142,200 2,131,666 - 388,861 281,422 -
33,336,137 11,978,440 5,459,330 2,253,374 1,086,165 9,498,018 489,046 1,218,385 1,353,379 -
21,539,648 - 9,444,463 4,124,625 2,593,248 3,483,147 1,096,000 - 798,165 -
108,698,869 3,680,184 37,558,536 7,880,686 1,628,262 54,974,030 2,319,680 657,491 - -
523,051,248 111,425,196 118,154,732 23,604,669 7,491,324 211,635,749 14,161,299 13,772,261 13,857,018 8,949,000
88,169,540 14,457,929 43,575,337 150,487 2,950 28,502,490 525,889 575,558 378,900 -
16,948,044 3,002,099 5,139,233 114,095 1,764 8,602,028 - 88,825 - -
151,596,860 19,019,132 38,471,394 2,849,405 769,706 80,339,298 5,202,277 2,304,598 2,641,050 -
16,360,520 - 3,547,955 - - 12,644,188 - 168,377 - -
45,281,492 3,550,836 13,236,258 - - 27,679,827 - - 814,571 -
389,167 - - - - - - - 389,167 -
83,550,957 17,101,181 20,740,235 877,083 225,473 42,770,631 500,000 1,336,354 - -
402,296,580 57,131,177 124,710,412 3,991,070 999,893 200,538,462 6,228,166 4,473,712 4,223,688 -
53,929,465 3,860,957 16,594,699 1,474,478 411,098 27,408,205 2,267,000 607,986 1,305,042 -
54,036,372 12,536,146 12,002,180 1,341,240 - 27,544,998 - - 611,808 -
27,999,358 3,835,807 9,595,172 1,265,000 - 13,120,619 181,260 1,500 - -
45,725,492 5,608,243 8,343,097 1,336,881 - 30,437,271 - - - -
32,734,674 5,963,890 8,938,737 276,950 - 17,358,325 - 133,652 63,120 -
214,425,361 31,805,043 55,473,885 5,694,549 411,098 115,869,418 2,448,260 743,138 1,979,970 -
$1,139,773,189 200,361,416 298,339,029 33,290,288 8,902,315 528,043,629 22,837,725 18,989,111 20,060,676 8,949,000
8



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL BUDGETS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2017

LAMAR LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM
TOTALS UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY  UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR ADMINISTRATION

EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL

Revenue
Tuition and Fees $115,792,702 $ 20,084,359 $ 29,903,887 $ 2,630,000 $ 1,013,000 $ 54,456,000 $ 3,330,000 $ 2,255,897 $ 2,119,559 $ -
State Appropriations 427,391,083 83,007,028 98,228,974 19,645,022 6,214,803 176,402,909 14,394,993 12,947,651 14,702,211 1,847,492
Other Revenues 4,461,818 569,000 245,040 17,000 7,000 3,543,000 6,051 6,050 7,277 61,400
Total $547,645,603 $103,660,387 $ 128,377,901 $22,292,022 $ 7,234,803 $ 234,401,909 $ 17,731,044 $15,209,598 $ 16,829,047 $ 1,908,892
Expenditures
Resident Instruction $265,585,869 $ 56,371,893 $ 53,503,381 $ 4,834,215 $ 805,202 $ 128,759,376 $ 6,862,719 $ 7,606,898 $ 6,842,185 $ -
Student Services 20,044,250 7,438,484 3,658,371 1,126,519 464,258 4,930,503 373,286 912,100 1,140,729 -
Institutional Support and Administration 67,879,334 31,856,195 6,050,593 2,942,316 771,989 7,859,009 3,020,568 2,988,526 3,441,138 8,949,000
Library 5,967,141 100,000 2,480,058 442,934 142,200 2,131,666 - 388,861 281,422 -
Physical Plant 33,336,137 11,978,440 5,459,330 2,253,374 1,086,165 9,498,018 489,046 1,218,385 1,353,379 -
Special ltems 21,539,648 - 9,444,463 4,124,625 2,593,248 3,483,147 1,096,000 - 798,165 -
All Other 108,698,869 3,680,184 37,558,536 7,880,686 1,628,262 54,974,030 2,319,680 657,491 -
Total 523,051,248 111,425,196 118,154,732 23,604,669 7,491,324 211,635,749 14,161,299 13,772,261 13,857,018 8,949,000
Transfers
Transfers In 78,835,389 23,564,812 - 4,571,679 1,626,023 37,995,000 504,400 1,435,703 250,000 8,887,772
Transfers Out (103,429,744)  (15,800,003) (10,223,169)  (3,259,032)  (1,369,502)  (60,761,160) (4,074,145)  (2,873,040)  (3,222,029) (1,847,664)
Total  (24,594,355) 7,764,809 (10,223,169) 1,312,647 256,521 (22,766,160) (3,569,745)  (1,437,337)  (2,972,029) 7,040,108
Change in Fund Balance $ - - - - - - - - - 0
Budgeted Fund Balances - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9

72



DESIGNATED
Revenue

Fees

Other Revenues

Expenditures
Resident Instruction
Student Services

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF DESIGNATED BUDGETS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2017

Institutional Support and Administration 151,596,860

Library
Physical Plant
Special Items
All Other

Transfers
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Changes in Fund Balance

Budgeted Fund Balances

LAMAR  LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR _ SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM
TOTALS  UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR ADMINISTRATION
471,060,473 82,959,222 126,332,146 7,961,557 2,238,769 235,819,000 6,980,328 4,860,991 3,908,460 -
19,040,920 3,991,443 3,526,162 247,750 64,948 10,254,000 2,000 654,617 300,000 -
Total~ 490,101,393 86,950,665 129,858,308 8,209,307 2,303,717 246,073,000 6,082,328 5515608 4,208,460 0
88,169,540 14,457,929 43,575,337 150,487 2,050 28,502,490 525,889 575,558 378,900 -
16,948,044 3,002,099 5,139,233 114,095 1,764 8,602,028 - 88,825 - -
19,019,132 38,471,394 2,849,405 760,706 80,339,298 5,202,277 2,304598 2,641,050 -
16,360,520 - 3,547,955 - - 12,644,188 - 168,377 - -
45,281,492 3,550,836 13,236,258 - - 27,679,827 - - 814,571 -
- - - - - - - - 389,167 -
83,550,957 17,101,181 20,740,235 877,083 225,473 42,770,631 500,000 1,336,354 0 -
Total 402,296,580 57,131,177 124,710,412 3,991,070 999,893 200,538,462 6,228,166 4,473,712 4,223,688 0
16,182,508 3,312,846 4,480,326 295,083 121,473 6,755,000 500,000 447,522 270,258
(104,652,896) (33,132,334) (9,628,222) (4,620,911)  (1,670,023)  (52,289,538)  (1,254,162) (1,544,703)  (513,003)
Total ~ (88,470,388) (29,819,488) (5,147,896) (4,325,828)  (1,548,550)  (45,534,538) (754,162) (1,097,181)  (242,745) 0
$ (665575) $ - % - $ (107591) $ (244,726) $ - - $ (55285) $ (257,973) $ -
(665,575) 0 0 (107,591) (244,726) 0 0 (55.285)  (257,973) 0

73



AUXILIARY
Revenue
Fees
Sales and Services
Other Revenues
Total

Expenditures
Fee Accounts
Intercollegiate Athletics
Food Service

Housing
All Other
Total
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Total

Changes in Fund Balance

Budgeted Fund Balances

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF AUXILIARY BUDGETS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2017

74

LAMAR  LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR _ SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS _ RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM

TOTALS UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY COLLEGE  UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR  ADMINISTRATION
93,769,736 14,880,243 24,982,075 1,888,000 239,000 47,455,000 2,267,000 733,418 1,325,000 -
152,393,996 20,829,329 40,397,657 4,499,250 - 86,336,000 181,260 80,500 70,000 -

4,699,120 1,500,000 700,000 11,500 1,000 2,313,000 - 6,620 167,000 -
250,862,852 37,209,572 66,079,732 6,398,750 240,000 136,104,000 2,448,260 820,538 1,562,000 0
53,929,465 3,860,957 16,594,699 1,474,478 411,098 27,408,205 2,267,000 607,986 1,305,042 -
54,036,372 12,536,146 12,002,180 1,341,240 - 27,544,998 - - 611,808 -
27,999,358 3,835,807 9,595,172 1,265,000 - 13,120,619 181,260 1,500 -
45725492 5,608,243 8,343,097 1,336,881 - 30,437,271 - - -
32,734,674 5,963,890 8,938,737 276,950 - 17,358,325 - 133,652 63,120 -
214425361 31,805,043 55,473,885 5,694,549 411,098 115,869,418 2,448,260 743138 1,979,970 0
16,841,931 9,086,359 - 1,118,764 - 6,567,000 - - 69,808 -
(53,495,912) (14,490,888) (10,605,847)  (1,496,550) - (26,801,582) - (77,400) (23,645) -
(36,653,981)  (5,404,529) (10,605,847)  (377,786) 0  (20,234,582) 0 (77,400) 46,163 0
$ (216,490) $ - 3 - $ 326415 $ (171,098 $ - % - 3 - $ (371,807) $ -

(216,490) 0 0 326,415 (171,098) 0 0 0 (371,807) 0



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Recapitulation of Budgeted Revenues, Expenditures, Transfers, and Use of Reserves
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2017

Lamar University
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Sam Houston State University
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Sul Ross State University
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Sul Ross Rio Grande College
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Texas State University
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Lamar Institute of Technology
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Lamar State College-Orange
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Lamar State College-Port Arthur
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

System Administration
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Totals
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Estimated Change
Budget Net in Fund
Revenues Requirements Transfers Balance
103,660,387 111,425,196 7,764,809 0
86,950,665 57,131,177 (29,819,488) 0
37,209,572 31,805,043 (5,404,529) 0
227,820,624 200,361,416 (27,459,208) 0
128,377,901 118,154,732 (10,223,169) 0
129,858,308 124,710,412 (5,147,896) 0
66,079,732 55,473,885 (10,605,847) 0
324,315,941 298,339,029 (25,976,912) 0
22,292,022 23,604,669 1,312,647 0
8,209,307 3,991,070 (4,325,828) (107,591)
6,398,750 5,694,549 (377,786) 326,415
36,900,079 33,290,288 (3,390,967) 218,824
7,234,803 7,491,324 256,521 0
2,303,717 999,893 (1,548,550) (244,726)
240,000 411,098 0 (171,098)
9,778,520 8,902,315 (1,292,029) (415,824)
234,401,909 211,635,749 (22,766,160) 0
246,073,000 200,538,462 (45,534,538) 0
136,104,000 115,869,418 (20,234,582) 0
616,578,909 528,043,629 (88,535,280) 0
17,731,044 14,161,299 (3,569,745) 0
6,982,328 6,228,166 (754,162) 0
2,448,260 2,448,260 0 0
27,161,632 22,837,725 (4,323,907) 0
15,209,598 13,772,261 (1,437,337) 0
5,515,608 4,473,712 (1,097,181) (55,285)
820,538 743,138 (77,400) 0
21,545,744 18,989,111 (2,611,918) (55,285)
16,829,047 13,857,018 (2,972,029) 0
4,208,460 4,223,688 (242,745) (257,973)
1,562,000 1,979,970 46,163 (371,807)
22,599,507 20,060,676 (3,168,611) (629,780)
1,908,892 8,949,000 7,040,108 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
1,908,892 8,949,000 7,040,108 0
547,645,603 523,051,248 (24,594,355) 0
490,101,393 402,296,580 (88,470,388) (665,575)
250,862,852 214,425,361 (36,653,981) (216,490)
1,288,609,848 1,139,773,189 (149,718,724) (882,065)

75



s‘k\\ LAMAR UNIVERSITY

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

July 1, 2016

Members of the Board of Regents
The Texas State University System

Dear Regents,

We are pleased to make the following recommendations for the annual budget of Lamar
University for the fiscal year beginning September 1, 2016. This proposed budget includes all
Education and General, Designated, Auxiliary Enterprise, and Higher Education Assistance Fund
(HEAF) groups.

Building on our new mission, strategic plan, and recent successes, we are excited about the
direction and trajectory of Lamar University. Among the highlights of, and assump’uons
pertaining to the budget proposal are:

s A fiscally conservative projection of no growth in student headcount or credit hours.
This is in spite of Fall 2016 projections of significant growth in first-time freshmen
students.

e A one point eighty-eight percent increase (1.88%) in designated tuition and
mandatory fees. This figure reflects a tuition increase that is less than the TSUS
recommended cap. Lamar University had significantly increased its tuition following
hurricanes Rita and Ike resulting in a less than favorable comparative tuition rate for
Lamar. We are committed to bringing the access cost of our degree products in alignment
(if not less than) with our relevant competition.

o Full funding of all mission-critical programs and services. Along with the items
highlighted below, Lamar University advanced an initiative two years ago dedicated to
recognizing top research and teaching faculty on campus. Entitled Distinguished
Research/Teaching Fellowships, the University intends to fund up to three in each
category in addition to the existing fellows for this coming year.

o A faculty merit-based salary increase of three percent (3%) and a performance-
based salary increase of three percent (3%) for staff. Lamar University seeks to
provide competitive salaries for our faculty and staff.

s Increase in funding for security lines to establish new positions and to restore lost
lines. Lamar is located in an area of Beaumont, Texas that has consistently demonstrated
a high crime rate. In order to provide for a safe and secure campus environment for our
students, staff and faculty, it has been imperative to populate a relatively (compared to
peer institutions) large security force which we intend to expand.

Office of the President
P.O. Box 10001 Beaumont, Texas 77710 (409) 880-8405 Fax (409) 880-8404 13

76



° Substantial funding increases in strategically identified academic programs,
including Educational Leadership, Educational Counseling, and Engineering.
Growth in key academic programs has increased the need for tenure/tenure track and
clinical faculty.

o Funding of new high impact Centers in Port Management and Water and Air
Quality. Thanks to the support of the 84" Legislature, Lamar University launched two
key centers this past year. Continued success of these initiatives will require additional
resources.

¢ Funding for several new initiatives. Over 50 Visionary Initiatives were reviewed of
which five have been granted campus commitment and financial support.

e Support for new student recruitment and retention programs. Last year, Lamar
advanced the most extensive and data-driven recruiting effort in the history of the
institution. Data suggest that the effort has paid dividends. While our recruiting
necessitated immediate attention, equally important is the compelling need for Lamar to
address its first-time freshmen retention and matriculation. A comprehensive strategy
dedicated to elevating retention and graduation rates will be the focus of our
administration team this coming academic year.

o Funding for diversification initiatives and programs significantly increased
including the establishment of a Vice President position and office. Lamar has a
diverse student body with 47% White, 22% African American, 14% Hispanic, 9%
International, 3% Asian, 2% multiracial and the remainder made up of a number of other
racial/ethnic identities. The time has come for the campus to elevate the role of diversity
and inclusion to Vice President status. We intend to have this role filled before the Fall
2016 semester begins.

Thank you in advance for your review and consideration of Lamar University’s FY 2017 budget
proposal and, as always, we would be happy to answer any questions you may have or provide
any additional information you may need.

Sincerely, M

W%
Kenneth R. Evans, Ph.D.
President

Cruse Melvin, Ph.D.
Vice President for Finance and Operations

14
77



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table A. 1
Educational and General Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUES
Tultion and Fees
Tuition and Fees Net of Exemptions and Walvers % 19,199,629 % 20,084,359 % 884,730 4.61%
Total Tultlon and Fees $ 19,199,629 % 20,084,359 % 884,730 4.61%
State Appropriations
General Revenua Appn. - H.B. 1 {excluding Special ltams) $ 43,341,263 $ 43,588,063 § 246,800 0.57%
Comprehensive Research Fund 211,093 211,093 - 4.00%
Academy in the Humanities 213,888 213,888 - 0.06%
Hazardous Substance Research Center 301,430 301,430 - 0.00%
Alr Quality Inltiative 426,407 436,407 - 0.00%
Conter-Advances In Study Port Mgmt 1,280,000 1,460,000 200,000 16.87%
Center for Water and Air Quality 550,000 550,000 - 0.00%
Spindletop Museum 20,491 20,491 - 0.00%
Small Business Davelopment Center 131,910 131,910 - 0.00%
Community Outreach 54,706 54,706 - 0.00%
Spindletop Teaching Center 93,517 93,517 - 0.00%
Institutional Enhancemant 2,002,306 2,002,306 - 0.00%
HBE 100 TRB Debt Service - 4,640,742 4,640,742 100.00%
Staff Banafit Appropriations 14,461,764 15,200,593 738,829 5.11%
HEAF Appropriation 9,401,265 14,101,882 4,700,627 50.00%
Total State Appropriations $ 72,480,020 $ $3,007,028 $ 10,527,008 14.52%
Current Funds
Imvestmant Incoms $ 35,000 $ 35000 % - 0.00%
Sales and Services 450,000 500,000 50,000 11.11%
Other Income 50,000 34,000 {16,000) =32.00%
Total Current Funds ] 535,000 % 569,000 % 34,000 6.36%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 92,214,649 § 103,660,387 11,445,738 12.41%
TRANSFERS IN
Designated Tuition $ 18,327,127 % 19,378,663 § 1,051,536 5.74%
Technolegy Service Gharge 4,740,140 4,186,149 (553,991) =11.89%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN § 23,067,267 § 23,564,812 § 497,545 2,16%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
Gonaral Revenue Dedicatad $ . - 8 -
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES % - % - $ .
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 115,281,916 § 127,225,199 $ 11,943,283 10.36%

1) Increase in Genaral Appropriations: General $226,300, Banefits $738,839%; HEAF $4,700,627 and Increased enrollment $884,730
2) Increase In transfers in to supplement E&G from Distance Educatlion and Academic Partnerships Fee
3) Decrease of Library Use Fea approx $2.1m and Increased Technolegy Use Fee Transfor approx $1.5m dus to change of operations
4) New Program increase, Port Managsment In General Appropriations $200,000
5) THEGB Rider 71/HB 100 Tuition Revene Bond Debt Sarvice-$4,640,742

78

- = a0

15



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table A. 2

Educational and General Funds

Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
ADOPTED PROPOSED ANOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION
Arts and Sciences $ 19,770,738 $ 20,290,688 §$ 519,950 2.63%
Business 5,826,102 6,423,377 597,275 10.25%
Education and Human Development 9,339,822 9,952,570 612,748 6.56%
Engineering 8,364,374 8,641,617 287,243 3.44%
Fine Arts and Communications 6,226,174 6,751,673 526,499 5.44%
Distance Education 2,602,040 3,628,689 1,026,649 39.46%
Developmental Studies 671,458 683,279 11,821 1.76%
TOTAL RESIDENCE INSTRUCTION b 52,790,708 $ 56,371,893 § 3,581,186 8.78%
RESEARCH $ 2910790 § 3,110,690 $ 199,200 8.87%
PUBLIC SERVICE 559,499 569,494 9,995 1.79%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 4,437,525 4,756,726 319,201 719%
LIBRARY 2,190,140 100,000 {2,090,140) -95.43%
STUDENT SERVICES 6,805,427 7,438,484 633,067 2.30%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 23,180,155 27,099,469 3,919,314 16.91%
PLANT SUPPORT
Plant Support Services 1,419,008 1,311,218 {107,790) -7.60%
Building Maintenance 1,738,451 1,792,876 54,428 3.13%
Custodial Services 1,617,744 1,697,776 80,032 4.95%
Ground Maintenance 361,929 372,184 10,265 2.83%
Campus Security 3,614,496 3,804,388 189,890 5.256%
Purchased Utilities 3,000,000 3,000,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT $ 11,751,628 $ 11,978,440 § 226,812 1.93%
TOTAL EKPENDITUI.?ES $ 104,625,872 § 111,425196 § 6,799,324 6.50%
TRANSFERS OUT
Non-Mandatory
HEAF Funds to Plant $ 541,115 $ 5,889,301 § 478,186 8.84%
Mandatory
Tultion Revenue Bond Debt Setvice 2,457,631 7,097,856 4,640,225 188.81%
TPEG 2,787,208 2,812,846 25,648 0.92%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ 10,666,044 $ 15,800,003 $ 5,143,959 48.27%
TOTAL BUDGETEDR EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS QUT $ 115,281,916 $ 127225199 $ 11,943,283 10.36%

1)
2}
3
4

6)
7

Increase In salaries and associated benefits; FY17 average of just over 3% faculty and staff raise
Re-alignment of personnel to appropriate functlon such as Academic Partnerships and other Distance Education Programs

Increase in General Appropriations expense as well as special line items such as Port Mgmt and Center for AirWater Quality
Increase in HEAF related expenditures in the new administration building and other capital improvments

THECB Rider 71/HB 100 Tuiticn Revenue Bond Debt Service
Decreased Library Heaf use due to change in operations

Special Events expense was moved to Designated-$163,506- Net increase is $38,228 in salary

79

1,8
1,2

1,2

1,2

N

1,2

1,27
1,2
1,2

1,2

16



LLAMAR UNIVERSITY

Takle B.1
Designated Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 20186 FY 2017
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUES
Student Tultlon and Fees
Deslgnated Tuition § 59,681,695 § 62,315,764 § 2,634,069 4.41%
Library Fee 4,311,638 4,311,638 - 0.00%
Technology Fee 7,444,000 7,444,000 - 0.00%
Distance Education Fee 1,704,000 2,669,906 965,905 56.68%
Higher Education Adminstrative Fee 2,108,600 3,686,775 1,458,275 69.16%
Center for Academlc Success 1,003,700 1,003,700 ~ 0.00%
Miscellaneous Fees 1,698,360 1,647,440 {50,920) -3.00%
Total Student Fees $ 77,061,803 % 82,969,222 § 5,007,329 8.42%
Sales and Services $ 2929720 $ 3,469,839 $ 540,119 18.44%
Investment Income 20,000 300,000 280,000 1400.00%
Indirect Cost Recoveries 200,000 221,604 21,604 10.80%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 81,101,613 $ 86,950,665 § 5,849,052 7.21%
TRANSFERS IN
Non Mandatory Transfers In
Transfer In Food Service for Scholarships $ 500,000 $ 500,000 § - 0.00%
Mandatory Transfers In
Educational & General - TPEG 2,787,298 2,812,848 25,548 0.92%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 3 3,287,298 $ 3,312,846 § 25,548 0.78%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
$ - § - % - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUND BALANCES $ - % - $ - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 84,288,911 $ 90,263,611 § 5,874,600 6.96%

1}  Increase Desighated Tuition $6 per sch as approved by the BOR effective Fali 2016

2} Increase revenue based on prior year tre
3) Board approved fee increase $16 per sch
4)  Board approved fee increase $25 per sch

1d analysis

5} Increase revenue based on prior year trend analysis for Distance Education courses
6) Projected revenue from the investment portfolio diversification and the creation of a dedicated investment department

80

1,6

3,6
4,5

17



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table B.2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2017

1,2
1,2

1,2,3

13,5

1,3

FY 2016 FY 2017
ADOPTEDR PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM PESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION
Arts and Sciences $ 1,429,228 $ 1,487,169 57,941 4.06%
Business 526,700 543,343 16,643 3.16%
Educatlon and Human Development 992,846 1,074,564 81,618 8.22%
Pistance Education 10,077,836 10,348,887 271,082 2.69%
Engineering 413,406 425,480 12,074 2.92%
Fine Arts and Communications §61,237 503,709 (67,528) -10,26%
Revelopment 73,677 T4.777 1,200 1.63%
TOTAL INSTRUGTION §  14,074929 $ 14,457,929 383,000 2.72%
RESEARCH $ 461,646 § BEBS,518 436,873 96.73%
PUBLIC SERVICE 835,534 929,817 94,283 11.28%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 5,869,618 6,183,486 213,868 3.58%
STUDENT SERVICES 1,872,548 3,002,009 1,128,551 60.32%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 12,711,217 12,835,646 124,429 0.98%
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 3,322,904 3,560,836 227,932 6.86%
SCHOLARSHIPS
T-PEG 2,000,000 2,812,846 812,846 40.64%
Pesignated Tultlon Setas|de 4,200,000 4,750,000 560,000 13.10%
Retention/Recruitment Initiative 860,000 1,400,000 850,000 64,71%
Other 6,070,100 6,320,000 249,900 4.12%
SCHOLARSHIPS $ 13,120,100 $ 15,282,846 2,162,746 16.48%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 52,058,495 $ 57,131,177 4,772,682 9.12%
TRANSFERS OUT
Non Mandatory
Deslgnated Tuition
Educatlon and General $ 8327121 19,378,663 1,051,536 5.74%
Auxlliary 2,068,627 2,675,000 606,373 20.31%
Athletics 5,224,039 5,224,039 - 0.00%
System Office Support 1,472,333 1,472,333 n 0.00%
Technology Fee
Education and General 2,550,140 4,086 149 1,536,009 60.23%
Library Fee
Educatlon and General 2,190,000 100,000 {2,090,000) -85.43%
Mandatory
Debt Service Retirement 198,160 196,150 (2,000) A.01%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $  3zpa046 § 33,132,334 1,101,918 3.44%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT $ 84,388,911 $ 90,263,511 5,874,600 8.98%
1) Increase In salarles and assoclated benefits
2) Reallocation of Distance Education personnel expenditures to roflect change in duties
3} Change In the need of operation support; Increased focus on community outreach inftiatives and security
4} Decrease debt service retirement
5) Increase in graduate and undergraduate research and schelarships; $360,000 Visionary Inltiatlves for research projects
8) Increases in student services for recruitment and retention as well as support services for financial assistance and dlversity/accessibllity services
7 Transferred fees assoclated with Distance Education
8) Library will utllize the Llbrary Use Fee and niot request HEAF funding in FY17
9) Increased Technology Fee transferred to E&G for related salarlos and benefits

81

18



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table C. 1
Auxillary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTICN BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
NON-PLEDGED REVENUE
STUDENT FEES
Student Service Fee $ 5,527,743 $ 5,527,743 $ - 0.00%
Parking 936,000 836,000 /] 0.00%
Dther Fees 200,000 200,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL STUDENT FEES $ 6,663,743 § 6,663,743 § - 0.00%
SALES AND SERVICES
Bookstore $ 325,000 $§ 325000 $ - 0.00%
Athletics 3,223,500 3,223,500 0 0.00%
Other 467,500 440,000 {27,500) -5.88%
TOTAL SALES AND SERVICES $ 4,016,000 % 3,988,500 $ {27,500) -0.68%
GIFTS AND DONATIONS $ 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL NCN-PLEDGED REVENUE $ 12,179,743 § 12,152,243 % {27,500) -0.23%
PLEDGED REVENUE
STUDENT FEES
Athletic Fee $ 2,660,000 $ 2,660,000 % - 0.00%
Health Center Fee 1,130,000 1,130,000 - 0.00%
Setzer Center Fee 2,270,000 2,270,000 g 0.00%
Recreation Fee 2,156,500 2,156,500 - 0.00%
TOTAL STUDENT FEES $ 8,216,600 $ 8,216,500 $ - 0.00%
SALES AND SERVICES
Food Service 5 6,000,000 $ 6,000,000 $ - 0.00%
Housing 9,666,478 10,840,829 974,351 9.88% 1
TOTAL SALES AND SERVICES $ 15,866,478 § 16,840,829 $ 974,351 6.14%
TOTAL PLEDGED REVENUE $ 24,082,978 $ 25,057,329 $ 974,351 4.05%
TOTAL PLEDGED AND NON PLEDGED REVENUE $ 36,262,721 § 37,209,572 $ 946,851 2.61%
TRANSFERS IN
Designated $ 7,292,666 § 9,086,359 % 1,793,893 24.60% 2
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ 7,292,666 $ 9,086,359 §$ 1,793,693 24.60%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 43,555,387 % 46,295931 $§ 2,740,544 6.29%

1) Increase in board fees effective Fall 2016 as well as an increase occupancy rate of dorms-anticipated 100% occupancy with waiting list
2)  Increase in transfer from designated due to additional expenditures needs

19
82



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table C. 2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
Athletics $ 11914577 § 12,349,456 § 434,879 3.66%
Athletic Summer Camps 185,690 186,690 - 0.00%
University Press 200,881 200,881 - 0.00%
Health Center 1,324,036 1,367,400 33,364 2.52%
Recreational Sports 1,611,711 1,612,218 §08 0.03%
Bookstore 129,512 129,612 - 0.00%
Parking 100,000 100,000 - 0.00%
Campus Security 169,507 210,820 51,313 32147%
Montagne Center 481,310 490,734 9,424 1.96%
Summer Clinics and Camps 215,663 215,663 - 0.00%
Orientation 200,881 200,881 - 0.00%
Music and Band 373,296 666,167 292,862 78.45%
Cheerleaders and Dance 264,767 302,888 36121 14.40%
Setzer Student Center 794,803 791,338 {3,4G6) -0.44%
Main Dining Hall 3,743,098 3,836,807 92,709 2.48%
Housing 4,338,667 5,608,243 1,269,686 29.26%
Career and Testing Center 601,804 509,804 8,000 1.59%
Student Government Assoclation 70,000 70,000 - 0.00%
Student Group Activities 37,300 317,300 - 0.00%
Student Service Fee Adminlstration 400,227 420,319 20,092 5.02%
Other 2,231,377 2,228,931 (2,448) -0.11%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 20,580,006 $ 31,805,043 §$ 2,244,947 7.69%
TRANSFERS OUT
Non Mandatory
Transfer OQut to Designated for Scholarships % 500,000 $ 500,000 $ . 0.00%
Transfer Qut to Construction 4,464,767 4,087,470 (387,297) -8.02%
Retirement of Debt
Athletic Complex 1,736,618 1,733,501 (2,017) -0.12%
Dining Hall 333,987 285,308 {48179) 14.43%
Cardinal Village V 6,484,666 5,450,082 {34,564) -0.63%
Setzer Student Center - 1,241,017 1,241,017 100.00%
Recreational Sports Center 1,486,363 1,183,000 (303,363) -20.41%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $  13,996201 § 14,480,868 $ 495,597 3.54%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT $ 43,556,387 $ 46,296,931 $ 2,740,544 6.20%
1) 3% Increase for staff for FY 2017; Increase in scholarships and M&0 expendltures
2) 2% Increase for staff for FY 2017, Increase in M80 expeditures
3)  Reallocation of services; moved utilitlas butget to Montagne Center versus intercampus hilling
4)  Increase in the cost of facilities and security at Cardinal Village
§)  Dabt Service for renovation of Satzer Student Center
6) Decrease in debt service due to FY18 refunding lssue

83

N

20



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Funds
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EDUCATION AND GENERAL FUNDS

Academic Services $ 1,600,000 $ 1,200,000 $ 300,000 18.75%

Library 2,190,140 100,000 (2,090,140) -95.43%

Special Campus Projects 0 1,990,140 1,990,140 100.00%

Administration 200,000 1,000,000 800,000 400.00%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL $ 3990140 3 4,990,440 $ 1,000,000 25.06%
TRANSFERS OUT

Non Mandatory Transfer to Plant Funds 5411115 5,889,301 § 478,186 8.84%
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS $§ 5411115 § 5,889,301 § 478,186 8.84%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF Funds $ 9,401,255 § 10,879441 § 1,478,186 15.72%

HEAF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 09-01-16 $ 1,665,635
Appropriations 14,101,882
Total Funding Available $ 15,767,517
Budgeted Expenditures:

Education and General $ 4,990,140

Construction 5,889,301
Total Expenditures 10,879,441
Estimated Balance 08-31-2017 $ 4,888,076

21



REVENUE
Sales and Services
Game Tickets
Game Guarantees
Parking
Suites

MEN'S ATHLETIC BUDGETED REVENUE

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Travel
Scholarshlps
Other Maintenance and Operating

MEN'S ATHLETIC BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

REVENUE
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts
Game Guarantees

WOMEN'S ATHLETIC BUDGETED REVENUE

EXPENDITURES
Salarles
Fringe Benefits
Travel
Scholarships
Other Maintenance and Operating

WOMEN'S ATHLETIC BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table E1
Auxiliary Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics
Year Ended August 31, 2017

MEN'S ATHLETICS
FOOTBALL __ BASKETBALL __ BASEBALL TRACK OTHER
$ 700,000 § 200,000 § 35,000 § -8 7,000
300,000 125,000
136,000 6,000
200,000
§ 1,335,000 § 331,000 % 35,000 § -~ § 7,000
$ 019,948 § 451,397 § 313,469 $ 97,060 § 109,100
191,176 100,435 60,109 23,200 29,817
280,000 266,000 122,500 €3,000 92,000
1,200,006 315,000 226,000 200,000 93,500
489,998 117,000 117,000 30,000 28,000
$ 2961119 § 1,039,838 § 838,076 & 413,260_$ 362,417
WOMEN'S ATHLETICS
VOLLEYBALL _ BASKETBALL SOGCER SOFTBALL OTHER
$ 2,600 $§ 20,000 $ 2,000 $ 10,000 $ 11,500
56,000
$ 2,600 § 75,000_§ 2,000_$% 10,000 $ 11,600
$ 97,887 § 261,250 % 104,000 % 92,940 $ 163,678
18,606 56,469 29,674 24,301 36,206
74,000 162,000 74,000 100,000 139,600
205,000 326,000 260,000 205,000 456,000
41,000 105,000 54,000 91,500 £9,800
§ 436493 § 908,719_§ 521,674 513,741 _§ _ 843,183

85

22



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table EA
Auxiliary Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics
Year Ended August 31, 2017

TOTAL ATHLETIC BUDGETED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

MEN'S WOMEN'S GRAND
ATHLETICS ATHLETICS  ADMINISTRATION TOTAL

REVENUE
Sales and Services
Game Tickets $ 942,000 $ 46,000 % - $ 988,000
Game Guarantees 426,000 55,000 AB80,000
Parking/Souvenirs 141,000 80,000 221,000
Conference 200,000 600,000 800,000
Other 366,500 366,500
Total Sales and services $ 1,708,000 $ 101,000 § 1,048,600 $ 2,858,500
Student Athletlc Fees $ -3 - % 2,660,000 $ 2,660,000
Student Service Fees 2,675,000 2,675,000
Designated Tuition 5,224,039 5,224,039
Glifts and Donations 668,418 668,418
TOTAL ATHLETIC BUDGETED REVENUE [] 1,708,000 § 101,000 $ 12,273,957 § 14,082,957
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 1,790,972 % 709,756 $ 1,246,395 $ 3,746,122
Fringe Benefits 404,736 163,155 245,507 813,478
Travel 793,600 549,500 458,600 1,388,500
Scholarships 2,033,600 1,450,000 364,900 3,848,400
Other Maintenance and Operating 781,998 351,300 1,419,658 2,652,956
Debt Service 1,733,501 1,733,501
TOTAL ATHLETIC BUDGETED EXPENDITURES [ 5,804,706 $ 3,223,710 $ 5,064,541 §$ 14,082,957

86

23



EEET A
%00°00L- [} - Q
%00°C - £52'128'S £pL'IES'S
SJUBAS fRUORRONRS ‘[eAn)N2 Hoddns o1 94000 - ood'sy ocn'sy
SHBYE DIND Ul JUSLUBA[OA $WopMs poddns o1 %000 - 0oo'oy 0aoor
SpERU JUSPIS SAI8S pue LUONEZILEBIo WSPS ULpMS C1 %000 - 000'sy c0o'st
siapea| Jusphs Buipugisino woddns oF 94,000 - o'y ortr'y
JuaWdojeAsp {E1008 Judpris oddns oL %00°0 - 0OD'FG 000'%S
SSAIERIU] Yoseasal Juapnys abeincous pue doj@asp 01 %000 - 100372 000’z
dnysiapest juspris sbelnosus pue dopaep 01 %5000 - 00180 Q0769
WsWwaduBLYUS PUE UwolB JsprsS o Jenuessg %000 - ano'esL 000'86L
SPa3U SJUSENIS [BUOHELISILI N0 SIU8saxday 940070 - o0z'g 0028
pejedIcHUE 10U GIeM TB1E SPSSU JUSENS 104 %000 - 165191 165101
JUSPMS 20§ UOGEONDS PUE SSSUSJeME BSEaIoUl 01 %00°0 - 0059 005'9
%0070 - 00L05 ool'os
%000 - - -
%000 - 000G 0000
%000 - lerra ] 0ZZ 651
%000 - coo'slL 00081
%0070 - 116'S98 LIB°GOZ
%0070 - 000°G29'Z D00'619Z
%000 - - -
%0010 - - -
%000 - SLE0LY'L SLEOLY'L
%000 = - -
"SR JeL Je apew udsq SABY PINOYS JEU] J0USR SIL] 1981100 O] 9pE Sem JOJSURL B 94500°G0L- (Lve'acz'L) - P08 L
‘seunypuadxe a3y pascidde s1eak soud WOY LIYSP B SEm SOUBIEY PUNY 'SL/L/E UD %0000~ LPS'BET'L - {L¥a'eeg'L}
%000 - ErL'IZ6'eE £12'126'68
%0 - $ HOSGLezd HOS 62°¢28
sway-aur] AoSsied J2Uln, Jof suoneueidsy Juadsad Junouny 138png 138png
a5uey) pasodosgd £10Z A peydopy 9102 Ad

LT0Z “TE 3snSny Suipug Jeas

saumipuadxi pareSpng pue sAJuLjRg PUnd ‘SNUSARY PRIEWST
S84 S3NAIBS JUBPNIS AG PAILEUL] SSIIARDY PUB §83]A186 JUAPNIS
4378v1

Ajsianun Jeweq

“palepISUOD SEM BINPBLSS

S} ustm Bupieal el AIDSIADY SBOIAIBG JUSPNS 10 8B Jejus

JE9A 10 pUS 12 S0UBE] UMY 95 S90|AISS JUSPNIS PSjBLLST

saimipuads 1oL

sjuaAg Jofen

Juswebebug aan

suoReziueBi0) Wwapnis Jo) diysiosucds-0)

SI0pESSBQUY

87 ¥\aI

odxg yoseasey eyenpelbepun

(uonpuBooey Anuas meys sjqway ‘Wuswdoeaag diysiepea) diysiepes
{Slu.2d ‘SWIOD[EAA JO 399AA UONEUSLIC) LOHUSISH

[PUNAaY) JURPNIS [RUOIEUIDIL|

SB0UBNEA pauuedun Jo samipuadxa pejedionueun Joj fousbBuguosy
UOREINP3 S0US0IA [enxeS- X SRLL

€16 Z1G6 ‘LLG P05 FS DAL U SSCU) UBY) Jayl0 Sao1Akss uoyelodsuen uspg
AOIWIWND AIQSIARE 23] JUBpMS

JUSWILLIBACS) JUBPNIS

suopeEdlqn. JUBpnIS

SAUBG [BUCHEONPT PUR SSBUAIEMY [BINKND

QauRQ PUE 2AR3Y | "JISNIN-S81I8S SUNJ3S] PUE SISIPY

sdys|0u0S NBLTY-SOBRIE B18153[00083) PUE jINLuEIL|
SEOIIBS [ESIPON

sa0IAes fepdsoy pue yieay

SBNALOR [BUOREAINDY

Sejuss joxxe ]

>4
T
02
6L
B
s
9l
‘Sl
¥l
gl
Tl
L

=]
2

= oo <f 1G0T

‘saunypuadxs 894 soleg Juspnig pojabpng

SJBJSUBT] PUE SIUSLSHDY pung pouad Jold

(seourquunsue Jo Jeu) teak Jo BuuiBag Je aoueeg puny 994 SANAIRS USPNIG
SNUSASY 534 SEOIAISS JUSPILS JSEIR.I04 [BI0 ],

Inoy YpaIo Jsisawwes Jod 894 SOOIASS JUBPNIS

W3Li

24

87



Lamar University

Table G

Budgeted FTEs by Operating Expenses
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Appropriated
Faculty
Staff
Subtotal, Appropriated
Non-Appropriated
Faculty
Staff

Subtotal, Non-Appropriated

GRAND TOTAL

Actual Estimated I-3udgeted
2015 2016 2017
463.00 463.00 463.00
568.50 500.00 500.00
1,031.50 963.00 963.00
200.30 422.00 422.00
200.30 422.00 422.00
1,231.80 1,385.00 1,385.00

88

25



©
N

00S°PST § - $ - § - s - S s - s %00°00T 00SPST  § 15901
BlH MeN  DOS'PSE s - s - § - g - 3 § - 3 %00°00T cOSPST § 2nuasay [RBUSD wawaZeuz|y 10 033110 BARnIg S:gquons 3 oy
8TE'TOT s - s - $ - S - $ g - 3 %008 8IET9T S LLTR VdS PUB tpiesssy
|TE'TOT s - 5 - $ - s - 3 [ s %500'E SIEEST & SNUIADY [ElaUaD 1) 150AC1d BiElIOSSY JYa(jey Ja1eg
008791 $ - s - 8 - 5 - S 5§ - $ %00°E 00SVST §  lewlL
008'vST 3 - s - s - g - 3 s - S %00°E 008°%9T & anuansy jessuag Rwdepasg eUIHS Jagoy
UBLINH Fue uoResnpy Jo 233[j03 ‘ues
TOT'89T s - s - 3 - g - s s - S S500°E TIT'RT & lejo) 01D / s_13eiouypaL uofewLIaIl|
TOT'89T s - s - s - s - $ s - S %00°€ T9T'89T & anuaAsy |esauag o4 JUIPISDI VAN SUOStRy "y B||IosUd
£50°ELT § - s - s - § - S $ - S %00°E LEOELT S [e3eL
£E0'ELT s - s - s - s - 3 s - s %00°E LB0'ELT S BhuaASY |eJsuRD IUBLWBILEARY ALISIDAIU 104 JUSRIS3Id 30IA e|zgez uenf
0SZT08T § - § - 5§ - s - 5 s - 5 %00°E 052081 § mol
05Z°08T g - S - g - 5 - s s - 3 UOO'E 0SZ'0RT S BNUBASY [EISUS0) SUQREDIUNWILIGY B $30y 3uld jo 2831103 “ueaq UasheYZ1joH eura(
TEZBLT g - $ - s - S - $ S - S %28'8 TET'BIT $ LAt
T£2'8LT 35 - 5 - s - s - s g - 5 %88 TETRIT S MUDABY [BISLBD 1S0A0I BjEDIGSSY 01U UHWS 'g Uaay
¥T6'T8T S - $ 00ZTS - $ - ¢ 5 - S %00°E FIL08T & |e3oL
YLETST s - S 00T - $ - g 5 - 4 %O0'E +IL'08T S ANUBARY JelBuzDy JuswBdeBU] JUBpNIS o) JUBPISalE BN RN Eu@
L79°SBT s - 5 - s - s - S g - 3 %00°E LYS'SBT & [ezeL
£179°58T g - s - s - s - § s - [3 %00°E LYe'SeT § 2nusasy |eauss 150A0IJ BleIIoSSY SIGUIIN epuaag
£0/'90T 5 - $ - G 5 - [ s - H Y600°E £0/°907 % [LaLI
ENL'90Z s - s - s - s - s s - s %00°E €0L90 % BNUIADY [BIBUAS ssauIsng Jo 353]|0) ‘uesqg EjuaA snbliug
01z s - s - s - S - $ g - g %00°E TOV'TET § JEmoL suonesedo
Zov'iee S - 5 - s - s - S s - S SO0°E TOP'TIE 5 anUasey [eleuan PUE 32UBUl 10} JUFDISBIS DA UIABIN 2513
009°97¢ $ - S - $ - § - $ s - 3 %00°E D0S'522 S Je1a)
009'9Z¢ s - S - S - 4 - 3 s - 5 EO0'E 008°97Z & anUgAY [e2BUssy Buueau)Bug 10 883100 ‘uzeg PjuB[ed Searuls
00784 s - S 00Z'TS 0O00DL 5 - [3 5 - H %00°E 00698 § 201
0oL‘sPe - S 002'TS 000°0T s - s § - 3 °%00°E 0ce'9eT & SNUBADY [RIBLRG 150A04d Wenblepy sswer
0SE’05Y S - 5 - $ 000TT 8 - $ 35 - 5 %IEY 0SE'StY eoL
pancddy pieog  SoTbeE - CD0'ZT - %9gs SO7'ZBE pajeusissq
S5'Se § - 3 - $ - S - $ 5 - $ %00°0 SPE'ss  § BNUBABY [2J3URD JUBpIsEId suBA3 ylouLey
suswun} fuopeue|dx3 | uopesuadwo) | uopesuadwoy [ sepo [souemoyyen] sauemony sigauag | sesnuog ysey 9T0T Ad Jang | (9T/10/60) a2.no5 Bulpuny UORISOd aweN
0L Ysed-uoN Juisnon ue|q 331381 aseanupAees| Aees
afeuadiag
LTOZ A3 53yyauaq Ate|eg-uoy
W 1 F] 3 | H [} Fl 3 a 2 E] v
AZISIAIL} JBLIEY S3LIEN uonnsul =33 BPOS vopmMRsY|



ovLeTT 5 - $ DOTES - s - B g - S 2600001 DVSTZT § (LT uswadedus apnig ~
SIH MEN  OPL'ZZT g - 5 0021T% - s - [ s - 4 %00°00T OFSTEL S snueAay [BlRUAD 10} JUPIsaId ITIA DIRIDOSSY m:m_.anx._._m 1
T28'8TT 5 - $ - s - $ - $ $ - $ %00°E TZ8'RIT § moy $32.NOSDY UELINH
TZ8BIT s - s - 5 - S - 3 $ - S %0CE TZ88IT S anusAsY [RIGUSD 404 3UDPISBIY I ARIICESY prayoUElg SULISYED
099's21 5 - $ = 5 - s - 5 S - 5 %00°00T  0995ZT & Jmoy
SIH MmN 099°GZT s - s - s - s - s s - E %00°00T D99'SET  § SNUBASY [RIFUID uBisag pue ZuluuEld 0 Jayisag IS 19|[1lN BULEY ey
0eLLTT s - s - $ - s - S $ - 5 %00'E 0ZTLTT 3 =etr 18|joQuoy ‘aauzuly
QeLrer s - s - s - s - S 5 - 5 9400°E 0zz'ieT S SNUaAIY [elauan JoyJuspIsRdd 20IA SIBIDOSSY JIYEY Bl
¥00'ZZT s - $§ - 5 - s - 5 s - 3 SE00°E P0OCIT § Imel
¥00°ZZ1 s - s - s - s - s s - S %00 TOO'EZT 5 anuaisy |epusg DOISIVS/AYVO 40 JC13341Q ARNDEXT uglen PLGeD
80E'LTE 5 - $ - § - s - s s - $ 2%00°E 80827 5 IOl uBBREUR JusL|oIUT
g0£/2T g - s - 5 - s - $ s - S %00°E E ] BRUaASY |eIauRD ‘JUSPIsRId 30IA B18jI0sSY SR "M ALBUS
£9/°/ET s - $ - $ - § - ¢ s - S S00°E 617471 § 12301 Buies
mmh«hﬂ.ﬂ W - m. - w - m - m m - w %00t mwhﬁﬂﬂ W ShuzAay [2l3Uan) aalzysig GDuUw.__.D SAQN2EX] S|QUIIN BInEd
05521 § - 5 - S - 5 - $ 5 - 5 %00°E DES'6ZL  § L1
DES'6CE s - $ - s - s - s s - H %00°E 0es’67T % Auey|peny 1030831 20y UosIapusH uoser
LT'69T S - s - % - $ - s $ - $ %00°E FZBIT § j=0L
PLT'69T S - g - s - 5 - 5 s - S %5008 PLT'EOT S SNUDABY JRISUSD Jossalod fuetuliey) Hen N uepg
(o)}
218°0ET $ - s - s - s - s $ - $ 900°E THLVET S lejoL
B0¥'SS $ - s - s - s - $ s - 3 %00'E /€79 S Arepixny UCsier| SOL|YNY JUBPISRId 0} 385y
8059 s %00°E Tiete 3 SNU3ASY |EIRUBL sucnz|sy AUURIILIGC] USpIsald 0] 1S5y PIE[]Pg [ UBLLLION
S9TSET 5 - $ - 5 - s - $ $ - s %00°E S9T'sElL § |moL
S9T'sET S - $ - $ - 5 - s 3 - S Y%O0'E GOT'GET anuanay Jelauat w1804 sJOUCH ‘uesg Uospogq Uy
¥BS'9EL 5 - $ - § - $ - $ S - 3 %00°E ¥8S9ET §  |moL
SeRng jeuclippy ¥ES'9ET s - I s - s - S s - 3 %00E PBEOET & SNUBADY iUy $BIUDIIS PUB SHIY 10 335]107 ‘Uea(] wagu) uaJ3pioy ydasor
FL54ET s - $ - 5 - § - $ s - 5 %00°E TL64ET & 1eaL saRIey
TL6'LET s - $ - 5§ - 5 - $ s - $ %00°E TLE'LET § aNUBASY [21RUAS) 10} UBPISald BO1, B3BI3085Y pueny ey
T90°5PT s - s - s - s - 3 s - 3 2500°E TOOSHL & Eal] 8 juatudoPnag UBWINY PUB UOREINPT
T90'SHE $ - $ - 5 - s - S s - 3 %0CE ToOSPT $ enusaay [21aU3D 10 352]|0) ‘Ueaq s3ePOSSY SHW|OH WM
LT 5 - $§ - 5 - s - s § - 5 %00°E TELLYT § Iee1
TELLYT s - s - s - § - $ g - 5 %00'E TRLFT 8 BnuaAaYy [eRUsg SIPNIS S12NpRIS ‘LBaG w1eH etz
stusuiute) fuoneuerdq | uopesusdwey | vopesusdwa) | sepp fesuemoly ey MOy siyeusg sasnuog ysey 9T0Z Ad 48a0 | (9T/10/60) a24nog Suipung uonIsod oLuen
1nop YSEDuoN Huisnoy uB|q S0R0El asEaU} Alejes Adejeg
agejuaniad
£LEDT Ad Styauzg Avejes-uoN
;'] hl A r ' H =] E] E| a 2 4 v
Ausisaiun Jewe IBWEN oSy vEL Bpo7) uonmRsu;



N

180'Z6 S - $ - 5 - s - s s - 3 %00°E 8026 % 1F30L
£80°T6 s - § - § - s - 3 s - S %00'E [80%6 § [nuRATY [RIBUSD SRIEID pUE RIR[EC) JO 1039311] SINBQ |1B5 AUEN
T0T°E6 s - § - 5 - s - S s - 3 S00E Toz'sE S jeo] JUALISSOSSY PUE JUSWSSEURA
70256 5 - s - < - s - B 5 - g %00°E Z0CE6 5 anusAay |RiauBs ‘3uluue)d Palely Jopaa7 S Asjuoy '@ wol
DO6'L6 $ - $ - 8 - s - s s - $ %36°0T [ Jesot PIY [erpueur/diystejoyag

uohjowold (00646 s - 5 - 5 - s - s 5 - s %696°0T 006’76 S SNUIADY [BIRUBS 30 JO1083K] BANNIaXg ualg eulgEy
¥£9°96 s - $ - § - s - S s - $ %00°E V8’86 §  ImelL
v9'96 s - S - § - 5 - 5 [ 3 %00'E /996 3 NLRAY [BI2URD IWPWSSISSY 10 J0RNA SMBLUNEA W 'L
090's0% s - $ - § - $ - S s - g %EE'0T 090°50T §  Imol

UORRWML 090°SOT s - S - s - s - [ g - 3 %ECOT 090°G0T S peudiseq JUIPISEI4 ©1 JUBISISSY [e10ads Bulumer] suLBLEy
090'50T § - $ - 5 - $ - s 5 - 3 %EE 0T 000501 §  Imol

uoRewold p9a'sOT s - 5 - s - s - [ s - 3 %EE 0T 090°50T INUIARY |2l2URD) UDREJSIUJWPY 10] 4/ 2182055y Kneapeqiyl aueiq
205°E0T S - $ = 5 - § - B s - S %EE°0T B08°€0T §  imolL

uogowold BOSE0T g - 3§ - s - $ - 3 s - 3 %EEDT B06'E0T S INUSIARY [T 321jod 10 1BI1Y) saJoj{ Jo13eH
97 10T s - EE S - 5 - 5 s - B %00°E TOFI0T S [21=38
9 E0T s - 5 - s - s - s s - g %00'E 19%"10T % aNuUIARY [RIRLURD swagsAs asudisug 10129410 IS 1332I "W BI[eUs
SEG'E0T s - $ - 8§ - s - S s - $ %00°E SEG'EOT S 18301 —
CEG'ENT m. - w - w - m - m w - 5 %00'E SEE'E0T m SNuUaABY jRIaUas suopeEY Jgnd L0 Joasnq JMes uzgD)
546'E0T s - $ - 5 - s - s S - S %00°E 6L6E0T 5 [moL
GL6'E0T 5 - s - s - S - s 5 - s SOOTE 6le’s0T § INUIAIY [RIDURD Swa1sA§ Jauuerg 10 J073a1K] "I W3] -3 |led
€T V0T 5 - $ - & - s - $ 5 - 5 %00°E EFLYOL_ S =m0l
EFT'FOT $ - s - 5 - 5 - $ s - s %00°E EVTPOT S aNUAIY |2laUan S2QIUBWINY Ped] Awapedy X1 40 Jo12ag blaiaqms paL
0S¥'81T s - 5 - s - S - S s - S %600 OSFBIT § [e3e].
05+'8TT $ - § - 5 - s - 3 $ - s %00°E 0S¥'8IT § FNUIASY |RJaUSD wesgold VI 10178110 UosAg yer
£S5'TTT 5 - § - 5 - s - s 5 - $ Y00'E LSSTET & [E30L
£55°CTT s - s - s - s - 3 s - S %00'E £86ZIT § pajeusisag SB0IAIRS AlRXT] Je J01RA0 l1o41e3 piaeq
000727 S - $ -~ § - s - S 5 - 3 HO0°E 000'CEl S |e1oL

paaciddy pleog asiey (O0ZCL s - s - 5 - s - § [ g SL00°L 000‘ZTT 5 snuaAay [edauaty JpNY |eLIIL] JO J0)deN] UBPRLIS BUOLLEY

0SF'8TT 5 - § - § - s - $ s - S %0000T  DSY'SII § (=0l WRWRIUBARY

SAIH M3IN OSFEIT s - 3 - g - 5 g - H %00°00T DSP'BTT $ anuaAaY [R1BUZD 101 JUBpIsEId 831 #EII0SSY uehejoly eAue) el

SuAwwe) fucgeueldsy | uopesuadwo) | uopesusdwo)y | Jaipp Jeouemogprien| souemopy s1yausg sasnuog tjsed ST0Z Ad 330 | (9T/T0/60} a2mas uipuny uopsod BLIEN
|RoL Ysed-uoN Buisnoy uejq axpoeld Iseanu| AJEjES Aeles
afeuaniad
£10Z Ad Sijauag AJejes-uon
1] 1 A I 1 H 5] 4 El d 2 k] v
Apssaaan Jewen IJWEN UeRNIRSU| YEL S3POD woRMIRsY)



]
N

0v5'73 $ - $ - 5 - $ - $ s - s S00°E oreye  $ [ez01
ov9°'re $ - s - $ - s - $ s - S %00°E ocro'ts ¢ anusAsY |21Buan 3USLWISSASSY D 10309110 S28|[2A JPRYIHA
95£°58 s - 5 - s - $ - S $ - S %00°E 9658 3§ Bel
S6E'SR s - s - $ - s - 5 s - s %00'E EEE SNUIASY |2louss JuRLOPAB( g SULUtie|d JO 10}BI|[ 2055 seAoady addiiyd
002728 s - § - 8 - s - s § - $ %0000 00428 5 1Mol
SNH MBN O0L78 s - $ - 0§ - s - $ $ - 3 %00°00T  ooLZ8  § #ALIPASY [RIPUDD uonesuadios 0 10110 uasurqey Apuig
06006 $ - $ - 8 - S - S S - $ %00°L a00'06 § 8oL
asied 00006 g - s - ¢ - g - 3 s - s %woos o'cs & SNUIASY |RIIURD 10PNy ASojouYda| usijRWIDU] SBurwituns prayoly
055'58 $ - $ - 5 - 5 - $ s - $ %00°E 05558 3 [e3oL
055°68 $ - s - s - S - < s - 5 %00°¢ DS55R § SnusARY [EJFUAD doypny 13Ysid A103ai0)
089'98 g - g - 3 - 3 - 5 3 - 3 %00°C0T EEFE Ha L3
SIIH M3N 08998 s - § - 5 - s - $ $ - $ %00°00T 08998  § BNUSATY [243UDD WIRWSBRUR 3ty Jo 10320 a%1039 weym
0ST'06 g - 5 - g - S - § 5 - s %00°001 0SE'06 S 1e1el
UIH MaN 05206 g - s - s - s - S g - 5 %00°00T 0SED6 S anuaAay |RIBUSD SEAIDS JUDUNSBAL| JO 03T emog AloSain
054’06 5 - § - § - $ - $ 5 - S %0C°E 08.06 & le3oL
09£°06 s - 5 - s - 5 - 5 5 - s SZ00°E 09206 5 DRUSARY |eiBUlD Jainseal] paeddays euneor
16628 S - $ - § - $ - 3 s - 5 %00°E 16678 § [=al %
166°28 s - s - s - s - 3 s - S %00°E 6628 & Azeypeny 53i0ds [eUBHR3.EY 10 10133110 uosdiig Jy
007'88 s - 5 - 5 - s - s 5 - S %00°E [ {e30L
0GZ°88 s - § - s - s - s s - g %00°E ooe'gg  § BNUBAY [EIRUST JUBISSIAPY :3BNPRISISPUN JO JoaAq PLETRECT FENTEL Y]
528'88 5 - $ - 8 - $ - $ 5 - 5 %00°E 6C8'88 5 [=wol
678°88 § - $ - 5 - s - $ $ - 5 %00°E 6c8'88 § Aelpxny LAERH JUBPMIS 4O Lo3seaq Aean umeyg
zL8's8 $ - s - s - § - $ s - S %00°E TIB'EE S IE30L
7£8'88 s - [ § - 5 - < s - 5 Y%00'E TR § 2NUSARY |eJAUSL JuswdoPas(] 103031 Jossy Bunoy 2051y
00E'6R S - $ - § - s - $ $ - $ 3500°E O0E'sR S [E201
00g'68 § - $ - %5 - 5 - $ s - 3 %O0°E ooce2  § p=1eus|seq JoleNsUIWPY aseqeeq) pes Hig nugeld
6ER'E8 s - $ - 5 - s - S s - $ H00°E GES6E S oL,
BEZ'G8 3 - s - s - s - S s - 3 %00°E 6868 9 anuaAsy jeteuan SIS DIWAPEIY JC ICIS3UIG ysny sewep
Y663 5 - $ - 8 - $ - $ 5 - 3 %O00'E re'E8  § le3oL
Y668 S - s - S - g - 3 s - s 600°F 658§ snuanay |eausn S924N059Y UBLINK Jo JO338.50 1128 Azayar
Swewie) fuopeus|dyy | wopesuadwiod | uopesusdwioy | JeulQ |esuemony ied WUEMO|[Y syausg sasnuog ysed 9T9T Ad 4840 | {9T/T0/60) 33005 Juipung uonisog Jwey
|E30L [sEJ-UoN Supsnoy uB|d 2oj10Ely aseandupfees|  Aees
aseuadiag
LT0Z Ad |Ryauag Alejes-uop
w | A I 1 H B LS 3 ad 3 a v
Ayis1anun deweq “#WeN UCRMTIASU] VEL 2P0 uoRmEsU|



30

00978 g - S - s - $ - $ $ - 5 %00'E 003'z3 S [e201L
005Z8 § - ¢ - 3 - § - 3 3 - S %00°E opaze 3 peieudisag Aun3ag 23eq) 1) jo Jora110 [RIEDEIZA SEAJULG
0¥9't8 s - s - § - s - 3 s - 5 5600°E ovo¥E 5 lmolL ™
orate 3 - $ - s - s - 5 5 - 3 SL00'E o8 S SNUaATY |elsUsn aInyaruisenuy| 1 Jo Jepalg u._m..smuwv_u_.bmn_:mm@
82,08 $ - S - s - s - $ $ - S %00°E 22/'08 S =o)L
87’08 [ s - s - s - [ $ - S %00°E goe'oe  $ INUBARY |RIBLIAT S20IAJISS 1BWI03sN] 11 0 Jogosag 1pdenuag Uyor
95018 s - S - 5 - s - $ s - $ %00°E 950'T§ & =t
950°T8 $ - g - $ - 5 - S $ - s %0078 9508 § Aaegjpxny )17 MIUSPISIY 1033210 yhws ajAy
206°Z8 $ - $ - & - $ - S $ - $ S600°E 70578 3 [SCT
2068 § - s - § - s - $ s - 3 5600°¢ 20678 INUBAZY JeIoUDD PIY [BIZUBLL 4O J0)3RU10 Kooy |ir
£98/8 s - s - 5 - § - 5 S - B %CSET £98'/8 % =L
uoBoWe  £9378 5 - § - S - s - 3 s - § %IS6L £98778 § #NuDAYY [2IFUSD 12153 30jjod Juesissy ysey wein
D05'ER 5 - S - § - s - 5 s - S %00°E [ (=10
0058 s - s - s - s - S ¢ - S %00°E cos'eez S anuaAsy |eBauan SUOISSILPY 0 Jopsa1Q ual|[=5 essyRI
TI6'ER g - s - § - $ - S 5 - S %00E II6EE & o1
11628 s - g - s - s - 3 § - 3 %00E ITE'ER  § Aej|peny 10198.1G B3IV I1ePosTY YL 2uejey
Suswwe) fuoneue|dys | uogesuzdwod | uppesusdwoy 1=Bylo [souemoypy 23| souEmo)y sisuag sasnuog yse) 9T0Z AdJaa0 | [98/T0/60) 831ho4 Surpung uwomisog IWeN
3oL HSED)-UON Juisnoy ue|d 3MIPeld IzeIDU| AB|ES| fiees
EESTEL LR
LT0Z A2 syauag AEjeS-uoN
W 1 A r 1 H ) 4 3 a J El v
Arisianiun JEWE] T9LUEN LORNTISUE el Apod BonMnsu;



SLY'19L°00Z - £P0'508°LE o¥a'zez'st

81Z°625°gl

ol1eesee

286G 0L

ZLZOP0LE

L1E86Y )

- B80T 6EE'E

TCBEE8 0L

9T Lo Ty
SER'6HE'0T

862'95C 91

ose'YSYr'Y ova'zez'sL
060000

lgZ'sres 858969

COU'EEETL
AN
S09'796'es

et
e56'0eL'e

0££'308°2

000'000's

o0g'se

204'092'2
BEV'SEL L

129285

ooo'leg

oog'log

ey 2]
£82'vER'D
29L'e8T'9lL

SSZYLOT

a0z'are

L0¥'808'}
1EL'epe's

S5SUSCAT palebpng (ML LLCHEZINOMY  Sespdiaiig AEnary

pue uoiiepadag

SAIYEMON]
puB diysIEiOLIS

10 SSUBUSIUEN PUB uonEIRdD

yoddng [ruonrist]

SS0IES JHepTiS

060°alye

068kl

891078

£0E°LGEL
LLE'e08's

CEVTIE

00a've

0002

000'192
918261
ZO8'YEL

- SE6'8ELT

000°954

1ZRLL

CIETL
ZL0'708

£89'lZ1T

048'Z6L

a0.'028

000'006'6
g8L'81e'e)
SBE'SEE /¥

sasuadxg Bugeisds 1m0l

sastadxg Buneedo o
swowBpnr pue swiers
selysRouRs

Isada]

asUaddg 1ga0 peg

SUOHEZIIOWY pUR Loiepaldaq
uansnpordsy pue Suuud

sasea] pue seuey

2TUBUSIUEYY PUE siedey

Saf] pUB SUDHEDSIUNWIWLGD
sanddng; pue sieualEN

[PARIL

ssuada ynany-ssed Jus slgls
asuadxs YSnoly | 5584 JUEIS) [RIape
SSVUNIES PUE 5994 [BUOISSII0I]
500 Dol lielled

safiepn pue ssueeg

PICS SPoos; 40 1500

‘Hoddng JILISPEIY

SAMSE AN

SR Yyoreas=y
PUE SE}dSOH

UGHONDSU]

Sasuaddg DulEsdo

£102 1§ 1snBny papus Jes ), jeasig si o)
uopoung Aq papodsy sesuadxg Buneiady parebpng 10 X198
Alsteaun Jewen

31

94



N y o Houston State University
LU Li OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
Dana G. Hoyt

Board of Regents
The Texas State University System

The Honorable Regents:

Sam Houston State University submits the fiscal year 2017 Annual Operating Budget using the
previously approved tuition and fee rates and the recently enacted state appropriations from the
84" Legislature. The budget includes educational and general, designated, and auxiliary enterprise
activities and is balanced between revenue and expenses with no supplements from fund balance
reserves. The following are the new initiatives and highlights of the 2017 budget.

Enrollment Outlook:
During fiscal year 2016, SHSU enrollment increased almost three percent (2.2%) for the

Fall 2015 semester to 20,257 students, resulting in the largest enrollment in SHSU's history. For
the fiscal year 2017 budget, SHSU prepared the budget on flat enrollment growth to provide a
conservative budget given the volatility associated with student applications and enrollment across
Texas and the United States along with unknown variables associated with the impact of waivers
and exemptions on tuition and fee revenue. This budget method along with increased State
appropriations, approved tuition and fee increases, and other revenue changes allowed for
institutional investment in new initiatives and a salary merit pool for faculty and staff.

Educational & General Appropriated Funds:
The institution’s appropriated general revenue increased for fiscal year 2017 by a significant

amount (approximately $1.1 million). This increase includes $1 million in one-time special funding
for the enhancement of Allied Health Programs.

Designated Funds:
The Designated Funds budget includes projected revenue increases from the Board approved

designated tuition rates.

Auxiliary Funds:
The auxiliary budget for FY2017 includes increases related to the Board approved rates for

housing and parking operations.

Major Budgeted Initiatives:

o The budget provides for University compliance with the new FLSA minimum wage

for exempt staff, market adjustments and a 2% merit pool for qualified employees that
performed satisfactorily during fiscal year 20106.

o Eleven new faculty positions were added to accommodate enrollment growth.
o The budget includes significant investment in faculty and other operating costs for all

programmatic areas.

Sam Houston State University is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Institution
Box 2026 ° Hungsville, Texas 77341-2026 ¢ 936.294.1013 ¢ Fax 936.294.1465 ° dghoyt@shsu.edu
95

32



Funding for university marketing and development, information technology, enrollment
management and student services, facilities maintenance and administrative support
functions is also included. This includes support for seven new positions in addition to increases
for institutional operating. It is important to note that many of these costs were funded through
reallocation of existing resources.

Increased scholarship allocations for statutorily required programs have increased along with
associated cost of attendance.

Conclusion:
Sam Houston State University's financial health and enrollment continue to demonstrate healthy

patterns. We will end fiscal year 2016 in sound financial condition. Fall 2016 operational
indicators are all positive and include enrollment growth in excess of historical experience,
additional State support, and increases in anticipated Tuition and Fees. The budget for fiscal year
2017 is a foundation for the continued growth of Sam Houston State University and the success

of our students.

This budget has been carefully prepared to the best of our knowledge and abilities. Your
approval is respectfully requested.

Sincerely,

July 1.2016

Dana G. Hoyt, Plﬁ)ldenl Date
m July 1,2016
J. Cantes Hernandez, Vice President for ance & Operations _ Date

96

33



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table A1l
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
REVENUES
Tuition and Fees
Tuition $28,095,390 $27,419,368 ($676,022) -2.41%
Graduate Tuition 2,284,950 2,231,200 (53,750) -2.35%
Lab Fees 144,000 161,000 17,000 11.81%
Other Fees 382,000 348,100 (33,900) -8.87%
Total Tuition and Fees $30,906,340 $30,159,668 ($746,672) -2.42%
State Appropriations
General Revenue Appropriation-HB1  $52,437,410 $53,615,930 $1,178,520 2.25%
Less: General Revenue Reduction 0 0 $0
HB 100 Tuition Revenue Bond 0 3,712,594  $3,712,594 100.00% (1)
Staff Benefit Appropriation 15,826,709 17,304,841 1,478,132 9.34% (2)
HEAF Appropriation 11,564,694 17,329,858 5,765,164 49.85%  (3)
LEMIT Appropriation 6,331,000 3,964,000 (2,367,000) -37.39%  (4)
Other Appropriations 22,000 22,000 0 0.00%
CMIT-Criminal Justice Center 2,125,000 2,024,000 (101,000) -4.75%
Comprehensive Research Fund 255,781 0 (255,781) -100.00%  (5)
Total State Appropriations $88,562,594 $97,973,223 $9,410,629 10.63%
Current Funds
Investment Income 55,000 55,000 0 0.00%
Sales and Services 70,000 55,000 (15,000) -21.43%
Other Income 135,040 135,040 0 0.00%
Total Current Funds $260,040 $245,040 ($15,000) -5.77%
TOTAL REVENUES $119,728,974 $128,377,931 $8,648,957 7.22%
TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUES
AND TRANSFERS $119,728,974 $128,377,931 $8,648,957 7.22%

97



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table A1

Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Explanations

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED
REVENUES

() Tuition Revenue Bond HB 100 $3,712,594

2) Staff Benefit Appropriation $1,478,132

3) HEAF Appropriation $5,765,164

4) LEMIT Appropriation ($2,367,000)

5) Comprehensive Research Fund ($255,781)

98

Increase in Appropriation for Tuition Revenue Bond
Increase in Appropriation.

Increase in Appropriation. The amount of the
appropration for Fiscal Year 2016 is $11,553,239. This
amount changed after the budget was completed.

Decrease in Appropriation.

Appropriation is include in General Revenue
Appropriaiton.

35



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table A 2

Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

College of Sciences 11,130,200 11,367,335 $237,135 2.13%

College of Business Administration 9,658,503 7,851,177 (%$1,807,326) -18.71% (1)

College of Criminal Justice 5,349,593 5,483,984 $134,391 2.51%

College of Education 7,180,637 7,275,162 $94,525 1.32%

College of Humanities & Social Sciences 10,917,075 11,374,839 $457,764 4.19%

College of Health Sciences 2,791,905 2,851,527 $59,622 2.14%

College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication 6,671,656 6,862,441 $190,785 2.86%

Other Programs-Vice President Academic Affairs 494,627 436,917 ($57,710) -11.67%

Reserves 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION 54,194,196 53,503,382 ($690,814) -1.27%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 2,978,406 2,753,427 ($224,979) -7.55% Q)
ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES 86,885 86,885 $0 0.00%
RESEARCH 412,692 443,873 $31,181 7.56%
LIBRARY 2,421,402 2,480,058 $58,656 2.42%
PLANT SUPPORT - INFRASTRUCTURE

Physical Plant Support 1,487,198 1,222,466 ($264,732) -17.80% (1)

Building Maintenance 2,066,127 2,138,091 $71,964 3.48%

Custodial Services 1,304,920 1,271,076 ($33,844) -2.59%

Grounds Maintenance 787,549 827,697 $40,148 5.10%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT 5,645,794 5,459,330 ($186,464) -3.30%
STUDENT SERVICES 3,721,643 3,658,371 ($63,272) -1.70%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 3,988,074 3,297,166 ($690,908) -17.32% (1)
STAFF BENEFITS 17,335,633 19,697,920 $2,362,287 13.63% (2)
SPECIAL ITEMS 10,896,728 9,444,463 ($1,452,265)  -13.33%  (3)
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS 0 0 $0 0.00%
HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE FUND 11,564,594 17,329,858 $5,765,264 49.85% 4)
TRANSFER OUT

TPEG 3,951,086 3,980,326 $29,240 0.74%

Revenue Bond Debt Services 2,531,741 6,242,843 $3,711,102 146.58%

HEAF 0 0 $0
TOTAL TRANSFER OUT 6,482,827 10,223,169 3,740,342 57.70%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 119,728,874 128,377,901 $8,649,027 7.22%

36

99



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table A2
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
1) College of Business Administration ($1,807,326)  Expenditure authority was decrease
Instructional Administration ($224,979) move over to another funding source.
Physical Plant Support ($264,732)
Institutional Support ($690,908)
(2 Staff Benefits $2,362,287  Increase in FY 17 Budget due to increase Apprc
(3) Special Items ($1,452,265) Decrease in FY 17 Budget due to decrease Appl
4) Higher Eductional Assistance Fund $5,765,264  Increase in FY 17 Budget due to increase Apprc

Revenue Bond Debt Service HB 100

100

37



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

TableB 1
Designated Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
REVENUES
Designated Tuition $79,284,085 $82,354,787 $3,070,702 3.87%
Technology Use Fee $14,155,309 $16,616,819 2,461,510 17.39% (1)
Nursing Program Fee $297,750 $377,250 79,500 26.70%

Distance Learning Fee $10,162,367 $11,984,425 1,822,058 17.93% (2)

Advisement Fee $2,883,301 $2,959,031 75,730 2.63%

Admissions Application Fee $700,000 $725,000 25,000 3.57%

Installment Payment Fee $575,000 $600,000 25,000 4.35%

Records Fee $524,237 $538,006 13,769 2.63%

Library Fee $3,432,805 $3,547,955 115,150 3.35%

Recreation Fee $4,063,974 $4,771,081 707,107 17.40% (3)

University Center Fee $1,210,233 $1,709,124 498,891 41.22%  (4)

International Education Fee $87,373 $89,668 2,295 2.63%

Returned Check Fee $15,000 $15,000 0 0.00%

Deficiency Plan Fee $500 $0 (500) -100.00%

Indirect Cost Recovery $480,000 $500,000 20,000 4.17%

International Study Fee $42,000 $44,000 2,000 4.76%

Other Income $2,783,885 $3,026,162 242,277 8.70%  (5)
TOTAL REVENUES $120,697,819 $129,858,308 $9,160,489 7.59%
TRANSFERS IN
Educational and General - TPEG

Scholarships $3,951,086 $3,980,326 $29,240 0.74%
Interest Income - Auxilliary $500,000 $500,000 100.00%  (6)
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $3,951,086 $4,480,326 $529,240 13.39%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $0 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $124,648,905 $134,338,634 $9,689,729 7.77%

101



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

TableB 1
Designated Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATION
REVENUES
(D) Technology Use Fee $2,461,510  New board approved fee - approved at November 2015 board meeti
2 Distance Learning Fee $1,822,058 Increase in enrollment of Distance Learning students.
3 Recreation Fee $707,107  Board change waivers on fee - approved at November 2015 board r
4 University Center Fee $498,891  New board approved fee - approved at November 2015 board meeti
5) Other Income $25,000 Increased income based on actuals in FY 16
(6) Interest Income - Auxilliary $500,000 Increase of Interest Income

39

102



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table B 2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
INSTRUCTION

Academic Departments 25,958,105 28,631,882 2,673,777 10.30% (1)

Advising Center 2,883,301 2,959,031 75,730 2.63%

Distance Learning 10,162,366 11,984,425 1,822,059 17.93% (2)

The Woodlands Campus (formerly Montgomery Center) 114,866 0 (114,866) -100.00% (3)

University Park (formerly Tomball Center) 307,836 0 (307,836) -100.00%  (3)
TOTAL INSTRUCTION $39,426,474 $43,575,338 $4,148,864 10.52%
RESEARCH

Research and Sponsored Programs 490,924 490,924 0 0.00%

Administrative Costs (ICR) 240,000 250,000 10,000 4.17%

Other Indirect Cost Recovery 240,000 250,000 10,000 4.17%
TOTAL RESEARCH $970,924 $990,924 $20,000 2.06%
PUBLIC SERVICE

Law Enforcement & CJ Programs 55,000 392,720 337,720 614.04% (4)

Museum 7,795 7,795 0 0.00%

Camps & Correspondence 182,500 202,500 20,000 10.96%
TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICE $245,295 $603,015 $357,720 145.83%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT

Undergraduate Programs 452,507 497,978 45,471 10.05%

Graduate Support 418,578 454,768 36,190 8.65%

International Services 107,832 133,668 25,836 23.96%

Academic Departments 2,729,411 2,989,633 260,222 9.53%

Information Services 9,251,288 10,693,961 1,442,673 1559%  (5)

Institutional Research & Assessment 626,647 607,576 (19,071) -3.04%
TOTAL ACADEMIC SUPPORT $13,586,263 $15,377,584 $1,791,321 13.18%
STUDENT SERVICES

Disability Services 305,183 306,359 1,176 0.39%

Administration 294,228 420,272 126,044 42.84%  (6)

Counseling 204,648 207,744 3,096 1.51%

Recreation 4,063,974 4,204,858 140,884 3.47%
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES $4,868,033 $5,139,233 $271,200 5.57%
LIBRARY

40

103



Table B 2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
Library 3,432,805 3,547,955 115,150 3.35%
TOTAL LIBRARY $3,432,805 $3,547,955 $115,150 3.35%
PLANT SUPPORT
Operations 8,348,322 8,675,225 326,903 3.92%
Purchased Utilities 4,133,711 4,131,033 (2,678) -0.06%
Insurance-TSUS Share 430,000 430,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT $12,912,033 $13,236,258 $324,225 2.51%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Enrollment Management 674,806 617,869 (56,937) -8.44%
Financial Operations 6,948,878 7,157,792 208,914 3.01%
Records and Financial Aid 1,063,185 1,278,602 215,417 20.26% (7)
Advancement and Alumni 2,425,354 2,900,992 475,638 19.61% (8)
Other Administrative Units 10,793,807 11,138,555 344,748 3.19%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT $21,906,030 $23,093,810 $1,187,780 5.42%
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS
Financial Aid Set-Aside 6,904,873 7,124,873 220,000 3.19%
TPEG 11,321,423 12,021,423 700,000 6.18% (9)
TOTAL SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS $18,226,296 $19,146,296 $920,000 5.05%
TRANSFER OUT
TSUS 2,250,000 2,250,000 0 0.00%
Debt 6,824,752 7,378,222 553,470 8.11% (10)
TOTAL TRANSFER OUT 9,074,752 9,628,222 553,470 100.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $124,648,905 $134,338,634 $9,689,730 7.77%

104

41



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table B 2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
INSTRUCTION
1) Academic Departments $2,673,777  Increased funding to this area from Designated Tuition to
fund new initiatives and moving department fromE & G
(2 Distance Learning $1,822,059  Increased enrollment of Distance Learning students.
The Woodlands Campus (formerly
3) Montgomery Center) ($114,866) Fund budget under Plant support.
3) University Park (formerly Tomball Center) ($307,836) Decrease funding to due location closed.
PUBLIC SERVICE
(4) Law Enforcement & CJ Programs $337,720  Increased funding to this area due to new programs
ACADEMIC SUPPORT
(5) Information Services $1,442,673  Information Technology expenses due to increase in revenue
STUDENT SERVICES
(6) Administration $126,044  Increased funding to this area from Designated Tuition to
fund new initiatives and moving department fromE & G
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
(7) Records and Financial Aid $215,417  Increase funding to this area for the move of department to
Designated Tuition
(8) Advancement and Alumni $475,638 Increase funding for new initiatives
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS
9) TPEG $700,000  Expenditure increase based on the estimate for expense.
TRANSFER OUT
(10) Debt $553,470  Expenditure increase for bond payment

42

105



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table C1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES

AUXILIARIES

REVENUES

Fees
Medical Service Fee $2,835,581 $3,362,535 526,954 18.58% (1)
Athletic Fee $8,388,307 $9,521,680 1,133,373 1351% (2)
LSC Fee $3,780,774 $4,483,381 702,607 18.58%  (3)
Student Service Fee $7,361,339 $7,614,479 $253,140 3.44%

Total Fees $22,366,001 $2,616,074 11.70%

Sales and Services
University Clinic $80,000 $80,000 0 0.00%
Clinic Pharmacy $80,000 $80,000 0 0.00%
Athletics $2,960,000 $2,480,500 ($479,500)  -16.20%  (4)
LSC Game Room $40,000 $40,000 0 0.00%
Rodeo Activities $40,000 $40,000 0 0.00%
Parent Weekend $15,000 $20,000 5,000 33.33%
Parent's Association $2,500 $2,500 2,500 0.00%
Legal Services $500 $500 0 0.00%
Bearkat One-Card Services $746,982 $886,843 139,861 18.72%  (5)
Housing $15,673,898 $15,940,000 266,102 1.70%
Dining $9,892,678 $10,200,485 307,807 3.11%
Vending Machine Funds $630,000 $352,200 (277,800) -44.10%  (6)
Houstonian $80,000 $70,000 (10,000) -12.50%
Biology Lab $23,769 $23,769 23,769 0.00%
University Kindergarten $500 $500 0 0.00%
Graduate School Banking $49,550 $49,550 0 0.00%
Recreational Sports/Athletics Advertisi $200 $200 0 0.00%
University Hotel $1,450,000 $1,500,000 50,000 3.45%
Center for Professional Development $37,000 $37,000 0 0.00%
Continuing Education $175,000 $210,000 35,000 20.00%
Diplomas and Transcripts $275,000 $280,000 5,000 1.82%
University Mail Services $24,000 $14,400 (9,600) -40.00%
English as a Second Language $330,200 $286,025 (44,175) -13.38%
Raven Nest Golf Course $925,000 $925,000 0 0.00%
SHSU Freshman Orientation $405,877 $475,000 69,123 17.03%
Sam Houston Home and Grounds $40,000 $40,000 0 0.00%
Surplus - Scrap Materials $30,000 $45,000 15,000 50.00%
Student Program Development $1,000 $1,000 0 0.00%
Thesis Binding $12,000 $12,000 0 0.00%
Smith-Hutson Banking $40,000 $40,000 0 0.00%
Testing Center $125,000 $125,000 0 0.00%

43

106



Cheerleading, Music Camps
Dietetic Internship Program
Xerox Machine - Library
Center for Research-Ed.D.
Agriculture Annual Judging Con
Ag Shortcourses

School Administration Workshop
Library Science Conferences
Office of Alumni Relations

CJ Summer Camp

Sam Houston Press

Parking

Crimes

Bearkat Camp

Phd Counselor Ed Application
Bearkats in Business
COE District Educator of Year
University Bookstore
VRC Annual Event Fund
SO States Comm Assn
Boy Scount Conference
CJC Fee Based Programs
Chick-Fil-A-Leadercast

Total Sales and Services

Investment Income-Interest
TOTAL REVENUES
TRANSFERS IN
From Designated Funds
in Support of Athletics
Athletics-Capital Project
Athletics-Scholarships
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL AUXILIARIES

$60,000 $60,000 0 0.00%
$4,000 $2,000 (2,000)  -50.00%
$50,000 $50,000 0 0.00%
$500 $0 (500)  -100.00%
$6,000 $6,000 0 0.00%
$3,000 $0 (3,000)  -100.00%
$1,000 $1,000 0 0.00%
$5,000 $1,000 (4,000)  -80.00%
$428,000 $453,000 25,000 5.84%
$50,000 $50,000 0 0.00%
$318,000 $327,000 9,000 2.83%
$2,313,881 $2,774,935 461,054 19.93%
$1,467,375 $1,500,000 32,625 2.22%
$10,000 $10,000 0 0.00%
$19,000 $20,000 1,000 5.26%
$250 $0 (250)  -100.00%
$50,000 $50,000 0 0.00%
$3,000 $3,000 0 0.00%
$350,000 $350,000 0 0.00%
$4,000 $0 (4,000)  -100.00%
$2,000 $1,000 (1,000)  -50.00%
$9,000 $10,000 1,000 11.11%
$414,000 $450,000 36,000 8.70%
$21,250 $21,250 0 0.00%
$39,774,910 $40,397,657 $649,016 157%
$400,000 $700,000 $300,000 75.00%
$62,540,911 $66,079,732 $3,538,821 5.66%
$0 $0 $0 0.00%

0 0 0 0.00%

$0 $0 $0 0.00%

$0 $0 $0 0.00%
$62,540,911 $66,079,732 $3,538,821 5.66%

44

(7



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

TableC1
Auxiliary Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
(1) Medical Service Fee $526,954 Board change waivers on fee - approved at November 2015 board meeting
2) Athletic Fee $1,133,373 New board approved fee - approved at November 2015 board meeting.
?3) $702,607 Board change waivers on fee - approved at November 2015 board meeting
4) Athletics ($479,500) Decreased income based on activities for FY 17
(5) Bearkat One-Card Services $139,861 New board approved fee - approved at November 2015 board meeting.
(6) Vending Machine Funds ($277,800) Decreased income based on activities for FY 17
(0] Parking $461,054 Increased income estimate based on the rate change for FY 17

108

45



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table C2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
AUXILIARIES
Student Service Fee
Non-Athletics Accounts 7,419,339 7,387,479 ($31,860) -0.43%
Total Student Service Fee $7,419,339 $7,387,479 ($31,860) -0.43%
Athletics-Other Revenue and Designated
Tuition Support 2,960,000 2,480,500 ($479,500) -16.20% (1)
Medical Service Fee 2,995,581 2,973,435 ($22,146) -0.74%
Athletic Fee 8,388,307 9,521,680  $1,133,373 1351% (2)
Lowman Student Center Fee 3,820,774 3,805,850 ($14,924) -0.39%
Bearkat One-Card Services 746,982 886,843 $139,861 18.72%  (2)
Housing 15,673,898 8,343,097  ($7,330,801) -46.77%  (3)
Dining 9,892,678 9,595,172 ($297,506) -3.01%
Vending 630,000 352,200 ($277,800) -44.10%  (4)
Houstonian 80,000 70,000 ($10,000) -12.50%
University Hotel 1,450,000 1,500,000 $50,000 3.45%
Continuing Education 175,000 210,000 $35,000 20.00%
Diplomas and Transcripts 275,000 280,000 $5,000 1.82%
University Mail Services 24,000 14,400 ($9,600) -40.00%
Raven Nest Golf Course 925,000 925,000 $0 0.00%
Freshman Orientation 405,877 475,000 $69,123 17.03%
Music Camps 60,000 60,000 $0 0.00%
Xerox-Library 50,000 50,000 $0 0.00%
Office of Alumni Relations 428,000 453,000 $25,000 5.84%
Sam Houston Press 318,000 327,000 $9,000 2.83%
Parking and Public Safety 2,313,881 2,427,935 $114,054 4.93%
Crimes 1,467,375 1,500,000 $32,625 2.22%
CJC Fee Based Programs 464,000 500,000 $36,000 7.76%
Interest on Time Deposits 400,000 200,000 ($200,000) -50.00%  (5)
Other Programs 1,177,219 1,135,294 ($41,925) -3.56%
Auxiliary Enterprise Expenditures $62,540,911 $55,473,885 -$7,067,026 -11.30%
Transfer Out
Medical Service Fee Debt Service 0 549,100 $549,100 100.00%  (6)
Lowman Student Center Fee Debt Service 0 717,531 $717,531 100.00%  (6)
Student Service Fee Debt Service 0 290,000 $290,000 100.00% (6)
Housing Debt Service 0 7,596,903 $7,596,903 100.00%  (6)
Dining Debt Service 0 605,313 $605,313 100.00%  (6)
Parking and Public Safety Debt Service 0 347,000 $347,000 100.00%  (6)
Interest Transfer to Designated 0 500,000 500,000 100.00%  (7)
Total Transfer Out 0 10,605,847  $10,605,847 700.00%

TOTAL AUXILIARY FUNDS $62,540,911  $66,079,732 $3,538,821 5.66%
EXPENDITURES

109



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table C 2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
AUXILIARIES
Q) Athletics-Other Revenue and Designated ($479,500) Expenditure authority was decreased based on decrease in revenue.
2) Athletic Fee $1,133,373  Expenditure authority was increased based on increase in revenue.
Bearkat One-Card Services $139,861
3) Housing ($7,330,801) Expenditure authority was moved to transfer out
(4) Vending ($277,800) Expenditure authority was decreased based on decrease in revenue.
5) Interest on Time Deposits ($200,000)
(6) Medical Service Fee Debt Service $549,100  Expenditure authority was move to the transfer out for all debt
Lowman Student Center Fee Debt Service $717,531
Student Service Fee Debt Service $290,000
Housing Debt Service $7,596,903
Dining Debt Service $605,313
Parking and Public Safety Debt Service $347,000
@) Interest Transfer to Designated $500,000  Expenditure authority was transfer over to Designated.

110

47



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table D

Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED NOTES

EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL

Capital Equipment-Non Academic

Departments E&G $ 64,694 $ 68,226 $3,532 5.18%

Academic Capital Equipment $ 1,500,000 $ 1,999,914 499,914 25.00% (1)

Computer Services $ 2,300,000 $ 1,300,000 (1,000,000) -76.92% (2)
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL  $3,864,694 $3,368,140 ($496,554) -12.85%
DESIGNATED FUNDS
TOTAL DESIGNATED $0 $0 0.00%
PLANT FUNDS $ 7,700,000 $ 13,961,718 6,261,718 44.85% (3)
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS $7,700,000 $13,961,718 $6,261,718 44.85%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF $11,564,694  $17,329,858 $5,765,164 49.85%

Note: HEAF is totally budgeted in Educational and General Funds. For Financial Report purposes
appropriate amounts are shown as transfers to Unexpended Plant Funds.

HEAF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 09-01-16

Appropriations

Budgeted Expenditures
Educational & General

Plant Funds
Total Budgeted Expenditures

Estimated Balance 08-31-16

$0

$17,329,858

($3,368,140)

($13,961,718)

($17,329,858)

$0

48

111



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
Year Ending August 31, 2017

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
Q) Academic Capital Equipment 499,914 Increased budget based on request.
2 Computer Services (1,000,000) Decreased budget based on request.
3) Plants Funds 6,261,718 Increased budget based on request.

112

49



Sam Houston State University
Table E
Aucxiliary Enterprises Operations

Year Ending August 31, 2017

MEN WOMEN
ITEM DESCRIPTION FOOTBALL3ASKETBALL BASEBALL TRACK OTHER BASKETBALL VOLLEYBALL SOFTBALL TRACK OTHER
Sales and Service
Gate Receipts $650,000 $45,000 $65,000 $0 $0 $6,500 $5,500 $7,000 $0 $0
Game Guarantees $100,000 $280,000 $3,000 $0 $0 $33,500 $0 $0 $0 $8,000
Concessions $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
Other
Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,000
Licensing Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,000
Camps $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
NCAA Revenue Sharing $0 $0 $0 $0 $387,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $387,500
Stadium Operations $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
Total Sales and Services $750,000 $325,000 $68,000 $0 $677,500 $40,000 $5,500 $7,000 $0 $607,500
Designated Tuition $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,534,500 $0 $0 $0 $0  $1,534,500
Athletic Fee $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,760,840 $0 $0 $0 $0  $4,760,840
Gifts and Contracts $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Investments/Endowments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $750,000 $325,000 $68,000 $0 $6,972,840 $40,000 $5,500 $7,000 $0 $6,902,840
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $975,360 $332,112 $258,720 $90,804 $1,148,540 $278,520 $135,648 $136,584 $90,804  $1,412,252
Fringe Benefits (Longevity) $291,000 $102,600 $79,520 $29,420 $330,278 $85,000 $43,100 $42,160 $29,420 $412,438
Travel $300,000 $140,000 $120,000 $50,000 $26,250 $50,000 $60,000 $75,000 $50,000 $162,250
Scholarships $1,360,044 $280,644 $252,580 $272,009 $172,704 $323,820 $259,056 $259,056 $388,584 $800,762
Other Maintenance & Operating $300,000 $195,000 $82,250 $62,500 $1,170,133 $116,625 $20,000 $75,000 $62,500  $1,280,133
Capital Expenditure $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $3,226,404  $1,050,356 $793,070 $504,733 $2,847,905 $853,965 $517,804 $587,800 $621,308 $4,067,835
TOTAL TOTAL OTHER GRAND
MEN WOMEN ACTIVITIES ADMIN TOTAL INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS SUMMARY
REVENUES
Sales & Services Estimated Balance 09-01-16 $0
Gate Receipts $760,000 $19,000 $0 $0 $779,000
Games Guarantees $383,000 $41,500 $0 $0 $424,500  Revenues $15,071,180
Concessions $70,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $72,000
Other $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  Expenditures $15,071,180
NCAA Revenue Sharing $387,500 $387,500 $0 $0 $775,000
Camps $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  Estimated Balance 08-31-17 $0
Stadium Operations $20,000 $10,000 $0 $0 $30,000
Advertising/Licensing $200,000 $200,000 $0 $0 $400,000
Total Sales & Services $1,820,500 $660,000 $0 $0 $2,480,500
Designated Tuition $1,534,500  $1,534,500 $0 $0 $3,069,000
Athletic Fee $4,760,840  $4,760,840 $0 $0 $9,521,680
Gifts & Contracts $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Investments/Endowments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Teaching Supplements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $8,115,840  $6,955,340 $0 $15,071,180
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $1,713,276 $961,548 $0 $2,184,520 $4,859,344
Fringe Benefits (Longevity) $520,140 $299,440 $0 $625,356  $1,444,936
Travel $630,000 $391,000 $0 $12,500 $1,033,500
Scholarships $2,262,423  $1,955,720 $151,116 $0 $4,369,259
Other O&M $660,230 $404,605 $0 $2,299,306 $3,364,141
Capital Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $5,786,069  $4,012,313 $151,116 $5,121,682 $15,071,180

113

50



Sam Houston State University

TABLEF
Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees

d Fund Bal and Bud, i ditures

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 Adopted FY 2017 Proposed Change
Budget Budget Amount Percent | for "Other" Category
ITEM

Student Services Fee per semester credit hour $16.00 $16.00 $ - 0%
Student Services Fee fund balance at beginning of year (net of encumbrances)
Forecast Revenue:

SSF Revenue $7,361,339.00 $7,614,479.00 $ 253,140 3%

Rodeo Team, Parent Weekend, Parent

Revenue Earned from Activities $58,000.00 $63,000.00 $ 5,000 9% Assocation, Legal Service

Interest Revenue

Transfer In
Total Forecast Revenue: $7,419,339.00 $7,677,479.00 $ 258,140 3%
Budgeted Student Service Fee Expenditures:
1. Textbook rentals
2. Recreational activities
3. Health and hospital services
4. Medical services
5. Intramural and intercollegiate athletics
6. Artists and lecture series $18,000.00 $0.00 $ (18,000) -100%
7. Cultural entertainment series $637,062.00 $637,062.00
8. Debating and oratorical activities
9. Student publications
10. Student government $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $ - 0%
11. Student fee advisory committee $70,000.00 $75,000.00 $ 5,000 7%
12. Student transportation services other than those in TEC 54.504, 511, 512, 513
13. Other (insert a separate row for each activity as necessary - see instructions)
Counseling Center $600,000.00 $635,000.00 $ 35,000 6%
Special Population $356,500.00 $400,586.00 $ 44,086 12%
Legal Services for Students $195,500.00 $235,500.00 $ 40,000 20%
Student Travel $354,488.00 $385,000.00 $ 30,512 9%
Scholarship $456,358.00 $376,884.00 $ (79,474) -17%
Programs $1,412,228.00 $1,346,309.00 $ (65,919) -5%
Dean of Student Life Salary Personnel $574,180.00 $406,190.00 $ (167,990) -29%
Student Activities Salaries Personnel $677,662.00 $745,752.00 $ 68,090 10%
Student Support Service $989,567.00 $1,213,275.00 $ 223,708 23%
University Camp Phase Il $386,281.00 $386,281.00 $ - 0%
Student Service Construction $690,513.00 $833,640.00 $ 143,127 21%
Total expenditures $7,419,339.00 $7,677,479.00 $258,140.00 3%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Estimated Student Services Fee fund balance at end of year
Enter Date of Student Services Advisory Committee Meeting when this
schedule was considered.
51

114



Sam Houston State University

Table G
Budgeted FTEs by Operating Expenses
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Actual Estimated Budgeted
2015 2016 2017
Appropriated
Faculty 478.80 492.20 613.00
Staff 490.05 502.00 577.25
Subtotal, Appropriated 968.85 994.20 1,190.25
Non-Appropriated
Faculty 205.42 167.20 114.50
Staff 1,008.40 958.80 884.10
Subtotal, Non-Appropriated 1,213.82 1,126.00 998.60
GRAND TOTAL 2,182.67 2,120.20 2,188.85

115

52



Institution Code: 753 Institution Name: SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
A B C D E F G H | J K L
Nonsalary Benefits FY 2017
Percentage Practice
Salary  |Salary Increase Cash Plan Housing Car Non-Cash Total Explanation/
Name Position Funding Source (09/01/16) | Over FY 2016 Bonuses Benefits | Allowance| Allowance Other | Compensation | Compensation| Comments
Dana L. Hoyt President General Revenue $65,945 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65,945
Other E&G Income $0 $0 $0 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $7,200
Designated $383,655 $0 $0 $17,800 $0 $0 $0 $401,455
$449,600 5.00% $0 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $474,600
Vacant Provost & Vice President-Academic Affairs Designated $249,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $249,000
$249,000 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $249,000
Carlos Hernandez Vice President for Finance and Operations E&G Income $240,840 $240,840
$240,840 3.88% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $240,840
Frank R. Holmes Vice President-University Advancement E&G Income $200,040 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,040
$200,040 6.38% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,040
Frank E. Parker Vice President-Student Services E&G Income $199,560 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $199,560
$199,560 3.10% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $199,560
Heather Thielemann  Vice President-Enroliment Management Designated $190,920 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,920
$190,920 3.24% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,920
Mark C. Adams Vice President-Information Technology General Revenue $184,920 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $184,920
$184,920 4.05% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $184,920
Richard F. Eglsaer Vice Provost & VP-Academic Affairs E&G Income $199,032 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $199,032
$199,032 2.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $199,032
Amanda Withers Interim Associate Vice President/Controller Designated $100,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,800
$100,800 14.54% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,800
Jerry Cook Associate VVP-Research/Special Programs Designated $40,512 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,512
Auxiliaries $121,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121,536
$162,048 2.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $162,048
William Lee Angrove Associate VVP-Distance Learning Designated $153,792 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153,792
$153,792 2.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153,792
Keith Jenkins Associate VP-Student Service Fee & Operations Designated $146,088 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $146,088
$146,088 2.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $146,088
Juan Nunez Associate Vice President for Facilities Management Designated $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,000
$150,000  New Employee $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,000  Employee
53

116




Sylvia Rappe

David Hammonds

Terrance B. Harris

Scot D. Mertz

Mary Robbins

Somer Franklin

Donna Artho

Leah Mulligan

Kristina Vienne

Andrew D Miller

Mitchell J. Muehsam

John B. Pascarella

Abbey Zink

Ronald Shields

Stacey Edmonson

Phillip Lyons

Asst VP Finance and Operations

Associate Vice President for Human Resources and
Risk Management

Assistant VP-Information Resources

Assistant VP-Enrollment Management

Associate Vice Provost for Academic Affairs

Assistant VP for Academic Affairs

Assistant VP Institutional Effectiveness

Assistant VP Enrollment Management

Assistant VP and Director of Onecard Service

Assistant VP Student Service and Executive Director
of Student Heatlh Services

Dean/Professor College of Business Administration (COBA)

Dean/Professor College Sciences (COS)

Dean/Professor College of Humanities and Social Sciences

(CHSS)

Dean - COFAMC

Dean/Professor College of Education (COE)

Dean/Director/Criminal Justice College & Center (COCJ)

Designated

Designated

Designated

Designated

Other E&G Income

Designated

E&G Income

General Revenue
Designated

Auxiliaries

E&G Income

E&G Income

Other E&G Income

Designated

Other E&G Income

Other E&G Income

Other E&G Income

$135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $135,000
$135,000 New Position $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $135,000
$139,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $139,200
$139,200 4.98% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $139,200
$118,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $118,536
$118,536 2.07% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $118,536
$136,584 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $136,584
$136,584 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $136,584
$156,912 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $156,912
$156,912 2.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $156,912
$110,304 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $110,304
$110,304 2.02% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $110,304
$102,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102,960
$102,960 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102,960
$24,462 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,462

$73,386 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,386

$97,848 0.77% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $97,848

$109,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,200
$109,200 2.02% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,200
$105,840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105,840
$105,840 2.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105,840
$212,304 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $212,304
$212,304 2.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $212,304
$193,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $193,200
$193,200 2.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $193,200
$191,256 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $191,256
$191,256 2.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $191,256
$189,384 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $189,384
$189,384 2.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $189,384
$187,032 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $187,032
$187,032 2.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $187,032
$204,936 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $204,936

54

117

New Position



Vacant

Kenneth Hendrickson

Jerry Bruce

Rosanne Keathley

Kurt Jesswein

Rhonda Callaway

Brian Miller

Ben Marcus Gillespie

Anne Gaillard

William King

Holly Miller

Debra Price

Sandra Stewart

A. Wayne Barrett

Vacant

Valerie Muehsam

Dean/College of Health Sciences

Dean-Graduate Studies

Associate Dean - CHSS

Associate Dean of Health Sciences

Associate Dean - College of Business Administration

Associate Dean/Professor - CHSS

Associate Dean - COFAMC

Associate Dean/Professor - College of Sciences

Associate Dean/Assoc. Professor College of Science (COS)

Associate Dean/Associate Professor
College of Criminal Justice (COCJ)

Associate Dean/Professor - College of Criminal Justice

Associate Dean - College of Education (COE)

Associate Dean - College of Education (COE)

Associate Dean/ Associate Professor College of Fine

Asst. Prof/Asst. Dean - College of Education (COE)

Associate Dean - College of Business Administration

Designated

Designated

Other E&G Income

Designated

Designated

E&G Income

Designated

Other E&G Income

Other E&G Income

E&G Income

Other E&G Income

General Revenue

General Revenue

Other E&G Income

General Revenue

Other E&G Income

$204,936 2.03% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $204,936
$189,408 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $189,408
$189,408 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $189,408
$175,008 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175,008
$175,008 33.92% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175,008
$174,456 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174,456
$174,456 4.77% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174,456
$127,584 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127,584
$127,584 4.38% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127,584
$168,504 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $168,504
$168,504 2.92% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $168,504
$125,640 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,640
$125,640 4.68% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,640
$101,208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,208
$101,208 2.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,208
$123,768 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $123,768
$123,768 2.77% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $123,768
$107,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $107,400
$107,400 3.88% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $107,400
$142,056 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $142,056
$142,056 1.89% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $142,056
$139,944 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $139,944
$139,944 6.99% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $139,944
$125,832 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,832
$125,832 2.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,832
$116,184 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $116,184
$116,184 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $116,184
$90,384 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90,384

$90,384 2.67% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90,384

$81,096 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,096

$81,096 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,096

$168,840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $168,840
$168,840 3.26% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $168,840

55

118



Emily Roper

Vacant

John M. Yarabeck

Daughn L. Pruitt

Jeanine Bias

Kevin Hale Morris

Edgar Smith

David Verghese

Assistant Dean of Health Sciences

Assistant Dean/Associate Professor - College of Business
Administration

Dean - Students

Associate Dean - Students

Associate Dean - Students

Director - Public Safety

Director - Budget

Treasurer

Designated

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

Other E&G Income

Auxiliaries

Designated

Other E&G Income

Other E&G Income

Designated

$101,016 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,016
$101,016 8.90% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,016
$75,946 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,946
$39,950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,950
$115,896 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115,896
$102,024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102,024
$102,024 2.02% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $102,024
$91,344 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $91,344
$91,344 2.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $91,344
$73,872 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,872
$73,872 4.02% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,872
$109,632 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,632
$109,632 4.99% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,632
$109,920 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,920
$109,920 9.46% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $109,920
$125,688 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,016
$122,016 5.17% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,016
56

119



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
FY 17 Budget Matrix of Operating Expenses

Operating Public Academic Student Institutional Operation Scholarships/ Total
Expenses Instruction Research Service Support Services Support & Mnt. Plant Fellowships Auxiliary Expenses
Salary S 71,108,997 S 1,184,796 S 4,634,044 S 20,780,927 §$ 9,953,404 $ 13,884,947 § 9,374,605 $ 162,000 $ 17,666,824 $ 148,750,543
Fringe Benefit S 15,993,711 S 168,689 $ 1,046,648 $ 4,388,768 S 1,967,211 S 4,654,413 S 1,855,009 S 4,458,864 $ 34,533,313
Travel S 601,275 S 40,717 S 105,903 $ 1,782,024 S 240,150 S 403,922 S 69,345 S 1,784,832 % 5,028,168
O&M S 2,488,304 S 397,019 $ 2,831,951 §$ 16,156,215  $ 3,300,401 S 6,183,926 S 2,262,363 $ 19,178,069 $ 23,522,060 $ 76,320,308
Utilities S 2,488 S 4200 $ 144,267 S 501,245 $ 263,698 S 36,946 S 4,076,379 S 3,413,291 $ 8,442,514
Capital S 60,473 S 73,546 S 22,565 S 19,786,956 S 300,500 $ 117,829 S 274,300 S 4628014 $ 25,264,183
$ 90,255,247  $ 1,868,967 $ 8,785,378 $ 63,396,135 $ 16,025,364 $ 25,281,983 $ 17,912,001 $ 19,340,069 $ 55473885 $ 298,339,029

Matrix does not include transfer out item such: system payments
57

120



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY

A Member of the Texas State Universily System
ALPINE, TEXAS 79832

Post Office Box C-118

O_fﬁce of ' Phone (432) 837-8076
Vice President for Finance and Operations Fax (432) 837-8905
July 1, 2016

Board of Regents

Texas State University System
Austin, Texas

The Honorable Regents:

The following initiatives and/or highlights are included in the proposed FY2017 Operating Budget
for Sul Ross State University — Alpine and Sul Ross State University — Rio Grande College.

Institutional Revenue Enhancements:

Sul Ross — Alpine experienced improvements in enroliment in Fall 2015 and Spring 2016. We
typically project enrollment based on enrollment from the previous fiscal year. Because of this
enrollment growth, budgeted semester credit hours for Alpine are approximately 1,576 more in
FY2017 than that budgeted in FY2016. This enrollment increase resulted in budgeted revenue
increases for all fees. The Rio Grande College experienced flat enrollment for this same time
period and thus budgeted enrollment is basically the same for FY2017 as FY2016.

We are projecting housing revenue slightly higher than the current fiscal year at $39,000.

Occupancy for FY2016 was slightly improved from FY2015. In addition to improved occupancy,
the refinancing of the Housing Complex Bonds generated savings which are redirected to funding of
the new President’s Access Initiative Scholarship program. Each annual cohort in this program
requires $75,000 and FY2017 will be the 4th cohort. Fund balance in Pledged Auxiliary Enterprises
after providing for debt service and this scholarship program continues to improve and strengthen.

Impact to Employees:
The proposed FY2017 Operating Budget provides for an improved compensation plan. The plan

provides for a 3% pay raise for all employees hired prior to May 31, 2016 with a minimum of
$1,000, 6% increase for all assistant professors, and 8% for all librarians. Funding for this plan was
provided by an increase in designated tuition approved by the Board in November 2015. Faculty
promotions, reclassifications, and required longevity increases are included in the budget.
Generally, we have not changed/impacted budgets for undergraduate and graduate student
employment compared to the 2016 budget.

"A heritage of service; a commitment to quality” 58

121



Board of Regents, Budget Letter 2017, page 2

Utilities Decrease:

The overall Purchased Utility budget was decreased by $35,000. This is the net effect of a savings
in natural gas and sanitation costs and slight increases in electricity usage and related costs. The
natural gas reduction is a direct result of the efficiency provided by our new boiler system.

Lease Costs — RGC:

Sul Ross —-RGC overall lease costs increased by $25,000 as a result of adding back 1,092 square feet
of office and classroom space in Del Rio. This space had previously been leased back by the

SWTIC for the last few years. The total lease costs for FY2017 are approximately $1.4M for all
four sites. These lease costs include all building maintenance, security, utilities, and grounds
keeping.

Current Overall Fiscal Condition:

As reflected on the summary page of the Operating Budget for FY2017, the University is continuing
to maintain a good financial status. All appropriate Educational and General Fund expenditures are
included in the E&G budgets and because appropriations and related tuition revenue are not
sufficient to fully fund these expenditures, a supplement from Designated Funds is required for each
campus. For FY2017, the supplements are $3,337,147 for Alpine and $1,626,023 for the Rio
Grande College. In addition for Alpine, a transfer of $1,118,764 to Unpledged Auxiliary is
budgeted to supplement funding for the athletics program and the University Center. The transfers
are increased from FY2016 as a result of the compensation plan, increased expenses such as the
lease expenses and additional faculty, and additional funding for the Castroville expansion and the
new BSN program.

Alpine Pledged Auxiliary fund balance at the end of each fiscal year is generally used to pay the
debt service on housing bonds in the next year. Estimated Pledged Auxiliary revenues are greater
than budgeted expenditures for FY 2017 by $1,575,868. This excess revenue will be used to meet
debt service requirements on the bonds issued to fund the Lobo Village housing complex as well as
support other expenditures including the new scholarship program mentioned earlier.

We are excited and optimistic that our new recruitment and retention efforts are producing stable
and increasing enrollment. We believe we have taken a conservative approach in budgeting
enroliment and related revenues. Growth in enroliment remains the critical element to strengthening
the Alpine fund balances. The Rio Grande College Fund Balances, except Educational and General,
are stable.

59
122



Board of Regents, Budget Letter 2017, page 3

In summary, the overall financial condition of Sul Ross State University remains sound. Enrollment
improvements along with appropriate tuition and fee increases are the critical keys to ensuring the
long term financial stability of Sul Ross State University-Alpine and the Rio Grande College.

Stable or increased enrollment is necessary to provide appropriate revenues. Preliminary data for
Fall 2016 indicate increased enrollments at both campuses. Our conservative approach to this
budget should allow the Alpine and the RGC fund balances to remain stable.

“g William L. Kibler, 7/ \ l 201
(Signature) President (Date)

&t A Z?aé/"tgu—é/w Cesario Valenzuela, v / / / [ b
(Signature) 2 Vice President for (Date)

Finance and Operations

60
123



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table A. 1
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
TUITION AND FEES

Tuition Net of Waivers and Exemptions $2,408,000 $2,519,000 $111,000 4.61%

Lab Fees 11,000 8,000 (3,000) -27.27%

Publications Fees 52,000 54,000 2,000 3.85%

Other Fees 50,000 49,000 (1,000) -2.00%
TOTAL - TUITION AND FEES 2,521,000 2,630,000 109,000 4.32%
STATE APPROPRIATIONS

General Revenue Appropriation - HB1/SB1 12,631,270 12,652,740 21,470 0.17%

Less: Rider Reductions 0 0 0 0.00%

Plus: THECB Transfer for TRB Debt Service 0 482,637 482,637 A 100.00%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 763,000 4,374,122 3,611,122 B 473.28%

HEAF Appropriations 1,423,682 2,135,523 711,841 C 50.00%
TOTAL - STATE APPROPRIATIONS 14,817,952 19,645,022 4,827,070 32.58%
CURRENT FUNDS

Investment Income 16,000 13,000 (3,000) -18.75%

Sales and Services 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%

Other Income 4,000 2,000 (2,000) -50.00%
TOTAL - CURRENT FUNDS 22,000 17,000 (5,000) -22.73%
TRANSFERS IN

Rio Grande College Administrative Costs 1,189,000 1,234,532 45,532 3.83%

Transfer from Designated Funds 2,949,278 3,337,147 387,869 D 13.15%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS IN 4,138,278 4,571,679 433,401 10.47%
TRANSFERS OUT

Plant Funds - HEAF Appropriations 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS OUT 0 0 0 0.00%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $21,499,230 $26,863,701 $5,364,471 24.95%

A. Estimated Debt Service transfer from THECB for new TRB issuance effective for FY2017.

B. Represents a change in budgeting methods for FY2017. Per TSUS instruction, all staff benefits GR funding including Group

Insurance and Retirement is now included.

C. Increase is due to the new HEAF 10 Year Reallocation increase effective for FY2017.
D. Represents an increase in the Designated Tuition & Technology Fee supplement needed due to an increase in expenditures
resulting primarily from the 2017 compensation plan and funds allocated for new positions.

124

61



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table A. 2
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

Agriculture and Natural Resource Sciences $631,048 $674,200 $43,152 6.84%

Arts & Sciences 2,420,215 2,572,892 152,677 6.31%

Professional Studies 1,584,029 1,587,123 3,094 0.20%

Unallocated Salaries 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION 4,635,292 4,834,215 198,923 4.29%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 496,058 528,840 32,782 6.61%
ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES 113,300 116,416 3,116 2.75%
RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT 159,420 119,625 (39,795) -24.96%
LIBRARY 405,002 442,934 37,932 9.37%
PLANT SUPPORT

Building Maintenance 297,642 282,322 (15,320) -5.15%

Custodial Services 399,703 414,925 15,222 3.81%

Grounds Maintenance 218,566 218,408 (158) -0.07%

Plant Support Services 253,219 254,609 1,390 0.55%

Utilities 958,783 1,083,110 124,327 12.97%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT 2,127,913 2,253,374 125,461 5.90%
STUDENT SERVICES 1,080,814 1,126,519 45,705 4.23%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 2,327,850 2,413,476 85,626 3.68%
STAFF BENEFITS 1,856,000 5,509,122 3,653,122 196.83%
SPECIAL ITEMS 4,116,679 4,124,625 7,946 0.19%
HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE FUND 1,423,682 2,135,523 711,841 50.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 18,742,010 23,604,669 4,862,659 25.95%
TRANSFERS OUT

Transfer out for TPEG 310,140 327,870 17,730 5.72%

Revenue Bond Debt Service to TSUS 2,447,080 2,931,162 484,082 19.78%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS OUT 2,757,220 3,259,032 501,812 18.20%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $21,499,230 $26,863,701 $5,364,471 19.97%

A. Some purchased Utilities were reclassified from special items to the formula budget in FY 2017. Overall utilities decreased

by $35K in FY 2017.

B. Represents a change in budgeting methods for FY2017. Per TSUS instruction, all staff benefits GR funding including Group

Insurance and Retirement is now included.

C. Increase is due to the new HEAF 10 Year Reallocation increase effective for FY2017.
D. Increase is due to the estimated increase in debt service for new TRB issuance effective for FY2017.

125

62



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table B.1
Designated Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
FEES
Designated Tuition $5,020,000 $5,782,000 $762,000 A 15.18%
Computer Access Charge 286,000 294,000 8,000 2.80%
Distance Learning Fee 462,000 502,000 40,000 8.66%
Library Fee 320,000 332,000 12,000 3.75%
Technology Services Charge 701,000 725,000 24,000 3.42%
Commencement Fee 10,000 14,000 4,000 40.00%
Equine Science Program 0 0 0 0.00%
Geology Field Camp Fee 0 15,000 15,000 100.00%
Installment and Late Fees for Tuition 20,000 27,000 7,000 35.00%
International Education Fee 4,340 4,557 217 5.00%
Law Enforcement Academy 15,000 40,000 25,000 166.67%
Parking and Traffic Control 40,000 35,000 (5,000) -12.50%
Research Support - Indirect Cost Recovery 137,000 139,000 2,000 1.46%
UACH - MBA Program 35,000 25,000 (10,000) -28.57%
Other Fees 22,000 27,000 22.73%
TOTAL FEES 7,072,340 7,961,557 884,217 12.50%
SALES AND SERVICES
ANRS Meats Lab 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
Biology Greenhouse 5,000 2,000 (3,000) -60.00%
Biology Lab Manual 2,000 5,000 3,000 100.00%
Centennial School Operations 110,000 100,000 (10,000) -9.09%
Facilities Use Fees 17,000 15,000 (2,000) -11.76%
Faskin Ranch Operation 3,750 3,750 0 0.00%
Freshman Orientation 65,000 75,000 10,000 15.38%
Mathematics Service 0 0 0 0.00%
Salvage Sale 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
FINANCIAL AID ADMIN. EXPENSE 7,000 7,000 0 0.00%
INVESTMENT INCOME 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 7,322,090 8,209,307 921,434 12.58%
TRANSFERS IN
TPEG-Scholarships 279,126 295,083 15,957 5.72%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES 140,455 107,591 (32,864) -23.40%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $7,741,671 $8,611,981 $904,527 11.68%

A. The Designated Tuition rate was increased to $140 from $125 effective Fall 2016 with the main purpose of funding the FY2017
compensation plan. Budgeted enrollment is higher in FY2017.

126

63



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table B.2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
INSTRUCTION
International Education Fee 4,600 1,000 (3,600) -78.26%
International Studies 0 18,698 18,698 100.00%
Law Enforcement Academy 15,000 30,000 15,000 100.00%
UACH - MBA Program 43,000 43,000 0 0.00%
ANRS Meats Lab 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
All Others 17,789 37,789 20,000 112.43%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 100,389 150,487 50,098 49.90%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT
Distance Learning Fee 218,610 291,629 73,019 33.40%
Computer Resource Center 283,150 245,843 (37,307) -13.18%
Library Fee 324,000 324,074 74 0.02%
QEP Implementation 0 24,602 24,602 100.00%
All Others 24,026 24,026 0 0.00%
TOTAL ACADEMIC SUPPORT 849,786 910,174 60,388 7.11%
STUDENT SERVICES
Financial Aid Admin. Expense 16,700 16,700 0 0.00%
Freshman Orientation 14,447 35,000 20,553 142.26%
Recruiting 26,460 26,460 0 0.00%
All Others 35,935 35,935 0 0.00%
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES 93,542 114,095 20,553 21.97%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Admin Computer Hardware/Software 79,000 79,000 0 0.00%
Alumni Affairs 85,567 86,298 731 0.85%
Centennial School Operations 70,027 75,332 5,305 7.58%
External Affairs 248,152 279,109 30,957 12.48%
Insitutional Effectiveness 120,216 147,807 27,591 22.95%
President's Contingency Fund 417,298 438,360 21,062 5.05%
Information Technology Management 414,000 423,000 9,000 2.17%
SORM Workers Compensation Assessment 9,000 9,000 0 0.00%
E&G Property Insurance 72,000 72,000 0 0.00%
All Others 271,449 329,325 57,876 21.32%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 1,786,709 1,939,231 152,522 8.54%
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS
Financial Aid Set Aside - Designated Tuition 476,000 582,000 106,000 A 22.27%
TPEG - Resident 271,620 287,820 16,200 5.96%
TPEG - Non-Resident 7,506 7,263 (243) -3.24%
TOTAL SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS 755,126 877,083 121,957 16.15%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 3,585,552 3,991,070 405,518 11.31%
TRANSFERS OUT
Educational and General Funds - DT & Tech Funds 2,949,278 3,337,147 387,869 B 13.15%
Auxiliary Funds - Designated Tuition 1,041,841 1,118,764 76,923 B 7.38%
Texas State University System Adm. Costs 165,000 165,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 4,156,119 4,620,911 464,792 11.18%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $7,741,671 $8,611,981 $870,310 19.33%

A. The Designated Tuition rate was increased to $140 from $125 effective Fall 2016, thus, the required set aside also increased.
B. Represents an increase to the E&G fund supplement and to the Unpledged Auxiliary funds supplement resulting from expenses relating
to implementing the compensation plan, increased E&G expenditures, and increased Auxiliary expenditures.

64
127



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table C.1
Auxiliary Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
NON-PLEDGED REVENUE
Fees
Student Service Fee $759,000 $802,000 $43,000 5.67%
Student Center Fee 165,000 173,000 8,000 4.85%
Medical Services Fee 123,000 128,000 5,000 4.07%
Recreational Sports Fee 254,000 337,000 83,000 32.68%
Athletic Fee 264,000 448,000 184,000 A 69.70%
Other Fees 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Fees 1,565,000 1,888,000 323,000 20.64%
Sales and Services
Athletics 5,250 5,250 0 0.00%
Museum Gift Shop 32,000 32,000 0 0.00%
Other Sales & Services 57,000 57,000 0 0.00%
Total Sales and Services 94,250 94,250 0 0.00%
Other - Investment 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,664,250 1,987,250 323,000 19.41%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE 23,386 8,903 (14,483) -61.93%
TRANSFERS IN (Designated Tuition) 1,041,841 1,118,764 76,923 7.38%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED $2,729,477 $3,114,917 $385,440.00 14.12%
PLEDGED REVENUE
Fees
Installment Fee - Room & Board $750 $0 ($750) -100.00%
Late Fee - Room & Board 750 0 (750) -100.00%
Total Fees 1,500 0 (1,500) -100.00%
Sales and Services
Food Service 1,289,000 1,481,000 192,000 B 14.90%
Housing 2,885,000 2,924,000 39,000 1.35%
Total Sales and Services 4,174,000 4,405,000 231,000 5.53%
Other
Bookstore Commissions 0 0 0 0.00%
Investment 4,000 3,000 (1,000) -25.00%
Miscellaneous 3,500 3,500 0 0.00%
Total Other 7,500 6,500 (1,000) -13.33%
TOTAL REVENUES 4,183,000 4,411,500 228,500 5.46%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE 0 (335,318) (335,318) C 0.00%
TRANSFERS IN - Designated Tuition 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL PLEDGED $4,183,000 $4,076,182 ($106,818) -2.55%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $6,912,477 $7,191,099 $278,622 6.66%

A. The Athletic Fee was increased from $6.52 per SCH to $10.52 per SCH to provide funding to pay debt service issued for
the construction of the Outdoor Multipurpose Recreational Sports facility.

B. Rates were increased 2.6%. In addition, participation in meal plans has been much improved.
C. For FY2017, funds remaining after transfers for Debt Service and President's Access Scholarships will remain in housing

fund balance.

128



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table C.2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
NON-PLEDGED
Student Service Fee
Advising and Orientation $171,795 $185,563 13,768 8.01%
Counseling Center 147,928 159,917 11,989 8.10%
Excet Review Course 33,641 35,519 1,878 5.58%
Student Publications 52,880 59,110 6,230 11.78%
Intercollegiate Rodeo 102,418 107,307 4,889 4.77%
Student Service Fee Contingency 24,600 21,323 (3,277) -13.32%
Student Organizations & Activities 89,478 770 0.87%
All Others 156,523 150,175 (6,348) -4.06%
Total Student Service Fee 778,493 808,392 29,899 3.84%
Student Center Fee
University Center Game Room 15,550 15,550 0 0.00%
University Center Physical Plant 73,600 72,600 (1,000) -1.36%
University Center Program Council 124,263 121,703 (2,560) -2.06%
University Center Services 25,516 25,722 206 0.81%
Total Student Center Fee 238,929 235,575 (3,354) -1.40%
Athletic Fee - Athletics 264,000 272,000 8,000 3.03%
Recreational Sports Fee
Recreational Sports Facility 170,068 172,745 2,677 1.57%
Recreational Sports Facility-Physical Plant 135,694 137,921 2,227 1.64%
Total Recreational Sports Fee 305,762 310,666 4,904 1.60%
Student Medical Service 118,447 119,845 1,398 1.18%
Other
Athletics 980,749 1,069,240 88,491 9.02%
Museum Gift Shop 28,776 28,776 0 0.00%
University Center Services 8,790 8,892 102 1.16%
All Others 5,531 5,531 0 0.00%
Total Other 1,023,846 1,112,439 88,593 8.65%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 2,729,477 2,858,917 129,440 4.74%
TRANSFERS OUT - Debt Service Reserve 0 256,000 256,000 A 100.00%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED $2,729,477 $3,114,917 $385,440 14.12%
PLEDGED
Food Service 1,102,000 1,265,000 163,000 B 14.79%
Housing 375,294 415,635 40,341 10.75%
Plant Support Services 877,727 921,246 43,519 4.96%
Auxiliary Administration 190,079 210,011 19,932 10.49%
All Others 23,740 23,740 0 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 2,568,840 2,835,632 266,792 10.39%
TRANSFERS OUT - Debt Service Reserve 1,614,160 1,016,550 (597,610) C -37.02%
TRANSFERS OUT - President's Scholarship 0 224,000 224,000 C 100.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1,614,160 1,240,550 (373,610) -23.15%
TOTAL PLEDGED $4,183,000 $4,076,182 ($106,818) -2.55%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $6,912,477 $7,191,099 $278,622 4.03%

A. Represents transfers from Athletic Fees and Recreational Sports Fees to fund debt service needed to pay for the construction of the
Outdoor Multipurpose Recreational Sports facility.
B. Participation in meal plans has improved. This represents payment to ARAMARK, our food service provider.

C. In prior years, all funds remaining after operations were transferred to a reserve account. For FY2017, only the funds needed for
debt service and to fund the President's Access Scholarship will be transferred. The rest will remain in housing fund balance.

129



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table D

Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
Equipment - E&G $1,227,682 $1,828,350 $600,668 48.93%
Banner Implementation 0 0 0 0.00%
Construction Support 0 78,891 78,891 100.00%
Library Books - E&G 196,000 228,282 32,282 16.47%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL 1,423,682 2,135,523 711,841 50.00%
DESIGNATED FUNDS
None Budgeted 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL DESIGNATED FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00%
PLANT FUNDS
None Budgeted 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - BUDGETED HEAF $1,423,682 $2,135,523 $711,841 50.00%
A. Increase is due to the new HEAF 10 Year Reallocation increase effective for FY2017.
HEAF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 9/01/16 $39,987
Appropriations 2,135,523
Total Estimated Available 2,175,510
Estimated Expenditures:

Educational and General (2,135,523)

Plant Funds 0
Total Budgeted Expenditures (2,135,523)
Estimated Balance 8/31/17 $39,987

67

130



Item Description
REVENUES
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts
Game Guarantees
Concessions
Facility Rental
Total Sales and Services
Athletic Fee
Designated Tuition
Student Service Fee
Gifts and Contracts
Investment/ Endowments
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits

Equipment
Travel
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

REVENUES
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts
Game Guarantees
Concessions
Other
Total Sales and Services
Athletic Fee
Designated Tuition
Student Service Fee
Gifts and Contracts
Investment/ Endowments
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Maintenance & Operations
Equipment
Travel

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY--ALPINE

Table E
Auxiliary Enterprises Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Men Fields Women Combined
Football Basketball Baseball Football Baseball Soccer Softball Volleyball Basketball Softball ~ Soccer Track Tennis
$1,250 $500 $500 500 $500
2,000
$0

1,250 2,500 500 0 0 0 0 500 500 0 0 0 0
78,374 17,320 21,000 6,039 17,320 9,647 6,000 24,014 3,850
238,276 73,055 54,571 22,356 30,356 8,000 7,500 50,373 80,104 53,155 40,080 21,900 33,094

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0

317,900 92,875 76,071 22,356 30,356 8,000 7,500 56,912 97,924 62,802 46,080 45,914 36,944
181,748 46,350 25,314 13,665 13,665 0 24,647 51,000 24,720 17,249 12,042 18,500
62,428 14,405 8,257 5,691 5,691 0 7,229 14,804 7,289 7,631 3,472 669
16,700 11,320 6,000 3,000 11,000 8,000 7,500 3,000 11,320 4,000 3,000 0 850
26,129 6,000 15,000 0 0 0 3,039 6,000 5,647 3,000 8,500 3,000
30,895 14,800 21,500 0 0 0 18,997 14,800 21,146 15,200 21,900 13,925
317,900 92,875 76,071 22,356 30,356 8,000 7,500 56,912 97,924 62,802 46,080 45,914 36,944
Totals Totals Combined Adminis- Sports Grand
Men Women Sports tration Training  Information Total

2,250 1,000 3,250

2,000 0 2,000

0 0 0

0 0 0

4,250 1,000 0 0 0 0 5,250 0.4%
116,694 39,006 27,864 70,161 13,275 5,000 272,000 20.3%
418,614 239,212 54,994 272,830 34,009 44331 1,063,990 79.3%

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
539,558 279,218 82,858 342,991 47,284 49,331 $1,341,240 100.0%
280,742 117,616 30,542 114,561 24,720 31,905 600,086
96,472 36,953 4,141 27,874 7,289 11,926 184,655 58.5%
48,020 36,820 850 173,557 1,275 4,000 264,522 19.7%
47,129 17,686 11,500 14,999 12,000 1,500 104,814 7.8%
67,195 70,143 35,825 12,000 2,000 0 187,163 14.0%
$539,558 $279,218 $82,858 $342,991 $47,284 $49,331  $1,341,240 100.0% 68

131



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table F
Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees
Estimated Revenue, Fund Balances and Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 Proposed FY 2017 Proposed Change
Item Budget Budget Amount Percent Line-Items
Fee per hour/semester $22/$238 Sem $22/$238 Sem
Fund Balance at Beginning of year $ 8872 $ 15,000 $ 6,128 69.07%
Total Forecast Revenue:
From Fee Revenue $ 768,000 $ 811,000 $ 43,000 5.60%
Interest Revenue $ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ - 0.00%
Transfer In $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Total Forecast Revenue $ 772,000 $ 815,000 $ 43,000 5.57%
Expenditures:
1. Textbook rentals $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
2. Recreational activities $ 36,554 $ 39,764 $ 3,210 8.78%
3. Health and hospital services $ - 3 - $ - 0.00%
4. Medical services $ - 3 - $ - 0.00%
5. Intramural and intercollegiate athletics ~ $ -8 -3 - 0.00%
6. Artists and lecture series $ - 3 - $ - 0.00%
7. Cultural entertainment series $ 17,500 $ 17,500 $ - 0.00%
8. Debating and oratorical activities $ - 3 - $ - 0.00%
9. Student publications $ 52,880 $ 59,110 $ 6,230 11.78%
10. Student government $ 12,450 $ 12,450 $ - 0.00%
11. Student fee advisory committee $ - 3 - $ - 0.00%
12. Student transportation services other
than those in TEC 54.504, 511, 512, 513 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
13. Other:
Advising and Orientation $ 171,795 $ 185,563 $ 13,768 8.01%
Ambassadors $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ - 0.00%
Bank Service Charges $ 20,500 $ 20,500 $ - 0.00%
Counseling Center $ 147,928 $ 159,917 $ 11,989 8.10%
Excet Review Course $ 33,641 $ 35519 $ 1,878 5.58%
Freshman Leadership $ 27,500 $ - 0.00%
Homecoming $ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ - 0.00%
Lobo Den $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ - 0.00%
Intercollegiate Rodeo $ 70,418 $ 75,307 $ 4,889 6.94%
Intercollegiate Rodeo NIRA Event $ 32,000 $ 32,000 $ - 0.00%
Student Advisory Board $ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ - 0.00%
Student Development $ 87,699 $ 78911 $ (8,788) -10.02%
Student Support Services $ 1,500 $ 1,500 $ - 0.00%
Student Service Fee Contingency $ 24,600 $ 21,323 % (3,277) -13.32%
Undergraduate Travel $ 3528 $ 3528 $ - 0.00%
University Funds for Organizations $ 9,000 $ 9,000 $ - 0.00%
Total Expenditures $ 778,493 $ 808,392 $ 29,899 3.84%
Fund Balance at end of Year $ 2379 $ 21,608 $ 19,229 808.28%
Date of Student Services Advisory Committee meeting when this
schedule was considered. 5/6/2016

132

69



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Budgeted FTEs by Operating Expenses

Table G

Year Ending August 31, 2017

ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGETED
DESCRIPTION 2015 2016 2017
Appropriated

Faculty 101.38 99.87 91.82

Staff 187.03 173.21 179.80

Subtotal, Appropriated 288.41 273.08 271.62
Non-Appropriated

Faculty - 0.25 0.60

Staff 95.52 113.96 116.25

Subtotal, Non-Appropriated 95.52 114.21 116.85

GRAND TOTAL 383.93 387.29 388.47

133

70



Higher Education
Administrative Accountability Report
Special Provisions, Sec. 6

FY2017

Institution Code: 756 Institution Name: Sul Ross State University - Alpine
A B C D E F G H I J K L M
Nonsalary Benefits FY 2017
Percentage Practce
Salary |Salary Increase Cash Plan | Housing Car Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (09/01/16) | Over FY 2016 Bonuses | Benefits| Allowance | Allowance| Other | Compensation | Compensation Explanation / Comments
William Kibler President Appropriated $ 65,945 0 0 0 0 0 0 $65,945
Institutional $ 267,865 0 0 0 0 0 0 $267,865 Approved salary change per system
office. Longevity change
President Total $ 333,810 5.00% 0 0 0 0 0 * $333,810 *The President resides on campus and
a university owned vehicle is provided
Jimmy Case Provost & VP for Academic and Student Appropriated $ 183,302 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $183,302
Affairs Approved raise/longevity change
Cesario Valenzuela VP for Finance & Operations Appropriated $ 171,168 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $171,168 Approved raise/longevity change
James Worley VP for External Affairs Institutional $ 160,950 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $160,950 Approved raise/longevity change
Vacant VP for Enrollment Management Appropriated $ 140,000 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $140,000 Vacant
Leo G. Dominguez AVP for University Servicess and Dean of Institutional $ 30,333 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $30,333
Student Life Approved raise/longevity change
Appropriated $ 90,998 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $90,998 Approved raise/longevity change
Assoc VP Total $ 121,331 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $121,331 Approved raise/longevity change
Sharon Hileman Dean College of Graduate Studies Appropriated $ 64,234 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $64,234 Approved raise
Institutional $ 57,034 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $57,034 Approved raise
Dean Total $ 121,268 $121,268 Approved raise
Louis Harveson Director of BRI Appropriated $ 74,008 3.00% 0 0 0 0 $74,008 Approved raise
Institutional $ 45422 3.00% 0 0 0 0 $45,422 Approved raise
Director BRI $ 119,430
Robert J. Kinucan Dean of Ag & Nat Res Sciences Appropriated $ 113,295 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $113,295 Approved raise
David Gibson Chief Information Officer Appropriated $ 112,759 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $112,759 Approved raise/longevity change
Jim Clouse Assoc VP for Plan & Const. Risk Mangement - Appropriated $ 110,934 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $110,934 Vacant
Mary Beth Marks Interim /P for Enrollment Management Appropriated $ 110,140 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $110,140 Approved raise/longevity change,
Interim VP for Enrollment
James Downing Dean of Arts & Sciences Appropriated $ 110,578 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $110,578 Approved raise
Vacant Dean of Professional Studies Appropriated $ 107,200 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $107,200 Vacant
April Aultman-Becker ~ Dean of Library & Info Tech Appropriated $ 93,420 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $93,420 Approved raise/longevity change
William A. Cloud Director of Center for BBS Appropriated $ 82,948 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $82,948 Approved raise/longevity change
John Jones Director of Institutional Research Appropriated $ 82,740 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $82,740 Approved raise/longevity change
Scott Cupp Director of Audits and Analysis Appropriated $ 85,000 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $85,000 New Employee
Bobby Mesker Lecturer/Head Coach/Interim Athletic Director Appropriated $ 27,795 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $27,795 Approved raise
Bobby Mesker Institutional $ 50,700 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $50,700 Approved raise
Ath Director $ 78,495 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $78,495 Approved raise
Patricia Long Director of Small Business Development Appropriated (special item) $ 74,921 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $74,921 Approved raise/longevity change
Elizabeth Jackson Director of Museum Appropriated $ 74716 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $74,716 Approved raise/longevity change
Gail Collier Director of Human Resources Appropriated $ 74570 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $74,570 Approved raise/longevity change
Santiago Castillo Director of Accounting Services Appropriated $ 69,490 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $69,490 Approved raise/longevity change
Michael Corbett Director of Financial Aid Appropriated $ 71,217 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $71,217 Approved raise/longevity change
Pamela Pipes Director of Records and Registration Appropriated $ 67,139 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $67,139 Approved raise/longevity change

134

71




Sul Ross State University - Alpine
Matrix of Budgeted Operating Expenses Reported by Function
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2017

All Fund Groups Budgeted Academic Student Institutional Operation and Scholarships Auxiliary Staff Depreciation Total Operating
Operating Expenses Instruction Research  Public Service Support Services Support Maint. of Plant  and Fellowships Enterprises Benefits and Amortization Expenses

Faculty Salaries 5,670,887 - - - - - - - - - - 5,670,887
Staff Salaries 823,764 396,602 246,906 1,174,503 965,857 3,950,746 1,359,271 44,478 1,700,099 - - 10,662,226
Travel 101,634 - - 28,369 38,400 100,956 2,100 - 249,115 - - 520,574
Other Operating Expenses (M&O) 338,273 70,375 4,597 414,464 782,422 1,902,309 265,029 73,800 2,599,225 - - 6,450,494
Utilities - - - - - 994,000 - 480,000 - - 1,474,000
Staff Benefits 1,054 52,167 10,581 - 216,441 - - 535,596 5,509,122 - 6,324,961
Equipment 700,000 100,000 - 231,632 100,000 500,000 425,000 - 130,514 - - 2,187,146
Total Operating Expenses $ 7635612 $ 619144 $ 251,503 $ 1,859549 $ 1,886,679 $ 6,670,452 $  3,045400 $ 118,278 $ 5694549 $ 5509122 $ - $ 33,290,288

72

135



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table A. 1
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
TUITION AND FEES

Tuition net of Waivers and Exemptions $979,000 $962,000 -$17,000 -1.74%

Lab Fees 0 0 0 0.00%

Publication Fees 33,000 33,000 $0 0.00%

Other Fees 17,000 18,000 1,000 5.88%
TOTAL - TUITION AND FEES 1,029,000 1,013,000 -16,000 -1.55%
STATE APPROPRIATIONS

General Revenue Appropriation - HB1/SB1 5,024,888 5,027,041 2,153 0.04%

Less: Rider Reductions 0 0 0 0.00%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 224,000 777,024 553,024 A 246.89%

HEAF Appropriations 273,825 410,738 136,913 B 50.00%
TOTAL - STATE APPROPRIATIONS 5,522,713 6,214,803 692,090 12.53%
CURRENT FUNDS

Indirect Cost Recovery 0 0 0 0.00%

Investment Income 8,000 7,000 -1,000 -12.50%

Sales and Services 0 0 0 0.00%

Other Income 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - CURRENT FUNDS 8,000 7,000 -1,000 -12.50%
TRANSFERS IN

Designated Funds- Designated Tuition and

Technology Services Fees 1,470,154 1,626,023 155,869 10.60%

TOTAL - TRANSFERS IN 1,470,154 1,626,023 155,869 10.60%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $8,029,867 $8,860,826 $830,959 9.38%

A. Represents a change in budgeting methods for FY2017. Per TSUS instruction, all staff benefits GR funding including Group

Insurance and Retirement is now included.

B. Increase is due to the new HEAF 10 Year Reallocation increase effective for FY2017.
C. Represents an increase in the Designated Tuition & Technology Fee supplement needed due to an increase in expenditures
including the 2017 compensation plan, funds allocated for Castroville, the new dean, and the nursing program.

136

73



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table A. 2
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

Business Administration $412,221 $372,410 ($39,811) -9.66%

Education 288,732 312,838 24,106 8.35%

Humanities 64,070 62,130 (1,940) -3.03%

Natural and Behavioral Sciences 59,890 57,824 (2,066) -3.45%

Unallocated Salaries 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION 824,913 805,202 (19,711) -2.39%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 259,284 264,355 5,071 1.96%
ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES 0 0 0 0.00%
LIBRARY 51,000 142,200 91,200 178.82%
PLANT SUPPORT

Facilities Leases 1,153,722 1,086,165 (67,557) -5.86%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT 1,153,722 1,086,165 (67,557) -5.86%
STUDENT SERVICES 451,237 464,258 13,021 2.89%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 449,898 507,634 57,736 12.83%
STAFF BENEFITS 648,500 1,217,524 569,024 A 87.74%
SPECIAL ITEMS 2,593,248 2,593,248 0 0.00%
HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE FUND 273,825 410,738 136,913 B 50.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 6,705,627 7,491,324 785,697 11.72%
TRANSFERS OUT

Transfer out for TPEG 135,240 134,970 (270) -0.20%

Rio Grande College Administrative Costs 1,189,000 1,234,532 45,532 3.83%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS OUT 1,324,240 1,369,502 45,262 3.42%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $8,029,867 $8,860,826 $830,959

A. Represents a change in budgeting methods for FY2017. Per TSUS instruction, all staff benefits GR funding including
Group Insurance and Retirement is now included.
B. Increase is due to the new HEAF 10 Year Reallocation increase effective for FY2017.

74
137



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table B.1
Designated Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
FEES

Computer Access Fee $124,000 $124,000 $0 0.00%

Commencement Fee 6,000 6,000 0 0.00%

Designated Tuition 1,383,000 1,506,000 123,000 8.89%

Distance Learning Fee 231,000 234,000 3,000 1.30%

International Education Fee 2,788 2,769 (19) -0.68%

Library Services Fee 35,000 35,000 0 0.00%

Technology Services Charges 319,000 319,000 0 0.00%

Other Fees 17,000 12,000 (5,000) -29.41%
TOTAL FEES 2,117,788 2,238,769 120,981 5.71%
SALES AND SERVICES 0 64,948 64,948 100.00%
FINANCIAL AID ADMIN. EXPENSE 0 0 0 0.00%
INVESTMENT INCOME 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 2,117,788 2,303,717 185,929 8.78%
TRANSFERS IN

TPEG-Grants 121,717 121,473 (244) -0.20%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 121,717 121,473 (244) -0.20%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES 224,857 244,726 19,869 8.84%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $2,464,362 $2,669,916 $205,554 8.34%

75

138



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table B.2
Designated Funds

Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED

INSTRUCTION

International Education Fee 2,950 2,950 0 0.00%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION $2,950 $2,950 $0 0.00%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT

Commencement 13,230 13,230 0 0.00%

Computer Access Charge 171,403 143,261 (28,142) -16.42%

Distance Learning Fee 80,000 80,000 0 0.00%

Library Services Fee 33,000 33,000 0 0.00%

Nursing 0 64,948 64,948 100.00%

QEP Implementation 57,274 47,397 (9,877) -17.25%

All Others 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL ACADEMIC SUPPORT 358,907 385,836 26,929 7.50%
STUDENT SERVICES

Student Services 1,764 1,764 0 0.00%
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES 1,764 1,764 0 0.00%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT

Employee Training - RGC 3,000 3,000 0 0.00%

Information Technology Management 276,000 281,000 5,000 1.81%

Merit Increase Reserve 0] 0 0 0.00%

Property Insurance 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%

RGC Contingency 14,000 14,000 0 0.00%

SORM Workers Compensation Assessment 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%

VP - RGC 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%

All Others 67,870 67,870 0 0.00%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 378,870 383,870 5,000 1.32%
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS

Financial Assistance Set Aside - DT 86,000 104,000 18,000 20.93%

TPEG - Resident 120,285 120,420 135 0.11%

TPEG - Non-Resident 1,432 1,053 (379) -26.47%
TOTAL SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS 207,717 225,473 17,756 8.55%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 950,208 999,893 49,685 5.23%
TRANSFERS OUT

Educational and General Funds

Designated Tuition/ Technology Services 1,470,154 1,626,023 155,869 A 10.60%
Texas State University System Adm. Costs 44,000 44,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1,514,154 1,670,023 155,869 10.29%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $2,464,362 $2,669,916 $205,554 8.34%

A. Represents an increase in the Designated Tuition & Technology Fee supplement needed due to an increase in expenditures

including the 2017 compensation plan, funds allocated for Castroville, the new dean, and the nursing program.

139



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table C.1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
NON-PLEDGED
REVENUE
Fees
Student Service Fee $239,000 $239,000 $0 0.00%
Total Fees 239,000 239,000 0 0.00%
Sales and Services
Other Sales & Services 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Sales and Services 0 0 0 0.00%
Other
Investment 6,000 1,000 (5,000) -83.33%
Total Other 6,000 1,000 (5,000) -83.33%
TOTAL REVENUE 245,000 240,000 (5,000) -2.04%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE 160,385 171,098 10,713 6.68%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED $405,385 $411,098 $5,713 1.41%
PLEDGED
Fees
Total Fees $0 $0 $0 0.00%
Sales and Services
Total Sales and Services 0 0 0 0.00%
Other
Total Other 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL PLEDGED $0 $0 30 0.00%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $405,385 $411,098 $5,713 1.41%

77
140



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table C.2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
NON-PLEDGED
Student Service Fee
Advertising - RGC 25,000 25,000 0 0.00%
Bank Service Charges - RGC 500 500 0 0.00%
Leadership Retreat - RGC 2,900 2,900 0 0.00%
Program Development - RGC 25,000 22,425 (2,575) -10.30%
Student Academic Tools - RGC 35,100 35,100 0 0.00%
Student Services - RGC 179,985 185,698 3.17%
Student Development - RGC 22,425 25,000 2,575 11.48%
Student Copy Service-RGC 10,128 10,128 0 0.00%
Student Government - RGC 22,679 22,679 0 0.00%
Student Growth Activities - RGC 15,140 15,140 0 0.00%
Student Mentors - RGC 8,352 8,352 0 0.00%
Student Organization Travel - RGC 6,000 6,000 0 0.00%
Student Publications - RGC 3,840 3,840 0 0.00%
Student Service Fee Contingency 24,500 24,500 0 0.00%
University Funds for Organizations 23,836 23,836 0 0.00%
Total Student Service Fee 405,385 411,098 5,713 1.41%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED $405,385 $411,098 $5,713 1.41%
PLEDGED
TOTAL PLEDGED $0 $0 $0 0.00%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $405,385 $411,098 $5,713 1.41%

141



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
Equipment $123,825 $260,738 $136,913 110.57%
Banner Implementation 0 0 $0 0.00%
Library Books 150,000 150,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL 273,825 410,738 136,913 50.00%
DESIGNATED FUNDS
Unallocated 0 0 0
TOTAL DESIGNATED FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00%
PLANT FUNDS
None Allocated
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - BUDGETED HEAF $273,825 $410,738 $136,913 50.00%
A. Increase is due to the new HEAF 10 Year Reallocation increase effective for FY2017.
HEAF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 09/01/16 $463,898
Appropriations 410,738
Budgeted Expenditures:

Educational and General (410,738)
Estimated Balance 08/31/17 $463,898

79

142



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE
Table F
Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees

Estimated Revenue, Fund Balances and Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 Adopted Change
Item Budget Budget Amount Percent Line-Items
Fee per hour/semester $15/$140 Sem $15/$140 Sem
Fund Balance at Beginning of year $ 666,796 $ 600,000 $ (66,796) -10.02%
Total Forecast Revenue:
From Fee Revenue $ 239,000 $ 239,000 $ - 0.00%
Interest Revenue $ 6,000 $ 1,000 $ (5,000) -83.33%
Total Forecast Revenue $ 245,000 $ 240,000 $ (5,000) -2.04%
Expenditures:
1. Textbook rentals $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
2. Recreational activities $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
3. Health and hospital services $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
4. Medical services $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
5. Intramural and intercollegiate athletics $ - 0.00%
6. Artists and lecture series $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ - 0.00%
7. Cultural entertainment series $ 15,140 $ 15,140 $ - 0.00%
8. Debating and oratorical activities $ - 0.00%
9. Student publications $ 3,840 $ 3,840 $ - 0.00%
10. Student government $ 22,679 $ 22,679 $ - 0.00%
11. Student fee advisory committee $ - 0.00%
12. Student transportation services other
than those in TEC 54.504, 511, 512, 513 $ - 0.00%
13. Other:
Bank Service Charges $ 500 $ 500 $ - 0.00%
Leadership Retreat $ 2,900 $ 2,900 $ - 0.00%
Advertising $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ - 0.00%
Student Academic Tools $ 35,100 $ 35,100 $ - 0.00%
Student Development $ 22,425 $ 22,425 $ - 0.00%
Student Mentors $ 8352 $ 8352 $ - 0.00%
Student Organization Travel $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ - 0.00%
Student Services $ 179,985 $ 185,698 $ 5,713 3.17%
Student Copy Service $ 10,128 $ 10,128 $ - 0.00%
Student Service Fee Contingency $ 24,500 $ 24,500 $ - 0.00%
University Funds for Organizations $ 23,836 $ 23,836 $ - 0.00%
Total Expenditures $ 405,385 $ 411,008 $ 5,713 1.41%
Fund Balance at end of Year $ 506,411 $ 428,902 $ (77,509) -15.31%
Date of Student Services Advisory Committee meeting when this
schedule was considered. 3/16/2016

143

80



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table G
Budgeted FTEs by Operating Expenses
Year Ending August 31, 2017

ACTUAL BUDGETED
DESCRIPTION 2015 2016 2017
Appropriated

Faculty 27.22 25.75 28.45

Staff 31.00 32.5 32.49

Subtotal, Appropriated 58.22 58.25 60.94
Non-Appropriated

Faculty 0.25 0.25 0.50

Staff 8.50 13.50 13.81

Subtotal, Non-Appropriated 8.75 13.75 14.31

GRAND TOTAL 66.97 72.00 75.25

144



Higher Education
Administrative Accountability Report

Special Provisions, Sec. 6

FY2017
Institution Code: 756 Institution Name: Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College
A B C D E F G H 1 J K L M
Nonsalary Benefits FY 2017
Percentage Practce
Salary  |Salary Increase Cash Plan | Housing Car Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (09/01/16) | Over FY 2016 Bonuses | Benefits| Allowance | Allowance| Other | Compensation | Compensation Explanation / Comments
John Paul Sorrels Vice President RGC Appropriated $ 137,273 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $137,273  Approved raise/Longevity Change
Elizabeth Pena Director of Small Business Development Appropriated (special item) $ 91,281 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $91,281 Approved raise/Longevity Change
Claudia Wright Director of Admissions, Records and Appropriated $ 82937 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $82,937 Approved raise/Longevity Change
Student Services
Vacant Dean of RGC Appropriated $ 80,000 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $80,000 New Position
Delia Ramirez Director of Business Services Appropriated $ 56,338 3.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $56,338 Approved raise/Longevity Change

145

82




Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College
Matrix of Budgeted Operating Expenses Reported by Function
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2017

All Fund Groups Budgeted Academic Student Institutional Operation and Scholarships Aucxiliary Staff Depreciation Total Operating
Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service Support Services Support Maint. of Plant  and Fellowships Enterprises Benefits and Amortization Expenses
Faculty Salaries 2,110,856 - - - - - - - - - 2,110,856
Staff Salaries 45,870 - 168,420 236,125 418,704 664,059 - 31,770 115,298 - - 1,680,246
Travel 124,250 - - 12,000 29,280 48,187 - - 19,500 - - 233,217
Other Operating Expenses (M&O) 183,776 10,000 16,202 72,230 186,104 783,999 - 142,353 233,221 - - 1,627,885
Lease of Facilities - - - 142,200 - - 1,408,164 - - - - 1,550,364
Staff Benefits 11,448 - - - - 16,958 - - 43,079 1,217,524 - 1,289,009
Administrative Support - - - - - - - - - - - -
Equipment 135,738 - - 150,000 50,000 75,000 - - - - - 410,738
Total Operating Expenses $ 2611938 $ 10,000 $ 184,622 $ 612555 $ 684,088 $ 1,588,203 $ 1,408,164 $ 174,123 $ 411,098 $ 1,217,524 $ - $ 8,902,315
83

146



OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

phone §12.245.2121
fax 512.245.8088

601 UNiversiTy DRIVE
SaN Marcos, Texas 78666-4684

Denise M. TravuTH
PRESIDENT

June 30, 2016

WWW.TXSTATE.EDU

Members of the Board of Regents
The Texas State University System

Dear Members of the Board of Regents:

Texas State’s financial picture is sound, due to strong enrollment demand and conservative
financial planning. The fiscal year 2017 annual operating budget for Texas State University has been
prepared using previously approved tuition and fee rates. Enrollment figures for the last 12 months
were used to project income for fiscal year 2017. While we expect a modest enrollment increase
next year, our experience with the rapidly increasing cost of Hazlewood exemptions for several years
has further committed us to the practice of not counting on increased revenue from enrollment
growth until it materializes.

General revenue appropriations for operations increased only $555,415 (0.67 percent) in this
second year of the biennium. However, we are fortunate to have been able to allocate $6,192,000 in
funding which was freed up last year when the State Legislature repealed the five percent B-On-Time
provision on Designated Tuition. The State also increased our Higher Education Fund (HEF)
appropriation by $12,387,585. HEF can only be used for facilities maintenance and repair, new
construction, capital equipment, or land acquisition.

We have funded a merit pool in this budget for faculty and staff salary increases based on
three percent of eligible salaries, though our employees” salaries, on average, continue to trail local
and national markets. The cost of this for our employees paid from appropriations and tuition is
$5,172,000 to be funded by the previously-approved Designated Tuition increases and the already
experienced enrollment growth in the current fiscal year. Other income-generating accounts and
grant accounts must fund similar pay raises from their available resources.

In order to accommodate faculty promotion and tenure decisions, an additional $746,000 has
been allocated. We added an additional $325,242 for faculty summer salaries, reflecting further
growth in our summer offerings. We also added $355,282 to provide increases in graduate
assistantships to make these positions more competitive with other universities.

Because of the early due date of the enclosed materials, managers across Texas State have
not yet allocated these merit increases. Therefore, salary information elsewhere in this document
reflects fiscal year 2016 levels. FY 2017 salary levels will be reflected in the Administrative
Accountability Report filed with the System Administrative Office and other state agencies in early
fall.

The rising STAR of Texas ®

MEMBER THE TEXAS Si.ﬁE?lNIVERSITY SYSTEM

84



Members of the Board of Regents Page 2

The ongoing increase in the cost of employee and retiree group health insurance premiums
will require an increase of $3,048,109 in our benefits budgets. Only 53 percent of that increased cost
was covered by the State, and pending actions by the State Comptroller’s Office threaten to reduce
the state’s share of employee benefits further while the costs continue to increase significantly.

The budget includes additional funding for the second year of two new degree programs, the
Master of Science in Engineering and the Master of Health Information Management, at a combined
$385,756. Contractual and utilization—driven increases to utilities, custodial services, hazardous
materials disposal, and insurance coverage totaled an additional $962,539 in this budget.

As a university with thousands of veterans and their families currently enrolled, we fully
support the spirit of the Hazlewood Act. In fact, Texas State has the highest number of Hazlewood
program participants of any university in Texas. However, this largely unfunded mandate is placing
a significant and likely unsustainable burden on the university. This is evidenced by the fact that
total Hazlewood waivers have increased by more than 26 percent annually since 2012, and, even
after accounting for the recent state-funded Hazlewood Permanent Fund endowment distribution and
the Texas Veterans’ Commission funding, Texas State predicts that the program will cost the
university well over $200 million in waived revenue over the next 10 years. We will have waived
approximately $18,000,000 in tuition and fees under this program in fiscal year 2016 alone. This is
an increase of approximately 15 percent from the amount waived in fiscal year 2015 and we
anticipate a similar growth in loss of revenue due to Hazlewood and Legacy waivers in 2017.

Our continued growth provides additional opportunities for financial strength, academic
quality, and improved student services. However, growth does not come without increased costs.
Each fall, we increase the faculty salary budget of each academic department in order to hire
additional faculty to teach the additional sections required by growth.

Texas State continues to have a bright financial future, though we will continue to be very
conservative with our planning approach. We are appreciative of the increase in General Revenue
funding from the Legislature for the 2016-2017 biennium, and thankful to you, our Board members,
for approving our modest tuition and fee increases in the past. This has allowed us to make the
tremendous progress we have made in moving the University forward and ensuring a high quality
education for our students.

Sincerely,
Aerar g SHeaid

Denise M. Trauth
President

7= Wy

Eric Algoe
Vice President for Finance and Support Services

Enclosures

148

85



Texas State University

Table Al
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Educational & General Funds
Revenues and Transfers

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Tuition and Fees

Tuition $52,447,000 $54,376,000 $1,929,000 3.68%

Lab Fees 58,000 80,000 22,000 37.93%
Total Tuition and Fees 52,505,000 54,456,000 1,951,000 3.72%
State Appropriations

General Revenue Appropriation 101,500,959 102,056,374 555,415 0.55%

HB 100 TRB Debt Service - 8,631,780 8,631,780 -

Hazlewood Appropriation 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -

HEF Appropriations 24,775,170 37,162,755 12,387,585 50.00%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 25,424,000 27,552,000 2,128,000 8.37%
Total Appropriations 152,700,129 176,402,909 23,702,780 15.52%
Current Funds

Investment Income 400,000 400,000 - -

Sales, Services, and Other Income 1,221,000 1,243,000 22,000 1.80%

Administrative Overhead Credit 1,900,000 1,900,000 - -
Total Current Funds 3,521,000 3,543,000 22,000 0.62%
Total Revenues 208,726,129 234,401,909 25,675,780 12.30%
Transfers In

Designated Tuition 33,577,000 37,995,000 4,418,000 13.16%
Total Transfers In 33,577,000 37,995,000 4,418,000 13.16%
Budgeted Fund Balances - - - -
Total Budgeted Funds $242,303,129  $272,396,909 $30,093,780 12.42%

149

NOTE

(©)

86



Texas State University

Table A1l
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Educational & General Funds
Revenues and Transfers

AMOUNT
NOTE ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATION

Q) HB 100 TRB Debt Service $8,631,780  Reflects appropriation for TRB debt service for
Science & Engineering and Health Professions 1
buildings received via THECB.

(2) HEF Appropriations $12,387,585  Reflects increased appropriation.

3) Staff Benefit Appropriations $2,128,000  Reflects provision for health insurance premium
increase as well as fine-tuning benefits subject
to proportionality

4) Designated Tuition Transfer to E&G $4,418,000 Reflects use of Board-authorized Designated

Tuition increase to fund merit raises and
strategic plan initiatives

87

150



Texas State University

Table A 2
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Educational & General Funds
Expenditures

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Resident Instruction
Applied Arts $8,777,113 $9,287,862 $510,750 5.82%
Business 12,171,702 13,371,453 1,199,751 9.86%
Education 12,378,942 12,615,042 236,100 1.91%
Fine Arts and Communications 13,937,698 15,128,413 1,190,715 8.54%
Health Professions 7,001,457 7,846,128 844,671 12.06%
Liberal Arts 22,909,581 24,639,428 1,729,846 7.55%
Science 19,591,100 20,632,046 1,040,945 5.31%
Other Instruction 1,337,677 1,419,161 81,484 6.09%
Faculty Salaries General 18,938,990 16,354,853 -2,584,137 -13.64%
Reserves 6,031,222 7,464,992 1,433,770 23.77%
Total Resident Instruction 123,075,481 128,759,376 5,683,896 4.62%
Instructional Administration 5,584,488 5,850,306 265,818 4.76%
Organized Activities 1,221,000 1,243,000 22,000 1.80%
Organized Research 4,457,638 4,481,560 23,922 0.54%
Library 2,116,501 2,131,666 15,165 0.72%
Student Services 4,683,836 4,930,503 246,668 5.27%
Institutional Support 1,698,877 2,008,703 309,826 18.24%
Plant Support 9,344,286 9,498,018 153,732 1.65%
Staff Benefits 47,381,444 49,249,470 1,868,026 3.94%
Special Items 3,316,618 3,483,147 166,528 5.02%
Total Budget Expenditures 202,880,169 211,635,749 8,755,580 4.32%
Transfers Out
Tuition Transfers (TPEG) 6,421,000 6,755,000 334,000 5.20%
TRB Debt Service 10,343,291 18,975,071 8,631,780 83.45%
HEF Bond Transfers 1,050,000 1,050,000 - -
HEF Plant Funds 21,608,669 33,981,089 12,372,420 57.26%
Total Transfers Out 39,422,960 60,761,160 21,338,200 54.13%
Budgeted Expenditures & Transfers
Out $242,303,129 $272,396,909 $30,093,780 12.42%

151

NOTE

)
(10

(11)

(12)
(13

(14

88



NOTE

@)

)

©)

(4)

©)

(6)

@)

()

)

(10)

(11)

12)

(13)

(14)

Texas State University

Table A 2
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Educational & General Funds
Expenditures

AMOUNT

ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATION

Applied Arts $510,750  Reflects merit raises and new faculty positions

Business $1,199,751 Reflects merit raises and new faculty positions

Fine Arts and Communications $1,190,715  Reflects merit raises and new faculty positions

Health Professions $844,671  Reflects merit raises and new faculty positions
including new program funding.

Liberal Arts $1,729,846  Reflects merit raises and new faculty positions

Science $1,040,945 Reflects merit raises and new faculty positions
including new program funding.

Faculty Salaries General -$2,584,137  Reflects allocation of new faculty positions and
new program funding to colleges.

Reserves $1,433,770  Reflects planning contingency for new programs
and strategic plan initiatives.

Student Services $246,668  Reflects increased staffing for Admissions and
Financial Aid offices.

Institutional Support $309,826

Special Items $166,528  Reflects permanent budget increase for tuition
rebates.

Tuition Transfers (TPEG) $334,000 Reflects enroliment increase and adjustments to
TPEG model.

TRB Debt Service $8,631,780  Reflects appropriation for TRB debt service for
Science & Engineering and Health Professions 1
buildings received via THECB.

HEF Plant Funds $12,372,420 Reflects increased appropriation.

89

152



Texas State University

Table B 1
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Designated Funds
Revenues and Transfers

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTE
Registration Fees
Designated Tuition $173,835,000  $184,147,000 $10,312,000 5.93% @
Advising Fee 6,141,000 6,380,000 239,000 3.89%
Computer Service Fees 13,780,000 14,200,000 420,000 3.05%
Environmental Service Fee 75,000 75,000 - -
Extension & Study Abroad 4,595,000 5,171,000 576,000 12.54% @
International Fee 202,000 202,000 - -
Library Fee 9,240,000 11,340,000 2,100,000 22.73% ®
Repeat Fee 1,603,000 1,603,000 - -
Student Publication Fees 600,000 610,000 10,000 1.67%
Total Registration Fees 210,071,000 223,728,000 13,657,000 6.50%
10,194,000 12,091,000 1,897,000 18.61% @
Sales and Services 4,341,000 4,142,000 -199,000 -4.58% (5)
Indirect Cost Recovery 3,850,000 4,367,000 517,000 13.43% ®)
Investment Income 1,745,000 1,745,000 - -
Total Revenue 230,201,000 246,073,000 15,872,000 6.89%
Transfers From Other Funds
Tuition Transfers 6,421,000 6,755,000 334,000 5.20%
Budgeted Fund Balances - - - -
Total Budgeted Funds $236,622,000 $252,828,000 $16,206,000 6.85%

153

90



NOTE

@)

)

©)

(4)

©)

(6)

Texas State University

Table B 1

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Designated Tuition

Extension & Study Abroad

Library Fee

Incidental Fees

Sales and Services

Indirect Cost Recovery

Designated Funds

Revenues and Transfer

AMOUNT

CHANGED

$10,312,000

$576,000

$2,100,000

$1,897,000

-$199,000

$517,000

154

EXPLANATION

Reflects Board-authorized tuition increase and
enrollment growth in FY 2016.

Reflects increased programming in Study
Abroad.

Reflects Board-authorized tuition increase and
enrollment growth in FY 2016.

Reflects increased estimates for undergraduate
applications and orientation as well as campus
construction overhead.

Reflects change in budgeting for Educational
Testing Center from estimated income to
realized income.

Reflects increased grant activity.

91



Texas State University

Table B 2

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Designated Funds
Expenditures

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Instruction
Method $19,891,241 $20,803,842 $912,601 4.59%
Non-Method 6,964,000 7,698,649 734,649 10.55%
Total Instruction 26,855,241 28,502,491 1,647,250 6.13%
Research
Method 2,101,096 2,174,347 73,251 3.49%
Non-Method 4,192,000 4,721,980 12.64%
Total Research 6,293,096 6,896,327 603,231 9.59%
Public Service
Method 7,000 7,000 - -
Non-Method 981,000 861,000 -120,000 -12.23%
Total Public Service 988,000 868,000 -120,000 -12.15%
Academic Support
Method 7,534,170 8,062,463 528,293 7.01%
Non-Method 31,269,415 32,314,033 1,044,618 3.34%
Total Academic Support 38,803,585 40,376,496 1,572,911 4.05%
Student Services
Method 3,354,712 3,586,669 231,957 6.91%
Non-Method 3,965,984 5,015,359 1,049,375 26.46%
Total Student Services 7,320,696 8,602,028 1,281,332 17.50%
Plant Support
Method 23,612,253 24,877,448 1,265,194 5.36%
Non-Method 2,618,214 2,802,380 184,166 7.03%
Total Plant Support 26,230,467 27,679,827 1,449,360 5.53%
Institutional Support
Method 51,031,776 51,739,390 707,614 1.39%
Non-Method 710,387 867,600 157,212 22.13%
Total Institutional Support 51,742,163 52,606,990 864,826 1.67%
Scholarship/Fellowships
Method 26,322,546 28,045,304 1,722,758 6.54%
Non-Method 6,627,000 6,961,000 334,000 5.04%
Total Scholarship/Fellowships 32,949,546 35,006,304 2,056,758 6.24%
Total Expenditures 191,182,793 200,538,462 9,355,669 4.89%

155

NOTE

(@)

(©)

(©)

(6)

)

)

(10)
(11

92



Transfers To
Educational & General Funds
Athletics
TSUS for Administrative Costs

Plant Funds/Debt Service
Method
Non-Method
Total Transfers Out

Budgeted Expenditures & Transfers
Out

33,577,000 37,995,000 4,418,000 13.16%
3,930,000 4,480,000 550,000 13.99%
4,400,000 4,400,000 - -
3,532,207 3,634,538 102,331 2.90%

- 1,780,000 1,780,000 -

45,439,207 52,289,538 6,850,331 15.08%

$236,622,000 $252,828,000 $16,206,000 6.85%

156

(12)
(13

(14

93



NOTE

@)

)

©)

(4)

©)

(6)

)

()

)

(10)

11)

12)

(13)

(14)

Texas State University

Table B 2

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Instruction Non-Method

Research Non-Method

Public Service Non-Method

Academic Support Method

Student Services Method

Student Services Non-Method

Plant Support Method

Plant Support Non-Method

Institutional Support Non-Method

Scholarships/Fellowships Non-
Method

E&G Transfers

Athletics Transfers

Plant Funds/Debt Service Non-
Method

Designated Funds
Expenditures

AMOUNT
CHANGED
$734,649

$529,980

-$120,000

$528,293

$231,957

$1,049,375

$1,265,194

$184,166

$157,212

$1,722,758

$334,000

$4,418,000

$550,000

$1,780,000

157

EXPLANATION

Reflects increased programming in Study
Abroad.

Reflects increased estimate indirect cost
recoveries.

Reflects change in budgeting for Educational
Testing Center from estimated income to
realized income.

Reflects move of Athletics Academic Center
from Athletics.

Reflects new positions in Student Life, Student
Justice, and Retention Management.

Reflects increased estimates for undergraduate
applications and orientation.

Reflects increases for utilities, contracted
custodial services, and hazardous materials

disposal.

Reflects increased budget for Office of Planning,
Design & Construction

Reflects increased budget for administrative
computing.

Reflects increases for financial aid set-aside and
merit scholarships.

Reflects increases for TPEG grants.
Reflects use of Board-authorized Designated
Tuition increase to fund merit raises and

strategic plan initiatives

Reflects swap of Coca Cola sponsorship funding
earmarked for Athletics.

Reflects Board-authorized Library Fee increase
used for renovations and repository.

94



Texas State University

Table C 1
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Auxiliary Funds

Revenues and Transfers

FY2016 FY2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Fees

Athletics Fee $17,103,000 $17,700,000 $597,000 3.49%

Medical Service Fee 3,921,000 4,040,000 119,000 3.03%

Recreational Sports Fee 6,760,000 6,940,000 180,000 2.66%

Student Bus Fee 6,517,000 7,175,000 658,000 10.10%

Student Center Fee 4,590,000 4,730,000 140,000 3.05%

Student Service Fee 6,581,000 6,870,000 289,000 4.39%
Total Fees 45,472,000 47,455,000 1,983,000 26.73%
Sales and Services

Athletics 6,334,000 6,914,000 580,000 9.16%

Bookstore 9,500,000 8,750,000 -750,000 -7.89%

Food Service 14,263,000 14,263,000 - -

Housing 40,661,000 43,702,000 3,041,000 7.48%

Student Health Center 2,010,000 2,264,000 254,000 12.64%

Parking 7,374,000 7,651,000 277,000 3.76%

Other Sales and Services 3,099,000 2,792,000 -307,000 -9.91%
Total Sales and Services 83,241,000 86,336,000 3,095,000 3.72%
Interest Income 2,313,000 2,313,000 - -
Total Auxiliary Enterprise Revenue 131,026,000 136,104,000 5,078,000 3.88%
Transfers In

Transfer to Athletics - Designated 3,930,000 4,480,000 550,000 13.99%

Transfer to Athletics - Auxiliary 2,087,000 2,087,000 - -
Total Transfers In 6,017,000 6,567,000 550,000 9.14%
Budgeted Fund Balances - - - -
Total Budgeted Funds $137,043,000  $142,671,000 $5,628,000 4.11%

158

NOTE

€8}

(2
(©)]

“
©)

(6)

@

95



NOTE

@)

©)
(4)

®)
(6)

)

Texas State University

TableC 1

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Auxiliary Funds

Revenues and Transfers

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Student Bus Fee

Athletics

Bookstore

Housing

Student Health Center

Other Sales and Services

Transfer to Athletics - Designated

AMOUNT
CHANGED
$658,000

$580,000

-$750,000

$3,041,000

$254,000

-$307,000

$550,000

159

EXPLANATION

Reflects correction of estimated income,
including rental and miscellaneous income.

Reflects increases in game guarantees and
distributions from NCAA and conference.

Reflects 2015 actual income.

Reflects opening of Moore Street project
(Angelina and San Gabriel Halls).

Reflects increase of insurance payments.

Reflects closure of Texas State golf course due
to flood damage.

Reflects swap of Coca Cola sponsorship funding
earmarked for Athletics.

96



Texas State University

Table C 2
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Auxiliary Funds
Expenditures and Transfers Out

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Student Fees
Medical Service Fee $3,652,219 $3,770,005 $117,786 3.23%
Recreational Sports Fee 4,576,164 4,750,200 174,036 3.80%
Student Bus Fee 6,645,000 7,288,000 643,000 9.68%
Student Center Fee 4,590,000 4,730,000 140,000 3.05%
Student Service Fee 6,581,000 6,870,000 289,000 4.39%
Total Student Fees 26,044,383 27,408,205 1,363,822 5.24%
Auxiliary Income Generating
Athletics 25,817,998 27,544,998 1,727,000 6.69%
Bookstore 9,205,323 8,677,387 -527,936 -5.74%
Food Service 13,122,267 13,120,619 -1,648 -0.01%
Housing 29,163,260 30,437,271 1,274,011 4.37%
Parking 3,238,052 3,511,938 273,886 8.46%
Student Health Center 2,010,000 2,264,000 254,000 12.64%
All Others 3,197,000 2,905,000 -292,000 -9.13%
Total Auxiliary Income Generating 85,753,900 88,461,213 2,707,313 3.16%
Aucxiliary Enterprise Expenditures 111,798,283 115,869,418 4,071,135 3.64%
Transfers Out
Auxiliary Transfer to Athletics 2,087,000 2,087,000 - -
Athletics Debt Service 3,636,002 3,636,002 - -
Bookstore Debt Service 294,677 72,613 -222,064 -75.36%
Food Service Debt Service 1,140,733 1,142,381 1,648 0.14%
Housing Debt Service 11,497,740 13,264,729 1,766,989 15.37%
Health Center Debt Service 268,781 269,995 1,214 0.45%
Parking Debt Service 4,135,948 4,139,062 3,114 0.08%
Recreational Sports Debt Service 2,183,836 2,189,800 5,964 0.27%
Total Transfers Out 25,244,717 26,801,582 1,556,865 6.17%
Budgeted Expenditures & Transfers
Out $137,043,000 $142,671,000 $5,628,000 4.11%

160

NOTE

(@)

(@)

(©)
®)
(6)

)

®)

97



NOTE

1)

()

®3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

Texas State University

Table C 2

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Student Bus Fee

Athletics

Bookstore

Parking

Student Health Center

All Others

Bookstore Debt Service

Housing Debt Service

Auxiliary Funds
Expenditures

AMOUNT

CHANGED

$643,000

$1,727,000

-$527,936

$273,886

$254,000

-$292,000

-$222,064

$1,766,989

161

EXPLANATION

Reflects increase service based on corrected
estimated income.

Reflects increasing cost of FBS-level
competition.

Reflects decline in estimated income based on
2015 actual income.

Reflects increased income from permit sales
and parking garages.

Reflects increased operating expenditures
funded by insurance payments.

Reflects closure of Texas State golf course due
to flood damage.

Reflects retirement of original bookstore debt.

Reflects debt service for Moore Street project
(Angelina and San Gabriel Halls).

98



Texas State University

Table D

Higher Education Fund (HEF)
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
Approved Proposed Amount Percent

Item Description Budget Amount Changed Changed Notes

EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
New Library Books/Research Holdings $2,116,501 $2,131,666 $15,165 0.72%

TOTAL HEF EDUCATION & GENERAL 2,116,501 2,131,666 15,165 0.72%

PLANT FUNDS
ADA Compliance 100,000 100,000 - -
Alkek Learning Commons - 22,944 22,944 4)
Alkek Library Renovation - Utility Work 4,736,572 1,500,000 -3,236,572 -68.33% (1)
Alkek Library Plumbing/HVAC/Roof/Windows - 5,700,000 5,700,000 - @
Anthropology Forensics Lab - 1,551,916 1,551,916 - M
Meadows Center Repair and Rehab 25,000 145,000 120,000 480.00%
Asbestos/Life Safety 50,000 150,000 100,000 200.00%
Campus Lighting 30,000 200,000 170,000 566.67%
Campus Master Plan 750,000 - -750,000 -100.00%
Capital Allocation - Other 400,000 400,000 - -
Capital Allocation - Provost - 500,000 500,000 -
Classroom/Class Lab Improvements 750,000 750,000 - -
Classroom Technology 400,000 400,000 - -
Computer Hardware Improvements 750,000 750,000 - -
Computer Refresh 715,000 715,000 - -
Computing Services-Academic Facilities 961,282 961,282 - -
Debt Service Payment 1,050,000 1,050,000 - -
E&G Elevator Upgrades 250,000 250,000 - -
E&G Roof Repairs 400,000 400,000 - -
Electronic Access/Video Surveillance - 150,000 150,000 -
Engineering & Science Building Debt Service - 2,497,926 2,497,926 - (3)
Health Professions #1 Debt Service - 635,187 635,187 - 3)
Hines Academic Center Structural Repairs - 201,640 201,640 - (4)
Joann Cole Mitte/Sabinal Renovation 6,432,014 - -6,432,014 -100.00% (2)
Land/ Miscellaneous Improvements 500,000 700,000 200,000 40.00%
Land Acquisition 1,250,000 100,000 -1,150,000 -92.00%
LBJ Student Center E&G Renovation 120,680 1,480,456 1,359,776 1126.76% (3)
Library Repository 320,000 - -320,000 - 3)
Major Repair and Rehab 2,000,000 2,000,000 - -
Physical Plant Structural Repairs - 850,000 850,000 - 4)
Roy F Mitte Renovation 500,000 - -500,000 -100.00% (2)
Spring Lake Dam Repairs - 800,000 - - (4)
Structures Lab - 2,480,000 - - (4)
Theatre HVAC Renovation - 1,250,000 - - (4)
University Events Center Expansion 743,136 2,326,640 1,583,504 213.08% (3)

Total HEF Plant Fund Projects 23,233,684 31,017,991 7,784,307 33.50%

TOTAL BUDGETED HEF $25,350,185 $33,149,657 $7,799,472 30.77%

HEF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 09-01-16 $ -

Appropriation 37,162,755

Total Estimated Available $ 37,162,755

Estimated Expenditures

Educational & General $ 2,131,666

Plant Fund 31,017,991

Total Budgeted Expenditures 33,149,657

Estimated HEF Balance 08-31-17 $ 4,013,098

162

99



Notes

(1) Project started in FY 2014
(2) Project started in FY 2015
(3) Project started in FY 2016
(4) Project to startin FY 2017

Texas State University

Table D
Higher Education Fund (HEF)
Year Ending August 31, 2017

163

100



Texas State University

Table E
Auxiliary Enterprises Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics FY17

MEN WOMEN
ITEM DESCRIPTION FOOTBALL BASKETBALL BASEBALL TRACK GOLF BASKETBALL VOLLEYBALL SOFTBALL SOCCER TRACK TENNIS GOLF
Revenues
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts/Parking $749,000 $45,000 $67,000 $10,000 $7,000 $12,000
Suites and Club Seats 814,000 60,000 7,000
Game Guarantees 1,425,000 155,000 3,000 30,000
Total Revenues 2,988,000 200,000 130,000 40,000 7,000 19,000
Expenditures
Salaries 1,755,952 640,784 223,958 124,600 54,235 372,076 169,736 172,000 128,234 126,751 56,991 61,000
Travel 1,148,474 265,575 298,530 112,150 52,328 273,350 163,660 197,767 137,570 112,150 55,000 69,003
Other Maintenance and Operating 989,246 74,618 65,824 21,536 12,850 56,000 27,877 31,779 19,500 21,536 6,982 13,600
Fringe Benefits 526,786 192,235 67,187 37,380 16,271 111,623 50,921 51,600 38,470 38,025 17,097 18,300
Scholarships 2,533,000 387,400 348,660 375,480 134,100 447,000 357,600 357,600 417,200 536,400 238,400 178,800
Total Budgeted Expenditures 6,953,458 1,560,612 1,004,159 671,146 269,784 1,260,049 769,794 810,746 740,974 834,862 374,470 340,703
TOTALS TOTALS ADMINIS- GRAND
MEN WOMEN TRATION TOTAL
Revenues and Additions
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts 861,000 29,000 890,000
Suites and Club Seats 874,000 7,000 881,000
Game Guarantees 1,583,000 30,000 1,613,000
Concessions 200,000 200,000
Camps 150,000 150,000
NCAA Revenue Sharing 1,350,000 1,350,000
Marketing & Promotions 550,000 550,000
Bobcat Club Annual Fund 650,000 650,000
Other 630,000 630,000
Total Sales and Services 3,318,000 66,000 3,530,000 6,914,000
Athletic Fee 17,700,000 17,700,000
Designated Method 4,480,000 4,480,000
Auxiliary Transfer 2,087,000 2,087,000
Total Budgeted Funds 3,318,000 66,000 27,797,000 31,181,000
Expenditures
Salaries 2,799,529 1,086,788 2,861,712 6,748,029
Travel 1,877,057 1,008,500 245,350 3,130,907
Other Maintenance and Operating 1,164,074 177,274 5,986,067 7,327,415
Fringe Benefits 839,859 326,036 1,178,669 2,344,564
Scholarships 3,778,640 2,533,000 979,715 a 7,291,355 a Administrative scholarships are for summer school, medical necessity, fifth year and fifth-year eligibility.
Athletics Facilites/Carryforward 702,728 702,728
Debt Service 3,636,002 3,636,002
Total Budgeted Expenditures 10,459,159 5,131,598 15,590,243 31,181,000
101

164



Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees

Texas State University

Table F

Estimated Revenue, Fund Balances and Budgeted Expenditures

ITEM

Student Services Fee per semester credit hour
Total forecast Student Services Fee Revenue
Student Services Fee fund balance at beginning of year (net of encumbrances)

Budgeted Student Service Fee Expenditures:

L 00NV AEWNR

N e el e
U d WNREO

Textbook rentals

Recreational activities

Health and hospital services

Medical services

Intramural and intercollegiate athletics
Artists and lecture series

Cultural entertainment series
Debating and oratorical activities
Student publications

. Student government

. Student fee advisory committee

. Student transportation services other than those in TEC 54.504, 511, 512, 513
. Scholarships

. Student Programming & Services

. Student Travel

16.

Central - Benefits, Administrative Overhead, Merit Pool, and Contingency

Total expenditures

Estimated Student Services Fee fund balance at end of year

Enter Date of Student Services Advisory Committee Meeting when this

information was considered.

FY 2017
FY 2016 Proposed Change
Budget Budget Amount Percent  Explanations
$10 $10 $90 Maximum

$6,581,000.00 $6,870,000.00
$4,626,473.86 $4,504,438.50

$576,079.17  $599,269.95

41,700.00 41,700.00
139,522.28 140,397.32
44,590.00 44,590.00
267,260.69 268,700.04
45,887.00 62,105.00
1,612.00 1,612.00
42,440.00 42,440.00
107,320.00 107,320.00
3,547,809.60 3,714,623.00
86,775.00 86,775.00
1,680,004.26  1,760,467.69

$289,000.00  4.64%
-$122,035.36

$23,190.78  4.07%

0.00 0.00%
875.04  0.64%
0.00 0.00%

1,439.35  0.54%
16,218.00 35.34%

0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00%
166,813.40  4.80%
0.00 0.00%

80,463.43  5.67%

$6,581,000.00 $6,870,000.00

$289,000.00 4.21%

$4,504,438.50 $3,804,438.50

-$700,000.00 -15.54%

15-Apr-16

165

Reflects reserve spend down plan.

Use of reserves are not built into permanent budget.
Use of reserves are submitted to the TSUS Board of
Regents quarterly for review and approval.

102



Appropriated
Faculty
Staff
Subtotal, Appropriated

Non-Appropriated
Faculty
Staff
Subtotal, Non-Appropriated

GRAND TOTAL

Texas State University

Table G
Budgeted FTEs
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Actual Estimated
2015 2016
897.00 1,152.00
985.00 571.00
1,882.00 1,723.00
336.00 279.00
2,155.00 2,611.00
2,491.00 2.890.00
4.373.00 4.613.00

166

Budgeted
2017

1,165.00
578.00
1,743.00

279.00
2,611.00
2,890.00

4,633.00

103



754 | Texas State University
Percentage
Salary
Increase
Salary Over FY Housing Car Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source | 09/1/2016 2016 Cash Bonuses| Allowance | Allowance Other Compensation | Compensation Explanation / Comments
As of June 30, 2016. Does not include 9-1-2016 pay increases, with exception President's salary
Trauth, Denise President General Revenue $65,945 $0 * $0 $0 $0 $65,945 President resides on campus
Designated $459,055 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $471,055
Total $525,000 5.00% $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $537,000
Bourgeois, Eugene Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs General Revenue $325,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $325,000
Opheim, Cynthia Assoc Provost, Academic Affairs General Revenue $196,941 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $196,941
Algoe, Eric Vice President, Finance and Support Services Designated $295,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $295,000
Breier, Barbara Vice President, University Advancement Designated $210,714 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $210,714
Restricted $32,886 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,886
Total $243,600 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $243,600 University Longevity 1/2016
Pierce, Kenneth Vice President, Information Technology Designated $215,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $215,000
Smith, Joanne Vice President, Student Affairs Designated $220,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $220,000
Teis, Lawrence Director of Athletics Auxiliary $300,000 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $312,000 Serves in role of VP, Athletics
Designated $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 Bonus 9/2015
Total $300,000 $25,000 $0 $12,000 $0 $0 $337,000
Arellano, Margarita Assoc VP, Student Affairs/Dean of Students Designated $164,637 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $165,137 Award 11/2015
General Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 teaching overload payments
Total $164,637 $500 $0 $0 $2,000 $0 $167,137
Borgonah, Darryl Assoc VP, Financial Services Designated $134,602 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $134,602
Heath, Joan Assoc VP and University Librarian Designated $157,326 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157,326 University Longevity 11/2015
Horton, Walter Assoc VP, Research and Federal Relations Designated $230,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $230,000
Hughes, Mark Assoc VP, Technology Resources Designated $176,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $176,400
Nusbaum, Nancy Assoc VP, Finance and Support Services Planning Designated $158,444 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $158,444
Auxiliary $25,004 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,004
Total $183,448 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,448

167

104




Percentage

Salary
Increase
Salary Over FY Housing Car Non-Cash Total

Name Funding Source | 09/1/2016 2016 Cash Bonuses| Allowance | Allowance Other Compensation | Compensation Explanation / Comments
Shewan, Thomas Assoc VP, Facilities General Revenue $144,996 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,996
Solis, Carlos Assoc VP, Instructional Technologies Support Designated $130,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130,000
Thorne, Debbie Assoc VP, Academic Affairs General Revenue $178,438 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $178,438
Wuest, Beth Assoc VP, Institutional Effectiveness General Revenue $155,953 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $155,953
VACANT Assoc VP, Enrollment Management General Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Vacant effective 9/2016
Anderson, Stephanie Asst VP, Enrollment Management/Undergraduate Admissions General Revenue $155,562 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $155,562

Designated $0 $428 $0 $0 $0 $0 $428 Award 10/2015

Total $155,562 $428 $0 $0 $0 $0 $155,990
Benn, Sherri Asst VP/Dir, Student Diversity & Inclusion/ADA Coordinator Designated $118,434 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $118,934 Award 11/2015

General Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $4,000 teaching overload payments

Total $118,434 $500 $0 $0 $4,000 $0 $122,934
Blanda, Michael Asst VP, Research and Federal Relations Designated $150,961 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,961
Brown, Ronald Asst VP, Academic Services General Revenue $164,284 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $164,284
Buck, Ryan Asst VP, International Affairs Designated $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,000
Flores, Matthew Asst VP, University Advancement/Managing Editor, Hillviews Designated $113,424 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113,424 University Longevity 4/2016
McBride, John Asst VP, Human Resources Designated $147,756 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $147,756 University Longevity 11/2015
Perry, Daniel S. Asst VP, University Advancement Designated $129,681 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,681
Plocica, Timothy Asst VP, Development Designated $143,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,604 $0 $144,604
Rehbein, Edna Asst VP, Academic Affairs General Revenue $156,154 $0 $0 $0 $3,500 $0 $159,654 teaching overload payments
Thyberg, Gordon Asst. VP, Budgeting, Financial Planning & Analysis Designated $136,359 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $136,359
Brown, Daniel Dean, University College/Dir, PACE Center Designated $166,127 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $166,127

General Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,600 $0 $2,600 teaching overload payments

Total $166,127 $0 $0 $0 $2,600 $0 $168,727
Carpenter, Delbert Dean, Education General Revenue $190,638 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,638
Chahin, T. Jaime Dean, Applied Arts General Revenue $187,827 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $187,827
Fleming, John Dean, Fine Arts and Communications General Revenue $170,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $170,000
Galloway, Heather Dean, Honors College General Revenue $155,172 $0 $0 $0 $1,300 $0 $156,472 teaching overload payments
Golato, Andrea Dean, Graduate College General Revenue $176,428 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $176,428
Hailey, Christine Dean, Science & Engineering General Revenue $245,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245,000
Hennessy, Michael Dean, Liberal Arts General Revenue $202,965 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $202,965
Smart, Denise Dean, Business General Revenue $244,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $244,900
Welborn, Ruth Dean, Health Professions General Revenue $184,685 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $184,685

168

105




Percentage

Salary
Increase
Salary Over FY Housing Car Non-Cash Total
Name Funding Source | 09/1/2016 2016 Cash Bonuses| Allowance | Allowance Other Compensation | Compensation Explanation / Comments
Nava, Michael Evan Assoc Dean, University College Student Services Designated $107,681 $700 $0 $0 $300 $0 $108,681 Award 10/2015; Stipend 5/2016
General Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,900 $0 $7,900 teaching overload payments
Total $107,681 $700 $0 $0 $8,200 $0 $116,581
Bolch, Kambra Assoc Dean, Academic Programs General Revenue $103,000 $0 $0 $0 $2,600 $0 $105,600 teaching overload payments
Designated $0 $940 $0 $0 $300 $0 $1,240 Award 10/2015; Stipend 5/2016
Total $103,000 $940 $0 $0 $2,900 $0 $106,840
Hindson, Lauren Asst Dean, College (Athletic Academic Ctr.) Auxiliary $66,388 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66,388
Designated $9,571 $599 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,170 FY15 Staff Award 10/2015
Total $75,959 $599 $0 $0 $0 $0 $76,558
Payne, Eugene Asst Dean, College (McCoy College of Business)- 50% FTE General Revenue $39,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,250
Restricted $39,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,250
Total $78,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78,500

169

106




Texas State University

Matrix of Budgeted Operating Expenditures by Function
Fiscal Year 2017 Operating Budget

Operation & Auxiliary Payroll Estimated
Public Academic Student Institutional Maintenance and Enterprise Related Budget

Instruction Research Service Support Services Support of Plant Fellowships  Expenditures Costs* Requirements
Faculty Salaries+ $126,266,168 $1,257,164 $0 $1,303,903 $140,034 $446,265 $10,751 $0 $540,308 $0 $129,964,594
Staff Salaries & Wages 15,968,737 4,282,919 1,489,875 23,175,783 8,676,096 25,775,066 11,922,838 0 26,612,577 0 117,903,892
Payroll Related Costs* 504,845 541,913 18,699 3,484,056 369,910 12,489,300 -315,688 0 8,839,721 49,249,470 75,182,226
Student Wages 1,218,467 5,926 15,000 1,460,486 385,408 259,805 174,395 0 3,273,774 0 6,793,261
Cost of Goods Sold 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,450,000 0 4,450,000
Travel 3,244,133 52,147 39,800 273,823 138,316 291,921 28,703 0 3,442,150 0 7,510,993
Operating 12,476,823 5,707,890 743,395 11,498,676 3,822,766 15,353,335 6,948,432 0 53,184,779 0 109,736,096
Capital 0 0 0 7,161,741 0 0 120,000 0 1,821,604 0 9,103,345
Utilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,288,414 0 13,704,505 0 31,992,919
Scholarships 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,406,304 0 0 35,406,304

Total Budget $159,679,173  $11,847,959 $2,306,768  $48,358,468  $13,532,531  $54,615,692  $37,177,845  $35,406,304 $115,869,418  $49,249,470 $528,043,629

+ Faculty salaries include graduate assistant salaries. Faculty salaries (especially graduate assistantships) may be budgeted in other functions in addition to Instruction.
* Payroll Related Costs = Budget for employee benefits

The budget for benefits and longevity for our core fund group (funded by appropriation and tuition) are not mapped to different functions, so are reported in the Payroll Related
Costs column.

107

170



.3

L.AMAR
INSTITUTE OF
TECHNOLOGY

June 24, 2016

Members of the Board of Regents
The Texas State University System

Dear Regents:

We are providing to you our recommendation for the annual budget of Lamar Institute of
Technology for the fiscal year beginning September 1, 2016, The proposed budget includes all
educational and general, designated, and auxiliary enterprise activities.

Highlights of the budget for the upcoming year include filling faculty positions to support the
general education core of the Associate of Arts Degrees and Associate of Science Degrees; an
increase in funding for technology enhancements in academic, workforce, and operational
program areas; an increase for faculty and staff salaries based on a new salary schedule voted on
and approved by faculty and staff, and funding for the expansion of our SACS Accreditation
Quality Enhancement Plan.

We will be using our funds to continue our construction for new facilities, and address the cost of
two portable buildings on campus. One contains science labs and one has a computer lab and
classroom for our SACS QEP program.

President

Bormis Qfugtit
Bonnie Albright
Vice President for Finance & Operations

Office of the President
P.O. Box 10043 » Beaumont, Texas 77710 « (409) 880-8185 » FAX {409) 880-8219 » 1-800-950-6989
MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™ 108

171




Lamar Institute of Technology
Major Budget Initiatives
Fiscal Year 2017

The Institute’s budget was prepared assuming flat enrollment for FY 2017 compared to FY 2016.

Education and General Funds

State appropriations for FY2017 increased by $5,371 (.06%) from FY2016 due to increases in General
Revenue Appropriations. Last year’s annual unduplicated headcount has increased 4% in Spring
compared to the previous year. Due to a shift in student enrollment from full-time to part-time, an
increase in student headcount may not result in a corresponding increase in Semester Credit Hours
(SCH)/local tuition or Contact Hours/state formula funding. In addition, the reduction of degree hours to
60 SCH for AA/AS degrees and the reduction of SCH for AAS degrees will impact contact hours.

Designated Funds

Designated tuition funds are projected to increase by $265,245 with the tuition increase for Fall,
Technology Services Fee funds are projected to increase by $58,553 with the fee increase for Fall,
Designated tuition funds of $504,404 were budgeted to support the Education and General Fund budgets.

Auxiliary Funds

Student Service Fees continue to be spent at LIT on student activities and support for current students.
Student Center Fees, Health Center Fees, and the Recreation Sports Center Fees continue to be passed on
to Lamar University for our student involvement on the LU campus.

Current Fiscal Condition

The overall fiscal condition of the Institute continues to be sound with a positive balance in each of the
fund categories. The Institute has experienced an increase in enrollment in the last year; however
enrollment has not returned to what it was before hurricane lke. The outlook is that credit enrollment will
continue to increase during the coming year. LIT has partnered with Silsbee ISD and Beaumont ISD to
offer Early College High School curriculum for Fall, Workforce Development enrollments will be more
challenging due to market conditions, The Institute has launched several very promising initiatives to
increase student enrollment. The approved increage in designated tuition has enabled the Institute to
continue to offer a wide variety of Associate Degrees and Certificate programs.

172

109




LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table A. 1
Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUES
Tuition and Fees

Tuition Net of Exemptions and Waivers $ 3,600,000 $ 3,300,000 $ {300,000) -8.33%

Lab Fees 30,000 30,000 0 0.00%
Total Tuition and Fees $ 3,630,000 $ 3,330,000 $ {300,000} -8.26%
State Appropriations

General Revenue Appn. - H.B. 1 $ 8,817,280 $ 8,822,651 $ 5,371 0.06%

HB 100 TRB Debt Service $ - $ 966,821 $ 966,821 100.00%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 1,864,323 2,025,000 160,677 8.62%

HEF Appropriation 1,720,347 2,580,521 860,174 50.00%
Total State Appropriations $ 12,401,950 $ 14,394,993 $ 1,993,043 16.07%
Current Funds

Investment Income $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ - 0.00%

Sales and Services 0 0 0 0.00%

Other Income 390,000 3,061 (386,949) -99.22%
Total Current Funds $ 393,000 $ 6,051 $ {386,949) -98.46%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 16,424 950 $ 17,731,044 $ 1,306,094 7.95%

Designated Tuition 1,000,000 504,400 {495,600) -49.56%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ 1,000,000 $ 504,400 $ {495,600) -49.56%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES

$ - $ - $ - 0.00%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 17,424,950 $ 18,235,444 $ 810,494 4.65%
Note 1: Increase in HEF funding.
Note 2: Decrease Library Fees sent to state,
Note 3: Decrease in transfer from Designated,
110
A1

173




LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table A, 2
Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERGCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
RESIDENT INSTRUCTION
Allied Health and Sciences 2,034,766 2,045,338 10,572 0.52%
Technology 1,843,813 1,866,799 12,986 0.70%
General Education and Developmental Studies 1,238,634 1,049,347 {189,287) -15.28%
Business Technologles 806,691 806,130 (561) 0.07%
Public Service and Safety 650,346 632,433 (17,913) -2.75%
Workforce Training and Continuing Education 470,325 472,672 2,347 0.50%
TOTAL RESIDENCE INSTRUCTION $ 7,044,575 $ 6,362,719 $ {181,856) -2.58%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT:
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION $ 731,228 $ 1,373,659 $ 642,431 87.86%
LIBRARY 390,000 0 {380,000) -100.00%
INFRASTRUCTURE 1,202,338 489,046 {713,292) -59.33%
STUDENT SERVICES 442,975 373,286 (69,689) -16.73%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 2,070,755 1,646,909 (423,846) -20,47%
STAFF BENEFITS 2,110,948 2,319,680 208,732 9.89%
SPECIAL ITEMS 1,148,772 1,096,000 (52,772) -4.59%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 15,141,591 $ 14,161,299 $ (980,292) £.47%
TRANSFERS QUT
Mandatory
Tuition Revenue Bond Debt Service 523,012 1,493,624 970,612 185.58%
HEF Funds to Plant Funds 1,220,347 2,080,521 860,174 70.49%
TPEG Loans 54,000 50,000 {4,000) -7.41%
TPEG Scholarships 486,000 450,000 {38,000) -7.41%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ 2,283,359 $ 4,074,145 $ 1,790,786 78.43%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS QUT $ 17,424,950 $ 18,235,444 $ 810,494 4.65%

Note 1: Decrease in Department expenditures in E&G - expenditures paid from other funds.

Note 2: All adjunct and part time employees paid out of Instructional Administration not Instutional Support.
Note 3: Decrease Library Fees sent to state.

Note 4: Adjust estimated benefits.

Note 5: Increase in HEF expenditures for campus construction.

111
174




LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table B.1
Designated Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2018 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM BESCRIFTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUES
Student Fees
Computer Use Fee $ 1,400,000 $ 1,200,000 $ {200,000} ~14.29%
Course Fees 750,000 834,328 84,328 11.24%
Designated Tuition Fee 4,382,490 4,900,000 517,510 11.81%
Miscellaneous Fees 35,000 46,000 41,000 31.43%
Total Student Fees $ 6,567,490 $ 6,980,328 $ 412,838 6.29%
Investment Income $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 6,569,490 $ 6,982,328 $ 412,838 6.28%
TRANSFERS IN
Educational & General - TPEG 540,000 500,000 {40,000) 1. 4%
0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ 540,000 $ 500,000 $ {40,000) 7.4 %
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
$ - $ - $ - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUND BALANCES $ - $ - $ “ 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 7,109,490 $ 7,482,328 $ 372,838 5,24%
Note 1: Decrease in computer use fee revenue estimate,
Note 2: Increase in Designated Tuition with Fall 2016 increase.
B1

175

112




LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table B.2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2018 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION
Allied Health Department $ 1,800 20,250 $ 18,450 1625.00%
Technology Department 13,250 2,250 {11,000) -83.02%
General Education Department 1,750 18,475 17,725 1012.86%
Public Service and Safety Department 140,898 110,274 {30,624) -21.73%
Business Technologies Department 4,000 1,500 (2,500) 62,50%
Workforce Development Department 883,490 372,140 (511,350) -57.88%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT
Computer Services 1,549,682 1,561,220 11,638 0.74%
Academic Supplement 180,500 244,679 64,179 35.56%
All Others 181,359 102,738 {78,621) 43.35%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Supplemental Support 325,208 430,000 404,792 32,22%
Development/Marketing 218,929 91,383 {127,046) -58.03%
Institutional Expense 1,437,858 2,774,757 1,333,899 92.77%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT $ 4,838,724 5,728,168 $ 789,442 15.98%
SCHOLARSHIPS - TPEG $ €00,000 ' 500,000 § {100,000) 16.67%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 5,538,724 6,228,166 $ 689,442 12.45%
TRANSFERS OUT
Education and General Funds 1,000,000 504,400 (495,600) -49.56%
Plant Funds 436,366 400,000 (36,166) -8.33%
HEF 0 207,114 207,114 100.00%
TSUS Administrative Costs 134,400 142,648 8,248 6.14%
TOTAL TRANSFERS QUT $ 1,670,766 1,264,162 $ (316,604) 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT $ 7,108,490 7,482,328 $ 372,838 5.24%

Note {: Increase/Decrease in Department expenditures in Designated - expenditures previouly paid from other funds.

Note 2: Decrease in TPEG Scholarship estimate.
Note 3: Decrease in transfer to E&G.

Note 4: Increase In transfer to HEF,

B2

176

113




LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table C. 1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUE
Student Fees
Student Service Fees $ 1,348,000 $ 1,290,000 $ (68,000) -4.30%
Student Center Fees 230,000 170,000 {(60,000) -26.09%
Health Center Fees 280,000 230,000 (50,000) -17.86%
Rec Sports Center Fee 450,000 435,000 (15,000) -3.33%
Student ID Fees 12,000 12,000 0 0.00%
Parking Fees 148,000 130,000 {18,000) -12.16%
Food Service Sales 140,000 181,260 41,260 29.47%
Total Student Fees $ 2,608,000 $ 2,448,260 $ {159,740) -6.13%
TRANSFERS IN
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
TOTAL FUNDS BUDGETED $ 2,608,000 $ 2,448,260 $ {159,740) 6.13%
C1

177




LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table C. 2

Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
Student Services Actlvities $ 1,110,299 $ 1,249,955 139,656 12.58%
Student Center to LU Beaumont 230,000 170,000 {60,000) -26.09%
Health Genter to LU Beaumont 280,000 230,000 (50,000} A7.86%
Rec Sports Center Fee 450,000 435,000 {15,000} -3.33%
Student ID Fee 12,000 12,000 0 0.00%
Parking 148,000 130,000 {18,000) -12.16%
Snack Bar - Megabytes 240,000 181,260 {58,740) -24.48%
Student Service Contingency 137,701 40,045 (97,656) -70.92%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 2,608,000 $ 2,448,260 (159,740} 6.13%
TRANSFERS OUT
$ " $ - - 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ - $ - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT $ 2,608,000 $ 2,448,260 {159,740} 6.13%

Note 1: Contingency decreased and addltional specific expenditures were allocated.

c2

178

115




LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Funds
Year Ended August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
ADOPTED PROPQOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EDUCATION AND GENERAL FUNDS
Budget requests - Various programs 500,000 500,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL RESIDENCE INSTRUCTION $ 500,000 $ 500,000 $ - 0.00%
PLANT FUNDS
CAMPUS MASTER PLAN $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ - 0.00%
MAJOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS RESERVES 4,000,000 4,000,000 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS $ 4,025,000 $ 4,025,000 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF Funds $ 4,525000 $ 4,525,000 $ - 0.00%
HEAF SUMMARY
Estimated Balance 09-01-15 $ 9,000,000
Appropriations 2,580,521
Designated 207,114
Total Funding Available $ 11,787,635
Budgeted Expenditures:
Education and General $ 500,000
Plant Funds 4,025,000
Total Expenditures 4,525,000
Estimated Balance 08-31-2016 $ 7,262,635

Note 1:

116

179




9T/£0/S "9T/¥T/E]

%0070 00°0S EBVET'LTETS £8VET'LIE'TS
%E6'E- 00°000°E55- 00°000°S6T'TS 00°0008YE'TS
fousdunuo) %6719 6L°95976%- 00°SPO'SYS 6L°00L°LETS
$IUSAS ‘UolEualio
‘uoneiysiFal 1oy suoneoynoN ‘BuIsTRAPY/Suane Jo) aBeuBis/suonedqng %t sE 00°000°00TS 00000'00FS 007 000°00ES
SSTYUIRIG LM FULING BUNUO %56 B D0'0SETS- 000Sr'TS 00°008vS
JIPIACLF SSIIY SUCILEIILENWILLOD)
[SIOSIADY JWRPEIY/SIUAIIY JUIPMIS PIO0) ISISSY/SIUAIIY JUIPNIS JO PIOOD
‘suoie|ndod |ePads JO PIOODAUIW(|OIUT JUIPMIS JO PIOOD/PICOD Al 3RLL %6T'ZT BLTTVLES 0009E'tYES TTLPEI0ES
AsoisiH/ABotoos/ABoIoy3Asd /ya3ads/ysyBus - Bulioin) [euoissajold K650 00°00LS 0000T°LTS 00°000°LTS
S[ELAIRW I5AUOS/SAOGPY BY/SPIBME/UONRIISIFA /DALY - 1S9IUCD SIS % T HT- 00T6L0TS- 007000°59% 00Z6L'SLS
%0070 00°0$ 0005 00°08
%0070 0008 00'0$ 0008
%0070 00'0% a00¢ 0008
%IWS- 00'D06"rS- 00'SEY'S8S 00'SEE065
%00°0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0%
%000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°05
%{9'9 00008735 00°008°9E$ 00°005°PES
%TTTE 000583 00°000°6Z% 00°0S5°0TS
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0%
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 0003
%000 00°0% oa'os 00°0%
UEL'ST- 00°595°06%- 00°0T869Z% 00°SLE'09ES
%000 00°0$ 00°0% 0003
UYTT- 00000'ESS~ ESPETTIT VS EFPET'SLT VS
%00°0 00°0$ o oan’ss 00°000°s3
%GEE- DO'0ON'ES S~ 00°000°06T'TS 00000 EVETS
%000 00°0% EFVETLIE'TS EFVETLTETS
%00°0 00°0s SLET SLET
sway-sun Asodae) sayqig, Joj suopeueldxy Iy WNowy 1afpng =ipng
duep pasodoid £TOZ A padOPY 9TOT A4
£T0Z ‘TE 1S3y 2upu3 Jeag

sRInppusdiy paelpng pur SITUE[RG PUNY INUIAIY PIFRWI[IE]
$324 SAI|AIIS JUSPMS AQ PITURUY SIRIALIY PUE SIS JUIPMS

ASOTONHIAL 30 ILNLLSNI HYINYY

431avL

“BUIPIING MAU Ul BAlY SIDIARS JURPMIS PUE D1y WUSLUIWIDACG JUpnlS
ERIY SIUAIY JUIPNIS MU € 10) pRAISSEI S1 9dUefeq pund 2efold wis] Jum

“palapisucd sem Inpayas
SIU) USLM Bullasy 97UWILI0Y AIOSIAPY S3TIARS JURPNLS JO a1eq) Jajuy

(S301100) 995} 4R34 JO PUS 3B IDUR[RY PUNY 334 SINAIIG JUIPNIS PRIRUINST
SUNNPUSHR [E10]
AousBunuaod

uoneuliau] sngnd
UoREINP] F2UETSI] - BuLIoIN IUYUD

sSueles
ge Buluies - S10IN] [RUDISSI)OI

wsn Sitls

(suoianiasul 33s - RSSO SB AJAIIR YIBI J10J MO IIRIBADS B PISULL IPYIO TET
€15 "TIS TS "v0SFS JIL VL 95041 UBYL JRYI0 S9IAI95 UoREHOdsuR JUapnis 7T
FSNWLO AJOSIAPE 39} Usprus “TT

JuswulaAcd Juapms "oT

sugpeyqnd Juapnls 6

ssnanoe [eauolelo pue duneqaq g

DS JUSWUIELIIUS RN L

SIS AN PUE FISINY "9

$I119|ule $1e133|[02IF]U] pUe [RINWeRU] S

S3MALSS |RJIPBIN  tr

saapnas |elidsoy pue (peay g

SSHUAGOR |RUOReINNY T

s|eual yooque] T

ssumyipuadsy 934 3IAIRS JUSpMS pIe3png

DNUSADY 1583010 (e10]
uj Jajsuery
FINUIAIFY 351G
INUIAIY 455

RBNURATY 13RIVI04

{ssouriquinaum o 39u) Jeah Jo Juiuuidaq Je adue|eq PUny 394 SINAIRS JUSPNLS

INOY Wpasd S9153Was iad 394 SIoWIES JURpnIs
Walu

117

180



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table G
Budgeted FTEs by Operating Expenses
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Actual Estimated
2015 2016
Appropriated
Faculty 108.20 116.10
Staff 73.00 73.00
Subtotal, Appropriated 181.20 189.10
Non-Appropriated
Faculty - -
Staff 23.00 39.00
Subtotal, Non-Appropriated 23.00 39.00
GRAND TOTAL 204.20 228.10

Budgeted
2017

117.00
73.00
190.00

39.00
39.00

229.00

181

118




0BL'E0TS 0% 008 +$ 03 08 0% 03 %000 086’863 oL

SMOTY [P BHO  GT6°(S 3 076§ [5 03 0% [ %000 0% pareudisag wonINOSI|
AusFuoT LMo 098101 0% 088°C$ o3 0% 0% o3 %001 086868 ANCIAFY [eIUH) Jo Wed(]  IOTUSWIIY BSSIAfY
SEROETS 0% 09078 0% 03 03 03 %000 SLLETIS ol
MEMONY [0 BWO 07615 08 0Z6°1S o3 03 0% (53 %000 0% paRudisay SV ATRPRIY
Amsfuo] wmo  $16°9TIS s oF1S 03 08 0§ 03 00T SLLSTIS SMAATY RIS JO MIPISALT SOLA WEUM [PITE(]
00T £018 [0S 00Z'78 03 0% [ 0% %000 0001015 [EOL
2weMOY (PO RO 0761 fil3 07618 53 [iF3 03 0§ %000 a5 parendisa $2IMALAG 10APNLY
AwmaBuoT MO 08TI0IS 0% 0875 o3 0s 03 0% %00°T 000'10TS JuRATY [ERURD JO JU9PISIR] 1A QTS Tose[
LRT°801S 08 0r0'sS 03 0% 0% 05 20070 PP 01§ Mol SJUELE) PUE qHEISNY
JWIBMO[Y (3D WNO OT6'1S i 07618 03 0% 0% 0% 2000 oS pareudsag] TeqonmIysu|
AFuoT RO £9590TS 0$ oeI'es o$ 03 0% o3 %001 L¥YE01S IMAIAFY (RIS Jo Io1eupIoss) A(sOJA] PLAB
[T SE1S 0% 090°'%% 03 08 0§ 03 %000 ISEIELS  [FI0L suouerdo
SOUBMOY (RO BRO  0T6 18 0§ |, 0T6TS i3 03 03 0% %5000 08 pereudisag pue 2oueur]
AmaBuoT RQO  [6V°EELS 0s ori'es s 03 08 o %001 ISETELS AMIATY [RIA) JO JUDPISALT DTN WY SMUog
OFT LOTS 0% 0917 0% 08 0% 03 %5000 080°5015 [AOL
FOUEMOY (RO EBO 07618 0§~ 0LE1S 03 03 03 o3 %0070 s porenftsaq  ymmdopadc] SaT0Rp0
AFUe] RO OTESOIS 0% ors 03 0% 0% 0% %00'L 080°5015 IMMATY [RIUD JO WRPISILL WIA Unoqe]) 1By
076 9T * 07615 000TIS 000'818 0% [ %5000 0005178 [EIoL
SamEMOY [[3D BP0 §L6°BITS - 0Z6' 18 00T'LS 008'0ES 0% o3 %6000 $50°6KTS parengisa]
0 - 03 03 0% 03 0% %000 a5 mod O %9 IXPO
SPE'LLE * [ 008't$ 00T LS 0% 0% %0070 $H6'59% IMUAZY [BIOURD) WpIsal] PIRAOF] SO
SIUIWWOY) / Hon e[y uon uoye PO | uesy | wuesoey | sigansy | sesnuog 9107 (91/T8/60) oy Fupunyg uonised anreN
sswaduwro)) | saduey i) Busnofg e g sy Ad 1AQ Lre[ug
Te1I0L  yse)-uon ERIIRISE | ITBINIUL
Axees
LTOT A S1ywag ATB(BSUON adnumg
W 1 N r I H B 4 i a 2 q v
AZoToumoa ], JO MNSAf fewreT  ueN GOy 6%/ PO nonmysuy

T3qeL

119

182




sTi'ieRTT - 09Z'st¥'T  000'090°L 058°'182°L £5+'259't LOG'8¥T'L Leg'e62'L  £92'119 - - LLG'PET 0L sasuadx3 Bunessdo (ejo)
256'6¥8 00000 L 00°00§'91L 00Z56'PST 00700588 00°0024'6T 00700’ LY 00°000'62€ sosuadxg Bujerd( Yo
- mucwc._mu:_. pue swiern
000'000°L 00°000°'000°} sdiysieioyog
Z 009 001 001 0L 00'L 0oLl 1s818)y|

asuadxg 198 peg
LJogezipowy pue uoneraldag

¥r1T6 007002 vl ooool's U0'00E'Y 00°000°0L 00°00Z'91 uogonpoxiay pue Buguid
s8lislL o'0Le'L 00°000'st 00°000°08 00G.E 00°000'+Z SISEDT PUE S|EJUIY
00£'666 00°000°562 00°000'9YZ  00'D00'GLE 0000¥'L 0000891 Soueusjulely pue sieday
55%6pL'L 00°009'E¥YE  00°000°00F L ools 00'006'G SBMIEN PUE SUOREDIILNWILLIOT
599°502°L 00°06£'1L58 00°000°kL 00°000°66 00°000°ZSk  00'809'/LL 00L0€'0LL 00000'¢8E sai|ddng pue sjeueey
00L°%9L 00'000'9Y 00°00LZF 0000022 00°00F'¥F  00°000'% 00°002'9 [onel]

asuadxg ybnoly | -ssed juels) s1eg
asuadxg ybnoiy | -ssed Jueis (esapad

SoF IE5'L 00°000° 122 00 00¥' £ 00°000°9Z 0Q°000'crS 0Q0°56 00°000'8t ) 00°'000'zY S80IAJBG PUB S92 [BUDISSA)OI
00L'sgs's 00°00E'eE 00°002'9ZL 00°008°22% 00°000'viL 00°000°96L QO'O0E'LS 00°000'00¥%°C s1507) pate|ay [loifed
002'9¥0"LL 00°000°€6E  00°000°09 00°000'#ZF  00°'0Q0'006°L 00°001°0PE  0O00D'OFPS 00°00L'SBL 00°000'006°9 sebepp pue souees
- PIOS SPCAS) J0 1507
sasuadxg . uogezowy sesudieul  sdiysmoped g o yoddng SPIINIRG uoddng  somagaqnd SO UINessaY  Uononasu| sasuadxg Buyeredg
[esol, pue Kienpny pue SOUBUSUIBY  [BUOHMSU]  JUePMIS  DIWepEeDY pue
uonepaidag diysseioyog  pue ucneredg srendso

Z1LOZ Jea) [edsl4 auj o4

uonoung Ag pauoday sesuadxg Bugelsdo pejabpng jo xuyew
ABojouyas] jo spnsu| Jewe

wielsAg Ajlsiaalun elels sexa)

120

183



Office of the President

July 1, 2016

Board of Regents
Texas State University System

The Honorable Regents:
We make the following declarations in conjunction with the submission of the Lamar State
College — Orange budget and supporting Regents’ Budget Summary for the fiscal year

beginning September 1, 2016. The proposed budget encompasses the educational and general
(E&G), designated, and auxiliary funds of the college.

Assumptions
Enroliment for FY16 was flat in comparison to FY15. Accordingly, we used the FY16 enroliment

figures as the basis for predicting the revenue we can expect to earn in the coming fiscal year.
We do not anticipate any major changes that would impact either revenue or expenses.

New Budget Initiatives

The current budget incorporates the special item funding that was approved during the last
legislative session. We are continuing with the implementation of our maritime training program
and the expansion of our Allied Health programs. The budget provides for a new mentoring
program for our nursing students and an additional faculty member in the RN program.

E&G Funds

We estimate a slight reduction of $36,370 in tuition and lab fee income due to minor fluctuations
in our enroliment mix. Because the cost of employee benefits continues to grow, we are
allocating an amount equal to 34 percent of total salaries to cover our portion of employee
benefit costs. We are proposing to transfer $1,435,703 from designated funds to E&G to
support salaries and utility costs. Our HEAF allocation is budgeted for debt service ($340,800)
and capital equipment ($432,024). The balance of our HEAF appropriation is reserved for
future capital projects. The budget is reflective of the additional appropriation of $1,077,000 for
the special items for new Allied Health programs and the new Maritime technology program.

Designated Funds

Revenue for designated funds is higher as a result of designated tuition increase previously
approved by the Board effective this fall. The additional designated tuition will cover the costs
associated utilities and will be transferred to E&G as outlined above. To increase savings in
designated, travel budgets were reduced. The budget uses $19,889 in computer use fee fund
balance to cover telecommunication costs previously funded by E&G and $35,396 in library fee
fund balance to pay for library equipment needs.

LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

410 Front Street 4 Orange, Texas ¢ Phone: 409/883-7750 4 Fax: 409/882-3374

A Member of the Texas State University System # An Equal Opportunity Employer

184

121



Auxiliary Funds

The auxiliary fund budget has not changed significantly from what you approved last year.
Projected revenue will cover our projected expenses.

Salary Administration

Salary administration was a priority in building this budget. The employee cost for health
insurance continues to increase. Without a modest salary increase, many employees would be
receiving less “take-home” money than they currently realize. The campus will administer a
three percent merit pool to eligible employees.

Conclusion
Despite challenges, Lamar State College — Orange remains in sound fiscal condition. We have

adequate resources to maintain our commitment to quality instruction and associated support
services. We have adequate financial reserves to handle any unanticipated contingencies.

Sincerely,

v

Dana N. Rogers
Vice President for Finance and Operations

122
185



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table A. 1

Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
REVENUES
TUITION AND FEES

Tuition $ 2267,734 $ 2229897 $ (37,837) -1.67%

Lab Fees 27,000 26,000 $ (1,000) -3.70%
TOTAL - TUITION AND FEES 2,294,734 2,255,897 (38,837) -1.69%
STATE APPROPRIATIONS

General Revenue Appropriation - H.B. 1 7,817,147 7,816,688 (459) -0.01%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 2,063,363 2,162,344 98,981 4.80%

HB 100 TRB Debt Service 773,457 773,457 100.00% (1)

College Work Study 10,162 10,535 373 3.67%

Texas Grants 157,271 (157,271) -100.00% (2)

TEOG 449,008 490,284 41,276 9.19%

HEF Appropriations 1,129,562 1,694,343 564,781 50.00% (3)
TOTAL - STATE APPROPRIATIONS 11,626,513 12,947,651 1,321,138 11.36%
CURRENT FUNDS

Investment Income 5,100 6,050 950 18.63%
TOTAL - CURRENT FUNDS 5,100 6,050 950 18.63%
TOTAL REVENUES 13,926,347 1,283,251 9.21%
TRANSFERS IN

Designated Other 1,380,686 1,435,703 55,017 3.98%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS IN 1,380,686 1,435,703 55,017 3.98%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 15,307,033 $ 16,645,301 $ 1,338,268 8.74%

(1) New HB 100 debt service appropriation.
(2) No allocation for Texas Grants in FY 2017.

(3) HEF appropriation increased.

186

123



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table A.2
Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED  PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
INSTRUCTION

Business and Technology $ 677,294 $ 658,698 (18,596) -2.75%

Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences 1,381,926 1,313,128 (68,798) -4.98%

Education 188,911 201,274 12,363 6.54%

Math Program 324,412 391,871 67,459 20.79%

Science Program 561,645 620,171 58,526 10.42%

Criminal Justice 71,009 70,395 (614) -0.86%

Allied Health Program 2,959,415 2,712,078 (247,337) -8.36%

Industrial and Process Technology 364,657 336,244 (28,413) -71.79%

Instrument Technology Program 29,015 87,208 58,193 200.56%

Learning Center 221,040 219,752 (1,288) -0.58%

College Success 179,294 108,648 (70,646) -39.40%

Welding Program 201,352 201,352 100.00%

Maritime Program 500,000 678,319 178,319 35.66%

Instruction - Other 41,262 7,760 (33,502) -81.19%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 7,499,880 7,606,898 107,018 1.43%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 825,370 837,109 11,739 1.42%
LIBRARY 377,164 388,861 11,697 3.10%
STUDENT SERVICES 904,533 912,100 7,567 0.84%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 2,035,601 2,151,417 115,816 5.69%
PUBLIC SERVICE 104,397 107,672 3,275 3.14%
PHYSICAL PLANT

Building Maintenance 226,581 225,564 (1,017) -0.45%

Custodial Services 245,511 245,511

Fleet Maintenance 9,613 9,613

General Services 166,501 170,506 4,005 2.41%

Grounds Maintenance 63,704 63,704

Inventory and Property Control 39,306 40,487 1,181 3.00%

Utilities 463,000
TOTAL PHYSICAL PLANT 1,214,216 1,218,385 4,169 0.34%
SCHOLARSHIPS AND FELLOWSHIPS 616,441 500,819 (115,622) -18.76%
STAFF BENEFITS 49,000 49,000
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 13,626,602 13,772,261 145,659 1.07%
TRANSFERS OUT

Bond Debt Service 427,820 1,199,473 771,653 180.37%

TPEG Scholarships and Loans 398,799 411,248 12,449 3.12%

HEF Bond Debt Service Payment 344,300 340,800 (3,500) -1.02%

HEF Plant Funds 509,512 921,519 412,007 80.86%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1,680,431 2,873,040 1,192,609 70.97%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS AND TRANSFERS OUT $ 15,307,033 $ 16,645301 $ 1,338,268 8.74%

(1) Decrease due to lower costs of new program.

(2) Increase due to new program.

(3) Increase due start up costs of Maritime Program.
(4) Decrease due to no allocation for Texas Grants in FY 2017.

(5) Increase in debt service for TRB approved in 84th Legislative Session.

(6) Increase due to reserving a larger portion of increase in HEF appropriation.

187

1)

(2)
3)

(4)

()

(6)

124



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table B. 1
Designated Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
REVENUES
FEES
Designated Tuition $ 3,299,500 3,464,093 164,593 4,99%
Computer Service Fees 896,956 970,360 73,404 8.18%
Testing Fees 233,629 246,272 12,643 5.41%
Library Fees 132,312 131,621 (691) -0.52%
Miscellaneous 44,730 48,645 3,915 8.75%
TOTAL FEES 4,607,127 4,860,991 253,864 5.51%
SALES AND SERVICES 377,917 608,961 231,044 61.14%
INVESTMENT INCOME 6,850 28,000 21,150 308.76%
OTHER INCOME 7,550 7,200 (350) -4.64%
RENTAL REVENUE 2,400 (2,400) -100.00%
INDIRECT COST RECOVERY 13,806 10,456 (3,350) -24.26%
TOTAL REVENUE 5,015,650 5,515,608 499,958 9.97%
TRANSFERS IN
358,919 370,122 11,203 3.12%
Auxiliary 77,805 77,400 (405) -0.52%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 436,724 447,522 10,798 2.47%
(o]
FUND BALANCE FORWARD 168,090 55,285 (112,805) -67.11%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 5,620,464 $ 6,018,415 397,951 7.08%

(1) Increase in projected revenue for Workforce Education.
(2) Decrease in use of fund balance in Workforce Education and Computer Use Fee.

188

)

)

125



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table B. 2
Designated Funds

Budgeted Expenditures and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
INSTRUCTION

Business and Technology $ 5900 $ 5100 $ (800)  -13.56%

Liberal Arts 11,500 11,500 N/A

Math and Science 6,360 6,360 N/A

Criminal Justice 500 500 N/A

Allied Health Programs 246,494 260,667 14,173 5.75%

Industrial and Process Technology 6,600 5,400 (1,200)  -18.18%

All Others 287,211 286,031 (1,180) -0.41%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 564,565 575,558 10,993 1.95%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 1,014,747 1,013,050 (1,697) -0.17%
PUBLIC SERVICE

Brown Estate 252,842 310,330 57,488 22.74%

Workforce Education 242,621 371,715 129,094 53.21%

Leisure Learning 14,962 14,962 100.00%
TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICE 495,463 697,007 201,544 40.68%
STUDENT SERVICES

Admissions, Records and Advising 26,199 25,991 (208) -0.79%

Commencement 17,770 19,776 2,006 11.29%

Testing 2,201 2,201 N/A

All Others 41,162 40,857 (305) -0.74%
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES 87,332 88,825 1,493 1.71%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT

Audit 60,000 60,000 N/A

General Administration 362,386 390,557 28,171 7.77%

Insurance 260,991 260,991 N/A

Public Information 170,486 170,486 N/A

All Others 431,022 409,514 (21,508) -4.99%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 1,291,548 6,663 0.52%
LIBRARY 173,177 168,377 (4,800) 2. 77%
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS 510,609 639,347 128,738 25.21%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,130,778 4,473,712 342,934 8.30%
TRANSFERS OUT

Transfer for Retirement of Indebtedness 2,000 3,362 1,362 68.10%

Transfer for System Office Support 107,000 105,638 (1,362) -1.27%

Transferto E & G 1,380,686 1,435,703 55,017 3.98%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1,489,686 1,544,703 55,017 3.69%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $ 5,620,464 $ 6,018,415 $ 399,313 7.10%

(1) Increase due to new programs in Workforce Education.
(2) Increase due to increase in Dual Credit Scholarship.

189

(1)

)



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table C. 1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
NON - PLEDGED
REVENUE
FEES
Student Service Fee $ 602424 $ 602,586 $ 162 0.03%
Student Center Fee 117,126 117,087 (39) -0.03%
Student ID Fee 13,672 13,745 73 0.53%
TOTAL FEES 733,222 733,418 196 0.03%
SALES AND SERVICES
77,690 77,000 (690) -0.89%
Food Services 1,500 1,500
Other Sales and Services 3,120 2,000 (1,120) -35.90%
TOTAL SALES AND SERVICES 82,310 80,500 (1,810) -2.20%
INVESTMENT INTEREST 1,522 6,620 5,098 334.95%
TOTAL AUXILIARY REVENUE 817,054 820,538 3,484 0.43%
FUND BALANCE FORWARD
TOTAL FUNDS BUDGETED $ 817,054 $ 820,538 $ 3,484 0.43%

190

127



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table C. 2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
NON - PLEDGED
STUDENT SERVICE FEE
Recreational Activities $ 77,794 $ 78,896 $ 1,102 1.42%
Intramural and Intercollegiate Athletics 2,800 2,800
Artists and Lecture Series 50,000 50,000
Debating and Oratorical Activities 33,578 33,578
Student Publications 4,000 4,000
Student Government 33,634 33,634
Student Assistants Counseling/Student Activities 28,616 29,970 1,354 4.73%
Special Populations 43,194 22,194 (21,000) -48.62%
Study Skills Assistance 22,087 20,082 (2,005) -9.08%
Retention Counseling and Advising 192,179 191,762 (417) -0.22%
Scholarships 38,800 39,100 300 0.77%
Contingency 24,714 48,470 23,756 96.12%
Title IX Awareness 21,000 20,700 (300) -1.43%
Student Organizations 30,800 30,800
Bad Debt Expense for Student Service Fee 2,000 2,000
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICE FEE 605,196 607,986 2,790 0.46%
AUXILIARY INCOME GENERATING
Food Services 1,500 1,500
Bookstore
Student ID 5,942 5,942
Student Center 126,611 127,710 1,099 0.87%
TOTAL AUXILIARY INCOME GENERATING 134,053 135,152 1,099 0.82%
TOTAL AUXILIARY EXPENDITURES 739,249 743,138 3,889 0.53%
TRANSFER 77,805 77,400 (405) -0.52%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $ 817,054 $ 820,538 $ 3,484 0.43%

128
191



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEF)
Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT  PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL
President 100,000 100,000 N/A
Instrument Technology 28,700 28,700 100%
Welding 64,374 64,374 100%
Information Services Academic Computing 175,750 173,750 (2,000) -1%
Information Services Administrative Computing 65,200 65,200 100%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL 275,750 432,024 156,274 57%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEF $ 275750 $ 432,024 $ 156,274 57%
HEF SUMMARY
Estimated Balance 09-01-2016 $ 2,772,065
Appropriations 1,694,343
Budgeted Expenditures
Educational and General (432,024)
Transfer out for Bond Debt Payment (340,800)
Estimated Balance 08-31-2017 $ 3,693,584

192

129



ITEM
Student Services Fee per semester credit hour

Student Services Fee fund balance at beginning of year (net of encumbrances)
Forecast Revenue:

SSF Revenue

Interest Revenue

Transfer In
Total Forecast Revenue:

Budgeted Student Service Fee Expenditures:
Textbook rentals
Recreational activities
Health and hospital services
Medical services
Intramural and intercollegiate athletics
Artists and lecture series
Cultural entertainment series
Debating and oratorical activities
Student publications

. Student government

LN s WN R

[EEY
= O

. Student fee advisory committee
. Student transportation services other than those in TEC 54.504, 511, 512, 513
. Other (insert a separate row for each activity as necessary - see instructions)
Student Assistants Counseling/Student Activities
Special Populations
Study Skills Assistance
Retention Counseling and Advising
Scholarships
Contingency
Title IX Awareness
Student Organizations
Bad Debt Expense for Student Service Fee

[ER SN
w N

Total expenditures

Estimated Student Services Fee fund balance at end of year

Enter Date of Student Services Advisory Committee Meeting when this
schedule was considered.

TABLE F

Lamar State College-Orange

Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees

Estimated Revenue, Fund Balances and Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 Adopted Change
Budget Budget Amount Percent Line-ltems
18 18
$2,289,886.00 $2,289,886.00
$605,196.00 $603,086.00
$4,900.00
$605,196.00 $607,986.00
$77,794.00 $78,896.00 $1,102.00 1.42%
$2,800.00 $2,800.00
$50,000.00 $50,000.00
$33,578.00 $33,578.00
$4,000.00 $4,000.00
$33,634.00 $33,634.00
$28,616.00 $29,970.00 $1,354.00 4.73% Student assistants in SSF activities
$43,194.00 $22,194.00 -$21,000.00 -48.62% Financial support for special populati
$22,087.00 $20,082.00 -$2,005.00 -9.08% Study skills Instruction
$192,179.00 $191,762.00 -$417.00 -0.22% Counseling and advising personnel
$38,800.00 $39,100.00 $300.00 0.77% Scholarships for debate and oratoric:
$24,714.00 $48,470.00 $23,756.00 96.12% Contingency for unplanned events
$21,000.00 $20,700.00 -$300.00 -1.43% Title IX Training
$30,800.00 $30,800.00 Student organizations' annual allocat
$2,000.00 $2,000.00 Bad debt Expense
$605,196.00 $607,986.00 $1,102.00 0.18%
$2,289,886.00 $2,289,886.00 -$1,102.00

5/12/2016|

193

130



Lamar State College-Orange

Table G
Budgeted FTEs by Operating Expenses
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Actual Budgeted
2015 2016 2017
Appropriated
Faculty 59.90 59.10 70.00
Staff 84.30 80.20 77.50
Subtotal, Appropriated 144.20 139.30 147.50
Non-Appropriated
Faculty
Staff 18.70 18.10 19.40
Subtotal, Non-Appropriated 18.70 18.10 19.40
GRAND TOTAL 162.90 157.40 166.90

194

131



Institution Code: 787 Institution Name: Lamar State College-Orange
A B C D E F G H | J K L M
Nonsalary Benefits FY 2016
Percentage Practice
Salary Salary Increase Cash Plan Housing Car Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (09/01/16) | Over FY 2016 Bonuses | Benefits | Allowance | Allowance| Other | Compensation | Compensation Explanation / Comments
J. Michael Shahan President General Revenue $65,945 0.00% $0 $0 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $73,145
Designated $160,895 0.00% $0 $0 $10,800  $12,000  $4,560 $0 $188,255  Other = longevity $4,560
Total $226,840 6.00% $0 $0 $18,000  $12,000  $4,560 $0 $261,400
Other = Longevity $3,360
Gwen Whitehead Vice President for Academic General Revenue $111,395 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,260 $0 $115,655  Wireless Emolument $900
Affairs
Dana N. Rogers Vice President for Finance and General Revenue $112,027 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $114,427  Other = longevity
Operations
Michael Yeater Vice President for Student Services General Revenue $100,441 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $480 $0 $100,921  Other = longevity
and Auxillary Enterprises
Gina Simar Dean of Health Science and General Revenue $99,107 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,880 $0 $101,987

Workforce Technology

195

132




Texas State University System
Lamar State College - Orange
Matrix of Operating Expenses Budgets Reported by Combined Funds Total
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2017

Auxiliary Depreciation
Operation and Scholarship and Enterprise
Operating Expenses Instruction Research  Public Service Academic Support Student Services Institutional Support Maintenance of Plant Fellowships Expenditures Amortization Unclassified Total Expenditures
Cost of Goods Sold -
Salaries and Wages 4,810,060.00 248,699.00 982,719.00 683,042.00 1,666,144.00 186,427.00 10,535.00 225,777.00 8,813,403.00
Payroll Related Costs 1,655,379.00 75,095.00 329,185.00 230,042.00 561,651.00 62,610.00 60.00 68,313.00 2,982,335.00
Professional Fees and Services 190,279.00 144,056.00 288,856.00 15,838.00 227,929.00 7,894.00 99,440.00 974,292.00
Travel 69,533.00 9,800.00 7,000.00 19,762.00 42,976.00 20,704.00 169,775.00
Materials and Supplies 120,176.00 90,983.00 182,436.00 10,002.00 143,955.00 4,986.00 62,804.00 615,342.00
Communication and Utilities 994.00 27,509.00 177,013.00 75,481.00 468,388.00 37,835.00 787,220.00
Repairs and Maintenance 12,618.00 22,465.00 145,729.00 152,078.00 208,408.00 5,291.00 546,589.00
Rentals and Leases 600.00 1,725.00 6,500.00 6,270.00 35,353.00 808.00 9,243.00 60,499.00
Federal Pass Through Expense -
State Grant Pass Through Expense -
Depreciation and Amortization -
Bad Debt Expense -
Interest -
Scholarships 13,300.00 500.00 1,126,131.00 50,000.00 1,189,931.00
Claims and Losses 213,400.00 3,700.00 3,000.00 220,100.00
Other Operating Expenses 870,453.00 168,986.00 542,693.00 18,703.00 586,631.00 281,428.00 - 160,731.00 2,629,625.00
Total Operating Expenses 7,956,792.00 - 789,318.00 2,665,831.00 983,659.00 3,492,698.00 1,220,949.00 1,136,726.00 743,138.00 - 18,989,111.00

196

133



—

Lamar State College - Port Arthur

A Member of The Texas State University System

July 1, 2016

Members of the Board of Regents,
The Texas State University System

The Honorable Regents,

The following pages are the recommendations for the annual budget of Lamar State College-
Port Arthur for the fiscal year beginning September 1, 2016.

A flat enrollment projection was used to calculate revenue for the upcoming year. The proposed
budget includes all educational and general, designated and auxiliary enterprise activities as
well as Higher Education Assistance Funds (HEAF) budgeted for the upcoming year.

Education and General Funds

Highlights of the budget for the upcoming year includes an increase of $624,953 in anticipated
TRB debt service for HB 100 and $515 increase in State Appropriations when compared to the
FY2016 appropriations. Our special item funding for Hold Harmless has allowed us to address the
issues that impacted enrollment and allowed us to implement several strategies to address budget
constraints. Although we had a 13% decline in enrollment from Fall 2014 to Fall 2015 semesters,
we believe we have stabilized enrollment and will begin to see growth beginning with the Fall
2016 semester. Our focus for the coming year will be 1) the continued development of our
academic and technical programs, 2) workforce training initiatives, 3) successful program start-
up for the Port Arthur Early College High School Program and new HVAC program and 4)
successful implementation of the Department of Education grant, Second Chance Pell Experiment,
to inmates in Federal and State penal institutions. Through Pell grants, eligible inmates will have
the opportunity to complete an Associates of Arts Degree, Associate of Applied Science Degree
in Automotive Mechanics or Associate of Applied Science Degree in Heating and Air
Conditioning.

In our effort to reorganize and implement efficiencies, the College outsourced custodial services.
As a result, there is an expected savings of over $100,000 in the upcoming year. Similar savings
were also experienced when we outsourced ground services. These savings along with the
elimination of vacant positions and pools, allowed us to provide a 3% merit pool to eligible
employees.

Our HEAF allocation is budgeted for debt service of $136,663 and capital equipment of $735,503.
The balance of $1,298.621 is reserved for our Industrial Technology Building TRB project.

P.O. Box 310 * Port Arthur, Texas 77641-0310
Phone 409-983-4921 + 1-800-477-5872
134

197



Our HEAF allocation is budgeted for debt service of $136,663 and capital equipment of $735,503.
The balance of $1,298,621 is reserved for our Industrial Technology Building TRB project.

Designated Funds

Designated tuition includes projected revenue increases of $123,660 as a result of a designated
tuition increase previously approved by the Board of Regents. Because appropriated and related
tuition revenues are not sufficient to fully fund all educational and general expenditures,
designated tuition of $814,571 was budgeted to cover those expenditures. The budget allocates
$257.973 in computer use fee fund balance to cover telecommunications costs previously funded
by E&G.

Auxiliary Funds

The auxiliary budget reflects an increase over last year’s budget because the Student Advisory
Committee approved the use of the student service fee fund balance to support student projects
during the year. Other auxiliary fund budgets mirror last year’s budget.

Current Fiscal Condition

The fiscal condition of the College has improved. Management intends to monitor all costs and
budget amounts to achieve savings where possible and to ensure the campus has funds to
operate in the upcoming budget year.

The budget does provide for all of the needs of the campus and is balanced.

Sincerely,

‘WMawy Weetlonl,
etty Reyndrd, President Mary Wickland, Vice President for
Finance and Operations

135
198



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE A.1

EDUCATION & GENERAL FUNDS
BUDGETED REVENUES & TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
REVENUE
Tuition and Fees
Tuition Net of Exemptions and Waivers S 2,200,000 $ 2,100,000 $ (100,000) -4.55%
Lab Fees 5,005 19,559 14,554 290.79%
Total Tuition and Fees $ 2205005 $ 2,119,559 $ (85,446) -3.88%
State Appropriations
General Revenue Appn. - H.B. 1 S 9,559,247 §$ 9,559,762 $ 515 0.01%
HB 100 TRB Debt Service - 624,953 624,953 100.00% 1
Staff Benefit Appropriations 2,243,333 2,347,984 104,651 4.66%
Other Appropriations
THECB State Workstudy 12,132 11,728 (404) -3.33%
HEAF Appropriation 1,438,523 2,157,784 719,261 50.00% 2
Total State Appropriations S 13,253,235 S 14,702,211 S 1,448,976 10.93%
Current Funds
Investment Income S 5,450 $ 7,277 S 1,827 33.52%
Total Current Funds S 5,450 $ 7,277 S 1,827 33.52%
TOTAL REVENUE $ 15,463,690 $ 16,829,047 S 1,365,357 8.83%
TRANSFERS IN
HVAC Fund Balance S - S 250,000 $ (250,000) 100.00% 3
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN S - S 250,000 $ (250,000) 100.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 15,463,690 $ 17,079,047 S 1,115,357 7.21%
1 Increase in appropriations by Legislature for HB 100 TRB debt service.
2 Increase in HEAF appropriation by Legislature.
3 Appropriated funds from FY16 for program start-up.
136

199



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE A.2

EDUCATION & GENERAL FUNDS

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Liberal Arts S 744,568 S 767,725 $ 23,157 3.11%
Theatre 267,658 283,232 15,574 5.82%
Inmate Instruction 382,133 396,956 14,823 3.88%
Commercial Music Program 328,322 372,329 44,007 13.40%
Business, Math, & Science 883,727 883,412 (315) -0.04%
Physical Education 202,249 207,798 5,549 2.74%
Faculty Reserve 47,756 47,764 8 0.02%
Cosmetology Program 193,821 203,560 9,739 5.02%
Federal Correction Complex 707,867 722,481 14,614 2.06%
Distance Learning 100,681 103,686 3,005 2.98%
Business & Technology 1,078,244 1,086,275 8,031 0.74%
Allied Health 1,107,772 1,315,593 207,821 18.76% 1
Instructional Support 127,005 119,333 (7,672) -6.04%
Developmental Education 384,092 332,041 (52,051) -13.55%
Total Instruction S 6,555,895 S 6,842,185 S 286,290 4.37%
Academic Support
Instructional Administration S 939,274 $ (184,742) -16.44% 2
Library 445,241 281,422 (163,819) -36.79% 2
Total Academic Support S 1,569,257 $ 1,220,696 $ (348,561) -22.21%
Student Services S 1,073,724 $ 1,140,729 $ 67,005 6.24%
Institutional Support S 2,670,294 S 2,501,864 $ (168,430) -6.31% 2
Operation & Maintenance of Plant
Campus Security S 90,812 S 92,814 $ 2,002 2.20%
General Services 560,023 562,714 2,691 0.48%
Building Maintenance 298,770 227,177 (71,593) -23.96%
Custodial Services 335,906 82,578 (253,328) -75.42% 2
Ground Maintenance 36,194 35,696 (498) -1.38%
Purchased Utilities 122,396 352,400 230,004 187.92% 3
Total Operation & Maintenance of Plant S 1,444,101 $ 1,353,379 $ (90,722) -6.28%
Special Items
Small Business Development S 283,336 S 286,437 S 3,101 1.09%
VO-TECH & HVAC Program 250,000 500,000 250,000 100.00% 4
Texas College Workstudy 12,132 11,728 (404) -3.33%
Total Special Items S 545,468 S 798,165 $ 252,697 46.33%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 13,858,739 $ 13,857,018 $ (1,721) -0.01%
TRANSFERS OUT
Tuition Revenue Bond Debt Service S 862,351 S 1,486,458 $ 624,107 72.37% 5
TPEG Loans 30,477 30,029 (448) -1.47%
TPEG Scholarships 274,291 270,258 (4,033) -1.47%
HEAF Bond Debt Service Payment 140,164 136,663 (3,501) -2.50%
HEAF Plant Funds 297,668 1,298,621 1,000,953 336.26% 6
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT S 1,604,951 $ 3,222,029 $ 1,617,078 100.76%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $ 15,463,690 $ 17,079,047 $ 1,615,357 10.45%

1 Increase in Faculty Allied Health due to program start-up for the upward mobility Nursing Program.
2 Reduced operating expenditures due to budget cuts and reclassification of expenditures to Designated.
3 Increase due to reclassification of expenditures from Designated.

4 Appropriated funds for program start-up.

5 Increase in appropriated debt service for TRB HB 100 project.

6 Increase in Budgeted HEAF reserves.

200

137



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLEB.1
DESIGNATED FUNDS

BUDGETED REVENUES & TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
REVENUE
Student Fees
Computer Use Fee S 818,775 S 735,000 (83,775) -10.23%
Tuition Service Fee 9,600 12,500 2,900 30.21%
Designated Tuition Fee 2,794,170 2,833,660 39,490 1.41%
Distance Learning Fee 158,663 125,000 (33,663) -21.22%
Installment Fee 11,150 14,500 3,350 30.04%
Library Fee 154,000 154,000 - 0.00%
Reinstatement Fee 12,500 6,000 (6,500) -52.00%
Transcript Fee 17,000 21,000 4,000 100.00%
Miscellaneous Fees 7,945 6,800 (1,145) -14.41%
Total Student Fees $ 3,983,803 $ 3,908,460 (75,343) -1.89%
Investment Income S 4,500 S 15,000 10,500 233.33%
Carl Parker Rental Fee 20,000 45,000 25,000 125.00%
Miscellaneous Income 1,000 1,000 - 0.00%
Expenditure Reimbursements 186,794 100,000 (86,794) -46.47%
Workforce Development 205,033 139,000 (66,033) -32.21%
S 417,327 S 300,000 (117,327) -28.11%
TOTAL REVENUE S 4,401,130 $ 4,208,460 (192,670) -4.38%
TRANSFERS IN
Educational & General - TPEG S 274,291 §$ 270,258 (4,033) -1.47%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN S 274,291 $ 270,258 (4,033) -1.47%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES S - S 257,973 257,973 100.00% 1
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS S 4,675,421 $ 4,736,691 (196,703) -4.21%

1 Administrative Computer Use Fee Fund Balance transfer to cover telecommunication costs.

201

138



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE B.2
DESIGNATED FUNDS
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Liberal Arts S 9,315 $ 9,300 $ (15) -0.16%
Inmate Instruction 5,130 5,100 (30) -0.58%
Business, Math, and Science 7,650 7,700 50 0.65%
Cosmetology Program 10,820 11,300 480 4.44%
Distance Learning 56,950 49,300 (7,650) -13.43%
Business and Technology 60,020 63,900 3,880 6.46%
Allied Health Department 44,039 44,300 261 0.59%
Developmental Education 14,458 14,500 42 0.29%
Theatre - 65,000 65,000 100.00%
Commercial Music Program 34,524 34,500 (24) -0.07%
Physical Education 14,050 14,100 50 0.36%
Workforce Developmemt 97,000 28,200 -70.93%
Other 50,124 31,700 (18,424) -36.76%
Total Instruction S 404,080 S 378,900 $ (25,180) -6.23%
Academic Support S 807,820 S 1,461,473 $ 653,653 80.92% 1
Institutional Support
SACS Accreditation S 11,160 $ 15,900 $ 4,740 42.47%
Administrative Services 638,500 380,259 (258,241) -40.44% 2
Mail Service 15,000 - (15,000) -100.00%
Service Centers 143,069 243,105 100,036 69.92% 3,4
Other 523,281 540,313 17,032 3.25%
Total Institutional Support S 1,331,010 $ 1,179,577 $ (151,433) -11.38%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant
General Services 248,981 36,200 (212,781) -85.46% 3
Building Maintenance 90,170 242,500 152,330 168.94% 3
Custodial Services 88,257 326,800 238,543 270.28% 5
Ground Maintenance 77,264 64,000 (13,264) -17.17%
Purchased Utilities 386,604 145,071 (241,533) -62.48% 2
Total Operation & Maintenance of Plant S 891,276 S 814,571 $ (76,705) -8.61%
Public Service S 166,719 $ - S (166,719) -100.00%
Special Items
Texas Work Study $ - S 3,909 $ 3,909 100.00%
Tuition Set Aside 115,000 115,000 - 0.00%
Scholarships TPEG Awards 274,291 270,258 (4,033) -1.47%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 3,990,196 $ 4,223,688 $ 233,492 5.85%
TRANSFERS OUT
Designated Tuition
Auxiliary 61,775 69,808 8,033 13.00%
Retirement of Debt 6,600 6,600 - 0.00%
TSUS System Operation Charges 123,194 123,200 6 0.00%
Transfer to reserve 343,761 313,395 (30,366) -8.83%
Transfer to reserve 149,895 - (149,895) -100.00% 6
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT S 685,225 $ 513,003 $ (172,222) -25.13%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES S 4,675,421 $ 4,736,691 $ 61,270 1.31%

1 Reclassification of expenses from E&G.

2 Reclassification of expenses from De
3 Reclassification between designated
4 Reclassification of expenses from Au
5 Increase due to custodial contract.

signated to E&G.
accounts.
xiliary.

6 No reserve for administrative computer use fee.

202

139



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE C.1
AUXILIARY FUNDS

BUDGETED REVENUES & TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
REVENUE
Student Fees
Student Service Fee S 780,000 715,000 $ (65,000) -8.33%
Recreation Fee 80,000 80,000 - 0.00%
Athletic Fee 383,000 330,000 (53,000) -13.84%
Athletic Marketing 24,000 28,000 4,000 16.67%
Student ID 10,000 10,000 - 0.00%
Student Center Fee 90,000 90,000 - 0.00%
Parking 55,000 55,000 - 0.00%
Miscellaneous 8,000 17,000 9,000 112.50%
Total Student Fees S 1,430,000 1,325,000 S (105,000) -7.34%
Bookstore S 70,000 70,000 S - 0.00%
Athletic Scholarships - Basketball 71,000 71,000 S - 0.00%
Athletic Scholarships - Softball 96,000 96,000 S - 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUE S 1,667,000 1,562,000 $ (105,000) -6.30%
TRANSFERS IN
Designated S 61,775 69,808 S 8,033 13.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN S 61,775 69,808 $ 8,033 13.00%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES S 47,926 371,807 $ 323,881 675.79%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS S 1,776,701 2,003,615 $ 226,914 12.77%
1 Use of Student Service Fee Fund Balance for the support of student projects.
140

203



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE C.2
AUXILIARY FUNDS
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
Adopted Proposed Change

Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
EXPENDITURES

Advising S 207,340 $ 165,299 $ (42,041) -20.28%

Bookstore 94,995 63,120 (31,875) -33.55%

Student ID 2,000 2,000 - 0.00%

Student Services 565,586 856,124 290,538 51.37%

Student Center 84,175 86,097 1,922 2.28%

Theatre 55,000 70,000 27.27%

Recreation Activity 75,517 82,264 6,747 8.93%

Sports Program 618,780 611,808 (6,972) -1.13%

Parking 40,209 43,258 3,049 7.58%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 1,743,602 $ 1,979,970 $ 236,368 13.56%
TRANSFERS OUT

Transfer to reserves 33,099 23,645 (9,454) -28.56%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT S 33,099 23,645 $ (9,454) 100.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES S 1,776,701 S 2,003,615 $ 226,914 12.77%

1 Approved use of student service fees to support student projects and activities.

141

204



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE D
HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE FUNDS
BUDGETED REVENUES & TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

FY2016 FY2017
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
EDUCATION AND GENERAL FUNDS
Instruction
Liberal Arts S 10,125 S 6,100 $ (4,025) -39.75%
Theatre 72,400 69,900 (2,500) -3.45%
Commercial Music Program 45,126 45,100 (26) -0.06%
Business, Math, & Science 10,500 10,500 - 0.00%
Physical Education 46,500 46,500 - 0.00%
Cosmetology Program 9,400 9,400 - 0.00%
Business & Technology 81,648 81,700 52 0.06%
Allied Health 9,883 18,000 8,117 82.13%
Developmental Education 1,500 2,000 500 33.33%
Total Instruction S 287,082 S 289,200 $ 2,118 0.74%
Academic Support
Instructional Administration S 259,850 $ 38,600 S (221,250) -85.15%
Library 145,350 - (145,350) -100.00%
Total Academic Support S 405,200 $ 38,600 S (366,600) -90.47%
Student Services S 26,500 S 33,500 S 7,000 26.42%
Institutional Support S 201,708 $ 219,263 $ 17,555 8.70%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant
Campus Security S 1,300 $ 1,300 $ - 0.00%
General Services 122,000 218,300 96,300 78.93%
Building Maintenance 86,900 59,000 (27,900) -32.11%
Custodial Services 7,665 - (7,665) -100.00%
Ground Maintenance 2,500 - (2,500) -100.00%
Total Operation & Maintenance of Plant S 220,365 $ 278,600 S 58,235 26.43%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF FUNDS S 1,140,855 $ 859,163 S (281,692) -24.69%
HEAF SUMMARY
Estimated Balance 9/1/2016 S 3,388,503
Appropriations 2,157,784
Total Funding Available S 5,546,287
Budgeted Expenditures
Education and General S 722,500
Budgeted Real Property
Transfers Out 136,663
Total Expenditures S 859,163
Estimated Balance 8/31/2017 S 4,687,124
142

205



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE E
AUXILIARY OPERATIONS
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

Men's Women's
Basketball Softball Athletics
Item Description Program Program Administration Total
REVENUE AND OTHER ADDITIONS
Sales and Services S 45,000 $ 45,000
Student Fees -

Athletic Fee 330,000 330,000
Athletic Scholarship Fundraising 167,000 167,000
Designated Transfer 69,808 69,808

TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUE S - S - S 611,808 S 611,808
EXPENDITURES
Salaries S 68,534 S 62,127 S 59,422 $ 190,083
Fringe Benefits 16,493 18,124 15,248 49,865
Travel 25,000 36,000 9,300 70,300
Scholarships 68,260 96,000 - 164,260
Other Maintenance and Operating 35,000 35,300 67,000 137,300
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES S 213,287 S 247,551 S 150,970 $ 611,808
143

206



ITEM
Student Services Fee per semester credit hour

Student Services Fee fund balance at beginning of year (net of encumbrances)
Forecast Revenue:

SSF Revenue

Interest Revenue

Transfer In
Total Forecast Revenue:

Budgeted Student Service Fee Expenditures:

1. Textbook rentals

2. Recreational activities

3. Health and hospital services

4. Medical services

5. Intramural and intercollegiate athletics

6. Artists and lecture series

7. Cultural entertainment series

8. Debating and oratorical activities

9. Student publications

10. Student government

11. Student fee advisory committee

12. Student transportation services other than those in TEC 54.504, 511, 512, 513
13. Other (insert a separate row for each activity as necessary - see instructions)

Advising Salaries and expenses
Counseling Services
Retention Services
Update Student Activity Area
Student advisor operations
Salary for student activities' personnel
Title IX Coordinator and Investigator activities
Title IX, VAWA, & AIDS awareness, safety training for students
Theater Productions
Student Travel
Student Organizations
Spirit Squad
Student Wages
Scholarships-Drama and Music
Scholarships-Athletic
LSCPA Emerging Leader Program
Printing in support of SSF-related activities
Emergency Grants/Services
Exemptions
Budgeted Reserves for Student Projects
Reserves for Requests
Total expenditures

Estimated Student Services Fee fund balance at end of year

Enter Date of Student Services Advisory Committee Meeting when this
schedule was considered.

TABLE F

Lamar State College Port Arthur

Student Services and Activities Financed by Student Services Fees

Estimated Revenue, Fund

and

itures

Year Ending August 31, 2017

FY 2016 Adopted FY 2017 Proposed Change
Budget Budget Amount Percent
28.00 28.00
281,439.00 315,839.17
846,420.00 795,000.00
846,420.00 1,110,839.17 -
52,879.00 52,879.00 - 0.00%
25,000.00 25,000.00 - 0.00%
66,000.00 66,000.00 - 0.00%
6,215.00 6,215.00 - 0.00%
5,292.00 8,000.00 2,708.00 51.17%
185,040.00 141,999.00 (43,041.00) -23.26%
3,514.00 3,514.00 - 0.00%
81,000.00 - (81,000.00) -100.00%
30,000.00 25,193.32 (4,806.68) -16.02%
22,300.00 23,300.00 1,000.00 4.48%
162,340.00 169,976.63 7,636.63 4.70%
11,922.00 11,922.00 - 0.00%
5,815.00 5,815.00 - 0.00%
55,000.00 70,000.00 15,000.00 27.27%
4,179.05 4,179.05 - 0.00%
2,861.00 2,861.00 - 0.00%
- 28,000.00 28,000.00
29,000.00 29,000.00 - 0.00%
50,000.00 50,000.00 - 0.00%
20,000.00 20,000.00 - 0.00%
38,000.00 38,000.00
6,069.00 6,069.00 - 0.00%
3,500.00 3,500.00 - 0.00%
66,420.00 80,000.00 13,580.00 20.45%
200,000.00 200,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00
$894,346.05 $1,171,423.00 $277,076.95 -31.20%
$233,512.95 $255,255.34 -$277,076.95 31.20%
June 22, 2016

207

Explanations for "Other" Category

Gross Tuition

Advising Personnel

Counseling Services for Students
Consulting Services

Furniture for Student Activity Area
Operating Expenses for Advising Persont
Student Activity Personnel

Coordinator Stipend and Operating Expe
Title IX Student Training

Productions

TACA "Theater Fest"

Student Organization Travel Expense
co-ed cheerleader team & mascot
Student Assistants

Drama, Music

Athletics

15 scholarships @ $2,500 & supplies
Printing

Emergency Scholarships

Mandated Exemptions

Student Projects

144



Lamar State College Port Arthur

Table G
Budgeted FTEs by Operating Expenses
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Actual Estimated Budgeted
2015 2016 2017
Appropriated
Faculty 68.00 70.00
Staff 115.80 121.00 116.00
Subtotal, Appropriated 188.30 189.00 186.00
Non-Appropriated
Faculty
Staff 19.38 18.50 22.00
Subtotal, Non-Appropriated 19.38 18.50 22.00
GRAND TOTAL 207.68 207.50 208.00

208

145



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

ADMINISTRATIVE ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT

YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

A B C D F G H | J L M
Percentage Non-Salary Benefits FY 2017
Salary Salary Increase Practice Plan Housing Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (9/1/2016) Over FY 2016 Cash Bonuses Benefits All Car All Other Comp ion | Comp lanation / C

Betty Reynard President General Revenue S 65,945 S - - S 7,200 S - S - S - S 73,145

Designated 101,703 - - 10,800 12,000 4,320 - 128,823 Other-Longevity Pay

Auxiliary 52,352 0.00% - - - - - 52,352 Other-Longevity Pay
Total $ 220,000 0.00% $ B .8 18,000 $ 12,000 $ 4320 $ -8 254,320

Gary Stretcher Vice President of General Revenue S 137,066 5.00% S - - S - S - S 2,840 S - S 139,906 Other-Longevity Pay
Academic Affairs Total $ 137,066 5.00% $ - - $ - $ - $ 2,840 S - $ 139,906

Mary Wickland Vice President of General Revenue S 115,000 12.18% S - - S - S - S 720 - S 115,720 Other-Longevity Pay
Finance Total $ 115,000 12.18% $ - - $ - $ - $ 720 - $ 115,720

Jamie Larson Director of General Revenue S 84,052 3.00% S - - S - S - S 480 - S 84,532 Other-Longevity Pay
Accounting Total $ 84,052 3.00% $ - - $ - $ - $ 480 - $ 84,532

Samir Ghorayeb Director of General Revenue S 121,648 3.00% S - - S - S - S 1,680 - S 123,328 Other-Longevity Pay
Computer Services Total $ 121,648 3.00% $ - - $ - $ - $ 1,680 - $ 123,328

Donna Dunigan Asst Director ITS General Revenue S 88,078 3.00% S - - S - S - S 2,160 - S 90,238 Other-Longevity Pay
Information Services Total $ 88,078 3.00% $ - - $ - $ - $ 2,160 - $ 90,238

Deborrah Hebert Dean of General Revenue S 97,500 4.28% S - - S - S - S 1,220 - S 98,720 Other-Longevity Pay
Student Services Total $ 97,500 4.28% $ - - $ - $ - $ 1,220 - $ 98,720

Connie Nicholas Registrar General Revenue S 77,293 3.00% S - - S - S - S 3,600 - S 80,893 Other-Longevity Pay
Total $ 77,293 3.00% $ B ) -8 -8 3,600 .8 80,893

Linda Tait Director of General Revenue S 78,519 3.00% S - - S - S - S 2,160 - S 80,679 Other-Longevity Pay
SBDC Total $ 78,519 3.00% $ B ] ) -8 2,160 .8 80,679

Barbara Huval Director of General Revenue S 94,023 3.00% S - - S - S - S 4,560 - S 98,583 Other-Longevity Pay
Inmate Instruction Total $ 94,023 3.00% $ - - $ - $ - $ 4,560 - $ 98,583

Vacant Dean of General Revenue S - 0.00% S - - S - S - S - - S - Other-Longevity Pay

Library Services Total $ - 0.00% $ - - $ - $ - $ - - $ -

Ben Stafford Dean of Workforce General Revenue S 95,533 3.00% S - - S - S - S 820 - S 96,353 Other-Longevity Pay

Development Total $ 95,533 3.00% $ - - $ - $ - $ 820 - $ 96,353

209

146




A B C D F G H 1 ) K L M
Percentage Non-Salary Benefits FY 2017
Salary Salary Increase Practice Plan Housing Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (9/1/2016) Over FY 2016 Cash Bonuses Benefits All e Car All Other Compensation | Compensation | Explanation / Comments

Sheila Trahan Dean of General Revenue S 96,820 3.00% S - - - S - 1,840 - S 98,660 Other-Longevity Pay
Technical Programs Total $ 96,820 3.00% $ - - - $ - 1,840 - $ 98,660

Stephen Arnold Director of General Revenue S 86,282 3.00% S - - - S - 1,200 - S 87,482 Other-Longevity Pay
Physical Plant Total $ 86,282 3.00% $ - - - $ - 1,200 - $ 87,482

Scott Street Athletic Director General Revenue $ 86,075 3.00% $ - - - $ - 2,040 - $ 88,115 Other-Longevity Pay
Total $ 86,075 3.00% $ - - - $ - 2,040 - $ 88,115

210

147




LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

MATRIX OF OPERATING BUDGET
REPORTED BY FUNCTION
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2017

Operation &
Academic Institutional Maintenance of Auxiliary

Operating Budget Support Student Services Support Plant Public Service Scholarships Enterprises Total Budget
Salaries and Wages S 5,196,623 $ 1,193,705 S 871,793 §$ 1,666,657 S 548,765 S 208,279 S 3909 S 660,266 $ 10,349,997
Payroll Related Costs 1,380,562 358,154 235,436 639,984 173,614 68,858 - 175,575 3,032,183
Professional Fees and Services 20,927 37,497 44 85,375 30,935 1,957 - 91,092 267,826
Federal Pass-Through Expense - - - - - - - - -
State Grant Pass-Through Expense - - - - - - 11,728 - 11,728
Travel 22,858 244,873 111 3,987 - 946 - 120,758 393,532
Materials and Supplies 79,908 39,943 1,538 285,408 239,820 3,581 - 110,986 761,184
Communication and Utilities - 270,958 - 4,399 608,007 170 - 30,364 913,898
Repairs and Maintenance 89,180 73,527 - 41,794 493,229 460 - 33,069 731,259
Rentals and Leases 21,635 11,738 - 31,208 6,505 454 - 26,001 97,542
Printing and Reproduction 1,095 2,119 - 5,637 145 16 - 35,425 44,436
Debt Service - - - - - - - - -
Bad Debt Expense - - - - - - - - -
Interest - - - - - - - - -
Scholarships - - - - - - 385,258 271,600 656,858
Operating Transfers - - - - - - - - -
Other Operating Expenses 408,297 949,656 31,808 916,992 66,930 1,716 - 424,834 2,800,233
Total Operating Expenses S 7,221,085 $ 3,182,169 $ 1,140,729 $ 3,681,441 $ 2,167,950 $ 286,437 $ 400,895 $ 1,979,970 $ 20,060,676

211

148



July 13, 2016

The Board of Regents

The Texas State University System
208 E 10" Street, Suite 600
Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Regents:

The System Office submits the Fiscal Year 2017 Annual Operating Budget, totaling $8,949,000.
Fiscal Year 2017 total budgeted expenditures are 0.3% higher as compared to Fiscal Year
2016. State appropriations for System Office operations for Fiscal Year 2016 remain constant
at $1,425,000 per year plus benéefits.

System Office initiatives include:

Funds employee salary increases

Provides funding to establish the Chancellor's Fellow Program within the Office of
Academic Affairs

Reduces one-time cost associated with the Extendible Commercial Paper Program
Increases support for the Office of Contract Administration

Provides sufficient funds for the debt service on the purchase of the new system office
building

Provides additional support for Marketing & Communications as well as Title IX
compliance

The Fiscal Year 2017 budget maintains the current staffing level of 25 employees. We will
continue to monitor demand levels for current and new services to ensure appropriate staffing

levels.

The financial condition of the System Office is sound. It continues to operate at a staffing level
and cost below that of all other public university systems in Texas. | recommend your support
of this budget request.

Sincerely,

A

_/(_4_._“__’_“

Brian McCall, Ph.D.
Chancellor

149
212



Texas State University System

Table A-1

Current Fund Revenues and Transfers

ITEM DESCRIPTION

State Appropriations
General Revenue Appropriation
Staff Benefits Appropriations
Total State Appropriations

Designated Funds

Investment Income

Texas State University System Foundation
Total Current Funds

Transfers In
Central Service Charge
Fund Balance
Deferred Compensation

Total Transfers in

Total Revenues and Transfers In

NOTE ITEM DESCRIPTION
(1) Investment Income

(2) Central Service Charge

(3) Deferred Compensation

Educational and General Funds

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED INCREASE
BUDGET BUDGET (DECREASE) CHANGE
$1,425,000 $1,425,000 S0 0.0%
406,312 422,492 16,180 4.0%
1,831,312 1,847,492 16,180 0.9%
4,000 10,000 $6,000 150.0%
51,400 51,400 0 0.0%
55,400 61,400 6,000 10.8%
8,633,271 $8,607,772 ($25,499) -0.3%
0 0 0 #DIV/0!
200,000 280,000 80,000 40.0%
8,833,271 8,887,772 54,501 0.6%
$10,719,983 $10,796,664 $76,681 0.7%

213

NOTE

(1)

(2)

(3)

150



NOTE

(1)

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Institutional Support and Administration
Transfers Out

Total Expenditures and Transfers

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Deferred Compensation Plan
Plant Funds

Texas State University System

Table A-2

Current Fund Expenditures and Transfers
Educational and General Funds

FY 2016 FY 2017
APPROVED PROPOSED INCREASE PERCENT
BUDGET BUDGET (DECREASE) CHANGED
S 8,924,695 $8,949,000 $24,305 0.3%
$ 1,795,288 $ 1,847,664 S 52,376 2.9%
$ 10,719,983 $10,796,664 $ 76,681 0.7%
151

214

NOTE

(1)



Texas State University System

Table G
Budgeted FTEs by Operating Expenses
Year Ending August 31, 2017

Actual Estimated
2015 2016
Appropriated
Faculty - -
Staff 8.70 8.50
Subtotal, Appropriated 8.70 8.50
Non-Appropriated
Faculty - -
Staff 14.40 14.50
Subtotal, Non-Appropriated 14.40 14.50
GRAND TOTAL 23.10 23.00

215

Budgeted
2017

8.20
8.20

16.80
16.80

25.00

152



180°€TC $ %00°L 180°¢CC  $ L2LAR
spun pareudisaq sisAfeuy
180°€2C $ 180°€7  $ PUE SNUSAFY [e12U3D pue sppny jo Joan( X0 2j018D
900°85¢ $ %00°'S 900’85  § 0L
spuny pareudisoq uonensIuIWpY
900°8ST $ 9200857 § PUE SNU3ATY [BISUSD)  1D0BLIUOD) JO[]22URYD DA SIARID) 19Jod
¥9L'88T $ %00°S v9L'88T  § e
spun,] paeudisaQ SUONR[Y [BIUSWILLIIACD
Y9L°88T $ v9L'88T § PUE 3NUAY [BI2USD 103 JOf|dUBYD) A weyguuun) ueag
15¥'80p $ %00°S isy'soy $ =L
spun, pajeusisaQq
15v'80¥ $ 1sy'goy 8 PUE SNUIAY [BISUID DUBUL] 10 JOJIRIUBYT) IDIA Ylwg puejoy
052°0C€ 3 MIN 05T'0ZE  § [E0],
spun, pajeusisac SIRJJY JIWapedy
0sZ'0Z¢ $ 0sT’0CE  $ PUB 3NUIAIY [RISUID 10} 10[|30URYD) 2INA yakey uyor
SLL'E6E 3 %00°S SLL'E6E  $ [elol
spun pajeusisag 1asuno)) jeIauan
SLL'E6E $ SLL'S6E puB SNUIATY [RIUDD PUE JOJ|0UBYD) 2ANA Z3WOL) OpuBWIDg
098°068 § 096t $ 00681 § 000Tk $ %00'S 000°9¥S  § eIl
69Y°6TS S 006'8l § o008'¥E § 69L'SLY  $ spun pajeudisaQ
sanp qnid 09L°T $ 09LT § spung pareusisacy
sauemo|[e auoyd 13D 00Z'1 $ 00Tl § spuny pajeudise(
spung pajeudisaqq
000'082 $ 000°082 $ spun pajeusisaQ
1e¥'LL $ 00Z°L $ 1€Z°0L $ 3NUIAY [BI2UD Joj[aduey’ IlBOIN uelg
sjuawwo) uonesuadwo) | sayig | asuemoyy | asuemoyy | sigouag pasadaYy 9102 (91/10/60) a2anog Suipunyg 0d JweN
/ uoneuejdxy telo] ae) Buisnoy ueyd uonyesuadwo) Ad 1940 dseandu] |Lreges
Md8IJ paisagag Kiejes a3e)uadiad
L10T Ad SHjouag ArejesuoN
N T r 1 H o Cl q a o ¢ | \4
DN uopmpsuy 85L :3po)) uonnynsu]

wo)sAS KISI2AIUN JNEIS SBXI]

LIOT Ad

(8)'s 238 ‘suoisia0ad 1e193ds
poday ANIGEIUNOIDY AP ENSIUIPY
uonednpg JaystH

153

216



998°691 %00°S 998°691 [CAR
spuny pajeudisa SUONE[Y [BIUDWILIZAOD 10)
998°691 998691 PUE 9NUIAY [RISUSD)  JO[JIOUBYD) IDIA IBID0SSY ANWAUIA I
05L°291 %00°S 05L°Z91 [E10L
spun pajeuSisaq
0SL 791 0SL‘791 PUE 9NU2ASY [RISUS0)  [ASUNOY) [BIBUSD) JUBISISSY  SAUOL-SIHND) aAunue],
SEE0TI %00°S SEE0TI el
spun, pajeudisaq
seciott SEE0TIS PUE 2NUGADY [BIDUDD)  [SUNOD) [BIDUSD) JUBISISSY Jisseag] epuoly
6£E°EL] %00°¢ 6E€°ELI [e1oL
spun,] pajeudisa(]
6EEELT 6EE°EL] PUR SNUADY [RI2UDD  [ISUNOY) [RISUID) JBIDOSSY wIsLSH AJjaN
6£E°EL] %00'S 6£€ELT 0L
spun pajeudisaq
6£E°CLE 6£€°cL] PUR SNUIAY [BISUID)  [ISUNOD) [RISUSD) JIBIDOSSY Kap10D aurlg
£0T°SS1 %00°S £0C°SS1 eIo0L
spun pajeudisaq 2oueul] 10}
£0T's51 €0T'SS1 PUE SNUSADY [RISUDD  IO[IDURYD) 3DIA JIBIOSSY uosyoRf e[
STEEY] %00°S sze'eyl
loynpny
spung pajeudisad  11JemO pue siskfeuy pue
sTeErt sze'eyl pUE 9NUDADY [BISUSD)  SHPNY 10)I3MI(T JJBI0SSY K108210 sapreyd
087681 %00°¢ 08¥°681
spun pajeudisa ERUCTTR
08681 084681 pUE 20U2ASY [BI2USD 10J JofjaoueyD) 1A Andag Jadrey |arueq
S} D d 1210 ueMo[Y | duemo|y | sijoudg PaAIddIY 9107 (91/10/60) 2aunos Suipunyg uoyisod dweN
1 uoneuedxg 18101, 1we) Buisnol ueld uonyesuadwo) Ad 19AQ dseandug |Liejes
ARl E pastagaq Aiejeg 98B)uadidg
L10T Ad Snjauag AsejesuoN
N T r I H D d e a o q v
w)SAG AJSIGAIU[) RIS SEXIL QuieN uonmysuy 85, :2apo) uopmnsuf

L10T Ad

(8)'s 995 ‘suoisiaol Jerads
Hoday HHIQEIBN0IIY ABEBNSIITWPY
uoyEINpy 13Y3IH

154

217



00Z°88 %00'S 00T'88 [E0L
spunj pajeudisaq
002°88 007'88 PUE SNUSASY [RISUSD)  JO|[IUBYD DA WBISISSY  SI2GUSILIAS 3L,
959°€L1 %00'S 959°€L1 [E10L
spuny pajeudisaq sanI[Ioe,] Joj
959°€L1 969°€L] PUE 3NU3ADY [RIGUSD  1O[[2OUBYD) IJIA I)ID0SSY 11Pued Aoy qoyd
s} D d YO | souemoyy | asuemoy | sygouag paA1IY 9107 (91/10/60) 224nog Sutpuny uotlisod aweN
J uoneueidxy [e0], i) Swmsnoy ueld woyesuadwo) Ad 1240 3seasdu] |Kiejes
MBI paLIaja Liefeg aduyuadiag
L107 A Sijauag Aig[esuoN
N 1 r 1 H D | K| a o ¢ | v
dwe) uopnpsuf 85L :3p0)) uonnysuf

W3SAG ANSIDATL( )Ll SexXa],

LIOT Ad

(8)'s 338 ‘suoisia0a] Jerdads
woday AIgEIUN0dIY 2AnBSIMIWPY
uonednpy L2YIH

155

218



uWN|o2 uolIEZILIOWY puE uonepaidag 3yl U Aj3uNUa UMOYS JO SUORIUNY SNOLIEA 3y} 03 PAledojje 3 Aew uoleziiowy pue uonenasdaq ,

000'6v6'8  § - s - s - $ S 000'6¥6'8 s - s - s - § - s - 5 - $ sasuadx3 unesadg jelo),
TT'vL6 S [44 %713 3 sasuadxg Sunesadp JaY10
5 S - S sjuawdpnf pue swie|dy
- S - S sdiyssejoyos
- S - S 152131
- $ - $ asuadx3 192Q peq
- S - S LUoneziLowy pue uoneidaldag
SLL'SE S SLL'SE S uononpoaday pue Sunuld
110'68 S LLO'68 S sasea] pue sjejuay
006'E S 006°€ S @IueUBUIRI pUE Saeday
0LL'0S S 02L'0S $ SBR[} PUE SUOIIEIIUNWIWIO)
£96'SLT S L96'SLT S saj|ddns pue sjelaley
OTT'161 S OTT'T6T S [CLLRN
- S - S asuadx3 ydnoay|-ssed jueln ajels
- S - S asuadx3 ySnoay1-ssed Jueio |esapay
TSS'PEET S TSS'VEE'T S S2DIAIBS pUE S334 |BUOISS3)0Id
BTLYPYT'T S 6TLYPT'T $ 51507 paiejay ||osAed
600'6v6'y S 60066y S saSep pue saue|es
- $ - $ PIOS SPOOD JO 1500
sasuadx3|e3o) uoneziwowy sasudiaqul  sdiysmolyad voddng saoiues  uoddng ESTINEN oD yoJeasay uondnasu| sasuadx3y dunesado
pue Aeyjixny pue JLERVENENTEINY |euoiINnsu| juapmis  OJlwapeay  dygqnd  pue siendsoH

uonepadsq sdiyssejoyas

LT0T 'T€ IsnEny papu3 Jea, [edsly 3y3 404
uofpund Aq panoday
sasnypuadx3 198png Sunesado jo xi1ew
wa1sAS AJISIAIUN 33B1S SEXD)L

156

219



TSUS: Approval of Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plan

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plan for the Texas State University System be
approved.

Explanation
Texas Government Code 2102 requires the governing board of each institution of higher
education to approve the annual audit plan. Based upon the presentations and suggestions by

the Finance and Audit Committee members, it is our recommendation to the Board that this
motion approving the Audit Plan be adopted.

220



THE TEXAS

LA
3X STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Office of Audits and Analysis

Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plans

LA
a

Higher Learning. Higher Return.

Carole M. Fox, CPA
System Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

221



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE.......eiiiii e 1
SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION AUDIT PLAN. ...t 2
LAMAR COMPONENTS’ AUDIT PLANS . ... 5
SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY AUDIT PLAN......cooii e 11
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY AUDIT PLAN ... 13
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY AUDIT PLAN. ...t 15

222



INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE

The purpose of the Audit Plan is to document audits and other activities the Office of Audits and
Analysis intends to conduct during fiscal year 2017. The Audit Plan satisfies responsibilities outlined
in Section 2102.008 of the Government Code; the TSUS Rules and Regulations, and applicable
auditing standards. As in prior years, there may be circumstances that require us to devote
resources to activities not outlined in the Audit Plan. Significant changes to the Audit Plan require
approval by the Chair of the Finance and Audit Committee. 28,605 hours have been budgeted for
audit activities/projects (including travel and administrative time).

The Audit Plan was developed through risk assessments deployed at the Components and System
Administration. Component Audit Directors develop plans for their respective institutions; the
System Audit Director develops a plan for System Administration (which includes system-wide
initiatives). As required by auditing standards and state law, the risk assessments considered a
myriad of risks, including, but not limited to, fraud, contract management, benefits proportionality,
and information technology risks related to Title 1, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 202,
Information Security Standards. We also considered work performed by external auditors, such as
the State Auditor’s Office audit of federal student financial assistance funds in its annual statewide
Single Audit. Lastly, we considered institutional risk appetites in allocating finite resources to risk-
based activities.

The collective risk assessments included, but were not limited to, the following activities:

»  Soliciting input from the Board of Regents, the Chancellor, Vice-Chancellors, and
Component Presidents and management;

Consulting with oversight entities regarding “hot topic” concerns;

Networking with other college and university internal auditors and compliance officers
regarding emerging iSSues;

Reviewing the Components’ and the System’s consolidated annual financial reports for the
most current fiscal year to identify significant financial items;

Assessing the impact of negative public scrutiny; and

Utilizing professional judgment and knowledge gained from prior audits regarding the
effectiveness of governance, internal control, and risk assessment processes.

vV VYV

Y VY

The end result of the risk assessments is a list of projects that collectively form the System-wide
Audit Plan. Projects fall into the following categories:

» System-Wide Initiatives: Projects performed across all TSUS institutions.

> Risk-Based Audits: Projects that typically involve reviews of internal controls associated
with the reliability and integrity of information; compliance with policies, plans, procedures,
laws, and regulations; safeguarding of assets; economical and efficient use of resources;
and the accomplishment of established objectives and goals for operations or programs.

> Required Audits and Activities: Projects required by law, grant agreements, TSUS Rules
and Regulations, and/or auditing standards.

» Other: Activities that involve consulting/advisory services, management-requested reviews,
investigations; identification/communication of new compliance requirements; liaising with
external auditors; and other projects to address unanticipated risks.

Finite resources, coupled with an increase in mandated projects, precluded the inclusion of all
identified high-risk projects in the Audit Plan. Such high-risk projects encompassed, but were not
limited to, certain athletic activities, manual and automated controls/processes, health-care
programs, recruiting activities, and various state and federal regulations.

223



p'e

THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

System Administration

Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plan

LA
a

Higher Learning. Higher Return.

Carole M. Fox, CPA
System Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

Charles H. Gregory, CISA, CGEIT
Associate Director

224



SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES

Safety and Security
Initiative

Continuation of a multi-year activity designed to assist component
management in identifying opportunities to enhance existing safety
and security activities and processes. The modules for 2017 include:
Policies, Communication, Residential Facilities, and Athletics-
Concussion Management.

Cybersecurity
Reporting
Requirements

To review components’ compliance with applicable provisions of SB
1597 and 1134, 83" Legislature.

Cloud Services

Review components’ utilization of cloud services.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Construction Audits

Joint venture with the Office of Contract Administration for third-party
construction audits. (OUTSOURCED)

Prudent Person
Investment
Thresholds

Assess selected components’ compliance with investment thresholds
established under the TSUS Investment Policy.

Commercial Paper

Review internal controls surrounding utilization of the TSUS
Commercial Paper Program.

Public Art Program

Assess selected components’ compliance with provisions of the
Public Art Program rule in Chapter lll, Paragraph 1.52 of the TSUS
Rules and Regulations.

Title IX

Review of implementation and ongoing activities related to
components’ compliance with Title IX requirements.

Mental Health
Resources

Review components’ compliance with the resources required by HB
197 and SB 1624, 84" Legislature, to be offered in relation to mental
health.

Minors on Campus

Review components’ practices/safety precautions taken for minors on

campus.
Tuition and Fee Assess adherence to tuition and fee rates approved by the Board of
Rates Regents.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
SB 20 — Annual Annual review as to whether rules and policies required under SB 20,
Review 84™ legislature, have been adopted.

SB 20 — Contract
Administration

Risk-based testing of contract administration required under SB 20,
84" legislature.

Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures audit recommendations as required by auditing standards.

Annual Risk Conduct risk assessment activities and prepare the 2018 Audit Plan
Assessment and as required by auditing standards.

Audit Plan

Internal Audit Annual | Prepare/submit prescriptive report outlining specific audit activities for
Report the preceding fiscal year as required by Government Code 2102.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Perform management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated
by unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

SACSOC Assistance

Provide assistance with audit-related requirements for components’
re-accreditation activities.

3

225




Response to System
Requests

Gather information requested by System Administration.

Component Audit Supplement and assist component audit staff on component-based
Assistance audits.

Audit Liaison Coordinate activities with external audit entities conducting audits
Activities within the Texas State University System.

Compliance Distribute quarterly newsletter highlighting “hot topics” and resources
Newsletter in compliance-related areas.

Compliance Risk Update and expand (as needed) the compliance universe for future
Universe risk assessment and review purposes.

State Due Date Create and update a database outlining all required (state) statutory
Database reports and activities.

226




amar State College-

Orange L MAR STAT ECOLLEGE ORT ARTHUR

Lamar Institute of Technology

Lamar State College-Orange

Lamar State College-Port Arthur

Lamar University

Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plans

Ramona Stricklan, CIA, CFE
Component Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

227



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

RISK-BASED AUDITS

IT — Payment Card
Industry (PCI) Data

Reassess PCl-related areas using initial assessment as a baseline.

Security Standard
Reassessment
IT - On-Going On-going review of significant IT-related activities such as disaster
recovery tests and new application implementation.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
SB 20 — Annual Annual review as to whether rules and policies required under SB 20,
Review 84th legislature, have been adopted.

SB 20 — Contract
Administration

Risk-based testing of contract administration required under SB 20,
84th legislature.

Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures audit recommendations as required by auditing standards.

Annual Risk Conduct risk assessment activities and prepare the 2018 Audit Plan
Assessment and as required by auditing standards.

Audit Plan

Internal Audit Annual | Prepare/submit prescriptive report outlining specific audit activities for
Report the preceding fiscal year as required by Government Code 2102.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Perform management requested reviews, audits/reviews predicated
by unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Response to System

Gather information requested by System Administration.

Requests
Audit Liaison Coordinate activities with external audit entities conducting audits
Activities within the Texas State University System.

228




LAMAR STATE COLLEGE-ORANGE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Brown Estate

Evaluate operational and financial controls and processes.

IT — Network and
Server Management

Evaluate network and server management practices.

IT — Payment Card
Industry (PCI) Data

Reassess PCl-related areas using initial assessment as a baseline.

Security Standard
Reassessment
IT - On-Going On-going review of significant IT-related activities such as disaster
recovery tests and new application implementation.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
SB 20 — Annual Annual review as to whether rules and policies required under SB 20,
Review 84th legislature, have been adopted.

SB 20 — Contract
Administration

Risk-based testing of contract administration required under SB 20,
84th legislature.

Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures audit recommendations as required by auditing standards.

Annual Risk Conduct risk assessment activities and prepare the 2018 Audit Plan
Assessment and as required by auditing standards.

Audit Plan

Internal Audit Annual | Prepare/submit prescriptive report outlining specific audit activities for
Report the preceding fiscal year as required by Government Code 2102.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Perform management requested reviews, audits/reviews predicated
by unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Response to System

Gather information requested by System Administration.

Requests
Audit Liaison Coordinate activities with external audit entities conducting audits
Activities within the Texas State University System.

229




LAMAR STATE COLLEGE-PORT ARTHUR FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

RISK-BASED AUDITS

IT — Network and
Server Management

Evaluate network and server management practices.

IT — Payment Card
Industry (PCI) Data

Reassess PCl-related areas using initial assessment as a baseline.

Security Standard
Reassessment
IT - On-Going On-going review of significant IT-related activities such as disaster
recovery tests and new application implementation.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
SB 20 — Annual Annual review as to whether rules and policies required under SB 20,
Review 84th legislature, have been adopted.

SB 20 — Contract
Administration

Risk-based testing of contract administration required under SB 20,
84th legislature.

Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures audit recommendations as required by auditing standards.

Annual Risk Conduct risk assessment activities and prepare the 2018 Audit Plan
Assessment and as required by auditing standards.

Audit Plan

Internal Audit Annual | Prepare/submit prescriptive report outlining specific audit activities for
Report the preceding fiscal year as required by Government Code 2102.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Perform management requested reviews, audits/reviews predicated
by unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Response to System

Gather information requested by System Administration.

Requests
Audit Liaison Coordinate activities with external audit entities conducting audits
Activities within the Texas State University System.

230




LAMAR UNIVERSITY FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Hourly Payroll & One-
Time Payments

Evaluate controls, efficiency, and effectiveness of payments to hourly
workers and use of one-time payments for all employees.

Chartwells Contract
Review

Determine if parties are in compliance with terms of the contract and
review payments and financial terms.

Faculty Performance
Evaluations

Evaluate the adequacy of the management framework in place to
oversee the faculty performance evaluation process.

Vehicle Usage by
Coaches and Athletic
Staff

Evaluate the processes and controls related to vehicle usage by
coaches and athletic staff who operate courtesy or University
vehicles.

Grants Management

Evaluate the adequacy of controls in the grants management
process.

IT — Network Evaluate network management practices.
Management

IT — Server Evaluate server management practices.
Management

IT- Active Directory

Evaluate the configuration and management of Active Directory.

IT — Payment Card
Industry (PCI) Data
Security Standard

Reassess PCl-related areas using initial assessment as a baseline.

Reassessment
IT — New Data Center | Evaluate the general data center controls.
IT - On-Going On-going review of significant IT-related activities such as disaster
recovery tests and new application implementation.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
SB 20 — Annual Annual review as to whether rules and policies required under SB 20,
Review 84th legislature, have been adopted.

SB 20 — Contract
Administration

Risk-based testing of contract administration required under SB 20,
84th legislature.

KVLU-FM Radio

Assist the external auditor with a review of KVLU-FM Radio Station

Station financial statement for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, as
required by the Corporation of Public Broadcasting. (OUTSOURCED)

NCAA Athletics Assist the external auditor with a review of the University’'s NCAA
Athletic financial statement for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016,
as required by the NCAA. (OUTSOURCED)

Joint Medical Test for appropriateness of expenditures for fiscal year 2016. (Report

Education Program
(JAMP)

due October 31st, 2016.)

Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures audit recommendations as required by auditing standards.

Annual Risk Conduct risk assessment activities and prepare the 2018 Audit Plan
Assessment and as required by auditing standards.

Audit Plan

Internal Audit Annual | Prepare/submit prescriptive report outlining specific audit activities for
Report the preceding fiscal year as required by Government Code 2102.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

231




OTHER

Special Projects Perform management requested reviews, audits/reviews predicated
by unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Response to System | Gather information requested by System Administration.

Requests
Audit Liaison Coordinate activities with external audit entities conducting audits
Activities within the Texas State University System.

10

232




Sam Houston State University

Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plan

Kelly R. Bielamowicz, MBA, CPA
Component Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

11

233



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Research Protocol

Assess compliance with applicable federal and state laws, policies,

Compliance and standards for the use of human and animal subjects in research.
Budget Process Assess the annual budgeting and forecasting processes and the
Review related internal controls.

Financial Reporting
Processes &

Determine whether processes and controls are in place to help
ensure the accuracy and completeness of financial reporting, and that

Controls — IT information systems supporting financial reporting are secure and
Integrated contain accurate and complete data.

IT — Change Evaluate policies and procedures used to make changes to
Management applications, interfaces, databases, and operating systems; evaluate
Processes the controls in place to ensure all changes are authorized, tested, and

approved.

IT — Banner Data
Classification and
Segregation of
Duties

Evaluate the processes used to classify critical and sensitive data;
assess whether adequate segregation of duties exists.

IT — Travel Expense
Management Pre-
implementation

Evaluate the policies and procedures used to develop, configure, and
implement Travel Expense Management, a third-party software-as-a-
service (SaaS) application; evaluate the processes management uses

Review to ensure the business objectives and user requirements are tested
and approved prior to “go-live”.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
SB 20 — Annual Annual review to determine if rules and policies required under SB
Review 20, 84" Legislature.

SB 20 — Contract
Administration

Risk-based testing of contract administration required under SB 20,
84" Legislature.

Quarterly Investment
Reports

Review compliance with the requirements of the Texas Public Funds
Investment Act, § 2256.023 Internal Management Reports.

NCAA Agreed Upon

Assist the external auditor with a review of the University’s NCAA

Procedures Athletic financial statement for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016,
as required by the NCAA. (PARTIALLY OUTSOURCED)

Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding

Procedures audit recommendations as required by auditing standards.

Annual Risk Conduct risk assessment activities and prepare the 2018 Audit Plan

Assessment and as required by auditing standards.

Audit Plan

Internal Audit Annual | Prepare/submit prescriptive report outlining specific audit activities for

Report the preceding fiscal year as required by Government Code 2102.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Perform management requested reviews, audits/reviews predicated
by unanticipated risks, EthicsPoint/SAO Special Investigations Unit
referrals, and other activities.

Response to System

Gather information requested by System Administration.

Requests
Audit Liaison Coordinate activities with external audit entities conducting audits
Activities within the Texas State University System.

12

234




Sul Ross State University
and Rio Grande College

Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plan

Scott A. Cupp, CIA
Component Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

13

235



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Financial Internal
Controls: Human

Evaluate internal controls surrounding financial operations as per Texas
Auditing Act 2102.005(s)(A), with a focus on management of human

Resources/Payroll resources and payroll for Alpine and RGC campuses.
Enrollment Review controls over risks associated with admissions and enrollment.
Management

Staff Development
Policy

Evaluate compliance with new policies regarding the use of public funds
to provide scholarships for faculty/staff development at SRSU and RGC.

Purchasing Evaluate controls and procedures over the purchasing/receiving function
at SRSU and RGC.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
SB 20 - Annual Annual review as to whether rules and policies required under SB 20,
Review 84th legislature, have been adopted.

SB 20 - Contract
Administration

Risk-based testing of contract administration required under SB 20, 84th
legislature.

Follow-up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding audit
Procedures recommendations as required by auditing standards.

Annual Risk Conduct risk assessment activities and prepare the 2018 Audit Plan as
Assessment and required by auditing standards.

Audit Plan

Internal Audit Annual
Report

Prepare/submit prescriptive report outlining specific audit activities for
the preceding fiscal year as required by Government Code 2102.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2012 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Perform management requested reviews, audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, Ethics Point/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Response to System

Gather information requested by System Administration.

Requests
Audit Liaison Coordinate activities with external audit entities conducting audits within
Activities the Texas State University System.

14

236




Texas State University

Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Plan

Steven R. McGee, CPA, CIA, CFE
Component Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

15

237




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY FISCAL YEAR 2017 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Travel Expenditures

Assess compliance with in-state, out-of-state, and international travel
policies and regulations.

Compliance with
Research Grant
Agreements

Review compliance with requirements stipulated in selected research
grant agreements.

Clery Act

Review compliance with selected requirements in the Clery Act.

Credentialing

Review University policies and procedures for ensuring employees
possess required credentials and test for compliance.

Pharmacy

Assess compliance with dispensing requirements.

General Controls,
SAP

Assess the general controls over SAP to ensure critical HR and
financial data are adequately protected.

IT Security Controls

Review IT security controls in place for the campus network.

Multi-factor Review the process for implementing multi-factor authentication on
Authentication University systems.
PCI Data Security Assess compliance with Payment Card Industry (PCI) data security
Standards standards.

REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
SB 20 — Annual Annual review as to whether rules and policies required under SB 20,
Review 84" |egislature, have been adopted.

SB 20 — Contract
Administration

Risk-based testing of contract administration required under SB 20,
84" |egislature.

Quarterly Investment
Reports

Review compliance with the requirements of the Texas Public Funds
Investment Act, § 2256.023 Internal Management Reports.

Nursing Shortage
Reduction — Under

Assess compliance with Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
rules (THECB) regarding the Nursing Shortage Reduction Program

70 Program Under 70 Awards program as required by THECB Rule 22.508.
Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures audit recommendations as required by auditing standards.

Annual Risk Conduct risk assessment activities and prepare the 2018 Audit Plan
Assessment and as required by auditing standards.

Audit Plan

Internal Audit Annual
Report

Prepare/submit prescriptive report outlining specific audit activities for
the preceding fiscal year as required by Government Code 2102.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Perform management requested reviews, audits/reviews predicated
by unanticipated risks and EthicsPoint/SAO Special Investigations
Unit referrals, and other activities.

Response to System

Gather information requested by System Administration.

Requests
Audit Liaison Coordinate activities with external audit entities conducting audits
Activities within the Texas State University System.

16

238




Texas State University System
Finance and Audit

CONSENT ITEMS

Consent

6.

7.
8.
9

TXST: CONSENT: Transfer Instructional Technology Enhancement Quasi-Endowment
Funds
TSUS: CONSENT: Statements of Budgeted Fund Balances
TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments
TSUS: CONSENT: Quarterly Investment Report
10. TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

239



TXST: Transfer Instructional Technology Enhancement Quasi-Endowment Funds

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to transfer the funds in the Instructional
Technology Enhancement Quasi-endowment account to the IT Projects account
for the procurement and implementation of the new campus wireless expansion
project.

Explanation

A board motion in the Contracts section is seeking approval for the proposed purchase and
implementation of a new campus wireless expansion project from Solid IT. A portion of the
funds needed for the procurement are coming from the Quasi-endowment established for this
purpose by Board Motion 2004-273. The current balance in the Instructional Technology
Enhancement quasi-endowment account is $500,000.

240



TSUS: Statement of Budgeted Fund Balances

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
EXPLANATION OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE STATEMENT

@}

OLUMN

=

Description of fund balances by fund group and source of funds.

@]

OLUMN

N

Fund balances as reported in the Annual Financial Report.

@]

OLUMN

w

Fund balances included as a source of support for the 2016 fiscal year operating budget
approved by the Board of Regents.

@]

OLUMN

IN

Additional Board of Regents approved usage of available beginning fund balances.

@]

OLUMN

[6)]

Net available fund balances. {Column 2 minus Columns 3 and 4}

UNRESTRICTED CURRENT FUND BALANCES

Funds representing the net accumulation, over the years, of the excess of current
funds revenues over current funds expenditures and transfers. It is available for
future operating purposes or any other use determined by the Board to the extent that
the total fund balance exceeds the amount reported as Reserved.

@]

OLUMN

D

Reservations for third party claims that have not materialized as liabilities against
resources and the existence of assets that, because of their non-monetary nature or
lack of liquidity, represent financial resources not available for current appropriation or
expenditure.

241



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
EXPLANATION OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE STATEMENT
(concluded)

Examples of reserved fund balances:

Reserve for Encumbrances
Reserve for Accounts Receivable
Reserve for Inventories

And Etc.

COLUMN 7

The allocation of the Unreserved Fund Balances represents managements’ decision
to assign tentative resources for definite plans and/or usages. It is within
management’s prerogative to change allocations and/or to designate these resources
as unallocated.

COLUMN 8

The Unallocated balance of the Unreserved Fund Balances is the balance after
considering the Reserved and Allocated designations.

NON-CURRENT FUNDS

Fund groups not available for current operating needs are classified as Non-current
Funds. It should be noted that these funds are not included in the annual operating
budgets that are approved by the Board.

COLUMN 9

Quasi-Endowments are funds functioning as endowments and are created by the
Board of Regents. The funds, generally derived from current funds, are retained and
invested for use to satisfy specific purposes. As a general rule these funds can be
unendowed by the Board and returned to their status as a current fund.

Plant Funds are used to account for financial activities related to the institutions fixed assets.
Fund balances within the Plant Funds are comprised primarily of Net Investment in Plant, funds
held for the Retirement of Indebtedness, and funds needed to complete current construction
contracts. Institutions may hold funds for anticipated or scheduled (projected) building projects.
The institutions may revert these funds to current operating funds for utilization for operating
purposes.

242



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 THROUGH May 31, 2016

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 9/1/2015 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2016 RESERVED ALLOCATED  UNALLOCATED  RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
TOTAL E&G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DESIGNATED

Other Income 5,241,478.03 3,356,073.27 3,356,073.27
TOTAL DESIGNATED 5,241,478.03 0.00 0.00 3,356,073.27 0.00 3,356,073.27 0.00 0.00
AUXILIARY

0.00 0.00
TOTAL AUXILIARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
7,467,444.98 7,467,444.98 7,467,444.98
TOTAL ENDOWMENT AND 7,467,444.98 0.00 0.00 7,467,444.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,467,444.98
SIMILAR FUNDS

PLANT FUNDS

Invested in Capital Assets, (905,778,052.91) (852,842,093.91) (852,842,093.91)

Capital Projects (9,426,651.07) 1,515,485.57 1,515,485.57
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS (915,204,703.98) 0.00 0.00 (851,326,608.34) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (851,326,608.34)
TOTAL ALL FUNDS (902,495,780.97) 0.00 0.00 (840,503,090.09) 0.00 3,356,073.27 0.00 (843,859,163.36)

243



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED
DESCRIPTION 9/1/2015 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 6/30/2016 RESERVED ALLOCATED UNALLOCATED RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
Dedicated GR Funds 651,242.24 651,242.24 651,242.24
Other (588,050.67) (588,050.67) (588,050.67)
HEAF 1,277,134.26 1,277,134.26 1,277,134.26
TOTAL E&G 1,340,325.83 0.00 0.00 1,340,325.83 0.00 63,191.57 1,277,134.26 0.00
DESIGNATED
Designated Tuition 12,246,737.91 12,246,737.91 1,837,011.00 10,409,726.91
Information Technology 4,266,094.86 4,266,094.86 2,550,000.00 1,716,094.86
Library Fees (224,428.23) (224,428.23) (224,428.23)
All Other Fees 930,195.63 930,195.63 930,195.63
Distance Education 1,066,071.19 1,066,071.19 1,066,071.19
Sales and Services 972,054.61 972,054.61 972,054.61
Institutional Scholarships 2,744,089.28 2,744,089.28 2,744,089.28
Other Income 5,218,016.78 5,218,016.78 5,218,016.78
TOTAL DESIGNATED 27,218,832.03 0.00 0.00 27,218,832.03 4,387,011.00 6,895,838.79 13,191,892.96 2,744,089.28
AUXILIARY
Student Service Fees (1,236,640.73) (1,236,640.73)
Medical Service Fees 628,048.88 628,048.88 628,048.88
Student Center Fees 2,199,078.84 2,199,078.84 2,199,078.84
Bookstore 1,460,144.14 1,460,144.14 1,460,144.14
Parking 1,038,972.80 1,038,972.80 1,038,972.80
Food Service 3,236,820.25 3,236,820.25 3,236,820.25
Student Housing 5,937,871.76 5,937,871.76 5,937,871.76
Montagne Center (3,392,097.20) (3,392,097.20)
Athletic Fee (5,553,639.35) (5,553,639.35)
Auxiliary Donation 2,335,078.80 2,335,078.80 2,335,078.80
Other 440,398.67 440,398.67 440,398.67
TOTAL AUXILIARY 7,094,036.86 0.00 0.00 7,094,036.86 8,272,950.56 4,306,499.19 4,696,964.39 0.00
RESTRICTED CURRENT
FUNDS
8,865,548.16 8,865,548.16 8,865,548.16
LOAN FUNDS
1,530,373.14 1,530,373.14 1,530,373.14
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
20,410,200.59 20,410,200.59 20,410,200.59
PLANT FUNDS
Administration Building 5,005,795.61 5,005,795.61 5,005,795.61
General Construction 612,806.47 612,806.47 612,806.47
Series 2013 Energy Bond 2,090,431.10 2,090,431.10 2,090,431.10
HEAF - Construction 5,288,239.21 5,288,239.21 5,288,239.21
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 12,997,272.39 0.00 0.00 12,997,272.39 0.00 12,997,272.39 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 79.456,589.00 0.00 0.00 79.456,589.00 12,659,961.56 24.262,801.94 19,165,991.61 33,550,211.17

244



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 - May 31,2016

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE CURRENT FUNDS NON-CURRENT
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED FUNDS
DESCRIPTION 9/1/2015 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2016 RESERVED ALLOCATED  UNALLOCATED  RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
Fund 259 $ 935,129 $ -8 130,791 $ 804,338 $ 38 $ 803,949 $ - S -
LEMIT 1,992,382 - 22,718 1,969,664 -3 1,969,664 - -
CMIT 279,437 - 2,039 277,399 2 - - -
HEAF 5,184,052 - - 5,184,052 67 5,183,985 - -
TOTAL E&G $ 8,391,000 $ - S 155,548 $ 8,235452 § 458 § 7,957,598 $ - S -
DESIGNATED
Designated Tuition $ 3,280,842 § - S 190,672 $ 3,090,170 $ 11,856 $ 3,078,314 § - S -
Course Fees 9,050 - - 9,050 - 9,050 - -
Computer Use Fees 1,209,942 - - 1,209,942 - 1,209,942 - -
Advisement Fees 472,829 - 360,296 112,533 - 112,533 - -
Library Fees 429,093 - - 429,093 - 429,093 - -
Recreation Fees 490,640 - - 490,640 1,255 489,385 - -
All Other Fees 5,035,684 - 980,204 4,055,480 216 4,055,264 - -
Indirect Cost Recovery 2,062,831 - - 2,062,831 471 2,062,361 - -
Continuing Education - - - - - - - -
Sales and Services 4,678,800 - 760,956 3,917,843 95 3,917,748 - -
Investment Income - - - - - - - -
Other Income 3,430,900 - 302,516 3,128,384 - 3,128,384 - -
TOTAL DESIGNATED $ 21,100,611 $ - 8 2,594,645 $ 18,505,966 $ 13,892 § 18,492,075 $ - 8 -
AUXILIARY
Student Service Fees $ 716,997 $ - S 44792 $ 672,205 $ -3 672205 $ -8 -
Medical Service Fees 507,513 - 216,485 291,028 746 290,283 - -
Student Center Fees 302,321 - - 302,321 - 302,321 - -
Athletics Student Service Fees 1,615,486 - 746,600 868,886 15314 853,571 - -
Recreational Sports Fees - - - - - - - -
Other Student Fees - - - - - - -
Food Service 2,048,123 - - 2,048,123 - 2,048,123 - -
Housing 6,906,941 - 3,520,616 3,386,325 12 3,386,312 - -
Other Sales and Services 7,437,272 - 1,376,781 6,060,492 13,063 6,047,429 - -
Investment Income 632,862 - 15,640 617,222 26 617,196 - -
TOTAL AUXILIARY $ 20,167,517 $ - 8 5,920,914 $ 14,246,602 $ 29,161 $ 14217441 $ - 8 -
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments $ 17,212,846 $ - S -3 17,212,846 $ -3 - 8 - S 17,212,846
PLANT FUNDS
HEAF $ -8 - S -8 - S - 8 -8 - S -
Tuition Revenue Bonds - - - - - - - -
Current Building Projects 107,635,032 - - 107,635,032 - - - 107,635,032
Projected Building Projects - - - - - - - -
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS $ 107,635,032 $ - 8 -3 107,635,032 $ -3 - 8 - S 107,635,032
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 174,507,005 $ - 8 8,671,107 § 165,835,898 $ 43,511 $ 40,667,114 § - 8 124,847,878

245



FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 THROUGH MAY 31, 2016

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY-COMBINED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 9/1/2015 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2016 RESERVED RESTRICTED  ALLOCATED UNALLOCATED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 262 1,101,598.87 - 1,101,598.87 1,101,598.87

HEAF 3,521,502.09 3,521,502.09 3,521,502.09
TOTAL E&G 4,623,100.96 - - 4,623,100.96  4,623,100.96 - - -
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 1,241,041.52 365,312.00 - 875,729.52 875,729.52

Course Fees 4,374.42 - 4,374.42 4,374.42

Computer Use Fees 238,895.49 - 238,895.49 238,895.49

Advisement Fees - - -

Library Fees 127,092.14 127,092.14 - 127,092.14

Recreation Fees - - -

All other Fees 1,768,402.80 - 1,768,402.80 1,768,402.80

Indirect cost recovery 573,444.16 573,444.16 573,444.16
Continuing Education 32,712.71 32,712.71 32,712.71
Sales and Services - -

Investment Income - -
Other Income 4,370,837.87 4,370,837.87 4,370,837.87
TOTAL DESIGNATED 8,356,801.11 365,312.00 - 7,991,489.11 - 7,991,489.11 - -
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 717,226.58 166,878.00 - 550,348.58 550,348.58

Medical Service Fees 119,770.70 - 119,770.70 119,770.70

Student Center Fees (94,388.63) - (94,388.63) - (94,388.63)

Recreational Sports Fee 124,564.31 21,762.00 - 102,802.31 102,802.31

Athletic Fee 20,975.19 20,975.19 20,975.19

Other Student Fees 106,019.84 - 106,019.84 106,019.84

Food Service - -

Housing 1,719,005.34  1,719,005.34 - - -

Other Sales and Services - - -

Investment Income - -
TOTAL AUXILIARY 2,713,173.33  1,907,645.34 - 805,527.99 - 805,527.99 - -
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments - -
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF (29,010.89) (29,010.89) - (29,010.89)

Current Building Projects - - - -

Reserve for Debt Service 20,530.23 (1,719,005.34) - 1,739,535.57 1,739,535.57

Projected Building Projects 1,089,934.22 1,089,934.22 1,089,934.22
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 1,081,453.56  (1,719,005.34) - 2,800,458.90 - - - 2,800,458.90
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 16,774,528.96 553,952.00 - 16,220,576.96  4,623,100.96 8,797,017.10 - 2,800,458.90

246



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 THROUGH MAY 31,2016

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE CURRENT FUNDS NON-CURRENT
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED FUNDS

DESCRIPTION 8/31/2015 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2016 RESERVED ALLOCATED UNALLOCATED RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 260 2,234,587 1,502,208 732,379 460,496 271,882
TOTAL E&G 2,234,587 - 1,502,208 732,379 460,496 - 271,882 -
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 43,686,811 30,202,137 13,484,674 5,491,042 7,993,632

Computer Use Fees 4,865,070 2,555,936 2,309,134 415910 1,893,223

Advisement Fees 2,394,111 1,056,120 1,337,992 18,883 1,319,109

Library Fees 4,373,758 - 4,373,758 43,800 4,329,958

All Other Fees 5,625,530 2,153,402 3,472,128 81,725 3,390,403

Indirect Cost Recovery 5,096,619 4,320,615 776,004 246,763 529,241

Sales and Services 18,719,753 2,019,229 16,700,524 1,741,287 14,959,236
Service Departments 4,904,696 - 4,904,696 1,925,333 2,979,363
TOTAL DESIGNATED 89,666,348 - 42,307,439 47,358,909 9,964,743 37,394,165 - -
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 4,700,158 2,134,247 2,565,912 73,685 2,492,227

Medical Service Fees 2,090,306 - 2,090,306 72,819 2,017,487

Student Center Fees 5,316,409 703,982 4,612,427 277,581 4,334,846

Recreational Sports Fees 2,831,593 315,800 2,515,793 200,160 2,315,633

Other Student Fees 2,907,670 - 2,907,670 120,071 2,787,599

Food Service 2,933,679 1,330,603 1,603,076 59,075 1,544,001

Housing 27,169,903 9,540,000 17,629,903 551,624 17,078,279

Other Sales and Services 20,092,042 472,195 19,619,847 4,150,339 15,469,508
TOTAL AUXILIARY 68,041,760 - 14,496,826 53,544,934 5,505,354 48,039,581 - -
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR

FUNDS -

Quasi-Endowments 16,428,342 16,428,342 16,428,342
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF 23,579,669 23,579,669 - -

Tuition Revenue Bonds 6,789,882 6,789,882 - -

System Revenue Bonds 61,108,630 61,108,630 - -

Projected Building Projects 19,898,055 19,898,055 - -
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 111,376,237 23,579,669 87,796,568 - - - - -
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 287,747,274 23,579,669 146,103,041 118,064,564 15,930,593 85,433,746 271,882 16,428,342

247



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 THROUGH MAY 31,2016

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 09/01/15 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 05/31/16 RESERVED ALLOCATED UNALLOCATED RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 287 $61,536 $61,536 $0 $61,536

HEAF 10,256,215 0 0 10,256,215 7,827,201 2,429,014
TOTAL E&G 10,317,751 0 0 10,317,751 7,827,201 2,490,550 0 0
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 3,048,195 0 0 3,048,195 0 3,048,195

Course Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Computer Use Fees 404,926 0 0 404,926 0 404,926

Advisement Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Library Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Recreation Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

All Other Fees 8,736 0 0 8,736 0 8,736

Indirect Cost Recovery 0 0 0 0 0 0

Continuing Education 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sales and Services 0 0 0 0 0 0

Investment Income 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Income 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DESIGNATED 3,461,856 0 0 3,461,856 0 3,461,856 0 0
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 2,927,235 0 0 2,927,235 0 2,927,235

Medical Service Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Student Center Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Recreational Sports Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Student Fees 446,104 0 0 446,104 0 446,104

Food Service 0 0 0 0 0 0

Housing 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Sales and Services 0 0 0 0 0 0

Investment Income 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AUXILIARY 3,373,339 0 0 3,373,339 0 3,373,339 0 0
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $17,152,947 $0 $0 $17,152,947 $7,827,201 $9,325,745 $0 $0

248



Lamar State College-Orange

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 THROUGH MAY 31,2016

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 9/1/2015 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2016 RESERVED ALLOCATED  UNALLOCATED  RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 285 $ 8,005 $ 8,005 $ 8,005 $ -

HEAF 3,580,357 $ 650,000 2,930,357 2,930,357

HB2 Section 18 Funds 1,077,557 - 1,077,557 1,077,557
TOTAL E&G 4,665,919 - 650,000 4,015,919 4,015,919 - -
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 6,216,176 6,216,176 6,216,176

Computer Use Fees 2,279,015 100,000 78,400 2,100,615 2,100,615

Advisement Fees - -

Library Fees 291,510 40,000 251,510 251,510

Recreation Fees - -

All Other Fees 299,082 299,082 299,082

Indirect Cost Recovery 1,721,321 1,721,321 1,721,321

Continuing Education/ACE 369,726 28,090 11,021 330,615 330,615

Other Income 378,601 378,601 378,601
TOTAL DESIGNATED 11,555,431 168,090 89,421 11,297,920 - 11,297,920 -
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 2,477,400 12,286 2,465,114 2,465,114

Medical Service Fees - -

Student Center Fees 405,751 405,751 405,751

Recreational Sports Fees - -

Other Student Fees 291,868 291,868 291,868

Food Service 706 360 346 346

Housing - -

Other Sales and Services 329,084 26,000 303,084 303,084

Investment Income - -
TOTAL AUXILIARY 3,504,809 - 38,646 3,466,163 - 3,466,163 -
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments -
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF -

Current Building Projects -

Projected Building Projects -
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS - - - - - - -
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 19,726,159 $ 168,090 $ 778,067 $ 18,780,002 $ 4015919 $ 14,764,083 $

249



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 THROUGH MAY 31, 2016

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 09/01/15 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 05/31/16 RESERVED ALLOCATED UNALLOCATED  RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 286 $215,252 $215,252 $215,252

HEAF 4,500,196 1,140,855 93,018 3,266,323 3,266,323
TOTAL E&G 4,715,448 1,140,855 3,481,575 3,481,575 0 0
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 723,958 723,958 723,958

Insititutional Scholarships 507,451 507,451 507,451

Computer Use Fees 253,493 253,493 253,493

IT Contingency 140,560 140,560 140,560

Student Library Fee 101,339

All Other Fees 1,910 1,910 1,910

Other Income 0 0
TOTAL DESIGNATED 1,728,711 0 0 1,627,372 0 1,627,372 0
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 85,356 85,356 85,356

Parking Fee 191,316 191,316 191,316

Bookstore 24,320 24,320 24,320

Other Sales and Services 64,615 64,615 64,615
TOTAL AUXILIARY 365,607 0 0 365,607 0 365,607 0
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments 1,169,330 1,169,330 0 1,169,330
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF 0

TRB 0

Other 0

TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 0
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $7,979,096 $1,140,855 $0 $6,643,884 $3,481,575 $1,992,979 $1,169,330

250



TSUS: Operating Budget Adjustments
Recommendation
The proposed Budget Adjustments for the Texas State University System

administration and components be approved.

FISCAL YEAR 2016 OPERATING BUDGET

9/1/2015 5/31/2016

Original Revised
System Administration S 8,924,695 S 8,924,695
Lamar University 186,544,463 187,746,041
Sam Houston State University 291,361,211 300,636,698
Sul Ross State University 27,625,879 27,625,879
Sul Ross Rio Grande College 8,061,220 8,061,220
Texas State University 505,861,245 574,858,856
Lamar Institute of Technology 23,288,315 23,697,731
Lamar State College-Orange 18,496,629 19,822,262
Lamar State College-Port Arthur 19,592,537 20,475,646
System Total S 1,089,756,194 S 1,171,849,028

Explanation

In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.3 Financial
Matters, budget adjustments shall be submitted to the Board of Regents for approval.

251



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
2015-2016 OPERATING BUDGET & RELATED ADJUSTMENTS

For the Period Ending 05/31/2016

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval

Previously Requested  Adjustments Adjusted

Original Approved Budget Approved by Revenue

EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL REVENUE BUDGET Budget by Board Adjustments Chancellor Budget
State General Revenue $1,425,000 $1,425,000
Employee Benefits - Retirement 93,036 $93,036
Employee Benefits - Group Insurance 123,457 $123,457
Employee Benefits - Social Security 189,819 $189,819
Investment Income 4,000 $4,000
Texas State University System Foundation 51,400 $51,400
Central Service Charge 8,633,271 $8,633,271
Fund Balance 0 $0
Deferred Compensation Transfer In 200,000 $200,000
Totals $10,719,983 $0 $0 $0 $10,719,983

EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET (ORIGINAL)

Board Chancellor
$0 $0
Adjusted
Original Adjustments Expenditure
Budget Prior Periods This Period Budget

Salaries and Wages $4,668,783 $4,668,783
Employee Fringe Benefits 1,227,349 1,227,349
Professional Fees 1,448,901 1,448,901
Travel 230,886 (3,500) 227,386
Material and Supplies 131,442 39,200 170,642
Communications and Utilities 50,330 50,330
Repairs and Maintenance 3,900 1,000 4,900
Rentals and Leases 124,257 2,500 126,757
Printing and Reproduction 29,960 200 30,160
Other 1,008,887 (39,400) 969,487
Furniture and Equipment 0 0
Deferred Compensation Transfer Out 280,000 280,000
Plant Funds 1,515,288 1,515,288
Totals $10,719,983 $0 $0 $10,719,983

Total Adjustments Submitted for Board Approval this Period $0

$10,719,983

Adjustments Previously Approved:

Total Adjustments Approved by Chancellor This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by Board:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by Chancellor:

EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET ADJUSTED

FY 2016 Budget Adjustment System Office

252

$0

$ 10,719,983



LAMAR UNIVERSITY
2015-2016 OPERATING BUDGET AND RELATED ADJUSTMENTS
For Period Ending 06/30/2016

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 115,281,916 $ 2,202,020 $ (6,058,740) $ - 111,425,196
Designated 84,388,911 (1,087,450) 6,230,740 630,000 90,162,201
Auxiliary Enterprises 43,555,387 87,008 - - 43,642,395
Total $ 243,226,214 $ 1,201,578 $ 172,000 $ 630,000 245,229,792
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: 115,281,916
Previously Approved by Board: 2,202,020
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Reclassify Designated Salaries and Benefits (6,058,740)
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: (6,058,740)
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: -
Adjusted Budget: 111,425,196
DESIGNATED
Original Budget: 84,388,911
Previously Approved by Board: (1,087,450)
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Reclassify Salary& Benefits Adjustment-E&G 6,058,740
Advancement Operational Expense 172,000
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 6,230,740
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
Stairstep Undergrad Research and support payments 90,000
Scholarship and Awards-Incentive Program 115,000
Retention Initiatives 360,000
SouthPark Partnership Outreach-Community Garden/Economic Development 15,000
Governor's Honor STEM Camp 50,000
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 630,000
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 630,000

253



Adjusted Budget: 90,162,201

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget: 43,555,387
Previously Approved by Board: 87,008

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 0

Adjusted Budget: 43,642,395

254



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
For the Period Ending 5/31/2016

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval

Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget(2016) by Board Adjustments  President(YTD)Over 150k Budget
Education & General $ 119,728,974 $ 55,548 $ 116,429 $ - $ 119,900,951
Designated $ 133,641,839 § 1,702,493 $ 264,225 $ 2,208,077 $ 137,816,634
Auxiliary Enterprises  $ 62,540,911 $ 1,631,468 $ 166,822 $5,331,566 $ 69,670,767
Trust - - - -
Restricted - - - -
Total $ 315,911,724 $ 3,389,509 $ 547,476 $ 7,539,643 $ 327,388,352
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: $ 119,728,974
Previously Approved by Board: $ 55,548
Requested Budget Adjustments:
License Plate 3,000
E&G-KSHU TV 8,000
Pyschological Services 100,000
E & G - Theatre 2,054
E & G - Theatre 3,375
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 116,429

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported: $ -

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: $ -

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: $ -
Adjusted Budget as of 5/31/2016 $ 119,900,951

255



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
For the Period Ending 5/31/2016

DESIGNATED
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Application Fee - Undergrad

Designated Tuition - Custodial Services
COBA - Study Abroad - UAE

Designated Tuition

Maintenance Services

International Program Fees

Open Records Request Fee

Recreation Fee

Recreation Fee

Foreign Languages Study Abroad - Spain
DLF Academic Affairs

Designated Tuition

Study Abroad Argentina & Chile
Designated Tuition

Study Abroad Honors London/Paris
Foreign Languages Study Abroad - Spain
Application Fee - Graduate

Designated Tuition

Recreation Fee

Foreign Languages Study Abroad - Costa Rica
Construction Maintenance Fee
Recreation Fee

Designated Tuition

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:

TPEG Non Resident Statutory
Designated Tuition - ABC Contract

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget as of 5/31/2016

$ 133,641,839

$ 1,702,493

$9,350
$10,000
$2,000
$6,738
$8,665
$29,296
$1,368
$10,000
$1,000
$14,300
$40,000
$1,000
$4,353
$8,720
$11,507
$16,000
$2,500
$8,365
$9,000
$8,100
$14,100
$3,000
$44.864

$264,225

$ 1,663,722

$209,415
$334,940

544,355

$ 2,208,077

$ 137,816,634

256



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
For the Period Ending 5/31/2016

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:

Continuing Education
University Message Marquee
Dining
Testing Center
Bearkat Camp
Sam Houston Press
Jr Bearkats
Dining
Student Service Fee
Student Service Fee
Athlectic Fee
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:

Music Camp
Medical Services Fee
Dining

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Adjusted Budget as of 5/31/2016

257

62,540,911

1,631,468

$25,000
$300
$6,015
$62,251
$10,896
$24,894
$582
$5,108
$5,777
$500
$25,500

$166,822

4,491,581

$223,500
$216,485
$400,000

839,985

5,331,566

69,670,767




SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
2015-2016 OPERATING BUDGET AND RELATED ADJUSTMENTS
For the Period Ending July 31, 2016

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 27,894,717 $ -3 - $ - 27,894,717
Designated 4,744,760 - 1,460 4,746,220
Auxiliary Enterprises 5,703,702 - 52,721 5,756,423
Trust - -
Restricted 5,654,258 5,654,258
Total $ 43997437 § -9 - % 54,181 44,051,618
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: 27,894,717
Previously Approved by Board: -
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Across the board faculty and staff raises -
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: -
Approved This Period:
None -
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: -
Adjusted Budget: 27,894,717
DESIGNATED
Original Budget: 4,744,760
Previously Approved by Board: -
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Across the board faculty and staff raises -
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 1,460
Approved This Period:
None -
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 1,460
Adjusted Budget: 4,746,220
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget: 5,703,702

Previously Approved by Board:

258




SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Across the board faculty and staff raises
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

TRUST
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

RESTRICTED
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

259

52,721

5,756,423

5,654,258

5,654,258




FISCAL YEAR 2016 OPERATING BUDGET AND RELATED ADJUSTMENTS

Texas State University

For the Period Ending May 31, 2016

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General 242,303,129 5,525,012 1,472,815 332,692 249,633,648
Designated 236,622,000 44,575,388 4,965,511 2,990,381 289,153,280
Aucxiliary Enterprises 137,043,000 16,445,938 -169,714 357,799 153,677,022
Total 615,968,129 66,546,338 6,268,612 3,680,872 692,463,951
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: 242,303,129
Previously Approved by Board: 5,525,012
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Recognize partial Hazlewood reimbursement 1,472,815
Total requested budget adjustments this period: 1,472,815
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President
Previously Reported: 129,520
Approved This Period:
Increase budget for Freeman Ranch 75,000
Carry forward budget for prior year encumbrances canceled 50,150
Increase budget for Child Development Center 37,266
Increase budget for Speech/Hearing/Language Clinic 25,000
Increase budget for Biology Lab Fees 15,757
Total adjustments approved by President this period: 203,173
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 332,692
Adjusted Budget: 249,633,648

260




Texas State University

DESIGNATED
Original Budget: 236,622,000
Previously Approved by Board: 44,575,388
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Use reserves for Library Repository Interim Financing 4,000,000
Recognize insurance payment for flood damage 290,000
Use TPEG-Resident reserves for Summer Grants 200,000
Carry forward budget for prior year encumbrances canceled 122,535
Use International Education Fee reserves for Scholarships 121,000
Use Student Success Fee reserves for PACE summer programming 120,000
Increase budget for Band Camp 111,976
Total requested budget adjustments this period: 4,965,511
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President
Previously Reported: 2,041,610
Approved This Period:
Increase budget for Communication Studies 89,785
Increase budget for CPM Program 86,055
Increase budget for Tx Justice Court Training Center 85,015
Increase budget for Sponsored Programs 63,322
Increase budget for Campus Construction 47,000
Increase budget for STAR Park 45,000
Increase budget for Sociology 43,859
Increase budget for Advanced Polymer Lab Operations 41,863
Increase budget for Mathworks 38,451
Increase budget for Orchestra 35,460
Increase budget for Miscellaneous Events (9 events) 34,153
Increase budget for Continuing Education Programs 34,030
Increase budget for Transcripts 30,000
Increase budget for RIB Programs (26 programs) 28,777
Increase budget for Athletic Training Camps & Workshops 27,250
Increase budget for ETS Testing 22,800
Increase budget for Testing Support 20,000
Increase budget for Choir 16,685
Use reserves for Spring Fellow Scholarships 15,000
Increase budget for Prior Learning Assessment Fee 14,669
Increase budget for Music Productions 13,027
Increase budget for Play Therapy 11,800
Increase budget for FACTS Community Services 10,000
Increase budget for Armed Forces Society 10,000
Increase budget for Library Services 9,946
Increase budget for Opera 9,702
Increase budget for TSIE 9,244
Increase budget for DARS Assistance 8,643
Increase budget for Institutional Research 7,500
Increase budget for Cat Camp 7,240
Increase budget for The Meadows Center 7,126

261



Texas State University
Increase budget for Orientation
Increase budget for Feria
Increase budget for Communications
Carry forward budget for prior year encumbrances canceled for Indirect Cost
Increase budget for institute for improvement of health care
Increase budget for UAV Research Service Center
Increase budget for Kid's Kollege
Increase budget for HR-Retirement Fair
Increase budget for Scientific Diving

5,960
4,784
3,500
3,362
2,851
1,496
1,393
1,100

922

Total adjustments approved by President this period:

948,771

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

2,990,381

Adjusted Budget:

289,153,280

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget:

137,043,000

Previously Approved by Board:

16,445,938

Requested Budget Adjustments:
Increase budget for University Dining Services
Use Restaurant Lease reserves for repairs
Increase budget for Health Center Clinic
Reduce budget for University Bookstore

337,000
143,286
100,000
-750,000

Total requested budget adjustments this period:

-169,714

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President
Previously Reported:

280,143

Approved This Period:
Increase budget for Athletics RIB Programs (6 programs)
Increase budget for Dramatics
Increase budget for Fine Arts Box Office
Increase budget for Dance Productions
Increase budget for Auxiliary Facilities Rental
Carry forward budget for prior year encumbrances canceled for Student Service Fex
Increase budget for Allied Arts
Increase budget for Student Service Fee
Reduce budget for University Star

78,150
40,000
12,160
3,500
1,750
1,041
555
500
-60,000

77,655

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

357,799

Adjusted Budget:

153,677,022

262



For the Period Ending 5/31/16

Lamar Institute of Technology
Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 15,141,591 $ -3 - $ 311,133 15,452,724
Designated 5,638,724 71,669 5,610,393
Auxiliary Enterprises 2,608,000 26,614 2,634,614
Trust - - -
Restricted - - -
Total $ 23,288,315 § -9 -3 409,416 23,697,731
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: 15,141,591
Previously Approved by Board: -
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None -
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 311,133
Approved This Period:
Prior Year Encumbrance
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 311,133
Adjusted Budget: 15,452,724
DESIGNATED
Original Budget: 5,538,724
Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None -
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 71,669
Approved This Period:
Prior Year Encumbrance
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 71,669
Adjusted Budget: 5,610,393

263




For the Period Ending 5/31/16

Lamar Institute of Technology

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:

Prior Year Encumbrance
Remove Public information budget wrong program

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

TRUST
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

264

2,608,000

26,614

26,614

2,634,614




For the Period Ending 5/31/16

Lamar Institute of Technology

RESTRICTED
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:

Approved This Period:
Prior Year Encumbrances

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

265




For the Period Ending 05/31/2016

Lamar State College - Orange

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 15,307,033 $ 1,025,000 $ 100,000 $ - 16,432,033
Designated 5,620,464 246,755 78,400 61,329 6,006,948
Auxiliary Enterprises 817,054 - - 21,859 838,913
Total $ 21,744551 $ 1,271,755 $ 178,400 $ 83,188 23,277,894
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: 15,307,033
Previously Approved by Board: 1,025,000
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Multipurpose Education Building 100,000
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 100,000
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: -
Approved This Period:
None -
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: -
Adjusted Budget: 16,432,033
DESIGNATED
Original Budget: 5,620,464
Previously Approved by Board: 246,755
Requested Budget Adjustments:
ERP Maintenance 78,400
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 78,400
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 32,379
Approved This Period:
Leisure Learning 2,950
Brown Estate 26,000
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 28,950
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 61,329
Adjusted Budget: 6,006,948

266



For the Period Ending 05/31/2016

Lamar State College - Orange
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
Refrigeration Repairs
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

267

817,054

21,499

360
360

21,859

838,913



Lamar State College Port Arthur

FISCAL YEAR 2016 OPERATING BUDGET AND RELATED ADJUSTMENTS
For the Period Ending May 31, 2016

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 13,858,739 § 590,890 $ 650,000 $ 44434 $ 15,144,063
Designated 3,990,196 181,500 - 91,980 4,263,676
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,743,602 - - 300 1,743,902
Total $ 19,592,537 § 772,390 $ 650,000 $ 136,714 $§ 21,151,641
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: $ 13,858,739
Previously Approved by Board: 590,890
Requested Budget Adjustments:
HEAF Industrial Technology Center 650,000
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 650,000

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported: 34,739
Approved This Period:

HEAF Banner Consultants 2,200

HEAF Cosmotology Remodel 7,495

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 9,695

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 44,434

Adjusted Budget: $ 15,144,063

DESIGNATED
Original Budget: $ 3,990,196
Previously Approved by Board: 181,500

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported: 75,980
Approved This Period:
General Expenses for Instituitional Support 16,000
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 16,000
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 91,980
Adjusted Budget: $ 4,263,676
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

268



Lamar State College Port Arthur

FISCAL YEAR 2016 OPERATING BUDGET AND RELATED ADJUSTMENTS
For the Period Ending May 31, 2016

Original Budget: $ 1,743,602

Previously Approved by Board:

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:

Approved This Period:

Parking 300

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 300

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 300
Adjusted Budget: $ 1,743,902

269



Texas State University System Consolidated Institutions

OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Beginning Market Value

Ending Market Value

Book Balance

Quarter Ending 05/31/16

Agency/Description As of 02/29/16 As of 05/31/16 As of 05/31/16 Investment Income  Return
Operating Short-Intermediate
Lamar University $ 96,430,323.11 $ 81,238,019.42 $ 81,238,019.42 $ 63,393.09 0.07%
Sam Houston State University $ 129,540,875.47 $ 111,033,613.99 $ 110,918,615.38 $ 203,210.62 0.12%
Sul Ross State University $ 19,962,016.31 $ 18,298,256.94 $ 18,298,256.94 $ 20,546.71 0.11%
Texas State University $ 303,943,468.88 $ 234,987,880.92 $ 235,056,179.73 $ 287,218,553 0.11%
Lamar Institute of Technology $ 7,366,364.15 $ 7,631,228.13 $ 7,631,228.13 $ 6,124.48 0.09%
Lamar State College - Orange $ 21,258,512.28 $ 21,253,540.38 $ 21,253,540.38 $ 19,533.19  0.09%
Lamar State College - Port Arthur $ 7,533,951.52 $ 7,258,841.84 $ 7,258,841.84 $ 10,473.53 0.14%
Texas State University System Office $ 18,316,327.04 $ 8,526,013.00 $ 8,526,013.00 $ 10,620.24  0.08%
Operating Short-Intermediate Total [$ 604,351,838.76 $ 490,227,394.62 $ 490,180,694.82 $ 621,120.39  0.10%
6 Month T-Bill 0.17%
Operating Long

Lamar University $ - $ - $ - $ - -
Sam Houston State University $ 26,197,921.63 $ 27,467,306.32 $ 27,556,962.59 $ 210,163.65 4.75%
Sul Ross State University $ 4,495,899.14 $ 4,499,457.72 $ 4,499,457.72 $ 3,5658.58  0.08%
Texas State University $ 80,022,490.57 $ 80,107,773.59 $ 79,826,993.69 $ 471,027.74 0.15%

Lamar Institute of Technology $ - $ - $ - $ - -

Lamar State College - Orange $ - $ - $ - $ - -

Lamar State College - Port Arthur $ - $ - $ - $ - -

Texas State University System Office $ - $ - $ - $ - -
Operating Long Total | $ 110,716,311.34 $ 112,074,537.63 $ 111,883,414.00 $ 684,749.97 1.27%

270

ML 1-3 Year Treasury

0.10%




Texas State University System Consolidated Institutions
OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Agency/Description

Beginning Market Value
As of 02/29/16

Ending Market Value
As of 05/31/16

Book Balance
As of 05/31/16

Quarter Ending 05/31/16
Investment Income  Return

Bond Proceeds
Lamar University
Sam Houston State University
Sul Ross State University
Texas State University
Lamar Institute of Technology
Lamar State College - Orange
Lamar State College - Port Arthur
Texas State University System Office

Bond Proceeds Total

Grand Total

$ -8 - % - 0% - -
$ 63,419,177.47 $ 42,417,806.73 $ 42,417,806.73 $ 40,145.17  0.07%
$ -8 - % - 0% - -
$ 34,060,469.32 $ 24,955,498.81 $ 24,955,498.81 $ 15,230.62  0.05%
$ -8 - % - 0% - -
$ - 3 -3 - 3% - -
$ - 0% - % - 0% - -
$ 4,103,047.45 $ 2,012.17 $ 2,012.17 $ 1,329.23  0.06%
[ $ 101,582,694.24 $ 67,375,317.71 _$ 67,375,317.71 _$ 56,705.02  0.06%
6 Month T-Bill  0.17%
[ $ 816,650,844.34 [ $ 669,677,249.96 | $ 669,439,426.53 [ $  1,362,575.38  0.30%

271




Texas State University System Consolidated Institutions
ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2016 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Allocation Market Quarter FYTD
Current Endowment Value Return Return
100% Total System Return $ 196,043,613 7.91% 2.44%
15.7% Lamar University 30,717,753 2.49% 1.16%
28.9% Russell 3000, 3.5% BC Credit, 67.6% at 0% Annual Return. 2.91% 2.11%
47.2% Sam Houston State University 92,464,421 8.47% 3.11%
*Currently the policy benchmark is a blend of 27% S&P 500, 12% Russell 7.19% 4.42%
Mid, 12% Russell 2000, 9% MSCI EAFE, 5% S&P Developed ex-US SC,
26.33% BC Aggregate, 5.66% BC Muni Bond, and 3% ML 6 Month T-Bill.
8.8% Sul Ross State University 17,247,171 10.33% 1.68%
*Currently the policy benchmark is a blend of 27% S&P 500, 24% Russell 7.28% 4.52%
2500, 7% MSCI EAFE, 7% S&P Developed Ex-US SC, and 35% BC
Aggregate.
28.4% Texas State University 55,614,268 9.23% 2.27%
*Currently the Total Blended Index consists of 23.1% S&P 500, 22.2% 7.01% 4.21%
Russell 2500, 9.2% MSCI ACWI ex US, 5.5% S&P Developed SC Ex-US,
5% ML All Invest ex Man VOAL, 30% BC Aggregate, 1% 91-Day T-Bill,
and 4% ML 6 Month T-Bill.
Lamar Institute of Technology 0 - -
N/A N/A N/A
Lamar State College - Orange 0 - -
N/A N/A N/A
Lamar State College - Port Arthur 0 - -
N/A N/A N/A
Texas State University System Office 0 - -
N/A N/A N/A
Index Listing Quarter FYTD
Russell 3000 - Domestic Equity 9.63% 6.70%
S&P 500 - Domestic Equity 9.12% 8.13%
MSCI EAFE - International Equity 8.93% -1.28%
FTSE NAREIT - Real Estate 10.70% 16.26%
BC Int. Gov't - Fixed Income Government / Agency 0.02% 2.01%
BC Credit - Fixed Income Corporates 3.73% 5.12%
BC 3 Yr Muni - Fixed Income Municipal Bonds -0.09% 1.28%
91-Day T-Bill - Fixed Income Money Market 0.08% 0.14%
ML All Invest ex Man VOAL - Convertibles 5.93% 4.46%
ML 1-3 Year Treasury - Fixed Income Money Market 0.10% 0.69%
6 Month T-Bill - Fixed Income Money Market 0.17% 0.40%
Alerian MLP - Fixed Income MLP 23.33% -10.13%

272




Lamar University

OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2016 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Purchase Maturity [ Beginning Market Value | Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/16

Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 02/29/16 As of 05/31/16 As of 05/31/16 Investment Income  Return

Operating Short-
Intermediate

Cash in Bank 3 38,387,495.82 $ 8,525,258.27 $ 8,625,258.27 3 2,476.77  0.01%

Cash in Treasury $ 10,946,831.44 $ 16,577,717.25 $ 16,577,717.25 § 24,118.82 0.21%

Cash in Bank Invest $ 29,373,423.01 $ 23,379,576.68 $ 23,379,576.68 $ 6,153.67 0.03%

Federated Prime Obligatiol $ - $ 20,000,000.00 $ 20,000,000.00 $ 563.64  0.00%

TexPool Series 0001 General Fund $ 15,613,383.38 $ 10,644,496.30 $ 10,644,496.30 $ 28,298.73  0.09%

TexPool Series 0002 3 2,109,189.46 § 2,110,970.92 § 2,110,970.92 3 1,781.46  0.08%

Totals $ 96,430,323.11  § 81,238,019.42 $ 81,238,019.42 $ 63,393.09 0.07%

6 Month T-Bill 0.17%

Lamar University investment portfolios comply with investment strategy expressed in Texas State University System Investment Policies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act.

G Al {

Name of Signee
Title

Junle Beloos, 1P Coptroller
Divecsfprr—

V/Iﬁ ffh&m 25“; @g(gzu;h

T Twgpe

273

66— 323-/6

Ll23])¢

'Q;/w//é




Lamar University
ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2016 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Allocation Market Quarter FYTD
Current Mutual Fund / Manager Value Return Return
100.0 %[ Total Plan Composite 30,717,753 2.49% 1.16%
Total Blended Index 2.91% 2.11%
28.9 %| Domestic Equity 8,862,157 8.12% 3.26%
Russell 3000 9.63% 6.70%
28.9 Commonfund MS Equity Fund 8,862,157 8.12% 3.26%
3.5 %[ Total Fixed Income 1,088,617 2.51% 2.76%
3.5 %| Corporates 1,088,617 2.51% 2.76%
BC Credit 3.73% 5.12%
3.5 Commonfund MS Bond Fund 1,088,617 2.51% 2.76%
67.6 %| Other 20,766,979 0.09% 0.18%
Cash in Bank 0 - 0.00%
67.6 Texpool Series 0001 20,766,979 0.09% 0.18%

Blended Indexes are based on the current weights of each asset class and their respective benchmarks.
Currently the Total Blended Index is: 28.9% Russell 3000, 3.5% BC Credit, 67.6% at 0% Annual Return.

274




Lamar University
ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2016 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Beginning Gains / Ending Market

Mutual Fund / Manager Market Value Deposits  Withdrawals Income Losses Value

Total Plan Composite $30,061,567 -$44,057 $44,057 $647,503 $30,717,753
All Equity Composite $8,229,766 $0 -$35,067 $35,067 $7,860 $624,531 $8,862,157
Domestic Equity $8,229,766 $0 -$35,067 $35,067 $7,860 $624,531 $8,862,157
Commonfund MS Equity Fund $8,229,766 -$35,067 $35,067 $7,860 $624,531 $8,862,157
Total Fixed Income $1,070,762 $0 -$8,990 $8,990 $823 $17,033 $1,088,617
Corporates $1,070,762 $0 -$8,990 $8,990 $823 $17,033 $1,088,617
Commonfund MS Bond Fund $1,070,762 -$8,990 $8,990 $823 $17,033 $1,088,617
Other $20,761,039 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,939 $20,766,979
Cash in Bank $4,767 -$4,767

Texpool Series 0001 $20,756,273 $10,706 $20,766,979

%75




Sam Houston State University
OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2016 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL. BASIS)

r Purchase Maturity l Beginning Market Vaiue Ending Markel Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/16
Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 0212916 As of 05/31/16 As of 05/31/16 Investment Income _ Return
Operating Short-
Intermediate
Cash in Bank - FNB $ 977737057 § 6,800,703.87 § 6,800,703.87 $ 12.263.33  0.15%
Cash in Bank - Treasury S 23,064,240.66 $ 18,715,407.56 $ 18,715,407.56 § 45.963.50 0.20%
Cash in Trustmark $ 1,103.03 S 853.50 S 853.50 S 0.47 0.00%
Cash in Bank - WFB $ 34,817,39582 S 20,637,876.46 S 20,637,876.46 S 486362 0.02%
Baird Advisors Fi $ 15,332,609.60 S 15,3490,425.95 $ 15,225,099.48 S 60,661.43 0.09%
Agincourt Capital Mgmt $ 5,843,359.52 $ 5,8689,20546 S 5,878,63332 § 41,595.49 0.52%
TexPool Series 0004 Non Educational S 22,678.6908.04 § 22,697,854.04 $ 22,607.854.04 S 19,156.00 0.08%
TexPool Series 0005 Educational & General 3 709,366.24 $ 709,965.44 $ 709,96544 $ 59920 0.08%
TexPool Series 0023 Non-Ed Piant $ 367,721.05 S 368,031.62 $ 368,03162 § 31057 0.08%
TexPool Series 0036 Short Term Non-Ed S 16,049,00084 § 16,884,290.09 $ 19,884,290.08 17.,708.01  0.10%
Totals B 129,540,875.47 S 111,033,613.98_§ 110,918,615.38_S 203.210.62 0.12% |
6 Month T-Bill 017%
Operating Long
Agincourt Capital Mgmt- OPL $ 1,988,28691 $ 2,041,083.59 $ 1993,12431 § 17,467 .41 2.75%
Balanced Growth Advisors- OPL S 1,298,370.33 § 1,349,787.38 § 1,349,682.20 § 6,365.19 4.37%
Atlanta Capital Floating - OPL $ 8,222,83573 § 6,230,860.37 622917853 $ 1170860 ©.18%
Palmer Square - OPL $ 7.254,283.23 S 7.782,174.39 $ 7.900,598.48 $ 71,388 01 6.70%
Thornburg Intermed Muni - OPL $ 3,802,687.00 § 2,507,46121 S 2,468,047.43 $ 19,495.90 123%
REMS RE - RREIX- OPL $ 1,368,762.88 § 1,484,396.91 § 1,567,09526 S 18,095.38 8.18%
Thornburg Income - TIBIX- OPL S 4,263.653.40 § 462459071 S 4,701637.54 § 4314834 8.16%
Tortoise MLP - OPL S - $ 1.437,083.75 § 1,347,547.81 S 2249454 7.89%
Cash in Trustmark S 742.15 % 49.01 3 48.99 S 0.27 -0.04%
Totals I's 26,197,921.63 §$ 27.467,306.32_§ 27,556.962.59 $ 210,163.85 4.75% |~
Custom Long-term Blended Index  337%
Bond Proceeds
Cash in Bank - FNB S 16,848.84 S 1,030.38 S 1,030.38 § 22,63 0.18%
TexPool Series 0028 Series 2010 S 1,242,869.89 § 608,764.56 $ 908,764.56 S 89467 0.08%
TexPoo! Series 0032 Series 2013 $ 29,778.26 $ - 5 - $ 1133 0.03%
TexPool Series 0034 Series 2015 Non-Taxable $ 1,002,664.82 § 41,506,123.20 S 41,506,123.20 § 19,231.37  0.07%
TexPool Series 0035 Series 2015 Taxable S 1.001,128.24 $ - $ - $ 541.81 0.05%
Cash in Bank - WFB $ 60,125.886.42 $ 1,888.59 § 1,888.59 $ 19,443.36  0.04%
Totals Us $3,419.477.47 % 4241780873 % 4241780673 $ 40,145.17 0.07% |
6 Month T-Bifl 0.17%
Sam Houston Stata Uni ity [ fios comply with sirategy expi d in Texas State University System Investment Policies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Publc Funds Investment Act

(

Narte of Signee

Title

S

/

276




%%/% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY - STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5
QOPERATING SHORT/ CLKARING
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Statement Period 05:01,2016 through 05/31°20 16
CUSTODIAN Account Number PUONTEREES
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
CUSIP # 60934N708
853.36 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 853.36 853.36 100 0.14
-8S396-A
8$£3.36 853 .36 jon .14
TOTAL INVESTMENTS £53 3o
Castt 8.u0
DUE FROM BROKER G.60
DUE TQ BROKFR ¢ 0o
NET ASSFTS K53, 3¢
ACCRUED INCOME ¢ 14
TOTALMARKRFT VALLE 833.5%0

277



Z

4% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

OPERATING SHORT/BAIRD ADVISORS/

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 5

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

DESCRIPTION

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

142,678.79

CUSIP # 60934N708
FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND
- 88 396-A

US GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS

525,000

4,125,000

4.475,000

CUSIP # 912828NT3

U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 08/16/2010
2.625% 08/15/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 912828QY9

U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 07/31/2011
2.25%07/31/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP #912828ST8

U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 04/30/2012
1.25% 04/30/2019

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS

39,540 46825

48,091.55

CUSIP # 31358PQUA4

FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES
1992-136 CLASS PK DTD 08/01/1992
6% 08/25/2022

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 3136AGLY6

FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES
2013-M12 CLASS FADTD 09/25/2013
776% 10/25/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

Statement Period
Account Number

MARKET VALUE

142,678.79

142,678.7%

553,565.25

4,244,707.50

4,506,280.25

9,304,553 0b

42,123.34

48,191.10

278

05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
Susm—

COST

142,678.

553,882,

4,205,637.

4,485,019,

9,244,539

43,137.

48,091

79

8. 79

62

16

56

35

.55

% OF
PORT

28

29

31

ACCRUED
INCOME

25.81

14
n

LA

.543.27

,107.49

4,864.13

I91.11



4% Trustmark

SAM HIOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 6
OPERATING SHORT/BAIRD ADVISORS/

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Statement Peried 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016

CUSTODIAN Account Number .

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT

CUSIP # 3137ABFV8
141.200.6 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 144,956.45 j45,589.01 1
K702 CLASS A2 DTD 06/01/2011
3.154% 02/25/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 31392EPTI
9,223.849 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2002-56 9,316.44 9,533.38 L]
CLASS MC DTD 08/01,2002 5.5%
09/25/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

244 587,33 246,351.29

MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP # 041431LH8
150,000 ARLINGTON CNTY VA TXBL-REF-SER C 149,983.50 149,967.70 1
G/O UNLTD FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 05/09/2013 .606%
08/01/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 052414PW3
200,000 AUSTIN TX ELEC UTILITY SYSTEM 201,546 .00 200,973.94 I
REF-TXBL-SER B REVENUE BONDS FED
TAXABLE DTD 05,01/2015 1.704%
11/15/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP i 087347V31
100,000 BETHLEHEM PA TXBL-SER B GO 100,323.00 100,270.43 1
UNLTD NON-CALLABLE FED
TANABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
04/09/2013 2.154%0 10/01/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/312016

CUSIP # 172311JY9
200,000 CINCINNATI OH WTR 8YS 202,988.00 200,000.00 |
TXBI-REF-SER C REVENUE BONDS
NON-CALLABLE FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 08/12/2015 1.497%
12/01/2018
LAST PRICED: 05312016

279

ACCRUED
INCOME

358.75

40.87

303.00

359.00

1,497.00



&/ :

%~ Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING SHORT/BAIRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

155,000

125,000

175,000

125,000

125,000

100,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 19661 TFE9

COLORADO SPRINGS CO HOSP REV
CONV 07/18/08 REV BDS FED & ST
TAX-EXEMPT OID DTD 07/10:2002 5%
12/15/2032-2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP #29137RAT2

EMMALUS PA GEN AUTH SCH LEASE
REVENUE TXBL-CAREER INSTITUE
TECHNOLOGY-SER B REV BDS
NON-CALLABLE DTD 05/29/2014
1.356% 11/15/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 37855PHS4

GLENDALE WICMNTY DEV AUTH
REF-TXBL-SER B REV BDS
NON-CALLABLE FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 08/03/2015 2.1%
10/01/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 43232F1S6

HILLSBOROUGH CNTY FL. CAPITAL
IMPT PROGRAM REF-CRIMINAL
JUSTICE FACS REV BDS
NON-CALLABLE FED TAX-EXEMPT DTD
06/30/2003 5% 08/01/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 45200FYR4

ILLINOIS ST FIN AUTH REVENUE IL
RUSH UNTV MED CTR SER C REV BDS
FED TAN-EXEMPT/ST TAXABLE OID
DTD 07/29/2009 6.625%
11/01/2039-2019

LLAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 452252DB2

ILLINOIS ST TOLL HWY AUTH SR
PRIORITY-SER A-1 REV BDS FED
TAX-EXEMPT/ST TAXABLE DTD
06/07/2006 5% 01/01/2026-2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 7
Statement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/31:2016
Account Number ainttisety
% OF ACCRUED
MARKET VALLE COST PORT INCOME
170,675.15 §170,735.30 1 3,573.61
125,238.75 125,000.00 1 75.33
178,036.25 175,313.40 1 612.50
125,912.50 127,866.69 i 2,083.33
145,555.00 144.390.18 1 690.10
100,352.00 101.248.25 1 2,083.33

280



P
@ Trustmark

Page 8

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
OPERATING SHORT/BAIRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Statement Pericd

CUSTODIAN Account Number

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE
CUSIP # 478898ES4
125,000 JOHNSON CNTY TX TXBL-CTFS OBLIG 125,878.75

G/O LTD NON-CALLABLE FED
TAXABLE DTD 11:01.2015 1.704%
02/15/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/312016

CUSIP # 483686BF7
255,000 KANAWHA PUTNAM CNTY HUNTINGTON 254,245.20
CHARLESTON W VA SF MTGE COMPOUND
INT-1984 SER AREV BDS
NON-CALLABLE FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT
ZERO CPN OID DTD 09/19/1984 0°%
12/01/2016
LAST PRICED: 05731 2016

CUSIP # 546593AEA
195,000 LOUISVILLE & JEFFERSON CNTY KY 212,199.00
MET GOVT HLTH FACS REVENLE
JEWISH HOSP ST MARYS HLTHCARE
REV BDS FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT OID
DTD 07/10:2008 6.125%
02/01/2037-2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 567288QR9
300,000 MARICOPA CNTY AZ UNIF SCH DIST 300,825.00
#48 SCOTTSDALE PREREFUNDED-SCH
IMPT-PJ 2004-B G/O UNLTD FED &
ST TAX-EXEMPT OID DTD 10/01:2006
4% 07/01/2026-2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 57557T7TKT7
225,000 MASSACHUSETTS BAY MA TRANSPRTN 235,617.75
AUTH REV ASSMT-SER AREV BDS
NON-CALLABLE FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT
DTD 11/13.2008 5% 07/01.2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 575579XJ1
145,000 MA ST BAY TRANSPRTN AUTH SALES 152,621.20
TAX REVENUE PREREFUNDED-SR-SER C
REV BDS NON-CALLABLE FED & ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 12/22/2004 5.5%
07/01/2017
LAST PRICED: 05731/2016

281

COST

125,000.

247,262.

211,849,

302,885,

246,997.

160,561

00

90

80

76

22

05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
<ty

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

£,242.50

3,981.25

5,000.00

4,687.50

3,322.92



&> Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNTVERSITY
OPERATING SHOR1T/BAIRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

110,000

150,000

75,000

95,000

100,000

250,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 64469DTZA4

NEW HAMPSHIRE ST HSG FIN ALTH
REV TXBL-REF-ACQUISITION-SER A
REV BDS NON-CALLABLE FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
04/03/2013 1.25% 07/01/2016

LAST PRICED: 0573112016

CUSIP # 649907XP2
NEW YORK ST DORM AUTH REVS NON

ST SUPPORTED DEBT TXBL- EMPLOYER

ASSMNT-SER A REV BDS FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
12/19/2013 .874% 12/01/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 6T7581DS6

OHIO ST MAJOR NEW STATE
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJ REV BUILD
AMER BDS-TAXABLE-SER 2-DIRECT
REVENUE BONDS FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 05/25/2010 3.893%
06/15/2017

LAST PRICED: 0573122016

CUSIP # 6824543R2

ONEIDA CNTY NY TAXABLE-PUB
1MPT-SER B G/O UNLTD FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT OID DTD
04/15/2009 6.25% 04/15/2019

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 720560QF!1

PIERCE CNTY WA SCH DIST #400
CLOVER PARK G/O UNLTD FED
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 06/01/2006 5%
12/01/2023-2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 722195LR3

PINAL CNTY AZ UNIF SCH DIST #43
APACHE JUNCTION SCH IMPT-SER B
G/O UNLTD FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT
DTD 05/01/2006 5%

07/01/2025-2016

LAST PRICED: 05312016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 9
Statement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
Account Number RN

% OF ACCRUED
MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
110,031.90 110,000.00 1 572.92
150,099.00 150,076.40 1 655.50
77,286.00 77,742.22 1 1.346.33
103,001.85 102,052.36 1 758.68
100,000.00 100,070.88 1 2,500.00
250,880.00 253,115.38 2 5,208.33

282



4g Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

OPERATING SHORT/BAIRD ADVISORS/

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 10

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Assct Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

125,000

450,000

145,000

100,000

130,000

100,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 750514TG6

RADNOR TWP PA TXBL-NTS-SER A GO
UNLTD NON-CALLABLE FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
06/13/2013 .889% 07/15/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 759136L.N2

REGIONAL TRANSPRTN DIST CO SALES
TAX REV FASTRACKS PROJ-SER A REV
BDS FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT

10/19/2006 5% 11/01/2036-2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 759136PJ7

REGIONAL TRANSPRTN DIST CO SALES
TAX PREREFUNDED-FASTRACKS PJ-A
REV BDS FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
10/19/2006 5% 11/01/2031-2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 851018JC6

SPRINGFIELD MS PUBLIC UTILITY
REV BDS FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT OID
DTD 09:27/2006 4.375%
08/01/2030-2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 940093Y68

WASHINGTON ST UNIV BUILD AMERICA
BONDS REV BDS NON-CALLABLE FED
TAXABLE DTD 12/01/2009 4.347%
10/01/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP #973175BY7

WINDER-BARROW GA INDIL BLDG AUTH
TXBL-REF-BARROW CO ECON DEV PROJ
REV BDS NON-CALLABLE FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT OID DTD
06/23/2015 1% 10/01/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/3172016

Statement Perfod
Account Number

MARKET VALUE

125,026.25

458,284.50

147,669.45

100,629.00

131,448.20

100,029.00

05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
Fo e

% OF ACCRUED
COST PORT INCOME

125,000.00 1 419.81

472,289.01 3 1,875.00

152,164.83 1 604.17

100,658.90 1 1,458.33

131,461 .48 1 941.85

100,032.57 i 166.67

283



$AM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 11

OPERATING SHORT/BAIRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Statement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016

CUSTODIAN Account Number

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

4,636,382 2 $.0664.986.81 3o 46,170 .43

CORPORATE BONDS

CUSIP # 037833AGS5

150,000 APPLE INC DTD 05/03:2013 .5841% 150,190.560 150,201.56 I 70.58
05/03/2018
LAST PRICED: 0531/2016

CUSIP # 459200GX3

250,000 INTL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP DTD 250,500.00 251,262.83 2 1,746.88
07/22:2011 1.95% 07/22/2016
LAST PRICED: 05731:2016

CUSIP # 89114QB64

75,000 TORONTO-DOMINION BANK DTD 75.447.00 74,925.75 0 466 .67
072372015 1.75% 07/23/2018
LAST PRICED: 053172016

CUSIP # 89236 TCB9

100,000 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP DTD 99.909.00 100.000.00 | 130.71
01/12/2015 .9411%0112/2018
LAST PRICED: 05731/2016

376,046,

n
o

S74,39%0 14 4 AL 814 /4
TOREIGN BONDS-NOTES & DEBENTURES

CUSIP i 06366RU78

160,000 BANK OF MONTREAL DTD 07312015 100.525.00 99,863.00 1 600.00
1.8%07,31.2018
LAST PRICED: 0531:2016

CUSIP # 064159DB9

150,000 BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA DTD 150,166.50 150,118.01 | 307.33
12/13/2013 .922% 12/13/2016
LAST PRICED: 05:31/2016

CUSIP # 78010UBY2

100,000 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA DTD 100.184.00 100,172.10 1 330.28
09/11/2013 1.45% 09:09/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/731/2016

sl
-
[l
[
¥

350,878, 80 350,15

284



P
4//(%& Trustmark
SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 12

OPERATING SHORT/BAIRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Statement Peried 50172016 gh 05/31/2016

CUSTODIAN Account Number

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 15,2583,123.32
CASH 0.68
DUE FROM BROKER 266,224.72
DUE TO BROKER 283,882,062
NET ASSETS 15,261 ,465.42
ACCRUED INCOME 37 .960.83
TOTAL MARKET VALUE 15,349,425 93

285



%’Z/é Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5
OPERATING SHORT/AGINCOURYT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (SHORTY Statement Period 03,01/2016 through 05/3172016
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Account Number QRENSNEED
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALLE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
CUSIP # 60934N708
51,081.02 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 51,081.02 51.081.02 | 5.46
- 88 396-A
S1,0KL 02 1,68y .92 1 £ 40
US GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS
CUSIP # 912828NT3
1,370,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 08/16/2010 1,444,541.70 1,442,436.39 25 10,571.39
2.625% 08715/2020
1L.AST PRICED: 05/31/2016
1,444,841.7¢ 1,442, 436.39 15 16,571.39
MORTGAGE BACKED SECURITIES
CUSIP # 31294UATO0
510,133.46 FEID HOME LOAN MTG CORP POOL 523,922.37 527,129.39 9 1,062.78
E09018 DTD 12/04/2012 2.5%
01/01/2028
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016
CUSIP # 3138A4Y 358
540,038.34345 FED NATL MTG ASSN POOL AH3431 570,447.90 570,437.98 10 1,575.11
DTD01/01.2011 3.5% 01/01/2026
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016
1,094,376 27 1,097,867 37 19 2,637 89
CORPORATE BONDS
CUSIP # 0640611BMO
230,000 BK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORP DTD 254,782.50 251,672.83 4 557.11

05/12/2009 5.45% 05/15/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

286



447 Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING SHORT/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (SHORTY
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

250,000

115,000

45,000

50,000

50,000

180,000

115,000

180,000

200,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 084664BS9

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FIN DTD
05/15/2012 1.6°05'152017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 166764AY6

CHEVRON CORP DTD 11,17:2015
2.419% 11/17/2020-2020

LAST PRICED: 05:31/2016

CUSIP # 166764BA7

CHEVRON CORP DTD (1,172015
1.79% 11/16'2018

LAST PRICED: 053112016

CUSIP # 17275RAE2

CISCO SYSTEMS INC DTD 02/17 2009
4.95%02/15:2019

LAST PRICED: 0573172016

CUSIP # 191216BRO

COCA-COLA CO/THE DTD 10/27:2015
.875% 10/27/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 36962G3H5

GENERAL ELEC CAP CORP SERIES MTN

DTD 09/24/2007 5.625% 09/15/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 40428HPVE8

HSBC USA INC DTD 08/07/2015
2.75% 08/07/2020

LAST PRICED: 05:31/2016

CUSIP # 459200GJ4

INTL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP DTD
09¢14/2007 5.7% 091412017

LAST PRICED: 0531/2016

CUSIP # 594918AC8

MICROSOFI CORP DTD 05/18/2009
42% 06/01/2019

LAST PRICED: 0531:2016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 6
Statement Pertod 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
Account Number ]
% OF ACCRUED
MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
251,692.50 252,476.66 4 177.78
117,228.70 115,209.01 2 108.18
45,368.10 45,000.00 1 33.56
54,698.00 53,944.91 1 728.75
49,937.50 49,978.00 1 41.32
190,288.80 198,737.38 3 2,137.50
115,920.00 116,426.51 2 1,001.46
190,654.20 200,823.34 3 2,194.50
216,906.00 213,863.49 4 4,200.00

287



<,¢;f Trustmark

$AM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING SHORT/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (SHORTY
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

“Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

178,000

105,000

100,000

115,000

185,000

50,000

100,000

200,000

180,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 656531 AF7

NORSK HYDRO A S DTD 01/15/1998
6.79%01/15/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 68389XAGO

ORACLE CORPORATION DTD
07:/08/2009 5% 07/08/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 74456QBJ4

PUBLIC SERVICE ELEC & GAS DTD
08/12/2014 2% 08/15/2019-2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 78012KJZ1

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA DTD
12/10/2015 2% 12/10/2018

LLAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 822582AC6

SHELL INTERNATIONAL FIN DTD
03/22/2007 5.2% 03/22/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 822582BM3

SHELL INTERNATIONAL FIN DTD
111072015 1.625% 11/10/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 842434CD2

SOUTHERN CALIF GAS CO SERIES HH
DTD 10/17/2003 5.45% 04/15/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 89233P6S0

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP DTD
10/05/2012 1.25% 10/05/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 911312AH9

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC DTD
01/15/2008 5.5% 01/15/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 7
Statement Perlod 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
Account Number
% OF ACCRUED
MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
192,419.78 200,864.67 3 4,505.38
116,148.90 114,772.39 2 2,085.42
101,641.00 100,823.19 2 588.89
116,219.00 114,973.55 2 1,092.50
191,265.95 199,134.84 3 1,843.83
50,119.00 49,835 50 1 47.40
106,854.00 113,682.33 2 696.39
200,368.00 200,169 .46 3 388.89
192,691 .80 197,441.09 3 3,740.00

288



2,
4/@’ Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING SHORT/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (SHORTY
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

175,000

95,000

180,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP #931142CJ0
WAL-MART STORES INC DTD
08/24/2007 5.8% 02/15/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 94974BGRS

WELLS FARGO AND CO DTD
12/07/2015 2.55% 12/07/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 98385XAL0

XTO ENERGY INC DTD 07/19/2007
6.25%6 08/01/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

CASEL

DY E FROM BROKER
DUE TO BROKER
NET ASSETS
ACCRUED INCOME

TOTAL MARKET VALUE

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 8
Statement Period 0501/2016 tgough 05/31/2016
Account Number bl

% OF ACCRUED

MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

189,070.00 199,871.04 3 2,988.61

96.739.45 94,898.35 2 1,170.88

190,906.20 202,850.00 3 3,750.00

3,287,148, 54 &5 34,678 35

3,331,919.38

3,828.912.37
.00
.08
Y

e & e

£,821,912.37
47.,293.09

5.869,2058.48

289



4> Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATE MEN T OF ACCOUNT Page 5
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG), Stntement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN Account Number r ]

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE €COST PORT INCOME

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

CUSIP # 60934N708
84,828.06 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 84,828.06 84,828.06 4 12.63
- S8 396-A

84 H28 DO K3 . R2I8 U4 4 1Y .63
US GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP # 9128281.99

5,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 10/31/2015 5,010.95 5,020.93 0 6.01
1.375% 10/312020
LAST PRICED: 05/3112016

S.010 95 5,420.93 o 6w.0]
COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP # 20047RAE3
40,930.47803 COMMERCIAL MTG PASS-THRU CERT 42,346.79 42,569.37 2 191.67
SER 2007-CP CL A4 COLLATERAL
STRIP INTEREST DTD 08/06/2007
5.8133% 12/10/2049
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 46630JAC3
8,984.09 JP MORGAN CHASE COMM MTG SEC 9,132.22 9,163.54 0 39.23
SERIES 2007-LDPX CLASS A3 DTD
03/01/2007 5.42% 01/15/2049
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 46630VADA4
19,416.74 JP MORGAN CHASE COMM MTG CORP 19,931.54 19,991.96 1 89.14
SERIES 2007-CB19 CLASS A4 DTD
06/01/2007 5.69871% 02/12/2049
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 46632HAD3
15,000 JP MORGAN CHASE COMM MTG SEC TR 15,406.49 15,559.47 1 71.07
SERIES 2007-L.D12 CLASS A4 DTD
08/01/2007 5.882% 02/15/2051
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

290



4 Trustmark

$SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page6
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG), Statement Period 05/01,2016 through 05/31/2016

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN Account Number kit

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COSY PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 84474YAA4

10,223.9286 SOUTHWEST AIRLINES SERIES 2067-1 11,527.48 11,560.86 3 209.59
DTD 10/03/2007 6.15% 02/01,2024
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

0§ ,344 52 9B, 845.20 H 6l . 7o

CORPORATE BONDS

CUSIP # 00206RCY6

20,000 AT&T INC DTD 03/15:2016 5.2% 22,068.60 21,679.90 1 219.56
03/15/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/3172016

CUSIP # 00206RDA7
15,000 AT&T INC DTD 03/01/2016 5% 16,533.60 16,728.76 1 187.50
03/01/2021
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 00209TAB1
10,000 COMCAST CABLE COMM HLDGSAT&T 13,985.50 13,799.24 1 42.02
BROADBAND DTD 11182002 9.455%
1171572022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 00287YAL3

15,000 ABBVIE INC DTD 05/06/2013 2.9% 15,078.15 14,644.11 I 30.21
11/06:2022
LAST PRICED: 05/312016

CUSIP # 00440EASG

10,000 ACE INA HOLDINGS INC DTD 10,292.50 10,022.60 I 66.50
03/16/2015 3.15% 03/15/2025
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 009158AT3

5,000 AIR PRODUCTS AND CHEMICALS DTD 5,030.55 4,981.05 0 45.07
02/04:2013 2.75% 02/03/2023
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 020002AZA

5,000 ALLSTATE CORP DTD 06/07°2013 5,199.40 5,070.90 0 72.63
3.15% 06/15:2023
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

291



@@ Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG),

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

20,000

15,000

10,000

10,000

20,000

10,000

20,000

55,000

5,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 02364WANS

AMERICA MOVIL SAB DECV DTD
10/30/2007 5.625% 11/15/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 025816BDO
AMERICAN EXPRESS CO DTD
12/03/2012 2.65% 12/02/2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 03076CAF3

AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL INC DTD
09/06/2013 4% 10/15/2023

LAST PRICED: 05/31i2016

CUSIP # 031162BYS

AMGEN INC DTD 05:01/2015 3.125%
05/01/2025-2025

LAST PRICED: 05/312016

CUSIP # 035242A1L0
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV FIN DTD
01/25/2016 3.3% 02/01/2023-2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 05531FAU7

BB&T CORPORATION DTD 06292015
2.625% 06/29/2020-2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 055451AU2

BHP BILLITON FIN USA LTD DTD
09/30/2013 3.85% 09/30/2023

L.AST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 06051GEC9

BANK OF AMERICA CORP DTD
06/22/2010 5.625% 07/01/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 084664BT7

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FIN DTD
05/15/2012 3% 05/15/2022

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 7
Statement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/31,2016
Account Number -
¢ OF ACCRUED
MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
21,112.00 21,073.43 i 50.00
15,077.16 14,560.05 | 197.65
10,701.70 10.788.60 1 51.11
10,127.40 9,652.53 ] 26.04
20,566.00 19,962.60 1 231.00
10,214.30 10,107.88 1 110.8¥3
20,889.40 21,287.67 | 130.47
61,464.15 60,678.28 3 1,289.06
5,264.95 5,196.17 0 6.67

292



f//(// Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 8
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG), Statement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN Account Number <ttt

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
CUSIP # 111021 AEL
5,000 BRITISH TELECOM PLC BRITISH 7.871.75 7,901.07 ] 221.91
TELECOMMUNICATIONS P NOTE 9.625%
12/15/2030

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 120568AT7

20,000 BUNGE LTD FINANCE CORP DTD 23.470.20 23,171.88 | 783.89
06/09/2009 8.5% 067152019
LAST PRICED: 05731/2016

CUSIP # 12189TAA2

10,000 BURLINGTON NORTH SANTAFEDTD 13,312.40 12,744.06 | 322.78
12/11°1995 796 12152025
LAST PRICED: 05 31:2016

CUSIP # 126408HB2

5,000 CSX CORP DTD 07.21:2014 3.4% 5,249.35 5,234.67 0 56.67
0%8/01/2024-2024
LAST PRICED: 05'312016

CUSIP # 126650CK4

20,000 CVS HEALTH CORPORATION DTD 21,104.60 20,494.74 1 254.72
07/20/2015 3.5% 07:20.2022-2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31°2016

CUSIP # 136385AR2
10,000 CANADIAN NATURAL RESOURCES LTD 9,638.40 9,348.07 o 15.33
DTD 11/16:2011 3.45%
11/15/2021-2021
LAST PRICED: 05312016

CUSIP # 14040HBD6

15,000 CAPITAL ONE FINANCIAL CORP DTD 15.348 .45 14,974.50 1 242.08
060672013 3.5°506.152023
LAST PRICED: 05/31 2016

CUSIP # 14912LSF4

5,000 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SE DTD 5.166.95 5,031.46 0 71.25
053072012 2.85% 06/01°2022
LAST PRICED: 05:31 2016

CUSIP # 166764AY6

15,000 CHEVRON CORP DTD 11/17/2015 15,290.70 15,005.82 1 14.11
2.419% 11/17/2020-2020
LAST PRICED: 05312016

293



I,
% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATE MENT OF ACCOUNT Page 9
OPERATING LLONG/AGINCOURT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG), Statement Perfod 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN Account Number r ]

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 172967KB6

45,000 CITIGROUP INC DTD 10/26/2015 45,336.15 44.739.10 2 115.94
2.65% 10/26/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 20030NBF7

15,000 COMCAST CORPORATION DTD 15.507.75 14,577.02 1 161.50
01/14/2013 2.85% 01:15/2023
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 20825CARS

45,000 CONOCOPHILLIPS DTD 02/03/2009 49,074.75 46,424.92 2 862.50
5.75% 02/01/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 247126AH8

20,000 DELPHI CORP DTD 02/14/2013 5% 21,200.00 21,447.85 1 294.44
02/15/2023-2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 25156PACT
16,000 DEUTSCHE TELEKOM INTL FIN 14,808.60 15,167.75 1 403 .47
DEUTSCHE TELEKOM INTL FIN BDTD
07/06/00 8.25% DUE 06/15/2030
8.75% 06/15/2030
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 25179MAK9

25,000 DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION DTD 24,115.50 22,544.25 i 377.78
07/12/2011 4% 07/15/2021-2021
L.AST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP# 25243YAP4

10,000 DIAGEO CAPITAL PLC DTD 11,182.00 11,121.43 1 182.39
05/14/2010 4.828% 07/15:2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 25746UBES8

5,000 DOMINION RESOURCE INC DTD 5,445.15 5,449.94 0 147.56
06/17/2008 6.4% 06/15/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP it 25746UBHI

15,000 DOMINION RESOURCE INC DTD 16,445.85 16,192.65 1 229.67
08/14/2009 5.2% 08/15/2019
LAST PRICED: 053172016

294



7
s

o "
<g» Trustmark
SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LLONG),
TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION

CUSIP #260543BX0

30,000 DOW CHEMICAL CO DTD 05/13:2009
8.55%05/152019
LAST PRICED: 05312016

CUSIP # 26441CAD7

10,000 DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION DTD
08/28/2009 5.05%609/15/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31.2016

CUSIP 7 26441CANS

15,000 DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION DTD
04/04/2014 3.75% 04/15/2024-2024
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 278062ACS8

5,000 EATON CORPORATION DTD 11:02/2013
2.75% §1'02/2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31.2016

CUSIP # 278865A1LA4

15,000 ECOLAB INC DTD {2/082011 4.35%
12/08/2021
LAST PRICED: 05/312016

CUSIP # 29379VAFO

20,000 ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPER LLC DTD
10/05/2009 5.25% 01/31/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 337738AP3

15,000 FISERV INC DTD 05:22/2015 3.85%
06/01/2025-2025
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 36962G658

5,000 GENERAL ELEC CAP CORP DTD
01/08/2013 3.1% 01/09:2023
LAST PRICED: 05/31,2016

CUSIP # 37045VAD2

25,000 GENERAL MOTORS CO DTD 04/02/2014
3.5% 10/02/2018
LLAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 10
Statement Period 03/01:2016 g;tough 05/31/2016
Account Number
% OF ACCRUED
MARKET VALURE COST PORT INCOME
35,579.40 35,422.19 2 114.00
10,989 .20 10,833.02 1 106.61
15,858.90 16,020.83 1 71.88
5$,034.95 4,965.50 a 11.08
16,650.00 16,404.06 I 313.56
21,915.00 22,036.50 i 350.00
15,752.55 15,125.85 1 288.75
5,263.75 5,160.32 0 61.14
25,642.50 25.618.35 1 143.40

295



/

Y

4 * Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEM ENT OF ACCOUNT Page 11
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG), Statement Period 05'01/2016 through 05/31/2016

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN Account Number “u

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 375558AW3

10,000 GILEAD SCIENCES INC DTD 10,619.60 10,686.36 i 61.67
03/07/2014 3.7% 04/01:2024-2024
LAST PRICED: 05:31/2016

CUSIP # 38141EA25

65,000 GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC DTD 74,061.00 73,325.65 4 1,435.42
02/05/2009 7.5% 02/15:2019
LAST PRICED: 05:31:2016

CUSIP # 404280AL3

15,000 HSBC HLDGS PLC DTD 11/17:2011 16,435.35 16,524.80 1 278.28
4.875% 01/14/2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 437076 BG6

£5,000 HOME DEPOT INC DTD 06/02/2015 15,421.65 15,587.22 1 196.88
2.625% 06/01/2022-2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31-2016

CUSIP # 459200AM3
15,000 INTL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP 20,081.40 19,770.03 ] 0.00
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHS DEB
7% 10/30/2025
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 460146CE!L

10,000 INTERNATIONAL PAPER CO DTD 12,107.10 11,821.30 1 220.83
0R/10/2009 7.5% 08/15/2021
LAST PRICED: 05/3172016

CUSIP i 460146CG6

5,000 INTERNATIONAL PAPER CO DTD 5,471.60 5,331.08 ] 69.93
11/16/2011 4.75% 02:15/2022-2021
LAST PRICED: 05/31°2016

CUSIP # 460690BJ8

20,000 INTERPUBLIC GROUP COS DTD 20,026.80 20,026.27 1 20.00
11/08/2012 2.25% 11/15/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31°2016

CUSIP # 46625HHS2

20,000 JPMORGAN CHASE & CODTD 21,687.00 21,293.60 i 315.33
07/22/2010 4.4% 07/22/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

296



o,
% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 12

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG),

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

40,000

15,000

16,000

5,000

5,000

10,000

15,000

10,000

20,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 46625HHU7

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 10/21/2010
4.25% 10/15/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 501044CZ2

KROGER CO/THE DTD 10/28/2014
2.95% 11/01/2021-2021

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 50247VAAT

LYB INTL FINANCE BV DTD
07/1672013 4% 07/15/2023
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 539830G3

LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION DTD
11/23/2015 3.1% 01/15/2023-2022

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP i 581557BEA

MCKESSON CORP DTD 03/10/2014
3.796% 03/152024-2023

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 585055BS4

MEDTRONIC INC DTD 09/0172015
3.5% 03/15:2025

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP #f 591 56RBQO

METLIFE INC DTD 11/13/2015 3.6%
11/13/2025-2025

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 594918BJ2

MICROSOFT CORP DTD 11/03:2015
3.125% 11/03/12025-2025

LLAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 61746BDJ2

MORGAN STANLEY DTD 02/25/2013
3.75% 02/25/2023

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

Stotement Period
Account Number

MARKET VALUE

43,148.

15,532,

10,548.

5,192,

5,320.

10,666.

15,567.

10,516.

20.834.

00

65

00

70

05

40

00

20

20

297

COST PORT

42,984,

15.656.

10,599.

5,064.

5,039.

10,204.

15,005.

10,180,

20,448

05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
L

98

56

73

i4

53

68

38

84

45

ACCRUED
INCOME

217.22

36.88

151.11

58.56

40.07

73.389

27.00

24.31

200.00



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG),

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 13

UNITS/BOOK VALLE

10,000

5,000

26,000

15,000

10,000

15,000

30,000

5,000

35,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 637432MV4

NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP DTD
11/05/13 3.4% 11/15/2023-2023

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 66989HAJ7

NOVARTIS CAPITAL CORP DTD
11/20/2015 3% 11/20/2025-2025
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 670346 AM7

NUCOR CORP DTD 07/29/2013 4%
08/01/2023-2023

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 68389XBC28

ORACLE CORPORATION DTD
05/05/2015 2.95% 05/15/2025-2025
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 693476BJ1

PNC FUNDING CORP DTD 02082010
5.125% 02/08/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 695114CM8

PACIFICORP DTD 05/12/2011 3.85%
06/15/2021-2021

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 706451BS9

PEMEX PROJ FDG MASTER TR DTD
09/61/2008 5.75% 03:01/2018

LAST PRICED: 053172016

CUSIP # 713448BR8

PEPSICO INC DTD 10/26/2010
3.125% 11/01/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 74432QBG9

PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL INC SERIES
MTND 06/08/2009 7.375%

06/15/2019

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

Statement Period 0501/2016 through 0573172016
Account Number -
% OF
MARKET VALUE COST PORT
10,465.70 10,320.18 1
5,169.35 5,054.32 o
21,080.60 20.981.12 1
15,357.90 14,671.81 1
11,089.90 10.997.74 1
16,363.05 16,155.40 |
31,245.00 31,831.19 2
5,293 .75 5.,241.20 0
40,336.10 40,428.29 2

298

ACCRUED
INCOME

15.11

266.67

19.67

160.87

266.29

431.25

1,190.24



% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNTVERSITY STATEM ENT OF AC C 0 UN T Page 14
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG), Statement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016

TRUSTMARK, CGSTODIAN Account Number P

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

“ OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 745310AD4

5,000 PUGET ENERGY INC DTD 06/03/2011 5,684.40 5.631.52 0 75.00
6% 09/01/2021
LAST PRICED: 05:31:2016

CUSIP # 745310AF9

10,000 PUGET ENERGY IXC DTD 06/15/2012 11,162.90 11,190.29 1 212.50
5.625% 07/15/2022-2022
LAST PRICED: 053172016

CUSIP # 748148PD2

30,000 QUEBEC PROVINCE CANADA DEB DTD 39,094.50 39,189.22 2 665.00
02/09/1994 7.125% 02/09/2024
LAST PRICED: 05731/2016

CUSIP # 758202AG0

25,000 REED ELSEVIER CAPITAL DTD 28,822.50 29,012.34 1 814,52
01/1672009 8.625% 0115/2019
LAST PRICED: 0531.2016

CUSIP # T6720AAMS

20,000 RIO TINTO FIN USA PLC DTD 20,138.00 19,899.35 1 208.75
06.19/2013 2.25% 12/14/2018-2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # T12739AJ7

20,000 ROCK-TENN CO DTD 03/01/2013 21,056.80 21,001.91 1 222.50
4.45% 03/01/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 776696 AC0

30,000 ROPER TECHNOLOGIES INC ROPER 33,559.80 33,489.94 2 468.75
INDUSTRIES INC 6.25% (9/01/2019
LAST PRICED: 05731 2016

CUSIP # 822582BP6

20,000 SHELL INTERNATIONAL FIN DTD 20,168.40 19,890.20 1 26.25
11/10/2015 2.25% 11/10/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/312016

CUSIP # 844741 BB3

20,000 SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CO DTD 20.410.40 20,081.69 1 38.28
11/05/2015 2.65% 11/05/2020-2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31.2016

299



<5 Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATE‘M ENT OF A CC OUNT Page 15
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG), Statement Periad 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN Account Nutnber S

‘Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016 )

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 857477AT0

5,000 STATE STREET CORP DTD 08/18/2015 5,352.75 5,280.52 0 50.78
3.55%08/18/2025
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 85771PAG7

20,000 STATOIL ASADTD 11/21/2012 2.45% 19,742.00 18,561.20 I 182.39
01/17/2023
1.AST PRICED: 05/3172016

CUSIP # 86765BAL3

30,000 SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNER DTD 28,076.40 29,532.52 i 391.00
01/10/2013 3.45°601/15/2023-2022
LAST PRICED: 053172016

CUSIP # 867914BF9

30,000 SUNTRUST BANKS INC DTD 30,354.30 30,365.89 | 58.75
10/25/2013 2.35% 11/01/2018-2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 87233QAA6

15.000 TC PIPELINES LP DTD 061772011 14,577.60 14,451.15 i 321.63
4.65% 06/15/2021-2021
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 87938WAGS

$,000 TELEFONICA EMISIONES SAU DTD 5,239.40 5,243.76 0 127.88
07/02/2007 6.221% 07/03:2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 883556AX0

10,000 THERMO FISHER SCIENTIFIC INC DTD 10,892.80 10,678.61 1 112.50
02/22/2011 4.5% 03/01:2021
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 887317AV?

10,000 TIME WARNER INC DTD 05/28/2014 10,442.80 10,348.75 | 177.50
3.55% 06/01/2024-2024
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 89233P7F7

5,000 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP DTD 5,103.75 4,975.40 0 51.41
01/10/2013 2.625% 01/10/2023
LAST PRICED: 05731/2016

300



I, |
é?/fy Trustmarik

S§AM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LLONG),

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

15,000

10,000

15,000

5,000

10,000

25,000

15,000

25,000

10,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 893526DK6
TRANS-CANADA PIPELINES DTD
09/23/2010 3.8% 10/01/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 89417EAC3

THE TRAVELERS COMPANIES INC DTD
05/29/2007 5.75% 12/15/2017

LLAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP #90131HBWH

21ST CENTY FOX AMER INC DTD
10721/2015 3.7% 10/15/2025-2025
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 91 159HHGS

U S BANCORP DTD 01/30/2014 3.7%
01/30/2024-2023

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 91324PCP5
UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC DTD
07/23/2015 3.75% 07.15,2025

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 91913YARI

VALERO ENERGY CORPDTD
02/08/2010 6.125% 02701 2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31,2016

CUSIP # 92276MAZ8

VENTAS REALTY LP/CAP CRP DTD
08/03/2012 3.25% 08/1 5:2022-2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/72016

CUSIP # 92343VBR4

VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS DTD
09/18/2013 5.15% 09/15/2023

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 927804FKS

VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO DTD
01/12/2012 2.95% 01/15/2022-2021

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 16
Statemnent Period ﬁé_igl/ZOlG %ough 05'31/2016
Accaunt Number
% OF ACCRUED
MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
15,769.20 15,174.54 1 95.00
10,658.20 10,679.46 1 265.14
15,947.70 14,.879.85 1 70.92
5,423.90 5,292.83 /] 62.18
10,787.90 10,315.01 | 141.67
27,828.00 27,382.24 1 510.42
15,136.50 14,795.10 i 143.54
28.674.25 27,356.46 ! 271.81
10,374.80 10,300.13 1 111.44

301



“#» Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCO[JNT Page 17
OPERATING 1LLONG/AGINCOURT

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG), Statement Perfod 05/01/2016 through 05 31/2016

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN Account Number

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 92857WBC3

10.000 VODAFONE GROUP PLC DTD 9,894.50 9,390.38 1] 83.58
02/19/2013 2.95%02/19/2023-2013
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 931142DH3

20,000 WAL-MART STORES INC DTD 20,470.80 20,003.74 1 70.83
04/11/2013 2.55% 04/1 1/2023-2023
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 94106LAWY

10,000 WASTE MANAGEMENT INC DTD 11,117.80 10,800.28 1 199.24
06/08/2010 4.75% 06/30:2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 94973VBA4

25,000 WELLPOINT INC DTD 09/10/2012 25,377.25 24,599.00 1 311.67
3.3%501/15/2023
LAST PRICED: 05/312016

CUSIP # 94974BGH7

20,000 WELLS FARGO AND CODTD 20,041.60 19,481.65 1 170.00
02/19/2015 3% 02/19/2025
LAST PRICED: 05312016

1,782 ,88¢.

e

1,787,408, 35 LI 21 48278
FOREIGN BONDS-NOTES & DEBENTURES

CUSIP # 13645RAK0

10,000 CANADIAN PACIFIC RRCODTD 10,882.60 10,595.13 I 93.94
09/23/2010 4.45% 03/15/2023-2022
LAST PRICED: 053172016

CUSIP # 35177PAW7

5,000 FRANCE TELECOM DTD 09/14/201 L 5,471.85 5,334.92 0 44.11
4.125% 09/14/2021
LLAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 377373AD7

10,000 GLAXOSMITHKLINE CAPITAL DTD 10,365.00 10,088.15 I 18.21
05/09/2012 2.85% 0508 2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

302



y
4//4’2% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING LONG/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (LONG),

TRUSTMARK, CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

15,000

5,000

DESCRITION

CUSIP # 68323ABK9
PROVINCE OF ONTARIO DTD
06/29/2012 2.45% 06/29/2022
LAST PRICED: 0531/2016

CUSIP # 87938WAMS5

TELEFONICA EMISIONES SAU DTD
04/26/2010 5.134%504/27/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

TOTALINVESTMENTS

CASH

DBUE FROM BROKER
DUF TO BROKER

NICT ABSETS

ACCRUED INCOME
TOTAL MARKET VALUF

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 18
Statement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/312016
Account Number L )

% OF ACCRUED

MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

15,375.75 15,156.37 1 155.17

5.487.10 5,357.20 0 24.24

47,882,390 46,531,777 = 335 62

2,018,645, 88
4,00
.00
0.08
2.618,635.88

22,437.71
2.841,083.59

303



2y,
//%f”; Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5
OPFRATING LONG/BALANCED GROWTH

ADVISORS, LUC/TRUSTMARK NATIONAL Statement Period 05/01.2016 through 053172016

BANK, CUSTODIAN Account Number ——

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

CUSIP # 60934N708
340,668.02 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 340,668.02 340,668.02 25 50.43
- 8§ 396-A

340.0068.02 340.668.02 25 50.43
CONVERTIBLE CORPORATE BONDS

CUSIP # 04010LADS
5,000 ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION 5,000.00 5,000.46 0 128.13
CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 05/312016 DTD
12/01/2011 5.125% 06/01/2016
NO PRICING DATE

CUSIP # 04010LAGS
18,000 ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION 18,.495.00 18,365.61 1 185.25
CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 03/14/2017 DTD
09/15/2012 4.875% 03152017
LAST PRICED: 057312016

CUSIP # 092533AB4
51,000 BLACKROCK CAPITAL INVESTMENT 52,307.13 52,752.94 4 825.92
CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 02/14/2018 DTD
08/15/2013 5.5% 02/15/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 16115QAC4
50,000 CHART INDUSTRIES INC CONVERTIBLE 45,906.50 47,734.00 3 333.33
UNTIL 7/30/2018 DTD 08:03/2011
2% 08/01/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 177376AD2
40,000 CITRIX SYSTEMS INC CONVERTIBLE 46,175.20 42,281.43 3 25.56
UNTIL 04/11/2019 DTD 04/15/2015
.5% 04/15/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 42330PAG2
30,000 HELIX ENERGY SOLUTIONS GROUP 26,981 40 30,930.04 2 205.83
CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 03/12/2032 DTD
03/12/2012 3.25% 03/15/2032-2018
LLAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

304



2,

4 4;/ Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

OPERATING LONG/BALANCED GROWTH
ADVISORS, LLC/TRUSTMARK NATIONAL
BANK, CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

Statement Perfod 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
Account Number 4

UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 452327AF6

30,000 ILLUMINA INC CONVERTIBLE UNTIL
06/13/2019 DTD 06:11/2015 0%
06/35/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 452327AH2

12,000 ILLUMINA INC CONVERTIBLE UNTIL
06152021 DTD 127152014 5%
06/15/2021
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 458140AD2

30,000 INTEL CORP CONVERTIBLE UNTIL
12/15/2035 DTD 12/16/2005 2.95%
12,15/2035
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 472319AG7
50,000 JEFFERIES GROUP INC CONVERTIBLE
UNTIL 11/129 3.875%
11/01/2029-2017
LAST PRICED: 057312016

CUSIP # 53578AAB4

55,000 LINKEDIN CORP CONVERTIBLE UNTIL
10/30/2019 DTD 11/12/2015 .5%
11/01/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 55608BAA3

57,000 MACQUARIE INFRASTRUCTURE CORP
CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 07112019 DTD
07715/2014 2.875%07/15/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 651639AJ5
67,000 NEWMONT MINING CORP CONVERTIBLE
UNTIL 07/15i2017 DTD 07/17/2007
1.625% (7/15/2017
1.AST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 741503 AX4

50,000 PRICELINE GROUP INC/THE
CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 09/14/2021 DTD
03/15/2015 .9% 09/15/2021
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

% OF
MARKET VALUE COST PORT

29,962.50 34,050.00 2

12,390.00 12.383.73 1

38,250.00 38,398.67 3

50,250.00 $1,592.35 q

51,390.90 50,073.43 4

65,372.16 64,777.23 5

71,648.46 66.845.32 5

51,094.00 51,307.67 q

305

ACCRUED
INCOME

0.

27.

40%.

161

22.

619.

411,

95.

00

67

08

.46

922

08



2> Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING LONG/BALANCED GROWTH
ADVISORS, LLC/TRUSTMARK NATIONAL
BANK, CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

UNITS/BOOK YALUE DESCRIPTION
CUSIP # 749685AT0
50,000 RPM INTERNATIONAL INC

CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 12/14/2020 DTD
12/09/2013 2.25% 12/15,2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 74973WAB3

50,000 RTI INTERNATIONAL METALS INC
CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 10/10/2019 DTD
04/17/2013 1.625% 10/15/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31:2016

CUSIP # 780287AAG

55,000 ROYAL GOLD INC DTD 06/20/2012
2.875% 06/15/2019
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 80004CAF8

11,000 SANDISK CORP CONVERTIBLE UNTIL
10/13/2020 .5% 10/15/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 84860WAAQ

30,000 SPIRIT REALTY CAPITAL INC
CONVERTIBLE UNTIL 05/13/2019
2.875% 05/15/2019
LAST PRICED: 065/31/2016

CUSIP # 88947EAM2

54,000 TOLL BROS FINANCE CORP DTD
09/11/2012 CONVERTIBLE UNTIL
09/15/2032 .5% 09/15/2032-2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP #92343XAA8

40,000 VERINT SYS INC CONVERTIBLE UNTIL
05/27/2021 DTD 06/18/2014 1.5%
06/01/2021
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

CUSIP # 984332AF3

20,000 YAHQO INC CONVERTIBLE UNTIL
11/29/2018 DTD 12/16/2014 0%
12/0112018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2016

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 7
Statement Period 05/01/2016 through 05/31/2016
Account Number GANRD
% OF ACCRUED
MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
59.219.00 56,484.67 4 518.75
53.469.00 51,396.23 4 103.82
55,206.25 54,031.62 4 729.13
11,854.15 11,406.75 | 7.03
31,256.40 29.480.96 i3 38.33
52,987.50 56.156.38 4 57.00
35,800.00 40,313.69 3 300.00
20,112.60 21,750.00 I 0.00

306



44 Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 8
OPERATING LONG/BALANCED GROWTH

ADVISORS, LLC/TRUSTMARK NATIONAL Statement Period 05/01/2016.thgough 05/31/2016

BANK, CUSTODIAN Account Number CEmaERD

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2016

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT IN